
AGENDA for the Joint Meeting of the 

Sierra County Board of Education 

and the 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board 

March 14, 2023 

5:00pm CLOSED Session 

6:00pm Regular Session 

Meeting Location: 

Loyalton: Sierra County Office of Education, Room 4, 109 Beckwith Rd, Loyalton CA 96118 

Zoom for the public: 

Link: https://us02web.zoom.u /j/89789758989 

Phone dial-in: 669-900-9128 (Press *6 to unmute) 

Webinar ID: 897 8975 8989 

Board Members: 

Area 1: Patty Hall - phall@spjusd.org 

Area 2: Annie Tipton (Vice President) - atipton@spjusd.org 

Area 3: Christina Potter - cpotter@spjusd.org 

Area 4: Kelly Champion (President) - kchampion@spjusd.org 

Area 5: Dorie Gayner (Clerk) - dgayner@spjusd.org 

Any individual who requires disability-related accommodations or modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order 

to participate in the Board meeting should contact the Superintendent or designee in writing. 

Public inspection of agenda documents that are distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting, will be made 

available at Sierra County Office of Education, Room 3, I 09 Beckwith Road, Loyalton, CA, 96118, and posted with the on line 

agenda at http://www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org (Government Code 54957.5). 

A. CALL TO ORDER

Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded.

B. ROLL CALL

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

D. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION

At this time, the meeting opens for any public comments regarding the Closed Session item(s).

E. CLOSED SESSION

The Board of Trustees, Superintendent, James Berardi, and Director of Business Services, Nona

Griesert, will move into Closed Session to discuss the following item(s):

1. Government Code 54957.6

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS

Agency Negotiator for the Board: James Berardi, Superintendent 

Employee Organizations: 

Unrepresented Employees: Superintendent 

Sierra-Plumas Teachers' Association 

Classified Employees 

Confidential Employees 

Administrative Employees 

Page 1 of3 
SCOE & SPJUSD Joint Meeting Agenda - March 14, 2023 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89789758989


F. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION and ADJOURN FOR BREAK

G. 6:00PM - RECONVENE

H. FLAG SALUTE

I. REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION

J. 2021-2022 AUDIT PRESENTATION -CWDL CPAs

1. Acceptance of the 2021-2022 Audited Actuals

a. SCOE**

b. SPJUSD**

K. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Superintendent's Report

a. School closures

b. Phone update

c. Bus update

d. Technology up<lale

e. Placement options for the Wellness Center

2. Business Report

a. Letter from the California Department of Education confirming positive

certification for the 20'.n-'.2.U'.lJ First Interim Reports**

b. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2022 to 02/28/2023

I. SCOE**

2. SPJUSD**

c. Six1h Monlh SPJUSD Enrollments for the 2022-2023 School Year**

3. Staff Reports

a. SCOE

b. SPJUSD

4. SPTA Report

5. Committee/Board Member Reports

6. Public Comment -This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the governing

board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing board. Three (3)

minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty (20) minutes to each subject matter.

L. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Joint Meeting held February 14, 2023**

2. Approval of minutes for the Special Joint Meeting held February 17, 2023**

3. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 02/01/2023 through 02/28/2023

a. SCOE**

b. SPJUSD**

4. Authorization for the Superintendent to enter into three-year Student Teaching

Agreement with Western Governors University, Contract 2023-009D**

5. Approval of the following SPJUSD Personnel Items:

a. Assignment of Sarah Torricelli, 2022-2023 SPJUSD Physical Fitness

Coordinator, Districtwide

b. Acceptance of Resignation for Augusline Corcoran, 2022-2023 Baseball

Coach, Loyalton High School

c. Assignment of Eric Petterson, 2022-2023 Baseball Coach, Loyalton High School

Page 2 of3 
SCOE & SPJUSD Joint Meeting Agenda- March 14, 2023 



M. ACTION ITEMS

1. New Business

a. Adoption of 2022-2023 Second Interim Actuals and Criteria and Standards

Reports as of January 31, 2023

I. SCOE**

2. SPJUSD**

b. Approval of the 2022-2023 and 2023-2024 Transportation Plan**

--For funding purposes, the Governing Board shall adopt a transportation plan

by April 1, 2023, and update the plan by April l st each year thereafter.

c. Approval of the Superintendent Contract for July 1, 2023-June 30, 2025,

Contract 2023-0 l OD*

d. Approval of the updated job description for SPJUSD Site Technology

Coordinator**

e. Loyalton High School Site Council report on Parent/Guardian Survey

N. ADV AN CED PLANNING

1. The next Regular Joint Board Meeting will be held on April 11, 2023, at Downieville

School, 130 School St, Downieville CA 95936 at 6:00pm. If needed, Closed Session may

be held before the Regular session beginning at 5:00pm. Zoom videoconferencing will be

available for the public.

2. Suggested Agenda Items

0. ADJOURN

** enclosed 

* handout

/V\ prior meeting handout 

James Berardi, Superintendent 

James Berardi, Superintendent - jberardi@spjusd.org 

Kristie Jacobsen, Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent - kjacobsen@spjusd.org 

Nona Griesert, Director of Business Services/CBO- ngriesert@spjusd.org 

Office: 530-993-1660 x0 

Email schoolinfo@spjusd.org to be added to the agenda email list. 

Page 3 of3 

SCOE & SPJUSD Joint Meeting Agenda - March 14, 2023 





8 5 8 . 5 6 5 . 2 7 0 0  
w w w . c w d l . c o m  

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

COUNTY OF SIERRA 

LOYALTON, CALIFORNIA 

AUDIT REPORT 

JUNE 30, 2022 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

  

1

4

Governmental-wide Financial Statements

11

12

Fund Financial Statements

Governmental Funds - Balance Sheet 13

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheets to the Statement of Net Position 14

Governmental Funds - Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 15

in Fund Balances to the Statement of Activities 16

17

General Fund - Budgetary Comparison Schedule 42

43

44

45

47

Notes to Required Supplementary Information 49

51

52

53

54

Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report with Audited Financial Statements 55

56

Note to the Supplementary Information 57

FINANCIAL SECTION

Schedule of Instructional Time

Schedule of Financial Trends and Analysis

Schedule of Charter Schools

Schedule of Average Daily Attendance

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Schedule of Changes in the Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios

Schedule of Contributions - OPEB

Schedule of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability

Schedule of Contributions - Pensions

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Local Education Agency Organization Structure

Independent Auditors' Report

Management's Discussion and Analysis

Basic Financial Statements:

Statement of Net Position

Statement of Activities

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes

Note to the Financial Statements

 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

  

58

60

64

Financial Statement Findings 65

State Award Findings and Questioned Costs 66

67

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

Independent Auditors' Report on State Compliance 

Summary of Auditors' Results

Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings

OTHER INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORTS

Independent Auditors' Report on Internal Control over Financial

Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an

Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance

with Government Auditing Standards

 



 

 
8 5 8 . 5 6 5 . 2 7 0 0  
w w w . c w d l . c o m  

 

1 

 

 

 

 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

 

 

To the Board of Trustees 

Sierra County Office of Education 

Loyalton, California 

 

Report on Audit of Financial Statements  

Opinions  

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the 

aggregate remaining fund information of the Sierra County Office of Education ("the County Office of Education") 

as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively 

comprise the County Office of Education's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.  

 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 

financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information 

of Sierra County Office of Education as of June 30, 2022, and the respective changes in financial position, and, 

where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally 

accepted in the United States of America.  

 

Basis for Opinions  

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 

and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 

Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be 

independent of Sierra County Office of Education and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 

the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.  

 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements  

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 

with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 

implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 

statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.  

 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, 

considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the County Office of Eduaction’s ability to continue 

as a going concern for one year beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known information 

that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.



 
8 5 8 . 5 6 5 . 2 7 0 0  
w w w . c w d l . c o m  

 

 

2 

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements  

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinions. 

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee 

that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing 

Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material 

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 

forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are 

considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence 

the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements. In performing an audit in accordance 

with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards, we:  

 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.  

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 

error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include 

examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.  

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that 

are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 

of the County Office of Education’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.  

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 

estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.  

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise 

substantial doubt about the County Office of Education’s ability to continue as a going concern for a 

reasonable period of time.  

 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters that 

we identified during the audit.  

 

Other Matters  

Required Supplementary Information  

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's 

Discussion and Analysis, budgetary comparison information, schedules of changes in the net OPEB liability and 

related ratios, schedule of contributions – OPEB, schedule of the proportionate share of the net pension liability, 

and schedule of contributions - pensions as identified as Required Supplementary Information in the table of 

contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the 

basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be 

an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 

economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary 

information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which 

consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 

information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and 

other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or 

provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 

evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.



 
8 5 8 . 5 6 5 . 2 7 0 0  
w w w . c w d l . c o m  

 

 

 
 3 

Supplementary Information  

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 

comprise the Sierra County Office of Education's basic financial statements. The combining financial statements 

are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not required parts of the basic financial statements. The 

schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by Title 2 

U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 

Requirements for Federal Awards, and is also not a required part of the basic financial statements. The 

accompanying other supplementary information is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by 

the State's audit guide, 2021-22 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance 

Reporting prescribed in Title 5, California Code of Regulations, Section 19810 and is also not a required part of 

the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and 

relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. 

Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial 

statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to 

the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial 

statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 

in the United States of America. In our opinion, the accompanying supplementary information, is fairly stated in 

all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.  

 

Other Information  

Management is responsible for the other information included in the annual report. The other information 

comprises the Management’s Discussion and Analysis section but does not include the basic financial statements 

and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinions on the basic financial statements do not cover the other information 

and we do not express an opinion or any form of assurance thereon.  

 

In connection with our audit of the basic financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 

and consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the other information and the basic financial 

statements, or the other information otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on other work 

performed, we conclude that an uncorrected material misstatement of the other information exists, we are 

required to describe it in our report.  

 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards  

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February 28, 2023 on 

our consideration of Sierra County Office of Education's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests 

of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. 

The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting 

and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the County 

Office of Education's internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of 

an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Sierra County Office of 

Education's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.  

 

 

 

 

San Diego, California  

February 28, 2023 

 

 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 4 

INTRODUCTION 

 

Our discussion and analysis of Sierra County Office of Education's (County Office) financial performance provides 

an overview of the County Office's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. It should be read in 

conjunction with the County Office's financial statements (including notes and supplementary information), which 

follow this section. 

 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

 

• Total Net Position was $4,130,257 at June 30, 2022. This was an increase of $1,555,074 over the prior year. 

• Overall revenues were $4,094,935 which was more than expenses of $2,539,861. 

• The total cost of the County Office's programs was $2,539,861, a decrease of $244,389 from prior year 

• The fund balance of the general fund was $5,046,255, an increase of $1,320,297 from the prior year. 

• Fund balance increased from prior year due to revenues exceeding expenditures. 

 

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

This annual report consists of three parts - management's discussion and analysis (this section), the basic financial 

statements and required supplementary information. The three sections together provide a comprehensive 

overview of the County Office. The basic financial statements are comprised of two kinds of statements that 

present financial information from different perspectives: 

 

• Government-wide financial statements, which comprise the first two statements, provide both short-

term and long-term information about the entity's overall financial position. 

 

• Fund financial statements focus on reporting the individual parts of the County Office operations in 

more detail. The fund financial statements comprise the remaining statements. 

 

• Governmental funds statements tell how general government services were financed in the short term 

as well as what remains for future spending. 

 

The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the statements and provide 

more detailed data. The basic financial statements are followed by a section of required supplementary 

information that further explains and supports the financial statements. A comparison of the County Office's 

budget for the year is included. 

 

Government-Wide Statements 

 

The government-wide statements report information about the County Office as a whole using accounting 

methods similar to those used by private-sector companies. The statement of net assets includes all of the 

government's assets and liabilities. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted for in the 

statement of activities regardless of when cash is received or paid.



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 5 

Government-Wide Statements, continued 

 

The two government-wide statements report the County Office's net assets and how they have changed. Net 

assets, the difference between the assets and liabilities, are one way to measure the County Office's financial health 

or position. 

 

• Over time, increases or decreases in the County Office's net assets are an indicator of whether its financial 

health is improving or deteriorating, respectively. 

 

• To assess the overall health of the County Office, one needs to consider additional nonfinancial factors 

such as changes in enrollment, changes in the property tax base, changes in program funding by the 

Federal and State governments, and condition of facilities. 

 

The government-wide financial statements of the County Office include governmental activities. Most of the 

County Office's basic services are included here, such as regular education, food service, maintenance and general 

administration. Revenue limit funding and federal and state grants finance most of these activities. 

 

Fund Financial Statements 

 

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the County Office's most significant funds-

not the County Office as a whole. Funds are accounting devises that the County Office uses to keep track of specific 

sources of funding and spending for particular programs. Some funds are required to be established by state law 

and by bond covenants. The Board of Trustees establishes other funds to control and manage money for particular 

purposes or to show that the County Office is meeting legal responsibilities for using certain revenues. The County 

Office has one kind of fund: 

 

• Governmental funds - Most of the County Office's basic services are included in governmental funds, 

which generally focus on (1) how cash and other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash flow 

in and out and (2) the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. Consequently, the 

governmental funds statements provide a detailed short-term view that helps you determine whether 

there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the County 

Office's programs. Because this information does not encompass the additional long-term focus of the 

government-wide statements, we provide additional information at the bottom of the government funds 

statements that explains the relationship (or differences) between them. 

 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 6 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE ENTITY AS A WHOLE 

 

Governmental Activities 

 

The County Office's net position increased from $2,575,183 at June 30, 2021 to $4,130,257 at June 30, 2022, an 

increase of 60%. 

 

2022 2021 Net Change

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

Current and other assets 5,535,988$        4,105,407$          1,430,581$           

Capital assets 226,525            247,168              (20,643)                

Deferred outflows 463,320            522,311              (58,991)                

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows 6,225,833          4,874,886            1,350,947            

LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS

Current liabilities 238,719            198,834              39,885                 

Long-term liabilities 1,104,453          1,928,284            (823,831)              

Deferred inflows 752,404            172,585              579,819               

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 2,095,576          2,299,703            (204,127)              

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets 226,525            247,168              (20,643)                

Restricted 503,502            257,830              245,672               

Unrestricted 3,400,230          2,070,185            1,330,045            

Total Net Position 4,130,257$        2,575,183$          1,555,074$           

Governmental Activities

 
 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 7 

Changes in Net Position 

 

The County Office's total revenues were $4,094,935. A majority of the revenue came from Unrestricted Federal and 

State Aid, which accounted for 45% of total revenues. 

 

The total cost of all programs and services was $2,539,861. The County Office's expenses are predominately related 

to educating and caring for students and administrative which account for a combined total cost of 48%. The 

remaining expenses were for plant services (maintenance and operations), ancillary services, and other outgo. 

 

The County Office's total current year revenues exceeded total current year expenses by $1,555,074. 

 

2022 2021 Net Change

REVENUES

Program revenues

Operating grants and contributions 1,391,012$        1,498,726$          (107,714)$            

General revenues  

Property taxes 80,839              77,599                3,240                  

Unrestricted federal and state aid 2,155,451          1,635,148            520,303               

Other 467,633            437,188              30,445                 

Total Revenues 4,094,935          3,648,661            446,274               

EXPENSES

Instruction 754,315            999,482              (245,167)              

Instruction-related services 453,519            520,521              (67,002)                

Pupil services 187,760            160,766              26,994                 

General administration 726,941            665,250              61,691                 

Plant services 70,686              64,341                6,345                  

Ancillary services 24,597              51,847                (27,250)                

Other outgo 301,400            257,824              43,576                 

Depreciation (Unallocated) 20,643              18,812                1,831                  

Total Expenses 2,539,861          2,738,843            (244,389)              

Change in net position 1,555,074          909,818              645,256               

Net Position - Beginning 2,575,183          1,665,365            909,818               

Net Position - Ending 4,130,257$        2,575,183$          1,555,074$           

Governmental Activities

 
 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 8 

Governmental Activities 

 

The table below presents the cost of each of the County Office's functions as well as each function's net cost (total 

cost less fees generated by the activities and intergovernmental aid). The net cost reflects what was funded by 

charges for services, operating grants and capital grants and contributions. 

 

The cost of all governmental activities this year was $2,539,861. 

 

Some of the costs were paid directly from grants and contributions amounting to $1,391,012. 

 

Net Cost of Governmental Activities 

 

2022 2021

Instruction 51,576              228,677              

Instruction-related services 131,066            166,047              

Pupil services 90,607              (2,893)                 

General administration 577,258            564,932              

Plant services (13,396)             18,702                

Ancillary services -                      (5,527)                 

Other outgo 291,095            251,367              

Depreciation (Unallocated) 20,643              18,812                

1,148,849$        1,240,117$          

Net Cost of Services

 
 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE COUNTY OFFICE'S FUNDS 

 

The overall financial performance of the County Office as a whole is reflected in its governmental funds as well. As 

the County Office completed the year, its governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of $5,297,269 

which is greater than last year's ending fund balance of $3,906,573. This change was due to the increase in overall 

revenues. 

 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

 

Over the course of the year, the County Office revises its annual budget to reflect unexpected changes in revenues 

and expenditures. The final amendment to the budget was approved on March 8, 2022. A schedule of the County 

Office's original and final budget amounts compared with actual revenues and expenses is provided in the 

supplemental section of the audited financial report. 

 

 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 9 

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

 

Capital Assets 

 

At June 30, 2022, the County Office had invested $804,993 in a broad range of capital assets including buildings 

and improvements, machinery and equipment. During the year the County Office of Education invested in new 

energy efficient lighting. More detailed information about the County Office's capital assets is presented in the 

notes to the financial statements. 

 

2022 2021 Net Change

CAPITAL ASSETS

Buildings 506,614$           506,614$            -$                       

Equipment 298,379            298,379              -                         

Accumulated depreciation (578,468)           (557,825)             (20,643)                

Total Capital Assets 226,525$           247,168$            (20,643)$              

Governmental Activities

 
 

The County Office budgeted $35,000 capital spending for building improvements and new equipment for the 

2022-23 fiscal year. 

 

Long-Term Debt 

 

Total long-term liability decreased $821,079 primarily due to the decrease from the net pension liability, as shown 

in the table below. More detailed information about the County Office's debt is presented in the notes to the 

financial statements. 

 

2022 2021 Net Change

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Net pension liability 1,024,565          1,815,953            (791,388)              

Net OPEB liability 62,794              92,485                (29,691)                

Compensated absences 17,094              19,846                (2,752)                 

Less: current portion of long-term debt (17,094)             (19,846)               2,752                  

Total Long-term Liabilities 1,087,359$        1,908,438$          (821,079)$            

Governmental Activities

  
 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 10 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES  

 

At the time these financial statements were prepared and audited, the County Office was aware of several 

circumstances that could affect its future financial health:  

 

• The uncertainty of federal and state funding can have a profound impact on the financial health of the 

County Office. Although no changes are currently anticipated, the federal and the state governments 

could implement budget cuts. There is presently no update on the continuance of Forest Reserve funding 

which if implemented could have a positive impact on the budget and reduced deficit spending patterns. 

• The continuing increases in premiums for health care insurance, retirement, and worker's compensation 

could have a significant effect on the future financial health of the County Office. The 2022 premium for 

health insurance did not change over the 2021 composite premiums. However, health care premiums and 

retirement liabilities are predicted to continue to increase into the foreseeable future.  

• The budget assumptions used to prepare the budget for 2020/2021 included a 0% cost of living allowance 

(COLA) and a deficit factor of 7.92% to LCFF. Reduction of 10% to all other State funding. In addition, 

employer rate of 16.00% and 22.91% was used in 21/22 for CalSTRS and CalPERS contributions to 

California certificated and classified retirement systems, respectively.  

• The inevitable increases in PERS and STRS contribution rates that will be necessary to fund the Net Pension 

Liability will likely require careful budgeting and planning. 

 

CONTACTING THE COUNTY OFFICE'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, parents, participants, investors and creditors 

with. a general overview of the County Office's finances and to demonstrate the County Office's accountability for 

the money it receives. If you have questions about this report, or need additional financial information, contact: 

 

Nona Griesert, Director of Business Services/CBO 

Sierra County Office of Education 

Post Office Box 955 

109 Beckwith Road 

Loyalton, CA 96118 

 



  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

 

 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 11 

Governmental

Activities

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 4,254,684$           

Due from grantor government 1,271,178             

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 226,525                

Total Assets 5,762,513             

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred outflows related to pensions 463,320                

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 463,320                

LIABILITIES

Accrued liabilities 56,458                 

Due to grantor government 178                      

Unearned revenue 182,083                

Long-term liabilities, current portion 17,094                 

Net pension liability 1,024,565             

Net OPEB liability 62,794                 

Total Liabilities 1,343,172             

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred inflows related to pensions 752,404                

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 752,404                

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets 226,525                

Restricted:

Educational programs 500,437                

Other restrictions 3,065                   

Unrestricted 3,400,230             

Total Net Position 4,130,257$            
 

 

 

 

 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 12 

Revenues and

Changes in

Net Position

Operating

Grants and Governmental

Expenses Contributions Activities

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

Instruction 754,315$                           702,739$                          (51,576)$                         

Instruction-related services

Instructional supervision and administration 82,575                              52,299                              (30,276)                           

Instructional library, media, and technology 1,154                                -                                      (1,154)                             

School site administration 369,790                             270,154                            (99,636)                           

Pupil services

Home-to-school transportation 2,116                                2,306                                190                                

All other pupil services 185,644                             94,847                              (90,797)                           

General administration

Centralized data processing 169,911                             -                                      (169,911)                         

All other general administration 557,030                             149,683                            (407,347)                         

Plant services 70,686                              84,082                              13,396                            

Ancillary services 24,597                              24,597                              -                                    

Other outgo 301,400                             10,305                              (291,095)                         

Depreciation (unallocated) 20,643                              -                                      (20,643)                           

Total Governmental Activities 2,539,861$                        1,391,012$                        (1,148,849)                       

General revenues

Taxes and subventions

Property taxes, levied for general purposes 80,839                            

Federal and state aid not restricted for specific purposes 2,155,451                        

Interest and investment earnings 38,102                            

Interagency revenues 420,498                          

Miscellaneous 9,033                              

Subtotal, General Revenue 2,703,923                        

Change in Net Position 1,555,074                        

Net Position - Beginning 2,575,183                        

Net Position - Ending 4,130,257$                      

Function/Programs

Revenues

Program

 
 

 

 

 

. 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS  

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 13 

General Fund

Adult Education 

Fund

Total 

Governmental 

Funds

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 4,045,207$           209,477$              4,254,684$           

Accounts receivable 4,001                   6,125                   10,126                 

Due from grantor governments 1,228,861             42,317                 1,271,178             

Total Assets 5,278,069             257,919                5,535,988             

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 49,553                 6,905                   56,458                 

Due to grantor governments 178                      -                          178                      

Uearned revenue 182,083                -                          182,083                

Total Liabilities 231,814                6,905                   238,719                

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable 600                      -                          600                      

Restricted

Educational programs 249,423                251,014                500,437                

Child nutrition 3,065                   -                          3,065                   

Committed 92,485                 -                          92,485                 

Unassigned 4,700,682             -                          4,700,682             

Total Fund Balances 5,046,255             251,014                5,297,269             

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 5,278,069$           257,919$              5,535,988$            
 

 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET 

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 14 

Total Fund Balance - Governmental Funds 5,297,269$      

Amounts reported for assets and liabilities for governmental activities in the 

statement of net position are different from amounts reported in governmental 

funds because:

Capital assets: 

In governmental funds, only current assets are reported.  In the statement of 

net position, all assets are reported, including capital assets and 

accumulated depreciation:

Capital assets 804,993$              

Accumulated depreciation (578,468)               226,525           

Long-term liabilities:

In governmental funds, only current liabilities are reported.  In the statement 

of net position, all liabilities, including long-term liabilities, are reported.  

Long-term liabilities relating to governmental activities consist of:

Net pension liability 1,024,565$           

Net OPEB liability 62,794                 

Compensated absences 17,094                 (1,104,453)       

Deferred outflows and inflows of resources relating to pensions:

In governmental funds, defered outflows and inflows of resources relating 

to pensions are not reported because they are applicable to future periods.  

In the statement of net position, deferred outflows and inflows of resources 

relating to pensions are reported:

Deferred outflows of resources relating to pensions: 463,320$              

Deferred inflows of resources relating to pensions: (752,404)               (289,084)          

Total Net Position - Governmental Activities 4,130,257$       

 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 

IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 15 

General Fund

Adult Education 

Fund

Total 

Governmental 

Funds

REVENUES

LCFF sources 1,895,364$         -$                      1,895,364$           

Federal sources 495,190              31,025               526,215                

Other state sources 902,717              276,438              1,179,155             

Other local sources 467,644              76,464               544,108                

Total Revenues 3,760,915           383,927              4,144,842             

EXPENDITURES

Current

Instruction 746,156              90,159               836,315                

Instruction-related services

Instructional supervision and administration 91,277               -                        91,277                 

Instructional library, media, and technology 1,154                 -                        1,154                   

School site administration 207,407              191,966              399,373                

Pupil services

Home-to-school transportation 2,116                 -                        2,116                   

All other pupil services 193,324              -                        193,324                

General administration

Centralized data processing 177,913              -                        177,913                

All other general administration 655,760              -                        655,760                

Plant services 64,388               6,529                 70,917                 

Facilities acquisition and maintenance -                        16,712               16,712                 

Ancillary services 24,597               -                        24,597                 

Transfers to other agencies 284,688              -                        284,688                

Total Expenditures 2,448,780           305,366              2,754,146             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over Expenditures 1,312,135           78,561               1,390,696             

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in 58,401               58,228               116,629                

Transfers out (50,239)              (66,390)              (116,629)               

Net Financing Sources (Uses) 8,162                 (8,162)                -                          

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 1,320,297           70,399               1,390,696             

Fund Balance - Beginning 3,725,958           180,615              3,906,573             

Fund Balance - Ending 5,046,255$         251,014$            5,297,269$            

 

 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 16 

Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 1,390,696$           

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different from 

amounts reported in governmental funds because:

Capital outlay:

In governmental funds, the costs of capital assets are reported as expenditures in the 

period when the assets are acquired.  In the statement of activities, costs of capital assets 

are allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.  The difference 

between capital outlay expenditures and depreciation expense for the period is: (20,643)                

Compensated absences:

In governmental funds, compensated absences are measured by the amounts paid during 

the period.  In the statement of activities, compensated absences are measured by the 

amount earned.  The difference between compensated absences paid and compensated 

absences earned, was: 2,752                  

Pensions:

In government funds, pension costs are recognized when employer contributions are made.  

In the statement of activities, pension costs are recognized on the accrual basis.  This year, 

the difference between accrual-basis pension costs and actual employer contributions was: 152,578               

Postemployment benefits other than pensions (OPEB):

In governmental funds, OPEB expenses are recognized when employer contributions are 

made.  In the statement of activities, OPEB expenses are recognized on the accrual basis.  

This year, the difference between OPEB costs and actual employer contributions was:
29,691        

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities 1,555,074$            
 

 

 

 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 17 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Sierra County Office of Education (County Office of Education) accounts for its financial transactions in accordance 

with the policies and procedures of the Department of Educations "California School Accounting Manual'. The 

accounting policies of the County Office of Education conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the 

United States of America (GAAP) as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the 

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA). 

 

A. Reporting Entity 

 

The County Office of Education's combined financial statements include the accounts of all its operations. The 

County Office of Education evaluated whether any other entity should be included in these financial 

statements. The criteria for including organizations as component units within the County Office of Education's 

reporting entity, as set forth in GASB Statement No. 14, "The Financial Reporting Entity," include whether: 

 

• the organization is legally separate (can sue and be sued in its name) 

• the County Office of Education holds the corporate powers of the organization 

• the County Office of Education appoints a voting majority of the organization’s board 

• the County Office of Education is able to impose its will on the organization 

• the organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on the County Office of 

Education 

• there is fiscal dependency by the organization on the County Office of Education 

 

The County Office of Education also evaluated each legally separate, tax-exempt organization whose resources 

are used principally to provide support to the County Office of Education to determine if its omission from 

the reporting entity would result in financial statements which are misleading or incomplete. GASB Statement 

No. 14 requires inclusion of such an organization as a component unit when: 1) The economic resources 

received or held by the organization are entirely or almost entirely for the direct benefit of the County Office 

of Education, its component units or its constituents; and 2) The County Office of Education or its component 

units is entitled to, or has the ability to otherwise access, a majority of the economic resources received or 

held by the organization; and 3) Such economic resources are significant to the County Office of Education. 

 

Based on these criteria, the County Office of Education has no component units. Additionally, the County 

Office of Education is not a component unit of any other reporting entity as defined by the GASB Statement. 

 

B. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting 

 

Government-wide Statements: The statement of net position and the statement of activities include the 

financial activities of the overall government. Eliminations have been made. to minimize the double-counting 

of internal activities. Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental 

revenues, and other nonexchange transactions. 

 

 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 18 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued 

 

B. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting, continued 

 

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each 

function of the County Office of Education's governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are 

specifically associated with a program or function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular 

function. The County Office of Education does not allocate indirect expenses in the statement of activities. 

Program revenues include (a) fees, fines, and charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by 

the programs and (b) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital 

requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues, including all taxes, 

are presented as general revenues. 

 

Fund Financial Statements: The fund financial statements provide information about the County Office of 

Educations funds, with separate statements presented for each fund category. The emphasis of fund financial 

statements is on major governmental funds, each displayed in a separate column. All remaining governmental 

funds are aggregated and reported as nonmajor funds. 

 

The County Office of Education reports the following major governmental funds: 

 

General Fund: This is the County Office of Education's primary operating fund. It accounts for all 

financial resources of the County Office of Education except those required to be accounted for 

in another fund. 

 

Adult Education Fund: This fund is used to account separately for federal, state, and local 

revenues for adult education programs.  Money in this fund shall be expended for adult education 

purposes only. Moneys received for programs other than adult education shall not be expended 

for adult education (Education Code Sections 52616[b] and 52501.5[a]).   

 

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting 

 

Government-wide Financial Statements: These financial statements are reported using the economic resources 

measurement focus. They are reported using the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when 

earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows 

take place. Nonexchange transactions, in which the County Office of Education gives (or receives) value 

without directly receiving (or giving) equal value in exchange, include property taxes, grants, entitlements, and 

donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes 

are levied. Revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all 

eligibility requirements have been satisfied.



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 19 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued 

 

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, continued 

 

Governmental Fund Financial Statements: Governmental funds are reported using the current financial 

resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are 

recognized when measurable and available. The County Office of Education considers all revenues reported 

in the governmental funds to be available if the revenues are collected within sixty days after year-end. 

Revenues from local sources consist primarily, of property taxes. Property tax revenues and revenues received 

from the State are recognized under the susceptible-to-accrual concept. Miscellaneous revenues are recorded 

as revenue when received in cash because they are generally not measurable until actually received. 

Investment earnings are recorded as earned, since they are both measurable and available. Expenditures are 

recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on general long-term 

debt, claims and judgments, and compensated absences, which are recognized as expenditures to the extent 

they have matured. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. 

Proceeds of general long-term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing 

sources. 

 

When the County Office of Education incurs an expenditure or expense for which both restricted and 

unrestricted resources may be used, it is the County Office of Education's policy to use restricted resources 

first, then unrestricted resources. 

 

D. Encumbrances 

 

Encumbrance accounting is used in all budgeted funds to reserve portions of applicable appropriations for 

which commitments have been made. Encumbrances are recorded for purchase orders, contracts, and other 

commitments when they are written. Encumbrances are liquidated when the commitments are paid. All 

encumbrances are liquidated as of June 30. 

 

E. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting 

 

Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles for all 

governmental funds. By state law, the County Office of Education's governing board must adopt a final budget 

no later than July 1. A public hearing must be conducted to receive comments prior to adoption. The County 

Office of Education's governing board satisfied these requirements. 

 

These budgets are revised by the County Office of Education's governing board and County Office of 

Education superintendent during the year to give consideration to unanticipated income and expenditures. 

 

Formal budgetary integration was used as a management control device during the year for all budgeted 

funds. The County Office of Education employs budget control by minor object and by individual 

appropriation accounts. Expenditures cannot legally exceed appropriations by major object code. 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 20 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued 

 

F. Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position  

 

Deposits and Investments 

 

Cash balances held in banks and in revolving funds are insured to $250,000 by the Federal Depository 

Insurance Corporation. All cash held by the financial institutions is fully insured or collateralized. 

 

In accordance with Education Code Section 41001, the County Office of Education maintains substantially all 

its cash in the Sierra County Treasury. The county pools these funds with those of other LEAs in the county 

and invests the cash. These pooled funds are carried at cost, which approximates market value. Interest earned 

is deposited quarterly into participating funds, except for the Tax Override Funds, in which interest earned is 

credited to the general fund. Any investment losses are proportionately shared by all funds in the pool. 

 

The county is authorized to deposit cash and invest excess funds by California Government Code Section 

53648 et seq. The funds maintained by the county are either secured by federal depository insurance or are 

collateralized. 

 

Information regarding the amount of dollars invested in derivatives with Sierra County Treasury was not 

available. 

 

Stores Inventories and Prepaid Expenditures 

 

Inventories are recorded using the purchases method in that the cost is recorded as an expenditure at the 

time individual inventory items are purchased. Inventories are valued at average cost and consist of 

expendable supplies held for consumption. Reported inventories are equally offset by a fund balance reserve, 

which indicates that these amounts are not 'available for appropriation and expenditure' even though they 

are a component of net current assets. 

 

The County Office of Education has the option of reporting an expenditure in governmental funds for prepaid 

items either when purchased or during the benefiting period. The County Office of Education has chosen to 

report the expenditure when incurred. 

 

Capital Assets 

 

Purchased or constructed capital assets are reported at cost or estimated historical cost. Donated fixed assets 

are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of the donation. The cost of normal maintenance and 

repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend assets' lives are not capitalized. A 

capitalization threshold of $5,000 is used. 

 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 21 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued 

 

F. Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position, 

continued  

 

Capital Assets 

 

Capital assets are being depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives: 

 

Asset Class Years

Infrastructure 30 years

Buildings 50 years

Bulding Improvements 20 years

Vehicles 2-15 years

Office Equipment 3-15 years

Computer Equipment 3-15 years  
 

Receivable and Payable Balances 

 

The County Office of Education believes that sufficient detail of receivable and payable balances is provided 

in the financial statements to avoid the obscuring of significant components by aggregation. Therefore, no 

disclosure is provided which disaggregates those balances. 

 

There are no significant receivables which are not scheduled for collection within one year of year end. 

 

Compensated Absences 

 

Accumulated unpaid employee vacation benefits are recognized as liabilities of the County Office of Education. 

The current portion of the liabilities is recognized in the general fund at year end. 

 

Accumulated sick leave benefits are not recognized as liabilities of the County Office of Education. The County 

Office of Educations policy is to record sick leave as an operating expense in the period taken since such 

benefits do not vest nor is payment probable; however, unused sick leave is added to the creditable service 

period for calculation of retirement benefits when the employee retires. 

 

Unearned Revenue 

 

Unearned revenue arises when potential revenue does not meet both the “measurable” and “available" criteria 

for recognition in the current period or when resources are received by the County Office of Education prior 

to the incurrence of qualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria 

are met, or when the County Office of Education has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for unearned 

revenue is removed from the balance sheet and revenue is recognized. 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 22 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued 

 

F. Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position, 

continued  

 

Interfund Activity 

 

Interfund activity results from loans, services provided, reimbursements or transfers between funds. Loans are 

reported as interfund receivables and payables as appropriate and are subject to elimination upon 

consolidation. Services provided, deemed to be at market or near market rates, are treated as revenues and 

expenditures or expenses. Reimbursements occur when one fund incurs a cost, charges the appropriate 

benefiting fund and reduces its related cost as a reimbursement. All other interfund transactions are treated 

as transfers. Transfers In and Transfers Out are netted and presented as a single "Transfers" line on the 

government-wide statement of activities. Similarly, interfund receivables and payables are netted and 

presented as a single "Internal Balances" line of the government-wide statement of net position. 

 

Property Taxes 

 

Secured property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of March 1. Taxes are payable in two 

installments on November 15 and March 15. Unsecured property taxes are payable in one installment on or 

before August 31. The County of Sierra bills and collects the taxes for the County Office of Education. 

 

Fund Balances – Governmental Funds 

 

Fund balances of the governmental funds are classified as follows: 

 

Nonspendable Fund Balance - represents amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not in 

spendable form (such as inventory or prepaid insurance) or legally required to remain intact (such as notes 

receivable or principal of a permanent fund). 

 

Restricted Fund Balance - represents amounts that are constrained by external parties, constitutional 

provisions or enabling legislation. 

 

Committed Fund Balance - represents amounts that can only be used for a specific purpose because of 

a formal action by the County Office of Education's governing board. Committed amounts cannot be used 

for any other purpose unless the governing board removes those constraints by taking the same type of 

formal action. Committed fund balance amounts may be used for other purposes with appropriate due 

process by the governing board. Commitments are typically done through adoption and amendment of 

the budget. Committed fund balance amounts differ from restricted balances in that the constraints on 

their use do not come from outside parties, constitutional provisions, or enabling legislation. 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 23 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued 

 

F. Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position, 

continued  

 

Fund Balances – Governmental Funds, continued 

 

Fund balances of the governmental funds are classified as follows: 

 

Assigned Fund Balance - represents amounts which the County Office of Education intends to use for a 

specific purpose, but that do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. Intent may 

be stipulated by the governing board or by an official or body to which the governing board delegates 

the authority. Specific amounts that are not restricted or committed in a special revenue, capital projects, 

debt service or permanent fund are assigned for purposes in accordance with the nature of their fund 

type or the funds primary purpose. Assignments within the general fund conveys that the intended use of 

those amounts is for a specific purpose that is narrower than the general purposes of the County Office 

of Education itself. 

 

Unassigned Fund Balance - represents amounts which are unconstrained in that they may be spent for 

any purpose. Only the general fund reports a positive unassigned fund balance. Other governmental funds 

might report a negative balance in this classification because of overspending for specific purposes for 

which amounts had been restricted, committed or assigned. 

 

When an expenditure is incurred for a purpose for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is 

available, the County Office of Education considers restricted funds to have been spent first. When an 

expenditure is incurred for which committed, assigned, or unassigned fund balances are available, the County 

Office of Education considers amounts to have been spent first out of committed funds, then assigned funds, 

and finally unassigned funds. 

 

Deferred Inflows and Deferred Outflows of Resources 

 

Deferred outflows of resources is a consumption of net assets or net position that is applicable to a future 

reporting period. Deferred inflows of resources is an acquisition of net assets or net position that is applicable 

to a future reporting period. Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources are recorded in 

accordance with GASB Statement numbers 63 and 65. 

 

Pensions 

 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 

resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the 

CaIPERS Schools Pool Cost-Sharing Multiple-Employer Plan (CaIPERS Plan) and CaISTRS Schools Pool Cost-

Sharing Multiple Employer Plan (CaISTRS Plan) and additions to/deductions from the CaIPERS Plan and 

CaISTRS Plan's fiduciary net positions have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the 

CaIPERS Financial Office and CaISTRS Financial Office. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds 

of employee contributions) are recognized when currently due and payable in accordance with the benefit 

terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 24 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued 

 

F. Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position, 

continued  

 

Use of Estimates 

 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the use of management’s estimates. 

Actual results could differ from those estimates 

 

Fair Value Measurements 

 

The County Office of Education categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy 

established by generally accepted accounting principles as defined by Governmental Accounting Standards 

Board (GASB) Statement No. 72. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value 

of the asset. The hierarchy is detailed as follows: 

 

Level 1 Inputs: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that 

a government can access at the measurement date 

 

Level 2 Inputs: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for 

an asset or liability, either directly or indirectly 

 

Level 3 Inputs: Unobservable inputs for an asset or liability 

 

For the current fiscal year the County Office of Education did not have any recurring or nonrecurring fair value 

measurements. 

 

New Accounting Pronouncements 

 

GASB Statement No. 87 – In June 2017, GASB issued Statement No. 87, Leases. This standard’s primary 

objective is to better meet the information needs of financial statement users by improving accounting and 

financial reporting for leases by governments. The statement is effective for periods beginning after June 15, 

2021. The County Office of Education has implemented GASB Statement No. 87 for the year ending June 30, 

2022. 

 

GASB Statement No. 88 – In April 2018, GASB issued Statement No. 88, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, 

including Direct Borrowings and Direct Placements. This standard’s primary objective is to improve the 

information that is disclosed in notes to government financial statements related to debt, including direct 

borrowings and direct placements. It also clarifies which liabilities governments should include when disclosing 

information related to debt. The statement is effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2020. The County 

Office of Education has implemented GASB Statement No. 88, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, including 

Direct Borrowings and Direct Placements for the year ended June 30, 2022. 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 25 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued 

 

F. Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position, 

continued  

 

New Accounting Pronouncements, continued 

 

GASB Statement No. 96 – Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements. This Statement provides 

guidance on the accounting and financial reporting for subscription-based information technology 

arrangements (SBITAs) for government end users (governments). Under this Statement, a government 

generally should recognize a right-to-use subscription asset—an intangible asset—and a corresponding 

subscription liability. A government should recognize the subscription liability at the commencement of the 

subscription term, which is when the subscription asset is placed into service. The statement is effective for 

fiscal year 2022- 23. 

 

NOTE 2 – COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

 

1. Finance-Related Legal and Contractual Provisions 

 

In accordance with I GASB Statement No. 38, 'Certain Financial Statement Note Disclosures,' violations 

of finance related legal and contractual provisions, if any, are reported below, along with actions taken 

to address such violations. 

 

Violation    Action Taken 

None reported   Not applicable 

 

2. Deficit Fund Balance or Fund Net Position of Individual Funds 

 

Following are funds having deficit fund balances or fund net position at year end, if any, along with 

remarks which address such deficits: 

 

Fund Name    Deficit Amount  Remarks 

None reported   Not applicable  Not applicable 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 26 

NOTE 3 – CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

 

Cash in County Treasury 

 

In accordance with Education Code Section 41001, the County Office of Education maintains substantially all of its 

cash in the Sierra County Treasury as part of the common investment pool ($4,254,084 as of June 30, 2022). The 

fair value of the County Office of Educations portion of this pool as of that date, as provided by the pool sponsor, 

was $4,298,244. Assumptions made in determining the fair value of the pooled investment portfolios are available 

from the County Treasurer. 

 

Cash on Hand, in Banks, and in Revolving Fund 

 

Cash balances on hand and in banks ($0 as of June 30, 2022) and in the revolving fund ($600) are insured up to 

$250,000 by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation. All cash held by the financial institution is fully insured 

or collateralized. 

 

The County Office of Education is required by GASB Statement No. 31 to disclose its policy for determining which 

investments, if any, are reported at amortized cost. The County Office of Educations general policy is to report 

money market investments and short-term participating interest-earning investment contracts at amortized cost 

and to report nonparticipating interest-earning investment contracts using a cost-based measure. However, if the 

fair value of an investment is significantly affected by the impairment of the credit standing of the issuer or by 

other factors, it is reported at fair value. All other investments are reported at fair value unless a legal contract 

exists which guarantees a higher value. The term "short-term" refers to investments which have a remaining term 

of one year or less at time of purchase. The term "nonparticipating" means that the investment's value does not 

vary with market interest rate changes. Nonnegotiable certificates of deposit are examples of nonparticipating 

interest-earning investment contracts.  

 

The County Office of Education's investments in external investment pools are reported in conformity with GASB 

Statement No. 77 unless the pool is 2a7-like, in which case they are reported at share value. A 2a7-like pool is one 

which is not registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission ('SEC") as an investment company, but 

nevertheless has a policy that it will, and does, operate in a manner consistent with the SEC's Rule 2a7 of the 

Investment Company Act of 1940. 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 27 

NOTE 4 – CAPITAL ASSETS 

 

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2022 was as follows: 

 

Balance Balance

July 01, 2021 Additions Deductions June 30, 2022

Capital assets being depreciated

Buildings 506,614$            -$                      -$                      506,614$            

Equipment 298,379              -                        -                        298,379              

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated 804,993              -                        -                        804,993              

Less Accumulated Depreciation

Buildings 296,553              10,485               -                        307,038              

Equipment 261,272              10,158               -                        271,430              

Total Accumulated Depreciation 557,825              20,643               -                        578,468              

Capital Assets, net 247,168$            (20,643)$             -$                      226,525$             
 

NOTE 5 - INTERFUND BALANCES AND ACTIVITIES 

 

Do To/From Other Funds 

 

There were no balances due to and from other funds at June 30, 2022. 

 

Transfers To/From Other Funds 

 

Transfers to and from other funds at June 30, 2022 consisted of $8,162 transferred from the Adult Education Fund 

to the General fund. 

 

NOTE 6 – LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 

 

Long-Term Obligation Activity 

 

Long-term obligations include debt and other long-term liabilities. Changes in long-term obligations for the year 

ended June 30, 2022, are as follows: 

 

Balance Balance Due in

July 01, 2021 Additions Deductions June 30, 2022 One Year

Governmental Activities

Net pensions liability 1,815,953$          -$                      791,388$            1,024,565$          -$                      

Net OPEB liability 92,485                -                        29,691                62,794                -                        

Compensated absences 19,846                -                        2,752                 17,094                17,094                

Total 1,928,284$          -$                      823,831$            1,104,453$          17,094$               



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 28 

NOTE 7 – JOINT VENTURES (JOINT POWERS AGREEMENTS) 

 

The County Office participates in two Joint Powers Agreements (JPA's), the Tn-Counties Schools Insurance Group 

and the Northeastern JPA. The insurance groups arrange for and provide property, liability, health and worker's 

compensation insurance for their members. The County Office pays premiums commensurate with the level of 

coverage requested. These are partial self-insurance programs. 

 

An executive committee consisting of representatives from each member's County Office/District governs the 

JPA's. The governing boards control the operations of their JPA's independent of any influence by the County 

Office beyond the County Office's representation on the governing boards. 

 

The JPA's are independently accountable for their fiscal matters. The insurance groups maintain their own 

accounting records. The budget is not subject to any approval other than that of the executive committee. The 

relationship between the County Office and the JPA's is such that the JPA's are not component units of the County 

Office for financial reporting purposes. 

 

Condensed financial information for the JPA's for June 30, 2022 was not available as of our report date. 

 

NOTE 8 – EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS  

 

Qualified employees are covered under multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans maintained by agencies 

of the State of California. Academic employees are members of CalSTRS and classified employees are members of 

CalPERS.  

 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, the County Office of Education reported its proportionate share of the net 

pension liabilities, pension expense, and deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources for each 

of the above plans as follows: 

 

Collective Collective

Collective Net Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows Collective 

Pension Plan Pension Liability of Resources of Resources Pension Expense

CalSTRS 569,050$              316,921$              515,407$              93,095$                

CalPERS 455,515                146,399                236,997                (18,980)                

Total 1,024,565$           463,320$              752,404$              74,115$                 
 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 29 

NOTE 8 – EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS, continued 

 

California State Teachers' Retirement System (CalSTRS)  

 

Plan Description  

 

The County Office of Education contributes to the State Teachers' Retirement Plan (STRP) administered by CalSTRS. 

STRP is a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan. Benefit 

provisions are established by State statutes, as legislatively amended, within the State Teachers' Retirement Law.  

 

A full description of the pension plan regarding benefit provisions, assumptions (for funding, but not accounting 

purposes), and membership information is listed in the June 30, 2020, annual actuarial valuation report, Defined 

Benefit Program Actuarial Valuation. This report and CalSTRS audited financial information are publicly available 

reports that can be found on the CalSTRS website under Publications at: http://www.calstrs.com/member-

publications. 

 

Benefits Provided  

 

The STRP provides retirement, disability, and survivor benefits to beneficiaries. Benefits are based on members' 

final compensation, age, and years of service credit. Members hired on or before December 31, 2012, with five 

years of credited service are eligible for the normal retirement benefit at age 60. Members hired on or after January 

1, 2013, with five years of credited service are eligible for the normal retirement benefit at age 62. The normal 

retirement benefit is equal to 2.0 percent of final compensation for each year of credited service.  

 

The STRP is comprised of four programs: Defined Benefit Program, Defined Benefit Supplement Program, Cash 

Balance Benefit Program, and Replacement Benefits Program. The STRP holds assets for the exclusive purpose of 

providing benefits to members and beneficiaries of these programs. CalSTRS also uses plan assets to defray 

reasonable expenses of administering the STRP. Although CalSTRS is the administrator of the STRP, the State is 

the sponsor of the STRP and obligor of the trust. In addition, the State is both an employer and non-employer 

contributing entity to the STRP. The County Office of Education contributes exclusively to the STRP Defined Benefit 

Program; thus disclosures are not included for the other plans. 

 

The STRP provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2022, are summarized as follows: 

On or before On or after

Hire date December 31, 2012 January 1, 2013

Benefit formula 2% at 60 2% at 62

Benefit vesting schedule 5 years of service 5 years of service

Benefit payments Monthly for life Monthly for life

Retirement age 60 62

Monthly benefits as a percentage of eligible compensation 2.0% - 2.4% 2.0% - 2.4%

Required employee contribution rate 10.25% 10.205%

Required employer contribution rate 16.92% 16.92%

Required state contribution rate 10.828% 10.828%

STRP Defined Benefit Plan

*The rate imposed on CalSTRS 2% at 62 members assuming no change in the normal cost of benefits.



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 30 

NOTE 8 – EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS, continued 

 

Contributions  

 

Required member, County Office of Education, and State of California contribution rates are set by the California 

Legislature and Governor and detailed in Teachers' Retirement Law. The contribution rates are expressed as a level 

percentage of payroll using the entry age normal actuarial method. In accordance with AB 1469, employer 

contributions into the CalSTRS will be increasing to a total of 19.1 percent of applicable member earnings phased 

over a seven-year period. The contribution rates for each plan for the year ended June 30, 2022, are presented 

above, and the County Office of Education's total contributions were $104,514.  

 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 

Resources Related to Pensions  

 

At June 30, 2022, the County Office of Education reported a liability for its proportionate share of the net pension 

liability that reflected a reduction for State pension support provided to the County Office of Education. The 

amount recognized by the County Office of Education as its proportionate share of the net pension liability, the 

related State support, and the total portion of the net pension liability that was associated with the County Office 

of Education were as follows: 

 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 569,050$            

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability 

associated with the District 286,329              

Total 855,379$             
 

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2021. The County Office of Education's proportion of the net 

pension liability was based on a projection of the County Office of Education's long-term share of contributions 

to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating college districts and the State, 

actuarially determined. The County Office of Education's proportionate share for the measurement periods of June 

30, 2021 and June 30, 2020, was 0.0013 percent and 0.0012 percent, respectively, resulting in a net increase in the 

proportionate share of 0.0001 percent  

 

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the County Office of Education recognized pension expense of $93,095. In 

addition, the County Office of Education recognized pension expense and revenue of ($49,907) for support 

provided by the State. At June 30, 2022, the County Office of Education reported deferred outflows of resources 

and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources: 

 

Deferred Outflows of 

Resources

Deferred Inflows of 

Resources

Difference between projected and actual earnings on

plan investments -$                           450,166$                 

Differences between expected and actual experience 1,426                      60,571                    

Changes in assumptions 80,602                    -                             

Net changes in proportionate share of net pension liability 130,379                   4,670                      

District contributions subsequent to the measurement date 104,514                   -                             

Total 316,921$                 515,407$                  



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 31 

NOTE 8 – EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS, continued 

 

The deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from County Office of Education contributions 

subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the 

subsequent fiscal year. The deferred outflows/(inflows) of resources related to pensions will be recognized as 

follows: 

 

Deferred

Outflows/(Inflows)

Year Ended June 30, of Resources

2023 (57,072)$                  

2024 (40,480)                    

2025 (93,487)                    

2026 (110,292)                  

2027 4,349                       

Thereafter (6,018)                      

(303,000)$                  
 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions  

Total pension liability for STRP was determined by applying update procedures to a financial reporting actuarial 

valuation as of June 30, 2020, and rolling forward the total pension liability to June 30, 2021. The financial reporting 

actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2020, used the following methods and assumptions, applied to all prior periods 

included in the measurement: 

 

Valuation date June 30, 2020

Measurement date June 30, 2021

Experience study July 1, 2015, through June 30, 2018

Actuarial cost method Entry Age Normal

Discount rate 7.10%

Investment rate of return 7.10%

Consumer price inflation 2.75%

Wage growth 3.50%  
 

CalSTRS uses custom mortality tables to best fit the patterns of mortality among its members. These custom tables 

are based on RP2000 series tables adjusted to fit CalSTRS experience.  

 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block 

method in which best estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension 

plan investment expense, and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. The best estimate ranges were 

developed using capital market assumptions from CalSTRS general investment consultant. Based on the model 

for CalSTRS consulting actuary investment practice, a best estimate range was determined assuming the portfolio 

is re-balanced annually and that the annual returns are lognormally distributed and independent from year to year 

to develop expected percentile for the long-term distribution of annualized returns. 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 32 

NOTE 8 – EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS, continued 

 

The assumed asset allocation is based on board policy for target asset allocation in effect on February 2, 2012, the 

date the current experience study was approved by the board. Best estimates of 20-year geometric real rates of 

return and the assumed asset allocation for each major asset class used as input to develop the actuarial 

investment rate of return are summarized in the following table: 

 

Asset Class

Assumed Asset 

Allocation 

Public Equity 42%

Real Estate 15%

Private Equity 13%

Fixed Income 12%

Risk Mitigating Strategies 10%

Inflation Sensitive 6%

Cash/Liquidity 2%

100%

*20-year geometric average

Long-term Expected 

Real Rate of Return*

-0.40%

4.80%

3.60%

6.30%

1.30%

1.80%

3.30%

 
 

Discount Rate  

 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.10 percent. The projection of cash flows used 

to determine the discount rate assumed the contributions from plan members and employers will be made at 

statutory contribution rates. Projected inflows from investment earnings were calculated using the long-term 

assumed investment rate of return (7.10 percent) and assuming that contributions, benefit payments, and 

administrative expense occurred midyear. Based on these assumptions, the STRP's fiduciary net position was 

projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments to current plan members. Therefore, the 

long-term assumed investment rate of return was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to 

determine total pension liability. 

 

The following presents the County Office of Education's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated 

using the current discount rate, as well as what the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a 

discount rate that is one percent lower or higher than the current rate: 

 

1% Current 1%

Decrease Discount Rate Increase

(6.10%) (7.10%) (8.10%)

Plan's net pension liability 1,158,382$       569,050$            79,916$              
 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position  

 

Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in CalSTRS’ separately issued 

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 33 

NOTE 8 – EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS, continued 

 

California Public Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS)  

 

Plan Description  

 

Qualified employees are eligible to participate in the School Employer Pool (SEP) and the Safety Risk Pool under 

CalPERS, a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan 

administered by CalPERS. Benefit provisions are established by State statutes, as legislatively amended, within the 

Public Employees' Retirement Law.  

 

A full description of the pension plans regarding benefit provisions, assumptions (for funding, but not accounting 

purposes), and membership information is listed in the June 30, 2020, annual actuarial valuation reports, Schools 

Pool Actuarial Valuation, and the Risk Pool Actuarial Valuation Report, Safety. These report(s) and CalPERS audited 

financial information are publicly available reports that can be found on the CalPERS website under Forms and 

Publications at: https://www.calpers.ca.gov/page/forms-publications 

 

Benefits Provided  

CalPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments, and death benefits 

to plan members who must be public employees and beneficiaries. Benefits are based on years of service credit, 

a benefit factor, and the member's final compensation. Members hired on or before December 31, 2012, with five 

years of total service are eligible to retire at age 50 with statutorily reduced benefits. Members hired on or after 

January 1, 2013, with five years of total service are eligible to retire at age 52 with statutorily reduced benefits. All 

members are eligible for non-duty disability benefits after five years of service. The Basic Death Benefit is paid to 

any member's beneficiary if the member dies while actively employed. An employee's eligible survivor may receive 

the 1957 Survivor Benefit if the member dies while actively employed, is at least age 50 (or age 52 for members 

hired on or after January 1, 2013), and has at least five years of credited service. The cost-of-living adjustments for 

each plan are applied as specified by the Public Employees' Retirement Law. 

 

The CalPERS provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2022, are summarized as follows: 

 

On or before On or after

Hire date December 31, 2012 January 1, 2013

Benefit formula 2% at 55 2% at 62

Benefit vesting schedule 5 years of service 5 years of service

Benefit payments Monthly for life Monthly for life

Retirement age 55 62

Monthly benefits as a percentage of eligible compensation 1.1% - 2.5% 1.0% - 2.5%

Required employee contribution rate 7.000% 7.000%

Required employer contribution rate 22.910% 22.910%

School Employer Pool (CalPERS)

 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 34 

NOTE 8 – EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS, continued 

 

Contributions  

 

Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees' Retirement Law requires that the employer contribution rates 

for all public employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shall be effective on July 1 following 

notice of a change in the rate. Total plan contributions are calculated through the CalPERS annual actuarial 

valuation process. The actuarially determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of 

benefits earned by employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. 

The County Office of Education is required to contribute the difference between the actuarially determined rate 

and the contribution rate of employees. The contribution rates are expressed as a percentage of annual payroll. 

The contribution rates for each plan for the year ended June 30, 2022, are presented above, and the total County 

Office of Education contributions were $122,179. 

 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 

Resources Related to Pensions  

 

As of June 30, 2022, the County Office of Education reported net pension liabilities for its proportionate share of 

the CalPERS net pension liability totaling $455,515. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2021. 

The County Office of Education’s proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the County 

Office of Education's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions 

of all participating college districts, actuarially determined. The County Office of Education's proportionate share 

for the measurement periods of June 30, 2021 and June 30, 2020, was 0.0022 percent and 0.0022 percent, 

respectively, remaining unchanged.  

 

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the County Office of Education recognized pension benefit of $18,980. At June 

30, 2022, the County Office of Education reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 

related to pensions from the following sources: 

 

Deferred Outflows of 

Resources

Deferred Inflows of 

Resources

Difference between projected and actual earnings on

plan investments -$                           174,814$                 

Differences between expected and actual experience 13,598                    1,074                      

Net changes in proportionate share of net pension liability 10,622                    61,109                    

District contributions subsequent to the measurement date 122,179                   -                             

Total 146,399$                 236,997$                  
 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 35 

NOTE 8 – EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS, continued 

 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 

Resources Related to Pensions  

 

The deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from County Office of Education contributions 

subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the 

subsequent fiscal year. The deferred outflows/(inflows) of resources related to pensions will be recognized as 

follows: 

 

Deferred

Outflows/(Inflows)

Year Ended June 30, of Resources

2023 (83,057)$                  

2024 (38,265)                    

2025 (44,651)                    

2026 (46,804)                    

(212,777)$                  
 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions  

 

Total pension liability for the SEP was determined by applying update procedures to a financial reporting actuarial 

valuation as of June 30, 2020, and rolling forward the total pension liability to June 30, 2021. The financial reporting 

actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2020, used the following methods and assumptions, applied to all prior periods 

included in the measurement 

 

Valuation date June 30, 2020

Measurement date June 30, 2021

Experience study July 1, 1997, through June 30, 2015

Actuarial cost method Entry Age Normal

Discount rate 7.15%

Investment rate of return 7.15%

Consumer price inflation 2.50%

Wage growth Varies by entry age and service  
 

Mortality assumptions are based on mortality rates resulting from the most recent CalPERS experience study 

adopted by the CalPERS Board. For purposes of the post-retirement mortality rates, those revised rates include 

five years of projected ongoing mortality improvement using Scale AA published by the Society of Actuaries.  

 

 

 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 36 

NOTE 8 – EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS, continued 

 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions , continued 

 

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both short-term and long-term 

market return expectations, as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Using historical returns of all the 

funds' asset classes, expected compound returns were calculated over the short-term (first ten years) and the long-

term (11-60 years) using a building-block approach. Using the expected nominal returns for both short-term and 

long-term, the present value of benefits was calculated for each fund.  

 

The expected rate of return was set by calculating the single equivalent expected return that arrived at the same 

present value of benefits for cash flows as the one calculated using both short-term and long-term returns. 

 

The expected rate of return was then set equivalent to the single equivalent rate calculated above and rounded 

down to the nearest one quarter of one percent. The target asset allocation and best estimates of arithmetic real 

rates of return for each major asset class are summarized in the following table: 

 

Asset Class*

Assumed Asset 

Allocation 

Global Equity 50%

Fixed Income 28%

Inflation Assets 0%

Private Equity 8%

Real Assets 13%

Liquidity 1%

100%

***An expected inflation of 2.92% used for this period

Real Return

Years 1 - 10**

Real Return

Years 11+***

4.80% 5.98%

1.00% 2.62%

0.77% 1.81%

*In the System's CAFR, Fixed Income is included in Global Debt Securities; Liquidity is included in Short-term 

Investments; Inflation Assets are included in both Global Equity Securities and Global Debt Securities.

**An expected inflation of 2.0% used for this period

6.30% 7.23%

3.75% 4.93%

0.00% -0.92%

 
 

Discount Rate  

 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.15 percent. The projection of cash flows used 

to determine the discount rate assumed the contributions from plan members and employers will be made at 

statutory contribution rates. Based on these assumptions, the School Employer Pool fiduciary net position was 

projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments to current plan members. Therefore, the 

long-term assumed investment rate of return was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to 

determine total pension liability.  



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 37 

NOTE 8 – EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS, continued 

 

Discount Rate, continued  

 

The following presents the County Office of Education's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated 

using the current discount rate, as well as what the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a 

discount rate that is one percent lower or higher than the current rate: 

 

1% Current 1%

Decrease Discount Rate Increase

(6.15%) (7.15%) (8.15%)

Plan's net pension liability 768,063$          455,515$            196,034$             
 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position  

 

Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in CalPERS’ separately issued 

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). 

 

On-Behalf Payments  

 

The County Office of Education was the recipient of on-behalf payments made by the State of California to CalSTRS 

for K-12 education. These payments consist of state general fund contributions of approximately $80,420 to 

CalSTRS. 

 

NOTE  9 – POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION BENEFITS 

 

Plan Description 

 

The County Office of Education's defined benefit OPEB plan (the Plan), provides OPEB for all permanent fulltime 

employees of the County Office of Education. The Plan is a single employer defined benefit OPEB plan 

administered by the County Office of Education. Authority to establish and amend the benefit terms and financing 

requirements lies with the County Office of Education's board of directors. No assets are accumulated in a trust 

that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement No. 75. 

 

 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, the County Office of Education reported net OPEB liability, deferred 

outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources, and OPEB expense for the following plans: 

 

Net OPEB Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows OPEB

OPEB Plan Liability (Asset) of Resources of Resources Expense (Benefit)

District Plan 62,794$                 -$                          -$                          (29,691)$                 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 38 

NOTE  9 – POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION BENEFITS, continued 

 

Benefits Provided 

 

Confidential and Classified Employees with a minimum of 25 years of experience 5 years with the County, who 

have reached the age of 55, may elect to take advantage of their choice of one of the following offers: 

 

A. 1 year of retiree benefits (at the Tiered Rate) for medical, dental, and vision plans for the retiree, spouse 

and family, or 

B. $13,840 for the term of 1 year 

 

Certificated employees with a minimum of 25 years of experience 5 years with the County Office, who have reached 

the age of 55, may elect to take advantage of their choice of one of the following offers: 

 

A. 3 years of retiree benefits (at the Tiered Rate) for medical, dental, and vision plans for the retiree, spouse 

and family, capped at the employer dollar contribution in the year of the unit member's final year of 

service, or 

B.  A lump sum dollar amount per year for 3 years set up at the dollar contribution per paragraph "a" above 

made by the employer in the year of the unit members final year of service. 

 

All contracts with County Office employees will be renegotiated periodically in the future, thus costs and benefits 

are subject to change. Benefits and contribution requirements for the Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) 

plan are established by various labor agreements. 

 

For the County Office, OPEB benefits are administered by its personnel. No separate financial statements are 

issued. 

 

Employees Covered by Benefit Terms 

 

At the June 30, 2021 measurement date, the following retirees were covered by the benefit terms: 

 

Number of

Participants

Active Employees 3                    

3                     
 

Total OPEB Liability 

 

The County Office of Education's total OPEB liability of $62,794 was measured as of June 30, 2021 and was 

determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2020. 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 39 

NOTE  9 – POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION BENEFITS, continued 

 

Actuarial Assumptions and Other Inputs 

 

The total OPEB liability in the June 30, 2020 actuarial valuation was determined using the following actuarial 

assumptions and other inputs, applied to all periods included in the measurement, unless otherwise specified. 

 

Valuation date June 30, 2020

Measurement date June 30, 2021

Fiscal year July 1st to June 30th

Actuarial cost methods Entry age normal cost method

Inflation rate 3.00%

Discount rate 1.92%

Payroll increase 3.00%

Healthcare cost trend rate 6.00% decreasing to 5.20% for years 2024 

and after

 
 

Discount Rate  

 

The discount rate of 1.92% based on a yield or index rate for 20-year, tax-exempt general obligation municipal 

bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. 

 

Mortality Rates 

 

Mortality rates were based on the 2014 CaIPERS Active Mortality for Miscellaneous Employees table created by 

CaIPERS. The CaIPERS mortality tables created by CaIPERS are modified versions of the Society of Actuaries Scale 

BB mortality table, as adjusted for data from CaISTRS members. 

 

Changes in Total OPEB Liability 

 

Total OPEB Total Fiduciary Net OPEB

Liability Net Position Liability (Asset)

(a) (b) (a) - (b)

Balance July 1, 2020 93,849$               -$                       93,849$               

Changes for the year:

Service cost 2,977                  -                         2,977                  

Interest 1,432                  -                         1,432                  

Changes of assumptions 9,360                  -                         9,360                  

Difference between expected and actual experience (43,460)               -                         (43,460)               

Net change (29,691)               -                         (29,691)               

Balance June 30, 2021 64,158$               -$                       64,158$               

Increase/(Decrease)

 
 

There were no changes in benefit terms or assumptions and other inputs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021.



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 40 

NOTE  9 – POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION BENEFITS, continued 

 

Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

 

The following presents the total OPEB liability of the County Office of Education, as well as what the County Office 

of Education's total OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point 

lower (0.92%) or 1-percentage-point-higher (2.92%) than the current discount rate: 

 

Discount Rate Current Discount Rate

1% Lower Discount Rate 1% Higher

(0.92%) (1.92%) (2.92%)

Net OPEB liability 69,124$                   62,794$                   57,539$                    
 

Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Cost Trend Rates 

 

The following presents the total OPEB liability of the County Office of Education, as well as what the County Office 

of Education's total OPEB liability would be, if. it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are 1-

percentage-point-lower (5.00% per year) or 1-percentage-point higher (7.00% per year) than the current 

healthcare cost trend rates: 

 

Trend Rate Current Trend Rate

1% Lower Trend Rate 1% Higher

(5.00% decreasing

to 4.20%)

(6.00% decreasing

to 5.20%)

(7.00% decreasing

to 6.20%)

Net OPEB liability 54,890$                   62,794$                   72,988$                    
 

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB 

 

For the year ended June 30, 2022 the County Office of Education recognized OPEB expense of ($29,691). At June 

30, 2022 the County Office of Education did not report any deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows of 

resources relating to OPEB.  



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 41 

NOTE 10 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

 

Litigation 

 

The County Office of Education is not involved in litigation. 

 

State and Federal Allowances. Awards. and Grants 

 

The County Office of Education has received state and federal funds for specific purposes that are subject to view 

and audit by the grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate expenditure disallowances under terms 

of the grants, it is believed that any required reimbursement will not be material. 

 

NOTE 11 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS  

 

Sierra County Office of Education has evaluated subsequent events for the period from June 30, 2022 through 

December 15, 2022 the date the financial statements were available to be issued. Management did not identify 

any transactions that require disclosure or that would have an impact on the financial statements. 



 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
 

 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

GENERAL FUND  

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

See notes to required supplementary information. 42 

Actual Variances - 

Original Final (Budgetary Basis) Final to Actual

REVENUES

LCFF sources 1,166,917$           1,166,917$           1,895,364$           728,447$              

Federal sources 171,828                171,828                160,263                (11,565)                

Other state sources 911,413                911,413                902,717                (8,696)                  

Other local sources 407,500                407,500                467,645                60,145                 

Total Revenues 2,657,658             2,657,658             3,425,989             768,331                

EXPENDITURES

Certificated salaries 580,102                580,102                520,387                (59,715)                

Classified salaries 579,678                579,678                526,486                (53,192)                

Employee benefits 592,153                592,153                596,509                4,356                   

Books and supplies 75,206                 75,206                 44,978                 (30,228)                

Services and other operating expenditures 520,420                520,420                443,084                (77,336)                

Capital outlay 35,000                 35,000                 32,649                 (2,351)                  

Other outgo

Excluding transfers of indirect costs 49,428                 49,428                 -                          (49,428)                

Total Expenditures 2,431,987             2,431,987             2,164,093             (267,894)               

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over Expenditures 225,671                225,671                1,261,896             500,437                

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Transfers in 20,331                 20,331                 58,401                 38,070                 

Net Financing Sources (Uses) 20,331                 20,331                 58,401                 38,070                 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 246,002                246,002                1,320,297             1,074,295             

Fund Balance - Beginning 3,725,958             3,725,958             3,725,958             -                          

Fund Balance - Ending 3,971,960$           3,971,960$           5,046,255$           1,074,295$           

Budgeted Amounts

 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE NET OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

See notes to required supplementary information. 43 

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018

Total OPEB liability

Service cost 2,977$                 5,430$                 5,260$                 5,094$                 5,796$                 

Interest 1,432                   3,555                   3,763                   3,938                   3,261                   

Changes of assumptions 9,360                   -                         -                         -                         (8,789)                  

Benefit payments -                         (10,349)                (18,548)                (3,571)                  (27,681)                

Other -                         -                         -                         (1,993)                  -                         

Net change in total OPEB liability (29,691)                (1,364)                  (9,525)                  3,468                   (27,413)                

Total OPEB liability, beginning of year 92,485                 93,849                 103,374               99,906                 127,319               

Total OPEB liability, end of year (a) 62,794$               92,485$               93,849$               103,374$              99,906$               

Plan fiduciary net position

Employer contributions -$                        10,349$               18,548$               3,571$                 27,681$               

Expected benefit payments -                         (10,349)                (18,548)                (3,571)                  (27,681)                

Change in plan fiduciary net position -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

Fiduciary trust net position, beginning of year -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

Fiduciary trust net position, end of year (b) -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

Net OPEB liability, ending (a) - (b) 62,794$               92,485$               93,849$               103,374$              99,906$               

Covered payroll 121,683$              1,171,148$           1,134,284$           1,098,580$           861,043$              

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of

the total OPEB liability 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

Net OPEB liability as a percentage of covered payroll 52% 8% 8% 9% 12%

Note: In the future, as data becomes available, ten years of information will be presented.  



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS – OPEB  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

See notes to required supplementary information. 44 

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018

Actuarially  determined contribution 5,153$               13,703$              10,349$              18,548$              8,671$               

Contributions in relations to the actuarially determined contribution 15,689               -                        6,624                 18,548               20,760               

Contribution deficiency (excess) (10,536)$             13,703$              3,725$               -$                      (12,089)$             

Covered-employee payroll 121,683$            1,171,148$         1,134,284$         1,098,580$         861,043$            

Contribution as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 12.89% 0.00% 0.58% 1.69% 2.41%

Note: In the future, as data becomes available, ten years of information will be presented.  
 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

SCHEDULE OF THE PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

See notes to required supplementary information. 45 

2022 2021 2020 2019

CalSTRS (2021) (2020) (2019) (2018)

District's proportion of the net pension liability 0.0013% 0.0012% 0.0011% 0.0010%

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 569,050$      1,126,441$    973,498$      919,609$      

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability 

associated with the District 286,329        580,676        531,112        526,545        

Total 855,379$      1,707,117$    1,504,610$    1,446,154$    

District's covered - employee payroll 711,814$      711,814$      641,556$      618,833$      

District's proportionate Share of the net pension liability as

  percentage of covered-employee payroll 80% 158% 152% 149%

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the

  total pension liability 87% 72% 73% 71%

2022 2021 2020 2019

CalPERS (2021) (2020) (2019) (2018)

District's proportion of the net pension liability 0.0022% 0.0022% 0.0024% 0.0024%

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 455,515$      689,512$      689,869$      631,055$      

District's covered - employee payroll 374,952$      374,952$      371,655$      374,028$      

District's proportionate Share of the net pension liability as

  percentage of covered-employee payroll 121% 184% 186% 169%

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the

  total pension liability 81% 70% 70% 71%

Note: In the future, as data becomes available, ten years of information will be presented.

(Measurement Date)

Reporting Fiscal Year

(Measurement Date)

Reporting Fiscal Year

 
 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

SCHEDULE OF THE PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

See notes to required supplementary information. 46 

2018 2017 2016 2015

CalSTRS (2017) (2016) (2015) (2014)

District's proportion of the net pension liability 0.0010% 0.0007% 0.0011% 0.0007%

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 889,661$      620,236$      497,299$      269,092$      

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability 

associated with the District 528,221        323,525        268,306        139,965        

Total 1,417,882$    943,761$      765,605$      409,057$      

District's covered - employee payroll 548,850$      508,613$      341,351$      336,050$      

District's proportionate Share of the net pension liability as

  percentage of covered-employee payroll 162% 122% 146% 80%

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the

  total pension liability 69% 70% 74% 77%

2018 2017 2016 2015

CalPERS (2017) (2016) (2015) (2014)

District's proportion of the net pension liability 0.0025% 0.0026% 0.0027% 0.0029%

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 607,454$      523,055$      390,964$      329,221$      

District's covered - employee payroll 312,193$      313,538$      294,962$      294,958$      

District's proportionate Share of the net pension liability as

  percentage of covered-employee payroll 248% 243% 133% 112%

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the

  total pension liability 72% 74% 79% 83%

Note: In the future, as data becomes available, ten years of information will be presented.

Reporting Fiscal Year

(Measurement Date)

Reporting Fiscal Year

(Measurement Date)

 
 

 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS – PENSIONS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

See notes to required supplementary information. 47 

CalSTRS 2022 2021 2020 2019

Statutorily required contribution 104,514$     114,958$     109,706$     100,746$     

District's contributions in relation to

    the statutorily required contribution 104,514       114,958       109,706       100,746       

District's contribution deficiency (excess) -$               -$               -$               -$               

District's covered-employee payroll 617,695$     711,814$     641,556$     618,833$     

District's contributions as a percentage of

    covered-employee payroll 16.92% 16.15% 17.10% 16.28%

CalPERS 2022 2021 2020 2019

Statutorily required contribution 122,179$     77,615$       73,294$       67,557$       

District's contributions in relation to

    the statutorily required contribution 122,179       77,615        73,294        67,557        

District's contribution deficiency (excess) -$               -$               -$               -$               

District's covered-employee payroll 533,300$     374,952$     371,655$     374,028$     

District's contributions as a percentage of

    covered-employee payroll 22.91% 20.70% 19.72% 18.06%

Note: In the future, as data becomes available, ten years of information will be presented.

Reporting Fiscal Year

Reporting Fiscal Year

 
 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS – PENSIONS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

See notes to required supplementary information. 48 

CalSTRS 2018 2017 2016 2015

Statutorily required contribution 79,199$       38,811$       30,312$       27,015$       

District's contributions in relation to

    the statutorily required contribution 79,199        38,811        30,312        27,015        

District's contribution deficiency (excess) -$               -$               -$               -$               

District's covered-employee payroll 548,850$     508,613$     381,088$     336,050$     

District's contributions as a percentage of

    covered-employee payroll 14.43% 7.63% 7.95% 8.04%

CalPERS 2018 2017 2016 2015

Statutorily required contribution 57,268$       37,641$       34,720$       34,421$       

District's contributions in relation to

    the statutorily required contribution 57,268        37,641        34,720        34,421        

District's contribution deficiency (excess) -$               -$               -$               -$               

District's covered-employee payroll 368,995$     270,994$     317,658$     294,958$     

District's contributions as a percentage of

    covered-employee payroll 15.52% 13.89% 10.93% 11.67%

Note: In the future, as data becomes available, ten years of information will be presented.

Reporting Fiscal Year

Reporting Fiscal Year

 
 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 49 

NOTE 1 – PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES  

 

Budgetary Comparison Schedules  

 

The County Office of Education employs budget control by object codes and by individual appropriation accounts. 

Budgets are prepared on the modified accrual basis of accounting in accordance with accounting principles 

generally accepted in the United States of America as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards 

Board and provisions of the California Education Code. The governing board is required to hold a public hearing 

and adopt an operating budget no later than July 1 of each year. The adopted budget is subject to amendment 

throughout the year to give consideration to unanticipated revenue and expenditures primarily resulting from 

events unknown at the time of budget adoption with the legal restriction that expenditures cannot exceed 

appropriations by major object account.  

 

The amounts reported as the original budgeted amounts in the budgetary statements reflect the amounts when 

the original appropriations were adopted. The amounts reported as the final budgeted amounts in the budgetary 

statements reflect the amounts after all budget amendments have been accounted for.  

 

This schedule presents information for the original and final budgets and actual results of operations, as well as 

the variances from the final budget to actual results of operations.  

 

Schedule of Changes in the Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios  

 

This schedule presents information on the County Office of Education's changes in the total OPEB liability, 

including beginning and ending balances, and the total OPEB liability. In the future, as data becomes available, 

ten years of information will be presented.  

 

Change in Benefit Terms - There were no changes in benefit terms since the previous valuation for other 

postemployment benefits.  

Change of Assumptions - The discount rate as of the June 30, 2021 measurement date was 3.89%, while 

the discount rate as of the June 30, 2022 measurement date was 1.92.  

 

Schedule of Contributions – OPEB  

 

A 10-year schedule presenting for each year the information indicated in subparagraphs (1)−(6), if an actuarially 

determined contribution is calculated for employers or non-employer contributing entities. The schedule should 

identify whether the information relates to the employers, non-employer contributing entities, or both.  An 

actuarially determined contribution was not calculated, therefore the Schedule of OPEB Contributions is not 

applicable and not presented. 

 

 

 

 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 50 

NOTE 1 – PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES, contributions  

 

Schedule of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability  

 

This 10-year schedule is required by GASB Statement No. 68 for each cost-sharing pension plan. Until a full 10-

year trend is compiled, the schedule will only show those years under which GASB Statement No. 68 was 

applicable. The schedule presents the County Office of Education’s proportion (percentage) of the collective net 

pension liability, the County Office of Education’s proportionate share (amount) of the collective net pension 

liability, the County Office of Education’s covered-employee payroll, and the pension plan’s fiduciary net position 

as a percentage of the total pension liability.  

 

Changes in Benefit Terms - There were no changes in benefit terms since the previous valuations for 

both CalSTRS and CalPERS.  

Changes of Assumptions - There were no changes of assumptions since the previous valuations for both 

CalSTRS and CalPERS.  

 

Schedule of Contributions – Pensions  

 

This 10-year schedule is required by GASB Statement No. 68 for each cost-sharing pension plan. Until a full 10-

year trend is compiled, the schedule will only show those years under which GASB Statement No. 68 was 

applicable. The schedule presents the County Office of Education’s statutorily or contractually required employer 

contribution, the amount of contributions recognized by the pension plan in relation to the statutorily or 

contractually required employer contribution, the difference between the statutorily or contractually required 

employer contribution and the amount of contributions recognized by the pension plan in relation to the 

statutorily or contractually required employer contribution, the County Office of Education’s covered-employee 

payroll, and the amount of contributions recognized by the pension plan in relation to the statutorily or 

contractually required employer contribution as a percentage of the County Office of Education’s covered-

employee payroll. 

 

NOTE 2 – EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS  

 

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the District incurred an excess of expenditures over appropriations in individual 

major funds presented in the Budgetary Comparison Schedule by major object code as follows:   

 

Budget Actual Excess

General Fund

Employee benefits 592,153$              596,509$              4,356$                 

Expenditures and Other Uses

 
 



 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
 

 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCY ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE  

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

See note to the supplementary information. 51 

The Sierra County Office of Education was established in 1956 and operates in an area of approximately 1,600 

square miles in Plumas and Sierra Counties. There were no changes in the area of operation during the year. The 

County Office provides Special Education, Counseling, and County School services. Sierra County has one school 

district, the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District. 

 

Patricia Hall Clerk December 2024

Tom Mooers Member December 2022

Christina Potter Vice President December 2024

Nona Griesert

Director of Business Services/CBO

Superintendent

Vacant President N/A

ADMINISTRATION

James T. Berardi

GOVERNING BOARD

Name Office Term Expires

Nicole Stannard President December 2024

 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

See note to the supplementary information. 52 

Second

Period Annual

Report Report

Certification No. Certification No.

(FA383887) (1FDDE6BD)

County School Tuition

Transitional Kindergarten through Third 6.75                     6.76                     

Fourth through Sixth 3.90                     3.93                     

Seventh and Eighth 1.93                     1.95                     

Ninth through twelfth 1.96                     1.95                     

Total County School Tuition 14.54                   14.59                   

Extended Year Special Education

Transitional Kindergarten through Third 0.17                     0.17                     

Fourth through Sixth 0.06                     0.06                     

Ninth through twelfth 0.19                     0.19                     

Total Extended Year Special Education 0.42                     0.42                     

ADA Totals 14.96                   15.01                   



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL TIME  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

See note to the supplementary information. 53 

2021-22

Minutes Actual Traditional Multitrack

Grade Level Requirement Minutes Calendar Calendar Status

Kindergarten 36,000 36,270 180 N/A Complied

Grade 1 50,400 54,330 180 N/A Complied

Grade 2 50,400 54,355 180 N/A Complied

Grade 3 50,400 54,355 180 N/A Complied

Grade 4 54,000 56,450 180 N/A Complied

Grade 5 54,000 56,480 180 N/A Complied

Grade 6 54,000 56,480 180 N/A Complied

Grade 7 54,000 65,530 180 N/A Complied

Grade 8 54,000 65,530 180 N/A Complied

Grade 9 64,800 65,530 180 N/A Complied

Grade 10 64,800 65,530 180 N/A Complied

Grade 11 64,800 65,530 180 N/A Complied

Grade 12 64,800 65,530 180 N/A Complied

Number of Days

 
 

 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL TRENDS AND ANALYSIS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

See note to the supplementary information. 54 

2023 (Budget) 2022 2021 2020

General Fund - Budgetary Basis**

Revenues and Other Financing Sources 3,096,334$           3,484,378             2,933,822             2,460,919             

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 2,802,249             2,164,081             2,104,194             2,074,274             

Net Change in Fund Balance 294,085                1,320,297             829,628                386,645                

Ending Fund Balance 5,340,340$           5,046,255$           3,725,958$           2,896,330$           

Available Reserves* 4,994,867$           4,700,682$           3,497,432$           2,736,525$           

Available Reserves as a 

Percentage of Outgo 178.2% 217.2% 166.2% 131.9%

Long-term Debt 1,104,453$           1,104,453$           1,928,284$           1,770,280$           

Average Daily

Attendance at P-2 14                       15                       20                       20                       

* Available reserves consist of all unassigned fund balances and all funds reserved for economic uncertainty contained within 

the General Fund.

**This schedule reflects General Fund budgetary fund basis, which excludes the Forest Reserve Fund.  
 

The General Fund balance has increased by $2,149,925 over the past two years. The fiscal year 2022-2023 budget 

projects a budget increase of $294,249.  For a County Office of Education this size, the State recommends available 

reserves of at least three percent of total General Fund expenditures, transfers out, and other uses (total outgo).  

 

Total long-term obligations have decreased by $665,827 over the past two years.  

 

Average daily attendance has increase by 5 over the past two years. A decrease of 1 ADA is anticipated during 

fiscal year 2022-2023. 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

RECONCILIATION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL AND BUDGET REPORT  

WITH AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

See note to the supplementary information. 55 

There were no adjustments to the Unaudited Actual Financial Report which require reconciliation to the audited 

financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2022.    

 

 

 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

SCHEDULE CHARTER SCHOOLS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

See note to the supplementary information. 56 

Included in

Charter School Audit Report

None N/A  
 

 

 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

NOTE TO THE SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 57 

NOTE 1 – PURPOSES OF SCHEDULES 

  

Local Education Agency Organization Structure  

 

This schedule provides information about the County Office of Education's boundaries and schools operated, 

members of the governing board, and members of the administration.  

 

Schedule of Average Daily Attendance 

 

Average daily attendance (ADA) is a measurement of the number of pupils attending classes of the County Office 

of Education. The purpose of attendance accounting from a fiscal standpoint is to provide the basis on which 

apportionments of state funds are made to county offices of education. This schedule provides information 

regarding the attendance of students at various grade levels and in different programs. 

 

Schedule of Instructional Time  

 

The County Office of Education has received incentive funding for increasing instructional time as provided by the 

Incentives for Longer Instructional Day. This schedule presents information on the amount of instructional time 

offered by the County Office of Education and whether the County Office of Education complied with the 

provisions of Education Code Sections 46200 through 46206.  

The County Office of Education neither met nor exceeded its targeted funding.  

 

County Office of Educations must maintain their instructional minutes at the 1986-87 requirement as required by 

Education Code Section 46201.  

 

Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report with Audited Financial Statements  

 

This schedule provides the information necessary to reconcile the fund balance of all funds reported on the 

Unaudited Actual Financial Report to the audited financial statements.   

 

Schedule of Financial Trends and Analysis  

 

This schedule discloses the County Office of Education's financial trends by displaying past years' data along with 

current year budget Information. These financial trend disclosures are used to evaluate the County Office of 

Education's ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.  

 

Schedule of Charter Schools  

 

This schedule provides information for the California Department of Education to monitor financial reporting by 

Charter Schools. 

 

 

 

 



 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

OTHER INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORTS 

 



 

 
8 5 8 . 5 6 5 . 2 7 0 0  
w w w . c w d l . c o m  

 

58 

 

 

 

 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND 

ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

 

 

Board of Trustees 

Sierra County Office of Education 

Loyalton, California  

 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 

and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the 

Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the  each major 

fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Sierra County Office of Education, as of and for the year 

ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Sierra 

County Office of Education’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated February 28, 

2023.  

 

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting  

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Sierra County Office of 

Education’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not 

for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Sierra County Office of Education’s internal 

control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Sierra County Office of Education’s 

internal control.  

 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 

employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 

misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 

control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements 

will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 

combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough 

to merit attention by those charged with governance.  

 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section 

and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant 

deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that 

we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.



 
8 5 8 . 5 6 5 . 2 7 0 0  
w w w . c w d l . c o m  

 
 

 
 59 

Report on Compliance and Other Matters  

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Sierra County Office of Education's financial statements 

are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 

regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect 

on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 

provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of 

our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under 

Government Auditing Standards.  

 

Purpose of This Report  

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and 

the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on 

compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 

Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 

suitable for any other purpose.  

 

 

 

 

San Diego, California  

February 28, 2023 

 



 

 
8 5 8 . 5 6 5 . 2 7 0 0  
w w w . c w d l . c o m  

 

 
 60 

 

 

 

 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE 

 

 

Board of Trustees 

Sierra County Office of Education 

Loyalton, California 

 

Report on State Compliance 

Opinion on State Compliance 

We have audited Sierra County Office of Education’s compliance with the types of compliance requirements 

described in the 2021-22 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, 

prescribed in Title 5, California Code of Regulations, section 19810, that could have a direct and material effect on 

each of Sierra County Office of Education’s state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, as identified 

below. 

 

In our opinion, Sierra County Office of Education complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance 

requirements referred to above that are applicable to the state programs noted in the table below for the year 

ended June 30, 2022. 

 

Basis for Opinion on Each Applicable State Program  

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 

States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued 

by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of 2021-22 Guide for Annual Audits 

of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, prescribed in Title 5, California Code of 

Regulations, Section 19810 (the Audit Guide). Our responsibilities under those standards and the Audit Guide are 

further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report.  

 

We are required to be independent of the Sierra County Office of Education and to meet our other ethical 

responsibilities, in accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit 

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on compliance for each 

applicable state program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of The Sierra County Office of 

Education’s compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above. 

 

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design, 

implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, 

statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to the Sierra County Office 

of Education’s state programs. 

 

 



 
8 5 8 . 5 6 5 . 2 7 0 0  
w w w . c w d l . c o m  

 
 

 
 61 

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the compliance 

requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an opinion on The Sierra 

County Office of Education’s compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance 

but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 

generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, and the Audit Guide will always detect 

material noncompliance when it exists. 

 

The risk of not detecting material noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, 

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 

control. Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered material if there is a 

substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a reasonable 

user of the report on compliance about the Sierra County Office of Education’s compliance with the requirements 

of each applicable state program as a whole.  

 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, 

and the Audit Guide, we: 

 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.  

 

• Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design and 

perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, 

evidence regarding The Sierra County Office of Education’s compliance with the compliance requirements 

referred to above and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

 

• Obtain an understanding of the Sierra County Office of Education’s internal control over state compliance 

relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to 

test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Audit Guide, but not for the 

purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Sierra County Office of Education’s internal 

control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.  

 

Select and test transactions and records to determine the Sierra County Office of Education’s compliance with the 

state laws and regulations applicable to the following programs. 

PROGRAM NAME

PROCEDURES 

PERFORMED

Attendance Yes

Teacher Certification and Misassignments Yes

Kindergarten Continuance Yes

Instructional Time Yes

Instructional Materials Yes

Ratios of Administrative Employees to Teachers Not applicable

Classroom Teacher Salaries Not applicable

Early Retirement Incentive Not applicable

Gann Limit Calculation Yes



 
8 5 8 . 5 6 5 . 2 7 0 0  
w w w . c w d l . c o m  

 
 

 
 62 

PROGRAM NAME

PROCEDURES 

PERFORMED

School Accountability Report Card Yes

K-3 Grade Span Adjustment Not applicable

Transportation Maintenance of Effort Not applicable

Apprenticeship: Related and Supplemental Instruction Not applicable

Comprehensive School Safety Plan Yes

District of Choice Not applicable

California Clean Energy Jobs Act Not applicable

After/Before School Education and Safety Program Not applicable

Proper Expenditure of Education Protection Account Funds Yes

Unduplicated Local Control Funding Formula Pupil Counts Not applicable

Local Control and Accountability Plan Yes

Independent Study-Course Based Not applicable

Immunizations Yes

Educator Effectiveness Yes

Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant (ELO-G) Yes

Career Techincal Education Incentive Grant Not applicable

In-person Instruction Grant

Attendance Not applicable

Mode of Instruction Not applicable

Not applicable

Not applicable

Not applicable

Charter School Facility Grant Program Not applicable

Nonclassroom-Based Instruction/Independent Study

Determination of Funding for Nonclassroom-Based Instruction

Annual Instructional Minutes - Classroom Based

 
 

Areas marked as not applicable were not operated by the Sierra County Office of Education. 

 

Report on Internal Control over Compliance  

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance 

does not allow management or employees, the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, 

or detect and correct, noncompliance on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance 

is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable 

possibility that a material noncompliance with a compliance requirement will not be prevented, or detected and 

corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a 

combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance that is less severe than a material weakness in 

internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention from those charged with governance. 

 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the Auditor’s 

Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identity all deficiencies in 

internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control 

over compliance. Given these limitations, during our audit, we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control 

over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses or 

significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance may exist that were not identified.



 
8 5 8 . 5 6 5 . 2 7 0 0  
w w w . c w d l . c o m  

 
 

 
 63 

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over 

compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. The purpose of this report on internal control over 

compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of 

that testing based on the 2021-22 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance 

Reporting. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.  

 

 

 

 

San Diego, California  

February 28, 2023 

 

 



 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

SUMMARY OF AUDITORS’ RESULTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 64 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Type of auditors' report issued: Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weakness(es) identified? No

Significant deficiency(ies) identified? None Noted

Non-compliance material to financial statements noted? No

STATE AWARDS

Internal control over state programs:

Material weakness(es) identified? No

Significant deficiency(ies) identified? None Noted

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for state programs: Unmodified  



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 65 

FIVE DIGIT CODE AB3627 FINDING TYPES

20000 Inventory of Equipment

30000 Internal Control

60000 Miscellaneous  
 

There were no financial statements findings for the year ended June 30, 2022. 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

STATE AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 66 

FIVE DIGIT CODE AB3627 FINDING TYPES

10000 Attendance

40000 State Compliance

42000 Charter School Facilities Program

43000 Apprenticeship: Related and Supplemental Instruction

60000 Miscellaneous

61000 Classroom Teacher Salaries

70000 Instructional Materials

71000 Teacher Missassignments

72000 School Accountability Report Card  
 

There were no state award findings or questioned costs identified for the year ended June 30, 2022. 

 

 

 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 67 

There were no findings or questioned costs identified for the year ended June 30, 2021. 

 



8 5 8 . 5 6 5 . 2 7 0 0  
w w w . c w d l . c o m  

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COUNTY OF SIERRA 

 LOYALTON, CALIFORNIA 

AUDIT REPORT 

JUNE 30, 2022 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

  

1

4

Governmental-wide Financial Statements

11

12

Fund Financial Statements

Governmental Funds - Balance Sheet 13

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Position 14

Governmental Funds - Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 15

in Fund Balances to the Statement of Activities 16

Fiduciary Funds - Statement of Net Position 17

18

General Fund - Budgetary Comparison Schedule 45

46

58

48

50

Note to Required Supplementary Information 52

54

55

56

Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report with Audited Financial Statements 57

58

59

Note to the Supplementary Information 60

FINANCIAL SECTION

Schedule of Instructional Time

Schedule of Financial Trends and Analysis

Schedule of Charter Schools

Schedule of Average Daily Attendance

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Schedule of Changes in the Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios

Schedule of Contributions - OPEB

Schedule of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability

Schedule of Contributions - Pensions

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Local Education Agency Organization Structure

Independent Auditors' Report

Management's Discussion and Analysis

Basic Financial Statements:

Statement of Net Position

Statement of Activities

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes

Notes to the Financial Statements

 
 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

  

61

63

67

Financial Statement Findings 68

State Award Findings and Questioned Costs 69

70

Independent Auditors' Report on State Compliance

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

Summary of Auditors' Results

Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings

OTHER INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORTS

Independent Auditors' Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance

and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance

with Government Auditing Standards

 
 

 

 



 

 
8 5 8 . 5 6 5 . 2 7 0 0  
w w w . c w d l . c o m  

 

1 

 

 

 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

 

 

The Board of Trustees 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 

Loyalton, California 

 

Report on Audit of Financial Statements  

Opinions  

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the 

aggregate remaining fund information of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District ("the District") as of and 

for the year ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise 

the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.  

 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 

financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information 

of Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District as of June 30, 2022, and the respective changes in financial position, 

and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles 

generally accepted in the United States of America.  

 

Basis for Opinions  

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 

and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 

Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be 

independent of Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in 

accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we 

have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.  

 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements  

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 

with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 

implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 

statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.  

 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, 

considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District’s ability to continue as a going concern 

for one year beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known information that may raise 

substantial doubt shortly thereafter.



 
8 5 8 . 5 6 5 . 2 7 0 0  
w w w . c w d l . c o m  

 
 

2 

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements  

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinions. 

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee 

that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing 

Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material 

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 

forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are 

considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence 

the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements. In performing an audit in accordance 

with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards, we:  

 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.  

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 

error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include 

examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.  

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that 

are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 

of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.  

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 

estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.  

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise 

substantial doubt about the District’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of 

time.  

 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters that 

we identified during the audit.  

 

Required Supplementary Information  

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's 

Discussion and Analysis, budgetary comparison information, schedules of changes in the net OPEB liability and 

related ratios, schedule of contributions – OPEB, schedule of the proportionate share of the net pension liability, 

and schedule of contributions - pensions as identified as Required Supplementary Information in the table of 

contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the 

basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be 

an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 

economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary 

information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which 

consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 

information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and 

other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or 

provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 

evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.



 
8 5 8 . 5 6 5 . 2 7 0 0  
w w w . c w d l . c o m  

 

 

 

 3 

Supplementary Information  

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 

comprise the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District's basic financial statements. The combining financial 

statements are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not required parts of the basic financial 

statements. The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as 

required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, 

and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, and is also not a required part of the basic financial statements. The 

accompanying other supplementary information is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by 

the State's audit guide, 2021-22 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance 

Reporting prescribed in Title 5, California Code of Regulations, Section 19810 and is also not a required part of 

the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and 

relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. 

Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial 

statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to 

the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial 

statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 

in the United States of America. In our opinion, the accompanying supplementary information, is fairly stated in 

all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.  

 

Other Information  

Management is responsible for the other information included in the annual report. The other information 

comprises the Management’s Discussion and Analysis section but does not include the basic financial statements 

and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinions on the basic financial statements do not cover the other information 

and we do not express an opinion or any form of assurance thereon.  

 

In connection with our audit of the basic financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 

and consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the other information and the basic financial 

statements, or the other information otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on other work 

performed, we conclude that an uncorrected material misstatement of the other information exists, we are 

required to describe it in our report.  

 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards  

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February 28, 2023 on 

our consideration of Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District's internal control over financial reporting and on 

our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other 

matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 

reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of 

the District's internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit 

performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.  

 

 

 

 

San Diego, California  

February 28, 2023 

 

 



 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 4 

INTRODUCTION 

 

Our discussion and analysis of Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District's (District) financial performance provides 

an overview of the District's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. It should be read in 

conjunction with the District's financial statements (including notes and supplementary information), which follow 

this section. 

 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

 

• Total Net Position was $5,639,112 at June 30, 2022. This was an increase of $1,938,897 from prior year 

primarily due to a decrese instruction related costs. 

• Overall revenues were $8,235,291 which is greater than expenses of $6,251,394. 

• The total cost of the District's programs was $5,087,776 a decrease of $347,657 from the prior year. 

• The fund balance of the general fund was $5,471,323, an increase from the prior year due to increases in 

revenues. 

 

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

This annual report consists of three parts - management's discussion and analysis (this section), the basic financial 

statements, and required supplementary information. The three sections together provide a comprehensive 

overview of the District. The basic financial statements are comprised of two kinds of statements that present 

financial information from different perspectives: 

 

• Government-Wide Financial Statements, which comprise the first two statements, provide both short-

term and long-term information about the entity's overall financial position. 

 

• Fund Financial Statements focus on reporting the individual parts of the District operations in more 

detail. The fund financial statements comprise the remaining statements. 

 

• Governmental Funds statements tell how general government services were financed in the short term 

as well as what remains for future spending. 

 

The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the statements and provide 

more detailed data. The basic financial statements are followed by a section of required supplementary 

information that further explains and supports the financial statements. A comparison of the District's budget for 

the year is included. 

 

Government-Wide Statements 

 

The government-wide statements report information about the District as a whole using accounting methods 

similar to those used by private-sector companies. The statement of net assets includes all of the government's 

assets and liabilities. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted for in the statement of activities 

regardless of when cash is received or paid.



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 5 

Government-Wide Statements, continued 

 

The two government-wide statements report the District's net assets and how they have changed. Net assets, the 

difference between the assets and liabilities, are one way to measure the District's financial health or position. 

 

• Over time, increases or decreases in the District's net assets are an indicator of whether its financial health 

is improving or deteriorating, respectively. 

 

• To assess the overall health of the District, one needs to consider additional nonfinancial factors such as 

changes in enrollment, changes in the property tax base, changes in program funding by the Federal and 

State governments, and condition of facilities. 

 

The government-wide financial statements of the District include governmental activities. Most of the District's 

basic services are included here, such as regular education, food service, maintenance and general administration. 

Revenue limit funding and federal and state grants finance most of these activities. 

 

Fund Financial Statements 

 

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the District's most significant funds not 

the District as a whole. Funds are accounting devises that the District uses to keep track of specific sources of 

funding and spending for particular programs. Some funds are required to be established by state law and by 

bond covenants. The Board of Trustees establishes other funds to control and manage money for particular 

purposes or to show that the District is meeting legal responsibilities for using certain revenues. The District has 

two kinds of funds: 

 

• Governmental funds - Most of the District's basic services are included in governmental funds, which 

generally focus on (1) how cash and other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash flow in 

and out and (2) the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. Consequently, the 

governmental funds statements provide a detailed short-term view that helps you determine whether 

there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the District's 

programs. Because this information -does not encompass the additional long-term focus of the 

government-wide statements, we provide additional information at the bottom of the government funds 

statements that explains the relationship (or differences) between them. 

 

• Fiduciary funds - the District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for assets that belong to others. The District is 

responsible for ensuring that assets reported in these funds are used only for their intended purposes and 

by those to whom the assets belong. All of the District's fiduciary activities are reported in a separate 

statement of fiduciary net assets and a statement of changes in fiduciary net assets. We exclude these 

activities from the district-wide financial statements because the District cannot use the assets to finance 

its operations. 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 6 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE 

 

Net Position 

 

The District's combined net position was $5,639,112 at June 30, 2022. 

 

The significant changes from fiscal year 2022 to 2021 are: 

• Current assets increased by $1.7 million, primarily due to an overall increase in cash. 

• Capital assets decreased by $356.7 thousand due to depreciation expense during 2021-22. 

• Receivables from Grantor Governments decreased because of more timely payments. 

• Decrease in long-term liabilities from a decrease in the net pension liability and net OPEB liability. 

 

2022 2021 Net Change

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

Current and other assets 6,244,775$        4,594,158$          1,650,617$           

Capital assets 4,108,113          4,464,846            (356,733)              

Deferred outflows 1,044,286          1,342,641            (298,355)              

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows 11,397,174        10,401,645          995,529               

LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS

Current liabilities 679,230            626,567              52,663                 

Long-term liabilities 3,031,857          5,852,433            (2,820,576)           

Deferred inflows 2,046,975          267,430              1,779,545            

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 5,758,062          6,746,430            (988,368)              

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets 4,108,113          4,464,846            (356,733)              

Restricted 594,869            654,048              (59,179)                

Unrestricted 936,130            (1,463,679)           2,399,809            

Total Net Position 5,639,112$        3,655,215$          1,983,897$           

Governmental Activities

 
 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 7 

Changes in Net Position 

 

The results of this year's operation for the District as a whole are reported in the Statement of Activities on page 

12.  The table below takes the information from the Statement and rearranges it slightly so you can see our total 

revenues for the year. 

 

2022 2021 Net Change

REVENUES

Program revenues

Charges for services (3,031)$             17,146$              (20,177)$              

Operating grants and contributions 1,166,649          1,657,345            (490,696)              

General revenues  

Property taxes 3,059,129          3,118,212            (59,083)                

Unrestricted federal and state aid 3,825,220          1,958,715            1,866,505            

Other 187,324            242,706              (55,382)                

Total Revenues 8,235,291          6,994,124            1,241,167            

EXPENSES

Instruction 2,836,151          3,860,125            (1,023,974)           

Instruction-related services 551,911            632,549              (80,638)                

Pupil services 463,927            383,701              80,226                 

General administration 832,863            809,049              23,814                 

Plant services 1,033,763          901,640              132,123               

Ancillary services 57,557              48,014                9,543                  

Community services -                      500                    (500)                    

Other outgo 78,272              173,781              (95,509)                

Depreciation (Unallocated) 396,950            300,565              96,385                 

Total Expenses 6,251,394          7,109,924            (859,406)              

Change in net position 1,983,897          (115,800)             2,099,697            

Net Position - Beginning 3,655,215          3,115,388            539,827               

Prior Period Adjustment -                      655,627              (655,627)              

Net Position - Ending 5,639,112$        3,655,215$          1,983,897$           

Governmental Activities

 
 

The District's total revenues totaled $8,235,291. A majority of the revenue came from Property Taxes, which 

accounted for 37.2% of total revenues, and Unrestricted Federal and State Aid, which accounted for 46.5% of total 

revenues.   

 

The total cost of all programs and services was $6,251,394. The District's expenses are predominately related to 

instructional and instruction-related services for students which account for 54.2% of total cost. Administrative 

activities account for just 13.3% of total costs. The remaining expenses were for plant services (maintenance and 

operations), community services, ancillary services, and other outgo. 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 8 

Governmental Activities 

 

As reported in the Statement of Activities, the cost of all our governmental activities this year was $6,251,394. 

However, this amount was offset by $3,059,129 in local property taxes, $3,825,220 in unrestricted Federal and State 

aid, and $187,324 in other revenues. $1,163,618 was received from those who benefited from the programs with 

grants and contributions. 

 

In the table below, we have presented the net cost of each of the District's largest functions: instruction, instruction 

related services, pupil services, general administration, plant services, ancillary services, and other outgo. As 

discussed above, net cost shows the financial burden that was placed on the District's taxpayers by each of these 

functions. Providing this information allows our citizens to consider the cost of each function in comparison to the 

benefits they believe are provided by that function. 

 

2022 2021

Instruction 2,149,165          2,608,578            

Instruction-related services 526,929            472,056              

Pupil services 297,310            274,773              

General administration 751,612            746,574              

Plant services 838,801            812,679              

Ancillary services 48,737              45,927                

Community services -                      500                    

Other outgo 78,272              173,781              

Depreciation (Unallocated) 396,950            300,565              

5,087,776$        5,435,433$          

Net Cost of Services

 
 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

 

Over the course of the year, the District revises its budget as it attempts to deal with unexpected changes in 

revenues and expenditures. The final amendment to the budget was approved on March 8, 2022. A schedule of 

the District's original and final budget amounts compared with actual revenues and expenses is provided in the 

supplemental section of the audited financial report. 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 9 

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

 

Capital Assets 

 

At June 30, 2022, the District had invested $11,217,897 in a broad range of capital assets including land, buildings 

and improvements, machinery and equipment and sold ab unoccupied school building. More detailed information 

about the District's capital assets is presented in the notes to the financial statements. 

 

2022 2021 Net Change

CAPITAL ASSETS

Land 157,192$           157,192$            -$                       

Land improvements 385,804            385,804              -                         

Buildings & improvements 8,770,545          8,770,545            -                         

Furniture & equipment 1,904,356          1,864,139            40,217                 

Accumulated depreciation (7,109,784)         (6,712,834)           (396,950)              

Total Capital Assets 4,108,113$        4,464,846$          (356,733)$            

Governmental Activities

 
 

For the fiscal year ending June 30, 2023, the District projects spending $323,093 for building improvements, new 

equipment & equipment replacement. 

 

Long-Term Debt 

 

The District had $2,823,954 of net pension obligations associated with the unfunded portion of PERS and STRS. 

Other long-term liability obligations of the District are for other post-employment benefits and compensated 

absences as shown in the table below. More detailed information about the District's debt is presented in the 

notes to the financial statements. 

 

2022 2021 Net Change

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Net pension liability 2,823,954$        5,258,048$          (2,434,094)$          

Net OPEB liability 207,903            594,385              (386,482)              

Compensated absences 17,575              23,296                (5,721)                 

Less: current portion of long-term debt (17,575)             (23,296)               5,721                  

Total Long-term Liabilities 3,031,857$        5,852,433$          (2,820,576)$          

Governmental Activities

 
 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 10 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES  

 

At the time these financial statements were prepared and audited, the District was aware of several circumstances 

that could affect its future financial health:  

 

• The uncertainty of federal and state funding can have a profound impact on the financial health of the 

District. Although no changes are currently anticipated, the federal and the state governments could 

implement budget cuts. There is presently no update on the continuance of Forest Reserve funding which 

if implemented could have a positive impact on the budget and reduced deficit spending patterns. 

• The continuing increases in premiums for health care insurance, retirement, and worker's compensation 

could have a significant effect on the future financial health of the District. The 2022 premium for health 

insurance did not change over the 2021 composite premiums. However, health care premiums and 

retirement liabilities are predicted to continue to increase into the foreseeable future.  

• The budget assumptions used to prepare the budget for 2021/2022 included a 5.07% cost of living 

allowance (COLA) to LCFF. In addition, employer rate of 19.10% and 25.37% was used in 22/23 for CalSTRS 

and CalPERS contributions to California certificated and classified retirement systems, respectively.  

• The inevitable increases in PERS and STRS contribution rates that will be necessary to fund the Net Pension 

Liability will likely require careful budgeting and planning.  

 

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, parents, participants, investors and creditors 

with a general overview of the District's finances and to demonstrate the District's accountability for the money it 

receives. If you have questions about this report, or need additional financial information, contact: 

 

Nona Griesert, Director of Business Services/CBO 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 

Post Office Box 955 

109 Beckwith Road 

Loyalton, CA 96118 

(530) 993-1660



 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 11 

Governmental

Activities

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 5,841,007$           

Accounts receivable 402,770                

Prepaid expenses 998                      

Capital assets, not depreciated 157,192                

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 3,950,921             

Total Assets 10,352,888           

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred outflows related to pensions 1,044,286             

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 1,044,286             

LIABILITIES

Accrued liabilities 553,328                

Unearned revenue 108,327                

Long-term liabilities, current portion 17,575                 

Net pension liability 2,823,954             

Net OPEB liability 207,903                

Total Liabilities 3,711,087             

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred inflows related to pensions 2,046,975             

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 2,046,975             

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets 4,108,113             

Restricted:

Capital projects 113,094                

Educational programs 332,489                

Other activities 149,286                

Unrestricted 936,130                

Total Net Position 5,639,112$            
 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 12 

Revenues and

Changes in

Net Position

Operating

Charges for Grants and Governmental

Expenses Services Contributions Activities

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

Instruction 2,836,151$            -$                         686,986$               (2,149,165)$           

Instruction-related services

Instructional supervision and administration (3,776)                   -                           2,096                    5,872                    

Instructional library, media, and technology 31,485                  -                           15,292                  (16,193)                 

School site administration 524,202                 -                           7,594                    (516,608)                

Pupil services

Home-to-school transportation 261,087                 -                           1,523                    (259,564)                

Food services 194,840                 (3,031)                   166,125                 (31,746)                 

All other pupil services 8,000                    -                           2,000                    (6,000)                   

General administration

Centralized data processing 164,602                 -                           46,881                  (117,721)                

All other general administration 668,261                 -                           34,370                  (633,891)                

Plant services 1,033,763              -                           194,962                 (838,801)                

Ancillary services 57,557                  -                           8,820                    (48,737)                 

Other outgo 78,272                  -                           -                           (78,272)                 

Depreciation (unallocated) 396,950                 -                           -                           (396,950)                

Total Governmental Activities 6,251,394$            (3,031)$                 1,166,649$            (5,087,776)             

General revenues

Taxes and subventions

Property taxes, levied for general purposes 3,059,129              

Federal and state aid not restricted for specific purposes 3,825,220              

Interest and investment earnings 49,916                  

Interagency revenues 82,308                  

Miscellaneous 13,700                  

Speical and extraordinary items 41,400                  

Subtotal, General Revenue 7,071,673              

Change in Net Position 1,983,897              

Net Position - Beginning 3,655,215              

Net Position - Ending 5,639,112$            

Function/Programs

Program Revenues

 
 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

BALANCE SHEET 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 13 

General Fund

Non-Major 

Governmental 

Funds

Total 

Governmental 

Funds

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 5,752,397$           88,610$                 5,841,007$           

Accounts receivable 378,250                24,520                   402,770                

Prepaid expenditures 998                      -                           998                      

Total Assets 6,131,645             113,130                 6,244,775             

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 551,995                1,333                     553,328                

Uearned revenue 108,327                -                           108,327                

Total Liabilities 660,322                1,333                     661,655                

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable 5,098                   -                           5,098                   

Restricted

Educational programs 332,489                -                           332,489                

Capital projects 113,094                -                           113,094                

Child nutrition 37,489                 111,797                 149,286                

Committed 594,385                -                           594,385                

Unassigned 4,388,768             -                           4,388,768             

Total Fund Balances 5,471,323             111,797                 5,583,120             

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 6,131,645$           113,130$               6,244,775$            
 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET TO THE STATEMENT OF 

NET POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 14 

Total Fund Balance - Governmental Funds 5,583,120$      

Amounts reported for assets and liabilities for governmental activities in the 

statement of net position are different from amounts reported in governmental 

funds because:

Capital assets: 

In governmental funds, only current assets are reported.  In the statement of 

net position, all assets are reported, including capital assets and 

accumulated depreciation:

Capital assets 11,217,897$          

Accumulated depreciation (7,109,784)            4,108,113        

Long-term liabilities:

In governmental funds, only current liabilities are reported.  In the statement 

of net position, all liabilities, including long-term liabilities, are reported.  

Long-term liabilities relating to governmental activities consist of:

Net pension liability 2,823,954$           

Net OPEB liability 207,903                

Compensated absences 17,575                 (3,049,432)       

Deferred outflows and inflows of resources relating to pensions:

In governmental funds, defered outflows and inflows of resources relating 

to pensions are not reported because they are applicable to future periods.  

In the statement of net position, deferred outflows and inflows of resources 

relating to pensions are reported:

Deferred outflows of resources relating to pensions: 1,044,286$           

Deferred inflows of resources relating to pensions: (2,046,975)            (1,002,689)       

Total Net Position - Governmental Activities 5,639,112$       
 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 15 

General Fund

Non-Major 

Governmental 

Funds

Total 

Governmental 

Funds

REVENUES

LCFF sources 6,515,755$         -$                        6,515,755$           

Federal sources 651,202              131,074                782,276                

Other state sources 849,329              7,666                   856,995                

Other local sources 182,674              5,335                   188,009                

Total Revenues 8,198,960           144,075                8,343,035             

EXPENDITURES

Current

Instruction 3,595,508           -                          3,595,508             

Instruction-related services

Instructional supervision and administration 2,096                 -                          2,096                   

Instructional library, media, and technology 32,748               -                          32,748                 

School site administration 565,051              -                          565,051                

Pupil services

Home-to-school transportation 268,213              -                          268,213                

Food services 2,998                 203,141                206,139                

All other pupil services 8,000                 -                          8,000                   

General administration

Centralized data processing 167,396              -                          167,396                

All other general administration 695,142              -                          695,142                

Plant services 1,073,894           -                          1,073,894             

Facilities acquisition and maintenance 46,512               -                          46,512                 

Transfers to other agencies 71,977               -                          71,977                 

Total Expenditures 6,589,061           203,141                6,792,202             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over Expenditures 1,609,899           (59,066)                1,550,833             

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in -                        73,435                 73,435                 

Transfers out (73,435)              -                          (73,435)                

Net Financing Sources (Uses) (32,035)              73,435                 41,400                 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 1,577,864           14,369                 1,592,233             

Fund Balance - Beginning 3,893,459           97,428                 3,990,887             

Fund Balance - Ending 5,471,323$         111,797$              5,583,120$            
 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, 

EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 16 

Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 1,592,233$           

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different from 

amounts reported in governmental funds because:

Capital outlay:

In governmental funds, the costs of capital assets are reported as expenditures in the 

period when the assets are acquired.  In the statement of activities, costs of capital assets 

are allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.  The difference 

between capital outlay expenditures and depreciation expense for the period is:

Expenditures for capital outlay: 40,217$               

Depreciation expense: (396,950)              (356,733)              

Compensated absences:

In governmental funds, compensated absences are measured by the amounts paid during 

the period.  In the statement of activities, compensated absences are measured by the 

amount earned.  The difference between compensated absences paid and compensated 

absences earned, was: 5,721                  

Pensions:

In government funds, pension costs are recognized when employer contributions are made.  

In the statement of activities, pension costs are recognized on the accrual basis.  This year, 

the difference between accrual-basis pension costs and actual employer contributions was: 356,194               

Postemployment benefits other than pensions (OPEB):

In governmental funds, OPEB expenses are recognized when employer contributions are 

made.  In the statement of activities, OPEB expenses are recognized on the accrual basis.  

This year, the difference between OPEB costs and actual employer contributions was:
386,482      

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities 1,983,897$            
 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 17 

Foundation 

Trust Fund

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 15,000$            

Investments 741,148            

Total Assets 756,148            

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 15,000              

Total Liabilities 15,000              

NET POSITION

Held in trust 741,148            

Total Net Position 741,148$          
 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 18 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

 

A. Financial Reporting Entity 

 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District (District) accounts for its financial transactions in accordance with 

the policies and procedures of the Department of Education's 'California School Accounting Manual'. The 

accounting policies of the District conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 

America (GAAP) as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the American 

Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA).  

 

The District's combined financial statements include the accounts of all its operations. The District evaluated 

whether any other entity should be included in these financial statements. The criteria for including 

organizations as component units within the Districts reporting entity, as set forth in GASB Statement No. 14, 

'The Financial Reporting Entity," include whether: 

 

• the organization is legally separate (can sue and be sued in its name) 

• the District holds the corporate powers of the organization 

• the District appoints a voting majority of the organization's board 

• the District is able to impose its will on the organization 

• the organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on the District 

• there is fiscal dependency by the organization on the District 

 

The District also evaluated each legally separate, tax-exempt organization whose resources are used 

principally to provide support to the District to determine if its omission from the reporting entity would 

result in financial statements which are misleading or incomplete. GASB Statement No. 14 requires 

inclusion of such an organization as a component unit when: 1) The economic resources received or held 

by the organization are entirely or almost entirely for the direct benefit of the District, its component units 

or its constituents; and 2) The District or its component units is entitled to, or has the ability to otherwise 

access, a majority of the economic resources received or held by the organization; and 3) Such economic 

resources are significant to the District.  

 

Based on these criteria, the District has no component units. Additionally, the District is not a component unit 

of any other reporting entity as defined by the GASB Statement.  

 

B. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting 

 

Government-wide Statements: The statement of net position and the statement of activities include the 

financial activities of the overall government, except for fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been made to 

minimize the double-counting of internal activities. Governmental activities generally are financed through 

taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other nonexchange transactions. 

 

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each 

function of the District’s governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with 

a program or function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function. The District does not 

allocate indirect expenses in the statement of activities. 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 19 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued 

 

B. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting, continued 

 

Program revenues include (a) fees, fines, and charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by 

the programs and (b) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital 

requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues, including all taxes, 

are presented as general revenues. 

 

Fund Financial Statements: The fund financial statements provide information about the District's funds, with 

separate statements presented for each fund category. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major 

governmental funds, each displayed in a separate column. All remaining governmental funds are aggregated 

and reported as nonmajor funds. 

 

The District reports the following major governmental funds: 

 

General Fund: This is the District's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the District 

except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

 

The District reports the following non-major governmental funds: 
 

The Student Activity Special Revenue Fund, which is used to account for the raising and expending of money 

to promote the general welfare, morale, and educational experience of the student body. The amounts 

reported for student body funds represent the combined totals of all schools within the District. 

 

Cafeteria Fund: The Cafeteria Fund is used to account separately for Federal, State, and local resources to 

operate the food service program (Education Code Sections 38090-38093) and is used only for those 

expenditures authorized by the governing board as necessary for the operation of the District's food service 

program (Education Code Sections 38091 and 38100). 

 

In addition, the District reports the following fund types: 

 

Private-Purpose Trust Funds: These funds are used to report trust arrangements under which principal and 

income benefit individuals, private organizations, or other governments not reported in other fiduciary fund 

types. 

 

Fiduciary funds are reported in the fiduciary fund financial statements. However, because their assets are held 

in a trustee or agent capacity and are therefore not available to support District programs, these funds are not 

included in the government-wide statements.



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 20 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued 

 

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting 

 

Government-wide and Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements: These financial statements are reported using 

the economic resources measurement focus. They are reported using the accrual basis of accounting. 

Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless 

of when the related cash flows take place. Nonexchange transactions, in which the District gives (or receives) 

value without directly receiving (or giving) equal value in exchange, include property taxes, grants, 

entitlements, and donations.  

 

On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. 

Revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility 

requirements have been satisfied. 

 

Governmental Fund Financial Statements: Governmental funds are reported using the current financial 

resources measurement1focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are 

recognized when measurable and available. The District considers all revenues reported in the governmental 

funds to be available if the revenues are collected within sixty days after year-end. Revenues from local sources 

consist primarily of property taxes. Property tax revenues and revenues received from the State are recognized 

under the susceptible-to-accrual concept. Miscellaneous revenues are recorded as revenue when received in 

cash because they are generally not measurable until actually received. Investment earnings are recorded as 

earned, since they are both measurable and available. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability 

is incurred, except for principal and interest on general long-term debt, claims and judgments, and 

compensated absences, which are recognized as expenditures to the extent they have matured. General capital 

asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. Proceeds of general long-term debt 

and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing sources. 

 

When the District incurs an expenditure or expense for which both restricted and unrestricted resources may 

be used, it is the District's policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources. 

 

C. Encumbrances 

 

Encumbrance accounting is used in all budgeted funds to reserve portions of applicable appropriations for 

which commitments have been made. Encumbrances are recorded for purchase orders, contracts, and other 

commitments when they are written. Encumbrances are liquidated when the commitments are paid. All 

encumbrances are liquidated as of June 30. 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 21 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued 

 

D. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting 
 

Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles for all 

governmental funds. By state law, the District's governing board must adopt a final budget no later than July 

1. A public hearing must be conducted to receive comments prior to adoption. The District's governing board 

satisfied these requirements. 

 

These budgets are revised by the District's governing board and district superintendent during the year to 

give consideration to unanticipated income and expenditures. 

 

Formal budgetary integration was used as a management control device during the year for all budgeted 

funds. The District employs budget control by minor object and by individual appropriation accounts. 

Expenditures cannot legally exceed appropriations by major object code. 

 

E. Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position 

 

Deposits and Investments 

 

Cash balances held in banks and in revolving funds are insured to $250,000 by the Federal Depository 

Insurance Corporation. All cash held by the financial institutions is fully insured or collateralized. 

 

In accordance with Education Code Section 41001, the District maintains substantially all its cash in the Sierra 

County Treasury. The county pools these funds with those of other districts in the county and invests the cash. 

These pooled funds are carried at cost, which approximates market value. Interest earned is deposited 

quarterly into participating funds, except for the Tax Override Funds, in which interest earned is credited to 

the general fund. Any investment losses are proportionately shared by all funds in the pool. 

 

The county is authorized to deposit cash and invest excess funds by California Government Code Section 

53648 et seq. The funds maintained by the county are either secured by federal depository insurance or are 

collateralized. 

 

Information regarding the amount of dollars invested in derivatives with Sierra County Treasury was not 

available. 

 

Stores Inventories and Prepaid Expenditures 

 

Inventories are recorded using the purchases method in that the cost is recorded as an expenditure at the 

time individual inventory items are purchased. Inventories are valued at average cost and consist of 

expendable supplies held for consumption. Reported inventories are equally offset by a fund balance reserve, 

which indicates that these amounts are not "available for appropriation and expenditure" even though they 

are a component of net current assets. 

 

The District has the option of reporting an expenditure in governmental funds for prepaid items either when 

purchased or during the benefiting period. The District has chosen to report the expenditure when incurred.



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 22 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued 

 

E. Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position, 

continued 

 

Capital Assets 

 

Purchased or constructed capital assets are reported at cost or estimated historical cost. Donated fixed assets 

are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of the donation. The cost of normal maintenance and 

repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend assets' lives are not capitalized. A 

capitalization threshold of $5,000 is used. 

 

Capital assets are being depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives: 

 

Asset Class Years

Infrastructure 30 years

Buildings 50 years

Vehicles 2-15 years

Office Equipment 3-15 years

Computer Equipment 3-15 years  
 

Receivable and Payable Balances 

 

The District believes that sufficient detail of receivable and payable balances is provided in the financial 

statements to avoid the obscuring of significant components by aggregation. Therefore, no disclosure is 

provided which disaggregates those balances. 

 

There are no significant receivables which are not scheduled for collection within one year of year end. 

 

Compensated Absences 

 

Accumulated unpaid employee vacation benefits are recognized as liabilities of the District. The current 

portion of the liabilities is recognized in the general fund at year end. 

 

Accumulated sick leave benefits are not recognized as liabilities of the District The District's policy is to record 

sick leave as an operating expense in the period taken since such benefits do not vest nor is payment probable; 

however, unused sick leave is added to the creditable service period for calculation of retirement benefits 

when the employee retires. 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 23 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued 

 

E. Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position, 

continued 

 

Unearned Revenue 

 

Unearned revenue arises when potential, revenue does not meet both the "measurable" and "available" 

criteria' for recognition in the current period or when resources are received by the District prior to the 

incurrence of qualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met, 

or when the District has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for unearned revenue is removed from the 

balance sheet and revenue is recognized. 

 

Interfund Activity 

 

Interfund activity results from loans, services provided, reimbursements or transfers between funds. Loans are 

reported as interfund receivables and payables as appropriate and are subject to elimination upon 

consolidation. Services provided, deemed to be at market or near market rates, are treated as revenues and 

expenditures or expenses. Reimbursements occur when one fund incurs a cost, charges the appropriate 

benefiting fund and reduces its related cost as a reimbursement. All other interfund transactions are treated 

as transfers. Transfers In and Transfers Out are netted and presented as a single "Transfers" line on the 

government-wide statement of activities. Similarly, interfund receivables and payables are netted and 

presented as a single "Internal Balances" tine of the government-wide statement of net position. 

 

Property Taxes 

 

Secured property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of March 1. Taxes are payable in two 

installments on November 15 and March 15. Unsecured property taxes are payable in one installment on or 

before August 31. The County of Sierra bills and collects the taxes for the District. 

 

Fund Balances – Governmental Funds 

 

Fund balances of the governmental funds are classified as follows: 

 

Non-spendable Fund Balance - represents amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not in 

spendable form (such as inventory or prepaid insurance) or legally required to remain intact (such as notes 

receivable or principal of a permanent fund). 

 

Restricted Fund Balance - represents amounts that are constrained by external parties, constitutional 

provisions or enabling legislation. 

 

Committed Fund Balance - represents amounts that can only be used for a specific purpose because of a 

formal action by the District's governing board. Committed amounts cannot be used for any other purpose 

unless the governing board removes those constraints by taking the same type of formal action. Committed 

fund balance amounts may be used for other purposes with appropriate due process by the governing board. 

Commitments are typically done through adoption. and amendment of the budget. Committed fund balance 

amounts differ from restricted balances in that the constraints on their use do not come from outside parties, 

constitutional provisions, or enabling legislation.



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 24 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued 

 

F. Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position, 

continued 

 

Fund Balances – Governmental Funds, continued 

 

Assigned Fund Balance - represents amounts which the District intends to use for a specific purpose, but 

that do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. Intent may be stipulated by the 

governing board or by an official or body to which the governing board delegates the authority. Specific 

amounts that are not restricted or committed in a special revenue, capital projects, debt service or permanent 

fund are assigned for purposes in accordance with the nature of their fund type or the fund's primary purpose. 

Assignments within the general fund conveys that the intended use of those amounts is for a specific purpose 

that is narrower than the general purposes of the District itself. 

 

Unassigned Fund Balance - represents amounts which are unconstrained in that they may be spent for any 

purpose. Only the general fund reports a positive unassigned fund balance. Other governmental funds might 

report a negative balance in this classification because of overspending for specific purposes for which 

amounts had been restricted, committed or assigned. 

 

When an expenditure is incurred for a purpose for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is 

available, the District considers restricted funds to have been spent first. When an expenditure is incurred for 

which committed, assigned, or unassigned fund balances are available, the District considers amounts to have 

been spent first out of committed funds, then assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds. 

 

Deferred Inflows and Deferred Outflows of Resources 

 

Deferred outflows of resources is a consumption of net assets or net position that is applicable to a future 

reporting period. Deferred inflows of resources is an acquisition of net assets or net position that is applicable 

to a future reporting period. Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources are recorded in 

accordance with GASB Statement numbers 63 and 65. 

 

GASB 54 Fund Presentation 

 

Consistent with fund reporting requirements established by GASB Statement No. 54, Fund 40 (Special Reserve 

Fund for Capital Outlay) is merged with the General Fund for purposes of presentation in the audit report.



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 25 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued 

 

F. Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position, 

continued 

 

Pensions 

 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 

resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the 

defined benefit pension plans (the Plans) of the California State Teachers’ Retirement System (CalSTRS) and 

the California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) and additions to/deductions from the Plans’ 

fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the Plans. For this 

purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and 

payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 

 

G. Use of Estimates 

 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the use of management's 

estimates. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

 

H. Fair Value Measurements 

 

The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by generally 

accepted accounting principles as defined by Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 

No. 72. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset. The hierarchy 

is detailed as follows: 

 

Level 1 Inputs: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that a 

government can access at the measurement date. 

   

Level 2 Inputs: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for an asset 

or liability, either directly or indirectly. 

   

Level 3 Inputs: Unobservable inputs for an asset or liability. 

 

For the current fiscal year, the District did not have any recurring or nonrecurring fair value measurements. 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 26 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued 

 

I. New Accounting Pronouncements 

 

GASB Statement No. 87 – In June 2017, GASB issued Statement No. 87, Leases. This standard’s primary 

objective is to better meet the information needs of financial statement users by improving accounting and 

financial reporting for leases by governments. The statement is effective for periods beginning after June 15, 

2022. The District has implemented GASB Statement No. 87 for the year ending June 30, 2022.  

 

GASB Statement No. 88 – In April 2018, GASB issued Statement No. 88, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, 

including Direct Borrowings and Direct Placements. This standard’s primary objective is to improve the 

information that is disclosed in notes to government financial statements related to debt, including direct 

borrowings and direct placements. It also clarifies which liabilities governments should include when disclosing 

information related to debt. The statement is effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2020. The District 

has implemented GASB Statement No. 88, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, including Direct Borrowings and 

Direct Placements for the year ended June 30, 2022. 

 

GASB Statement No. 96 – Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements. This Statement provides 

guidance on the accounting and financial reporting for subscription-based information technology 

arrangements (SBITAs) for government end users (governments). Under this Statement, a government 

generally should recognize a right-to-use subscription asset—an intangible asset—and a corresponding 

subscription liability. A government should recognize the subscription liability at the commencement of the 

subscription term, which is when the subscription asset is placed into service. The statement is effective for 

fiscal year 2022- 23 

 

NOTE 2 – COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

 

1. Finance-Related Legal and Contractual Provisions 

 

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 38, Certain Financial Statement Note Disclosures, violations of 

finance related legal and contractual provisions, if any, are reported below, along with actions taken to 

address such violations. 

 

Violation   Action Taken 

None reported   Not applicable 

 

2. Deficit Fund Balance or Fund Net Position of Individual Funds 
 

Following are funds having deficit fund balances or fund net position at year end, if any, along with 

remarks which address such deficits: 

 

Fund Name   Deficit Amount  Remarks 

None reported   Not applicable  Not applicable 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 27 

NOTE 3 – CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

 

Summary of Cash and Investments 

 

Governmental Fiduciary

Activities Funds

Cash in county treasury 5,734,467$          15,000$              

Cash on hand and in banks 102,440              -                        

Cash in revolving fund 4,100                 -                        

Investments -                        741,148              

Total 5,841,007$          756,148$             
 

Cash in County Treasury 

 

In accordance with Education Code Section 41001, the District maintains substantially all of its cash in the Sierra 

County Treasury as part of the common investment pool ($5,734,467 as of June 30, 2022). The fair value of the 

District's portion of this pool as of that date, as provided by the pool sponsor, was $5,793,995. Assumptions made 

in determining the fair value of the pooled investment portfolios are available from the County Treasurer. 

 

Investments 

 

The District’s investments at June 30, 2022 are shown below: 

 

Fair 

Investment or Investment Type Maturity Value 

AT&T Corporation N/A 73,360$             

Chevron Corporation N/A 144,780             

Constellation Energy Corporation N/A 28,630               

Exelon Corporation N/A 67,980               

Ford Motor Company N/A 11,130               

Intel Corporation N/A 37,410               

Kinder Morgan Inc. N/A 16,760               

KKR & CO LP N/A 115,725             

Pfizer Inc. N/A 52,430               

Warner Bros Discovery Inc. N/A 11,353               

Duke Reality Corporation N/A 93,415               

RLJ Lodging Trust N/A 11,030               

Ventas Inc N/A 77,145               

741,148$            
 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 28 

NOTE 3 – CASH AND INVESTMENTS, continued 

 

The following tables present the fair value measurement of assets recognized in the accompanying statements of 

financial position measured at fair value on a recurring basis and level with the fair value hierarchy in which the 

fair value measurements falls: 

 

Quoted Price 

In Active Significant 

Markets for Other Significant 

Identical Observable Unobservable 

Assets Input Inputs 

Investments: Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

Foundation Trust Fund 

AT&T Corporation 73,360$            -$                    -$                    

Chevron Corporation 144,780            -                      -                      

Constellation Energy Corporation 28,630              

Exelon Corporation 67,980              

Ford Motor Company 11,130              

Intel Corporation 37,410              

Kinder Morgan Inc. 16,760              -                      -                      

KKR & CO LP 115,725            -                      -                      

Pfizer Inc. 52,430              -                      -                      

Warner Bros Discovery Inc. 11,353              -                      -                      

Duke Reality Corporation 93,415              -                      -                      

RLJ Lodging Trust 11,030              -                      -                      

Ventas Inc 77,145              -                      -                      

Total 741,148$          -$                    -$                     
 

Analysis of Specific Deposit and Investment Risks 

 

GASB Statement No. 40 requires a determination as to whether the District was exposed to the following specific 

investment risks at year end and if so, the reporting of certain related disclosures: 

 

Credit Risk 

 

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations. 

The county is restricted by Government Code Section 53635 pursuant to Section 53601 to invest only in 

time deposits, U.S. government securities, state registered warrants, notes or bonds, State Treasurer's 

investment pool, bankers' acceptances, commercial paper, negotiable certificates of deposit, and 

repurchase or reverse repurchase agreements. The ratings of securities by nationally recognized rating 

agencies are designed to give an indication of credit risk. At year end, the District was not exposed to 

credit risk. 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 29 

NOTE 3 – CASH AND INVESTMENTS, continued 

 

Analysis of Specific Deposit and Investment Risks, continued 

 

Custodial Credit Risk 

 

Deposits are exposed to custodial credit risk if they are not covered by depository insurance and the 

deposits are uncollateralized, collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution, or 

collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust department or agent but not 

in the District's name. 

 

Investment securities are exposed to custodial credit risk if the securities are uninsured, are not registered 

in the name of the government, and are held by either the counterparty or the counterparty’s trust 

department or agent but not in the Districts name. At year end, the District was not exposed to custodial 

credit risk. 

 

Concentration of Credit Risk 

 

This risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of a government's investment in a single issuer. At 

year end, the District was not exposed to concentration of credit risk. 

 

Interest Rate Risk 

 

This is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. At year 

end, the District was not exposed to interest rate risk. 

 

Foreign Currency Risk 

 

This is the risk that exchange rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. At year end, the 

District was not exposed to foreign currency risk. 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 30 

NOTE 3 – CASH AND INVESTMENTS, continued 

 

Investment Accounting Policy 

 

The District is required by GASB Statement No. 31 to disclose its policy for determining which investments, if any, 

are reported at amortized cost. The District's general policy is to report money market investments and short-term 

participating interest-earning investment contracts at amortized cost and to report nonparticipating interest-

earning investment contracts using a cost-based measure. However, if the fair value of an investment is 

significantly affected by the impairment of the credit standing of the issuer or by other factors, it is reported at 

fair value. All other investments are reported at fair value unless a legal contract exists which guarantees a higher 

value. The term short-term' refers to investments which have a remaining term of one year or less at time of 

purchase. The term “nonparticipating" means that the investment's value does not vary with market interest rate 

changes. Nonnegotiable certificates of deposit are examples of nonparticipating interest-earning investment 

contracts.  

 

The District's investments in external investment pools are reported in conformity with GASB Statement No. 77 

unless the pool is 2a7-like, in which case they are reported at share value. A 2a7-like pool is one which is not 

registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission ('SEC") as an investment company, but nevertheless has 

a policy that it will, and does, operate in a manner consistent with the SEC's Rule 2a7 of the Investment Company 

Act of 1940. 

 

NOTE 4 – CAPITAL ASSETS 

 

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2022, was as follows: 

 
Balance Additions and Balance

July 01, 2021 Adjustments Deductions June 30, 2022

Capital assets not being depreciated

Land 157,192$            -$                      -$                      157,192$            

Total Capital Assets not Being Depreciated 157,192              -                        -                        157,192              

Capital assets being depreciated

Land improvements 385,804              -                        -                        385,804              

Buildings and improvements 8,770,545           -                        -                        8,770,545           

Equipment 1,864,139           40,217               -                        1,904,356           

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated 11,020,488         40,217               -                        11,060,705         

Less Accumulated Depreciation

Land improvements 176,664              25,720               -                        202,384              

Buildings and improvements 5,678,303           219,175              -                        5,897,478           

Equipment 857,867              152,055              -                        1,009,922           

Total Accumulated Depreciation 6,712,834           396,950              -                        7,109,784           

Capital Assets, net 4,464,846$         (356,733)$           -$                      4,108,113$          
 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 31 

NOTE 5 – INTERFUND BALANCES AND ACTIVITIES 

 

Operating Transfers 

 

Transfers to and from other funds at June 30, 2022 consisted of a transfer from the General Fund to the Cafeteria 

Fund in the amount of $73,435 to supplement other funds. 

 

NOTE 6 – LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 

 

Long-term obligations include debt and other long-term liabilities. Changes in long-term obligations for the year 

ended June 30, 2022, are as follows: 

 

Balance Balance Due in

July 01, 2021 Additions Deductions June 30, 2022 One Year

Governmental Activities

Net pensions liability 5,258,048$          -$                      2,434,094$          2,823,954$          -$                      

Net OPEB liability 594,385              -                        386,482              207,903              -                        

Compensated absences 23,296                -                        5,721                 17,575                17,575                

Total 5,875,729$          -$                      2,826,297$          3,049,432$          17,575$               
 

NOTE 7 – JOINT VENTURES (JOINT POWER AGREEMENTS) 

 

The District participates in three Joint Powers Agreements (JPA's), the Sierra Self Insurance Group, the id-Counties 

Schools Insurance Group, and the Northeastern JPA. The insurance groups arrange for and provide property, 

liability, health and worker's compensation insurance for their members. The District pays premiums 

commensurate with the level of coverage requested. These are partial self-insurance programs.  

 

An executive committee consisting of representatives from each member's District governs the JPA's. The 

governing boards control the operations of their JPA's independent of any influence by the District beyond the 

District's representation on the governing boards. 

 

The JPA's are independently accountable for their fiscal matters. The insurance groups maintain their own 

accounting records. The budget is not subject to any approval other than that of the executive committee. The 

relationship between the District and the JPA's is such that the. JPA's are not component units of the District for 

financial reporting purposes. 

 

Condensed financial information for the JPA's for June 30, 2022 was not available as of our report date. 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 32 

NOTE 8 – EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 

 

Qualified employees are covered under multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans maintained by agencies 

of the State of California. Academic employees are members of CalSTRS and classified employees are members of 

CalPERS.  

 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, the District reported its proportionate share of the net pension liabilities, 

pension expense, and deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources for each of the above plans 

as follows: 

 

Collective Collective

Collective Net Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows Collective 

Pension Plan Pension Liability of Resources of Resources Pension Expense

CalSTRS 1,700,575$           809,723$              1,526,311$           92,578$                

CalPERS 1,123,379             234,563                520,664                59,852                 

Total 2,823,954$           1,044,286$           2,046,975$           152,430$               
 

California State Teachers' Retirement System (CalSTRS)  

 

Plan Description  

 

The District contributes to the State Teachers' Retirement Plan (STRP) administered by CalSTRS. STRP is a cost-

sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan. Benefit provisions 

are established by State statutes, as legislatively amended, within the State Teachers' Retirement Law.  

 

A full description of the pension plan regarding benefit provisions, assumptions (for funding, but not accounting 

purposes), and membership information is listed in the June 30, 2020, annual actuarial valuation report, Defined 

Benefit Program Actuarial Valuation. This report and CalSTRS audited financial information are publicly available 

reports that can be found on the CalSTRS website under Publications at: http://www.calstrs.com/member-

publications.  

 

Benefits Provided  

 

The STRP provides retirement, disability, and survivor benefits to beneficiaries. Benefits are based on members' 

final compensation, age, and years of service credit. Members hired on or before December 31, 2012, with five 

years of credited service are eligible for the normal retirement benefit at age 60. Members hired on or after January 

1, 2013, with five years of credited service are eligible for the normal retirement benefit at age 62. The normal 

retirement benefit is equal to 2.0 percent of final compensation for each year of credited service.  

 

The STRP is comprised of four programs: Defined Benefit Program, Defined Benefit Supplement Program, Cash 

Balance Benefit Program, and Replacement Benefits Program. The STRP holds assets for the exclusive purpose of 

providing benefits to members and beneficiaries of these programs. CalSTRS also uses plan assets to defray 

reasonable expenses of administering the STRP. Although CalSTRS is the administrator of the STRP, the State is 

the sponsor of the STRP and obligor of the trust. In addition, the State is both an employer and non-employer 

contributing entity to the STRP. The District contributes exclusively to the STRP Defined Benefit Program; thus 

disclosures are not included for the other plans.



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 33 

NOTE 8 – EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS, continued 

 

Benefits Provided, continued 

 

The STRP provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2022, are summarized as follows: 

On or before On or after

Hire date December 31, 2012 January 1, 2013

Benefit formula 2% at 60 2% at 62

Benefit vesting schedule 5 years of service 5 years of service

Benefit payments Monthly for life Monthly for life

Retirement age 60 62

Monthly benefits as a percentage of eligible compensation 2.0% - 2.4% 2.0% - 2.4%

Required employee contribution rate 10.25% 10.205%

Required employer contribution rate 16.92% 16.92%

Required state contribution rate 10.828% 10.828%

*The rate imposed on CalSTRS 2% at 62 members assuming no change in the normal cost of benefits.

STRP Defined Benefit Plan

 
 

Contributions  

 

Required member, District, and State of California contribution rates are set by the California Legislature and 

Governor and detailed in Teachers' Retirement Law. The contribution rates are expressed as a level percentage of 

payroll using the entry age normal actuarial method. In accordance with AB 1469, employer contributions into the 

CalSTRS will be increasing to a total of 19.1 percent of applicable member earnings phased over a seven-year 

period. The contribution rates for each plan for the year ended June 30, 2022, are presented above, and the 

District's total contributions were $345,640.  

 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 

Resources Related to Pensions  

 

At June 30, 2022, the District reported a liability for its proportionate share of the net pension liability that reflected 

a reduction for State pension support provided to the District. The amount recognized by the District as its 

proportionate share of the net pension liability, the related State support, and the total portion of the net pension 

liability that was associated with the District were as follows: 

 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 1,700,575$          

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability 

associated with the District 855,681              

Total 2,556,256$           
 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 34 

NOTE 8 – EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS, continued 

 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 

Resources Related to Pensions, continued 

 

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2021. The District's proportion of the net pension liability 

was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the 

projected contributions of all participating college districts and the State, actuarially determined. The District's 

proportionate share for the measurement periods of June 30, 2021 and June 30, 2020, was 0.0037 percent and 

0.0036 percent, respectively, resulting in a net increase in the proportionate share of 0.0001 percent 

 

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the District recognized pension expense of $92,578. In addition, the District 

recognized pension expense and revenue of ($149,144) for support provided by the State. At June 30, 2022, the 

District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the 

following sources: 

 

Deferred Outflows of 

Resources

Deferred Inflows of 

Resources

Difference between projected and actual earnings on

plan investments -$                           1,345,296$              

Differences between expected and actual experience 4,260                      181,015                   

Changes in assumptions 240,873                   -                             

Net changes in proportionate share of net pension liability 218,950                   -                             

District contributions subsequent to the measurement date 345,640                   -                             

Total 809,723$                 1,526,311$               
 

The deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District contributions subsequent to the 

measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the subsequent fiscal year. The 

deferred outflows/(inflows) of resources related to pensions will be recognized as follows: 

 

Deferred

Outflows/(Inflows)

Year Ended June 30, of Resources

2023 (215,971)$                 

2024 (184,588)                  

2025 (304,852)                  

2026 (355,074)                  

2027 16,242                     

Thereafter (17,985)                    

(1,062,228)$               
 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 35 

NOTE 8 – EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS, continued 

 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions  

 

Total pension liability for STRP was determined by applying update procedures to a financial reporting actuarial 

valuation as of June 30, 2020, and rolling forward the total pension liability to June 30, 2021. The financial reporting 

actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2020, used the following methods and assumptions, applied to all prior periods 

included in the measurement: 

 

Valuation date June 30, 2020

Measurement date June 30, 2021

Experience study July 1, 2015, through June 30, 2018

Actuarial cost method Entry Age Normal

Discount rate 7.10%

Investment rate of return 7.10%

Consumer price inflation 2.75%

Wage growth 3.50%  
 

CalSTRS uses custom mortality tables to best fit the patterns of mortality among its members. These custom tables 

are based on RP2000 series tables adjusted to fit CalSTRS experience.  

 

The long-term investment rate of return assumption was determined using a building-block method in which 

best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment 

expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. The best-estimate ranges were developed using 

capital market assumptions from CalSTRS investment staff and investment consultants as inputs to the process.  

 

The actuarial investment rate of return assumption was adopted by the board in January 2020 in conjunction with 

the most recent experience study. Best estimates of 20-year geometric real rates of return and the assumed asset 

allocation for each major asset class used as input to develop the actuarial investment rate of return are 

summarized in the following table: 

 

Asset Class

Assumed Asset 

Allocation 

Public Equity 42%

Real Estate 15%

Private Equity 13%

Fixed Income 12%

Risk Mitigating Strategies 10%

Inflation Sensitive 6%

Cash/Liquidity 2%

100%

*20-year geometric average

3.30%

1.30%

1.80%

Long-term Expected 

Real Rate of Return*

-0.40%

4.80%

3.60%

6.30%

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 36 

NOTE 8 – EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS, continued 

 

Discount Rate  

 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.10 percent. The projection of cash flows used 

to determine the discount rate assumed the contributions from plan members and employers will be made at 

statutory contribution rates. Projected inflows from investment earnings were calculated using the long-term 

assumed investment rate of return (7.10 percent) and assuming that contributions, benefit payments, and 

administrative expense occurred midyear. Based on these assumptions, the STRP's fiduciary net position was 

projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments to current plan members. Therefore, the 

long-term assumed investment rate of return was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to 

determine total pension liability.  

 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the current 

discount rate, as well as what the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 

one percent lower or higher than the current rate: 

 

1% Current 1%

Decrease Discount Rate Increase

(6.10%) (7.10%) (8.10%)

Plan's net pension liability 3,461,762$       1,700,575$         238,823$             
 

California Public Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS)  

 

Plan Description  

 

Qualified employees are eligible to participate in the School Employer Pool (SEP) and the Safety Risk Pool under 

CalPERS, a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan 

administered by CalPERS. Benefit provisions are established by State statutes, as legislatively amended, within the 

Public Employees' Retirement Law.  

 

A full description of the pension plans regarding benefit provisions, assumptions (for funding, but not accounting 

purposes), and membership information is listed in the June 30, 2020, annual actuarial valuation reports, Schools 

Pool Actuarial Valuation, and the Risk Pool Actuarial Valuation Report, Safety. These report(s) and CalPERS audited 

financial information are publicly available reports that can be found on the CalPERS website under Forms and 

Publications at: https://www.calpers.ca.gov/page/forms-publications. 

 

 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 37 

NOTE 8 – EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS, continued 

 

Benefits Provided  

 

CalPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments, and death benefits 

to plan members who must be public employees and beneficiaries. Benefits are based on years of service credit, 

a benefit factor, and the member's final compensation. Members hired on or before December 31, 2012, with five 

years of total service are eligible to retire at age 50 with statutorily reduced benefits. Members hired on or after 

January 1, 2013, with five years of total service are eligible to retire at age 52 with statutorily reduced benefits. All 

members are eligible for non-duty disability benefits after five years of service. The Basic Death Benefit is paid to 

any member's beneficiary if the member dies while actively employed. An employee's eligible survivor may receive 

the 1957 Survivor Benefit if the member dies while actively employed, is at least age 50 (or age 52 for members 

hired on or after January 1, 2013), and has at least five years of credited service. The cost of living adjustments for 

each plan are applied as specified by the Public Employees' Retirement Law. 

 

The CalPERS provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2022, are summarized as follows: 

 

On or before On or after

Hire date December 31, 2012 January 1, 2013

Benefit formula 2% at 55 2% at 62

Benefit vesting schedule 5 years of service 5 years of service

Benefit payments Monthly for life Monthly for life

Retirement age 55 62

Monthly benefits as a percentage of eligible compensation 1.1% - 2.5% 1.0% - 2.5%

Required employee contribution rate 7.000% 7.000%

Required employer contribution rate 22.910% 22.910%

School Employer Pool (CalPERS)

 
 

Contributions  

 

Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees' Retirement Law requires that the employer contribution rates 

for all public employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shall be effective on July 1 following 

notice of a change in the rate. Total plan contributions are calculated through the CalPERS annual actuarial 

valuation process. The actuarially determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of 

benefits earned by employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. 

The District is required to contribute the difference between the actuarially determined rate and the contribution 

rate of employees. The contribution rates are expressed as a percentage of annual payroll. The contribution rates 

for each plan for the year ended June 30, 2022, are presented above, and the total District contributions were 

$162,984. 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 38 

NOTE 8 – EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS, continued 

 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 

Resources Related to Pensions  

 

As of June 30, 2022, the District reported net pension liabilities for its proportionate share of the CalPERS net 

pension liability totaling $1,123,379. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2021. The District’s 

proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions 

to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating college districts, actuarially 

determined. The District's proportionate share for the measurement periods of June 30, 2021 and June 30, 2020, 

was 0.0055 percent and 0.0057 percent, respectively, resulting in a net decrease in the proportionate share of 

0.0002 percent.  

 

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the District recognized pension expense of $59,852. At June 30, 2022, the District 

reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following 

sources: 

 

Deferred Outflows of 

Resources

Deferred Inflows of 

Resources

Difference between projected and actual earnings on

plan investments -$                           431,120$                 

Differences between expected and actual experience 33,536                    2,649                      

Changes in assumptions -                             -                             

Net changes in proportionate share of net pension liability 38,043                    86,895                    

District contributions subsequent to the measurement date 162,984                   -                             

Total 234,563$                 520,664$                  
 

The deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District contributions subsequent to the 

measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the subsequent fiscal year. The 

deferred outflows/(inflows) of resources related to pensions will be recognized as follows: 

 

Deferred

Outflows/(Inflows)

Year Ended June 30, of Resources

2023 (133,006)$                 

2024 (84,789)                    

2025 (103,785)                  

2026 (127,505)                  

(449,085)$                  
 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 39 

NOTE 8 – EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS, continued 

 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions  

 

Total pension liability for the SEP was determined by applying update procedures to a financial reporting actuarial 

valuation as of June 30, 2020, and rolling forward the total pension liability to June 30, 2021. The financial reporting 

actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2020, used the following methods and assumptions, applied to all prior periods 

included in the measurement: 

 

Valuation date June 30, 2020

Measurement date June 30, 2021

Experience study July 1, 1997, through June 30, 2015

Actuarial cost method Entry Age Normal

Discount rate 7.15%

Investment rate of return 7.15%

Consumer price inflation 2.50%

Wage growth Varies by entry age and service  
 

Mortality assumptions are based on mortality rates resulting from the most recent CalPERS experience study 

adopted by the CalPERS Board. For purposes of the post-retirement mortality rates, those revised rates include 

five years of projected ongoing mortality improvement using Scale AA published by the Society of Actuaries.  

 

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both short-term and long-term 

market return expectations, as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Using historical returns of all the 

funds' asset classes, expected compound returns were calculated over the short-term (first ten years) and the long-

term (11-60 years) using a building-block approach. Using the expected nominal returns for both short-term and 

long-term, the present value of benefits was calculated for each fund.  

 

The expected rate of return was set by calculating the single equivalent expected return that arrived at the same 

present value of benefits for cash flows as the one calculated using both short-term and long-term returns. 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 40 

NOTE 8 – EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS, continued 

 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions  

 

The expected rate of return was then set equivalent to the single equivalent rate calculated above and rounded 

down to the nearest one quarter of one percent. The target asset allocation and best estimates of arithmetic real 

rates of return for each major asset class are summarized in the following table: 

 

Asset Class*

Assumed Asset 

Allocation 

Global Equity 50%

Fixed Income 28%

Inflation Assets 0%

Private Equity 8%

Real Assets 13%

Liquidity 1%

100%

***An expected inflation of 2.92% used for this period

6.30% 7.23%

3.75% 4.93%

0.00% -0.92%

0.77% 1.81%

*In the System's CAFR, Fixed Income is included in Global Debt Securities; Liquidity is included in Short-term 

Investments; Inflation Assets are included in both Global Equity Securities and Global Debt Securities.

**An expected inflation of 2.0% used for this period

Real Return

Years 1 - 10**

Real Return

Years 11+***

4.80% 5.98%

1.00% 2.62%

 
 

Discount Rate  

 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.15 percent. The projection of cash flows used 

to determine the discount rate assumed the contributions from plan members and employers will be made at 

statutory contribution rates. Based on these assumptions, the School Employer Pool fiduciary net position was 

projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments to current plan members. Therefore, the 

long-term assumed investment rate of return was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to 

determine total pension liability.  

 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the current 

discount rate, as well as what the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 

one percent lower or higher than the current rate: 

 

1% Current 1%

Decrease Discount Rate Increase

(6.15%) (7.15%) (8.15%)

Plan's net pension liability 1,894,174$       1,123,379$         483,453$             
 

On-Behalf Payments 

 

The District was the recipient of on-behalf payments made by the State of California to CalSTRS for K-12 education. 

These payments consist of state general fund contributions of approximately $240,333 to CalSTRS. 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 41 

NOTE 9 – OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, the District reported net OPEB liability, deferred outflows of resources, 

deferred inflows of resources, and OPEB expense for the following plans: 

 

Net OPEB Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows OPEB

OPEB Plan Liability (Asset) of Resources of Resources Expense (Benefit)

District Plan 207,903$                -$                          -$                          (386,482)$                
 

Plan Description 

 

The District's defined benefit OPEB plan (the Plan), provides OPEB for all permanent fulltime employees of the 

District. The Plan is a single employer defined benefit OPEB plan administered by the District. Authority to establish 

and amend the benefit terms and financing requirements lies with the District's board of directors. No assets are 

accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement No. 75. 

 

Benefits Provided 

 

Confidential and Classified Employees with a minimum of 25 years of experience 5 years with the District and 

County, who have reached the age of 55, may elect to take advantage of their choice of one of the following offers: 

 

A. 1 year of retiree benefits (at the Tiered Rate) for medical, dental, and vision plans for the retiree, 

spouse and family, or 

 

B. $13,840 for the term of 1 year. 

 

Certificated employees with a minimum of 25 years of experience 5 years with the District/County, who have 

reached the age of 55, may elect to take advantage of their choice of one of the following offers: 

 

A. 3 years of retiree benefits (at the Tiered Rate) for medical, dental, and vision plans for the retiree, spouse 

and family, capped at the employer dollar contribution in the year of the unit members final year of 

service, or; 

 

B. A lump sum dollar amount per year for 3 years set up at the dollar contribution per paragraph "a" above 

made by the employer in the year of the unit members final year of service. 

 

All contracts with District employees will be renegotiated periodically in the future, thus costs and benefits are 

subject to change. Benefits and contribution requirements for the Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) plan 

are established by various labor agreements. 

 

For the District, OPEB benefits are administered by District personnel. No separate financial statements are issued. 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 42 

NOTE 9 – OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS, continued 

 

Employees Covered by Benefit Terms 

 

At June 30, 2021, the measurement date, the following retirees were covered by the benefit terms: 

 

Number of

Participants

Inactive Employees Receiving Benefits 1                    

Active Employees 10                   

11                    
 

Total OPEB Liability 

 

The District's total OPEB liability of $207,903 was measured as of June 30, 2021 and was determined by an actuarial 

valuation as of June 30, 2020. 
 

Actuarial Assumptions and Other Inputs 

 

The total OPEB liability in the June 30, 2020 actuarial valuation was determined using the following actuarial 

assumptions and other inputs, applied to all periods included in the measurement, unless otherwise specified. 

 

Valuation date June 30, 2020

Measurement date June 30, 2021

Fiscal year July 1st to June 30th

Actuarial cost methods Entry age normal cost method

Inflation rate 3.00%

Discount rate 1.92%

Payroll increase 3.00%

Healthcare cost trend rate 6.00% decreasing to 5.20% for years 2024 

and after

 
 

Discount Rate 

 

The discount rate of 1.92% based on a yield or index rate for 20-year, tax-exempt general obligation municipal 

bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. 

 

Mortality Rates 

 

The Mortality rates used in the June 30, 2020 actuarial valuation were based on the following: CalSTRS experience 

analysis for 2015 through 2018 and CalSTRS experience analysis from 2000-2019. 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 43 

NOTE 9 – OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS, continued 

 

Changes in Total OPEB Liability 

 

Total OPEB Total Fiduciary Net OPEB

Liability Net Position Liability (Asset)

(a) (b) (a) - (b)

Balance July 1, 2020 594,385$             -$                       594,385$             

Changes for the year:

Service cost 11,493                -                         11,493                

Interest 5,466                  -                         5,466                  

Employer contributions -                         58,018                (58,018)               

Changes of assumptions 40,204                -                         40,204                

Difference between expected and actual experience(385,627)              -                         (385,627)              

Expected benefit payments (58,018)               (58,018)               -                         

Net change (386,482)              -                         (386,482)              

Balance June 30, 2021 207,903$             -$                       207,903$             

Increase/(Decrease)

 
 

There were no changes in benefit terms or assumptions and other inputs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. 

 

Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

 

The following presents the total OPEB liability of the District, as well as what the District's total OPEB liability would 

be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (0.92%) or 1-percentage-point-

higher (2.92%) than the current discount rate: 

 

Discount Rate Current Discount Rate

1% Lower Discount Rate 1% Higher

(0.92%) (1.92%) (2.92%)

Net OPEB liability 224,740$                 207,903$                 191,998$                  
 

Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Cost Trend Rates 

 

The following presents the total OPEB liability of the District, as well as what the District's total OPEB liability would 

be if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are 1-percentage-point-lower (5.00% per year) or 1-

percentage-point higher (7.00% per year) than the current healthcare cost trend rates: 

 

Trend Rate Current Trend Rate

1% Lower Trend Rate 1% Higher

(5.00% decreasing

to 4.20%)

(6.00% decreasing

to 5.20%)

(7.00% decreasing

to 6.20%)

Net OPEB liability 180,285$                 207,903$                 240,544$                  



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 44 

NOTE 9 – OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS, continued 

 

OPEB Expense & Deferred Outflows of Resources & Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB 

 

For the year ended June 30, 2022 the District recognized OPEB expense of ($386,482). At June 30, 2022 the District 

did not report any deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows of resources relating to OPEB. 

 

NOTE 10 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES  

 

Litigation 

 

The District is not involved in litigation. 

 

State and Federal Allowances, Awards, and Grants 

 

The District has received state and federal funds for specific purposes that are subject to view and audit by the 

grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate expenditure disallowances under terms of the grants, it is 

believed that any required reimbursement will not be material. 

 

NOTE 11 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS  

 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District has evaluated subsequent events for the period from June 30, 2022 

through December 15, 2022, the date the financial statements were available to be issued. Management did not 

identify any transactions that require disclosure or that would have an impact on the financial statements 

 



 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

 
 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

See notes to the required supplementary information. 45 

Actual Variances - 

Original Final (Budgetary Basis) Final to Actual

REVENUES

LCFF sources 5,893,411$           5,893,411$           6,515,755$           622,344$              

Federal sources 503,314                503,314                651,202                147,888                

Other state sources 901,338                901,338                849,329                (52,009)                

Other local sources 261,000                261,000                182,674                (78,326)                

Total Revenues 7,559,063             7,559,063             8,198,960             639,897                

EXPENDITURES

Certificated salaries 2,081,526             2,081,526             2,160,865             79,339                 

Classified salaries 912,095                912,095                796,917                (115,178)               

Employee benefits 1,664,205             1,664,205             1,628,729             (35,476)                

Books and supplies 501,153                501,153                396,366                (104,787)               

Services and other operating expenditures 1,294,722             1,294,722             1,441,129             146,407                

Capital outlay 282,500                282,500                87,056                 (195,444)               

Other outgo

Excluding transfers of indirect costs 104,450                104,450                71,977                 (32,473)                

Total Expenditures 6,840,651             6,840,651             6,583,039             (257,612)               

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over Expenditures 718,412                718,412                1,615,921             382,285                

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Other sources -                          -                          41,400                 41,400                 

Transfers out (83,625)                (83,625)                (73,435)                10,190                 

Net Financing Sources (Uses) (83,625)                (83,625)                (32,035)                51,590                 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 634,787                634,787                1,583,886             949,099                

Fund Balance - Beginning 3,774,343             3,774,343             3,774,343             -                          

Fund Balance - Ending 4,409,130$           4,409,130$           5,358,229$           949,099$              

Budgeted Amounts

 
 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE NET OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

See notes to the required supplementary information. 46 

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018

Total OPEB liability

Service cost 11,493$               22,064$               21,370$               20,697$               23,744$               

Interest 5,466                   22,467                 22,154                 22,940                 18,891                 

Changes of assumptions 40,204                 -                         -                         -                         143,248               

Benefit payments (58,018)                (33,337)                (38,308)                (69,360)                (62,657)                

Other -                         -                         -                         (15,495)                -                         

Net change in total OPEB liability (386,482)              11,194                 5,216                   (41,218)                123,226               

Total OPEB liability, beginning of year 594,385               583,191               577,975               619,193               495,967               

Total OPEB liability, end of year (a) 207,903$              594,385$              583,191$              577,975$              619,193$              

Plan fiduciary net position

Employer contributions 58,018$               33,337$               38,308$               69,360$               62,657$               

Expected benefit payments (58,018)                (33,337)                (38,308)                (69,360)                (62,657)                

Change in plan fiduciary net position -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

Fiduciary trust net position, beginning of year -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

Fiduciary trust net position, end of year (b) -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

Net OPEB liability, ending (a) - (b) 207,903$              594,385$              583,191$              577,975$              619,193$              

Covered payroll 669,140$              3,828,328$           3,707,824$           3,591,113$           2,519,555$           

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of

the total OPEB liability 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

Net OPEB liability as a percentage of covered payroll 31% 16% 16% 16% 25%

Note: In the future, as data becomes available, ten years of information will be presented.  
 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS – OPEB 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

See notes to the required supplementary information. 47 

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018

Actuarially  determined contribution 11,220$              33,337$              33,337$              38,308$              39,123$              

Contributions in relations to the actuarially determined contribution 67,626               47,192               16,277               69,360               62,657               

Contribution deficiency (excess) (56,406)$             (13,855)$             17,060$              13,040$              (23,534)$             

Covered-employee payroll 669,140$            3,828,328$         3,707,824$         3,591,113$         2,519,555$         

Contribution as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 10.11% 1.23% 0.44% 1.93% 2.49%

Note: In the future, as data becomes available, ten years of information will be presented.  
 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

See notes to the required supplementary information. 48 

2022 2021 2020 2019

CalSTRS (2021) (2020) (2019) (2018)

District's proportion of the net pension liability 0.0037% 0.0036% 0.0034% 0.0033%

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 1,700,575$       3,520,199$       3,027,678$       3,072,827$       

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability 

associated with the District 855,681           1,814,649         1,651,814         1,759,421         

Total 2,556,256$       5,334,848$       4,679,492$       4,832,248$       

District's covered - employee payroll 2,100,533$       2,000,567$       1,869,889$       1,812,686$       

District's proportionate Share of the net pension liability as

  percentage of covered-employee payroll 81% 176% 162% 170%

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the

  total pension liability 87% 72% 73% 71%

2022 2021 2020 2019

CalPERS (2021) (2020) (2019) (2018)

District's proportion of the net pension liability 0.0055% 0.0057% 0.0055% 0.0053%

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 1,123,379$       1,737,849$       1,605,166$       1,425,093$       

District's covered - employee payroll 800,222$         807,190$         768,846$         706,869$         

District's proportionate Share of the net pension liability as

  percentage of covered-employee payroll 140% 215% 209% 202%

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the

  total pension liability 81% 70% 70% 71%

Note: In the future, as data becomes available, ten years of information will be presented.

Reporting Fiscal Year

(Measurement Date)

Reporting Fiscal Year

(Measurement Date)

 
 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

See notes to the required supplementary information. 49 

2018 2017 2016 2015

CalSTRS (2017) (2016) (2015) (2014)

District's proportion of the net pension liability 0.0039% 0.0036% 0.0036% 0.0036%

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 2,861,337$       2,817,073$       2,408,453$       2,089,229$       

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability 

associated with the District 1,699,058         1,698,505         1,481,126         1,284,813         

Total 14,002,529$     11,508,381$     8,343,921$       7,641,033$       

District's covered - employee payroll 1,812,686$       1,635,859$       1,730,124$       1,644,788$       

District's proportionate Share of the net pension liability as

  percentage of covered-employee payroll 158% 172% 139% 127%

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the

  total pension liability 69% 70% 77% 77%

2018 2017 2016 2015

CalPERS (2017) (2016) (2015) (2014)

District's proportion of the net pension liability 0.0060% 0.0062% 0.0061% 0.0063%

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 1,442,384$       1,251,552$       901,198$         715,203$         

District's covered - employee payroll 706,869$         734,972$         838,148$         679,911$         

District's proportionate Share of the net pension liability as

  percentage of covered-employee payroll 204% 170% 108% 105%

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the

  total pension liability 72% 74% 79% 84%

Note: In the future, as data becomes available, ten years of information will be presented.

Reporting Fiscal Year

(Measurement Date)

Reporting Fiscal Year

(Measurement Date)

 
 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS – PENSIONS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

See notes to the required supplementary information. 50 

CalSTRS 2022 2021 2020 2019

Statutorily required contribution 345,640$          339,236$          342,097$          304,418$          

District's contributions in relation to

    the statutorily required contribution 345,640            339,236            342,097            304,418            

District's contribution deficiency (excess) -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    

District's covered-employee payroll 2,042,790$       2,100,533$       2,000,567$       1,869,889$       

District's contributions as a percentage of

    covered-employee payroll 16.92% 16.15% 17.10% 16.28%

CalPERS 2022 2021 2020 2019

Statutorily required contribution 162,984$          165,646$          159,186$          138,869$          

District's contributions in relation to

    the statutorily required contribution 162,984            165,646            159,186            138,869            

District's contribution deficiency (excess) -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    

District's covered-employee payroll 711,410$          800,222$          807,190$          768,846$          

District's contributions as a percentage of

    covered-employee payroll 22.91% 20.70% 19.72% 18.06%

Note: In the future, as data becomes available, ten years of information will be presented.

Reporting Fiscal Year

Reporting Fiscal Year

 
 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS – PENSIONS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

See notes to the required supplementary information. 51 

CalSTRS 2018 2017 2016 2015

Statutorily required contribution 261,570$          184,031$          238,081$          132,605$          

District's contributions in relation to

    the statutorily required contribution 261,570            184,031            238,081            132,605            

District's contribution deficiency (excess) -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    

District's covered-employee payroll 1,812,686$       1,635,856$       1,730,124$       1,644,788$       

District's contributions as a percentage of

    covered-employee payroll 14.43% 11.25% 13.76% 8.06%

CalPERS 2018 2017 2016 2015

Statutorily required contribution 113,552$          83,351$            80,032$            75,170$            

District's contributions in relation to

    the statutorily required contribution 113,552            83,351             80,032             75,170             

District's contribution deficiency (excess) -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    

District's covered-employee payroll 706,869$          734,972$          838,148$          679,911$          

District's contributions as a percentage of

    covered-employee payroll 16.06% 11.61% 9.55% 11.06%

Note: In the future, as data becomes available, ten years of information will be presented.

Reporting Fiscal Year

Reporting Fiscal Year

 
 

 

 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTE TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 52 

NOTE 1 – PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES  

 

Budgetary Comparison Schedules  

 

The District employs budget control by object codes and by individual appropriation accounts. Budgets are 

prepared on the modified accrual basis of accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted 

in the United States of America as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board and provisions 

of the California Education Code. The governing board is required to hold a public hearing and adopt an operating 

budget no later than July 1 of each year. The adopted budget is subject to amendment throughout the year to 

give consideration to unanticipated revenue and expenditures primarily resulting from events unknown at the 

time of budget adoption with the legal restriction that expenditures cannot exceed appropriations by major object 

account.  

 

The amounts reported as the original budgeted amounts in the budgetary statements reflect the amounts when 

the original appropriations were adopted. The amounts reported as the final budgeted amounts in the budgetary 

statements reflect the amounts after all budget amendments have been accounted for.  

 

This schedule presents information for the original and final budgets and actual results of operations, as well as 

the variances from the final budget to actual results of operations.  

 

Schedule of Changes in the Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios  

 

This schedule presents information on the District's changes in the total OPEB liability, including beginning and 

ending balances, and the total OPEB liability. In the future, as data becomes available, ten years of information will 

be presented.  

 

Change in Benefit Terms - There were no changes in benefit terms since the previous valuation for other 

postemployment benefits.  

 

Change of Assumptions - The discount rate as of the June 30, 2021 measurement date was 3.89%, while 

the discount rate as of the June 30, 2022 measurement date was 1.92%.  

 

Schedule of Contributions – OPEB  

 

A 10-year schedule presenting for each year the information indicated in subparagraphs (1)−(6), if an actuarially 

determined contribution is calculated for employers or non-employer contributing entities. The schedule should 

identify whether the information relates to the employers, non-employer contributing entities, or both.  

 

An actuarially determined contribution was not calculated, therefore the Schedule of OPEB Contributions is not 

applicable and not presented. 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTE TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 53 

NOTE 1 – PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES, contributions  

 

Schedule of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability  

 

This 10-year schedule is required by GASB Statement No. 68 for each cost-sharing pension plan. Until a full 10-

year trend is compiled, the schedule will only show those years under which GASB Statement No. 68 was 

applicable. The schedule presents the District’s proportion (percentage) of the collective net pension liability, the 

District’s proportionate share (amount) of the collective net pension liability, the District’s covered-employee 

payroll, and the pension plan’s fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability.  

 

Changes in Benefit Terms - There were no changes in benefit terms since the previous valuations for 

both CalSTRS and CalPERS.  

 

Changes of Assumptions - There were no changes of assumptions since the previous valuations for both 

CalSTRS and CalPERS.  

 

Schedule of Contributions – Pensions  

 

This 10-year schedule is required by GASB Statement No. 68 for each cost-sharing pension plan. Until a full 10-

year trend is compiled, the schedule will only show those years under which GASB Statement No. 68 was 

applicable. The schedule presents the District’s statutorily or contractually required employer contribution, the 

amount of contributions recognized by the pension plan in relation to the statutorily or contractually required 

employer contribution, the difference between the statutorily or contractually required employer contribution and 

the amount of contributions recognized by the pension plan in relation to the statutorily or contractually required 

employer contribution, the District’s covered-employee payroll, and the amount of contributions recognized by 

the pension plan in relation to the statutorily or contractually required employer contribution as a percentage of 

the District’s covered-employee payroll. 

 

NOTE 2 – EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS 

 

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the District incurred an excess of expenditures over appropriations in individual 

major funds presented in the Budgetary Comparison Schedule by major object code as follows: 

 

Budget Actual Excess

General Fund

Certificated salaries 2,081,526$           2,160,865$           79,339$                

Services and other operating expenditures 1,294,722$           1,441,129$           146,407$              

Expenditures and Other Uses

 
 

 



 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCY ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE 

JUNE 30, 2022 

 

See note to the supplementary information. 54 

The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District was established in 1951 and comprises an area of approximately 

1,600 square miles located in Plumas and Sierra Counties. There were no changes in the boundaries of the District 

during the current year. The District is currently operating two elementary schools, one middle school, two high 

schools, and one continuation high school. 

 

Director of Business Services/CBO

Superintendent

Vacant President N/A

ADMINISTRATION

James T. Berardi

Nona Griesert

GOVERNING BOARD

Name Office Term Expires

Nicole Stannard President December 2024

Christina Potter Clerk December 2024

Patricia Hall Member December 2024

Tom Mooers Vice President December 2022

 
 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

See note to the supplementary information. 55 

 

Second

Period Annual

Report Report

Certification No. Certification No.

(FD555038) (52,291,492)          

Regular ADA

Transitional Kindergarten through third 108.48                 109.46                 

Fourth through Sixth 74.87                   75.49                   

Seventh and Eighth 61.70                   61.61                   

Ninth through twelfth 102.90                 103.08                 

Total Regular ADA 347.95                 349.64                 

ADA Totals 347.95                 349.64                 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL TIME 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

See note to the supplementary information. 56 

2021-22

Minutes Actual Traditional Multitrack

Grade Level Requirement Minutes Calendar Calendar Status

Kindergarten 36,000 36,270 180 N/A Complied

Grade 1 50,400 54,330 180 N/A Complied

Grade 2 50,400 54,355 180 N/A Complied

Grade 3 50,400 54,355 180 N/A Complied

Grade 4 54,000 56,450 180 N/A Complied

Grade 5 54,000 56,480 180 N/A Complied

Grade 6 54,000 56,480 180 N/A Complied

Grade 7 54,000 65,530 180 N/A Complied

Grade 8 54,000 65,530 180 N/A Complied

Grade 9 64,800 65,530 180 N/A Complied

Grade 10 64,800 65,530 180 N/A Complied

Grade 11 64,800 65,530 180 N/A Complied

Grade 12 64,800 65,530 180 N/A Complied

Number of Days

 
 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RECONCILIATION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL AND BUDGET REPORT WITH 

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

See note to the supplementary information. 57 

General Fund*

 Special Reserve 

for Capital 

Outlay Projects 

Fund 

June 30, 2022, annual financial and budget report fund balance 5,358,229$           113,094$             

Adjustments and reclassifications:

Increase (decrease) in total fund balance

Fund balance transfer (GASB 54) 113,094                (113,094)              

June 30, 2022, audited financial statement fund balance 5,471,323$           -$                       

*This audit reclassification is made for financial statement presentation purposes only, pursuant to GASB 

Statement 54 which, when applied, does not recognize these funds as special revenue fund types.  

Therefore, the fund balances are consolidated with the General Fund.  However, the District is permitted 

under current state law to account for these funds as a special revenue fund type for interim reporting 

and budgeting purposes.
 

 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL TRENDS AND ANALYSIS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

See note to the supplementary information. 58 

2023 (Budget) 2022 2021 2020

General Fund - Budgetary Basis**

Revenues and Other Financing Sources 7,455,178$           8,198,960             6,718,923             7,017,648             

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 7,239,321             6,656,474             6,337,317             7,217,652             

Net Change in Fund Balance 215,857                1,542,486             381,606                (200,004)               

Ending Fund Balance 5,574,086$           5,358,229$           3,774,343$           3,392,737$           

Available Reserves* 4,606,323$           4,388,768$           2,737,356$           2,563,051$           

Available Reserves as a 

Percentage of Outgo 63.6% 65.9% 43.2% 35.5%

Long-term Debt 3,049,432$           3,049,432$           5,875,729$           5,234,854$           

Average Daily

Attendance at P-2 396                      348                      409                      409                      

* Available reserves consist of all unassigned fund balances and all funds reserved for economic uncertainty contained within 

the General Fund.

**This schedule reflects General Fund budgetary fund basis, which excludes the Special Reserve for Capital Outlay Projects 

Fund.  
 

The General Fund balance has increased by $1,965,492 over the past two years. The fiscal year 2022-23 budget 

projects a budget increase of $215,857. For a district this size, the State recommends available reserves of at least 

three percent of total General Fund expenditures, transfers out, and other uses (total outgo).  

 

Total long-term obligations have decreased by $2,185,422 over the past two years.  

 

Average daily attendance has decreased by 61 over the past two years. An increase of 48 ADA is anticipated during 

fiscal year 2022-23. 

 

 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF CHARTER SCHOOLS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

See note to the supplementary information. 59 

Included in

Charter School Audit Report

None N/A  
 

 

 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTE TO THE SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 60 

NOTE 1 – PURPOSES OF SCHEDULES  

 

Local Education Agency Organization Structure  

 

This schedule provides information about the District's boundaries and schools operated, members of the 

governing board, and members of the administration.  

 

Schedule of Average Daily Attendance 

 

Average daily attendance (ADA) is a measurement of the number of pupils attending classes of the District. The 

purpose of attendance accounting from a fiscal standpoint is to provide the basis on which apportionments of 

state funds are made to school districts. This schedule provides information regarding the attendance of students 

at various grade levels and in different programs. 

 

Schedule of Instructional Time 

 

The District has received incentive funding for increasing instructional time as provided by the Incentives for 

Longer Instructional Day. This schedule presents information on the amount of instructional time offered by the 

District and whether the District complied with the provisions of Education Code Sections 46200 through 46206. 

The District neither met nor exceeded its targeted funding.  

 

Districts must maintain their instructional minutes at the 1986-87 requirement as required by Education Code 

Section 46201.  

 

Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report with Audited Financial Statements  

 

This schedule provides the information necessary to reconcile the fund balance of all funds reported on the 

Unaudited Actual Financial Report to the audited financial statements.  

 

Schedule of Financial Trends and Analysis  

 

This schedule discloses the District's financial trends by displaying past years' data along with current year budget 

Information. These financial trend disclosures are used to evaluate the District's ability to continue as a going 

concern for a reasonable period of time.  

 

Schedule of Charter Schools  

 

This schedule provides information for the California Department of Education to monitor financial reporting by 

Charter Schools.  

 

 

 



 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

OTHER INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORTS 

 

 

 



 

 
8 5 8 . 5 6 5 . 2 7 0 0  
w w w . c w d l . c o m  

 

61 

 

 

 

 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND 

ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

 

Board of Trustees 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 

Loyalton, California 

 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 

and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the 

Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, 

and the aggregate remaining fund information of Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District, as of and for the 

year ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Sierra-

Plumas Joint Unified School District’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated 

February 28, 2023.  

 

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting  

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not 

for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District’s 

internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

School District’s internal control.  

 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 

employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 

misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 

control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements 

will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 

combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough 

to merit attention by those charged with governance.  

 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section 

and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant 

deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that 

we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.



 
8 5 8 . 5 6 5 . 2 7 0 0  
w w w . c w d l . c o m  

 

 

 

 62 

Report on Compliance and Other Matters  

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District's financial 

statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of 

laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material 

effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with 

those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results 

of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under 

Government Auditing Standards.  

 

Purpose of This Report  

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and 

the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on 

compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 

Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 

suitable for any other purpose.  

 

 

 

 

San Diego, California  

February 28, 2023 

 



 

 
8 5 8 . 5 6 5 . 2 7 0 0  
w w w . c w d l . c o m  

 

 

 63 

 

 

 

 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE 

 

 

Board of Trustees 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 

Loyalton, California 

 

Report on State Compliance 

Opinion on State Compliance 

We have audited Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District’s compliance with the types of compliance 

requirements described in the 2021-22 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State 

Compliance Reporting, prescribed in Title 5, California Code of Regulations, section 19810, that could have a direct 

and material effect on each of Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District’s state programs for the fiscal year ended 

June 30, 2022, as identified below. 

 

In our opinion, Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District complied, in all material respects, with the types of 

compliance requirements referred to above that are applicable to the state programs noted in the table below for 

the year ended June 30, 2022. 

 

Basis for Opinion on Each Applicable State Program  

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 

States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued 

by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of 2021-22 Guide for Annual Audits 

of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, prescribed in Title 5, California Code of 

Regulations, Section 19810 (the Audit Guide). Our responsibilities under those standards and the Audit Guide are 

further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report.  

 

We are required to be independent of the District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance 

with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on compliance for each applicable state program. 

Our audit does not provide a legal determination of The District’s compliance with the compliance requirements 

referred to above. 

 

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design, 

implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, 

statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to the District’s state 

programs. 

 



 
8 5 8 . 5 6 5 . 2 7 0 0  
w w w . c w d l . c o m  

 

 

 

 64 

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the compliance 

requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an opinion on The District’s 

compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance 

and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing 

standards, Government Auditing Standards, and the Audit Guide will always detect material noncompliance when 

it exists. 

 

The risk of not detecting material noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, 

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 

control. Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered material if there is a 

substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a reasonable 

user of the report on compliance about the District’s compliance with the requirements of each applicable state 

program as a whole.  

 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, 

and the Audit Guide, we: 

 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.  

 

• Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design and 

perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, 

evidence regarding The District’s compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above and 

performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

 

• Obtain an understanding of the District’s internal control over state compliance relevant to the audit in 

order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to test and report on 

internal control over compliance in accordance with the Audit Guide, but not for the purpose of expressing 

an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no such 

opinion is expressed.  

 

• Select and test transactions and records to determine the District’s compliance with the state laws and 

regulations applicable to the following programs. 

 

PROGRAM NAME

PROCEDURES 

PERFORMED

Attendance Yes

Teacher Certification and Misassignments Yes

Kindergarten Continuance Yes

Independent Study Yes

Continuation Education Not applicable

Instructional Time Yes

Instructional Materials Yes

Ratios of Administrative Employees to Teachers Yes

Classroom Teacher Salaries Yes



 
8 5 8 . 5 6 5 . 2 7 0 0  
w w w . c w d l . c o m  

 

 

 

 65 

PROGRAM NAME

PROCEDURES 

PERFORMED

Early Retirement Incentive Not applicable

Gann Limit Calculation Yes

School Accountability Report Card Yes

Juvenile Court Schools Not Applicable

Middle or Early College High Schools Not applicable

K-3 Grade Span Adjustment Yes

Transportation Maintenance of Effort Yes

Apprenticeship: Related and Supplemental Instruction Not applicable

Comprehensive School Safety Plan Yes

District of Choice Not applicable

California Clean Energy Jobs Act Yes

After/Before School Education and Safety Program Not applicable

Proper Expenditure of Education Protection Account Funds Yes

Unduplicated Local Control Funding Formula Pupil Counts Yes

Local Control and Accountability Plan Yes

Independent Study-Course Based Not applicable

Immunizations Yes

Educator Effectiveness Yes

Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant (ELO-G) Yes

Career Techincal Education Incentive Grant Not applicable

In-person Instruction Grant Yes

Charter Schools:

Attendance Not applicable

Mode of Instruction Not applicable

Not applicable

Not applicable

Not applicable

Charter School Facility Grant Program Not applicable

Nonclassroom-Based Instruction/Independent Study

Determination of Funding for Nonclassroom-Based Instruction

Annual Instructional Minutes - Classroom Based

 

 

Areas marked as not applicable were not operated by the District 

 

Report on Internal Control over Compliance  

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance 

does not allow management or employees, the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, 

or detect and correct, noncompliance on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance 

is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable 

possibility that a material noncompliance with a compliance requirement will not be prevented, or detected and 

corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a 

combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance that is less severe than a material weakness in 

internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention from those charged with governance. 

 



 
8 5 8 . 5 6 5 . 2 7 0 0  
w w w . c w d l . c o m  

 

 

 

 66 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the Auditor’s 

Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identity all deficiencies in 

internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control 

over compliance. Given these limitations, during our audit, we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control 

over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses or 

significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance may exist that were not identified. 

 

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over 

compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. The purpose of this report on internal control over 

compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of 

that testing based on the 2021-22 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance 

Reporting. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.  

 

 

 

 

San Diego, California  

February 28, 2023 



 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

 
 
 
 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SUMMARY OF AUDITORS’ RESULTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 67 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Type of auditors' report issued: Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weakness(es) identified? No

Significant deficiency(ies) identified? None Reported

Non-compliance material to financial statements noted? No

STATE AWARDS

Internal control over state programs:

Material weakness(es) identified? No

Significant deficiency(ies) identified? No

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for state programs: Unmodified  



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 68 

FIVE DIGIT CODE AB3627 FINDING TYPES

20000 Inventory of Equipment

30000 Internal Control

60000 Miscellaneous  
 

There were no financial statement findings in 2021-22. 

 



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATE AWARDS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 69 

 

 

FIVE DIGIT CODE AB3627 FINDING TYPES

10000 Attendance

40000 State Compliance

42000 Charter School Facilities Program

43000 Apprenticeship: Related and Supplemental Instruction

60000 Miscellaneous

61000 Classroom Teacher Salaries

62000 Local Control Accountability Plan

70000 Instructional Materials

71000 Teacher Missassignments

72000 School Accountability Report Card  
 

There were no State award findings or questioned costs identified in 2021-22.



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

 

 70 

There were no findings or questioned costs identified in 2020-21. 

 

 

  



 
February 22, 2023 

James Berardi, Superintendent 
Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra-Plumas Unified School District 
P.O. Box 955 
Loyalton, CA 96118 

Dear Superintendent Berardi: 

Subject: 2022–23 First Interim Reports 

Pursuant to California Education Code sections 1240(l) and 42131(f), we have reviewed 
your county office of education and school district’s First Interim Reports and the 
accompanying positive certifications of financial solvency to determine whether they 
comply with the Criteria and Standards for fiscal stability adopted by the State Board of 
Education, allow your offices to meet their financial obligations during the fiscal year, 
and are consistent with a financial plan that will enable your offices to satisfy their 
multiyear financial commitments. We concur with your assessment that, based on 
current projections, your county office and school district will be able to meet their 
financial obligations for the current and subsequent two fiscal years and that positive 
certifications are appropriate.  

We appreciate the submission of your First Interim Reports and await your Second 

Interim Reports, which must be submitted to our office no later than March 17, 2023. If 

you have any questions or concerns, please contact our office by phone at 

916-322-1770 or email at SACSINFO@cde.ca.gov. 

Sincerely, 
 
/s/ 
 
John Miles, Administrator 
Fiscal Oversight and Support Office 

JM:rs 

2022-0203a-46 

 cc: Nona Griesert, Business Manager, 

 

mailto:SACSINFO@cde.ca.gov


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2022/23Balances through February

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - Gen Fund   

1100 374,473.00 453,973.00 121,618.76 204,217.96 128,136.28 Teachers Salaries

1115 1,000.00 1,000.00 789.52 210.48 Certificated Extra Duty

1120 10,416.00 10,416.00 2,960.00 7,456.00 Certificated Substitutes

1200 37,716.00 38,716.00 11,405.36 24,460.29 2,850.35 Certificated Pupil Support Ser

1300 216,098.00 220,098.00 70,865.84 141,731.68 7,500.48 Certificated Supervisor Admini

1310 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 Teacher in Charge

Total for Object 1000 649,703.00 734,203.00 203,889.96 374,159.45 156,153.59 

2100 168,282.00 185,032.00 66,723.89 86,663.32 31,644.79 Instructional Aides' Salaries

2115 1,000.00 1,000.00 264.47 735.53 Classified Extra Duty

2120 7,500.00 7,500.00 1,771.51 5,728.49 Classified Substitutes

2200 86,325.00 97,725.00 22,099.99 32,409.17 43,215.84 Classified Support Salaries

2215 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 Classified Support Extra Duty

2220 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 Classified Substitute Salaries

2300 170,982.00 170,982.00 48,708.40 97,170.00 25,103.60 Classified Supervisors' Admini

2400 218,422.00 236,922.00 75,968.44 147,410.44 13,543.12 Clerical Technical Office Staf

2900 20,520.00 20,520.00 2,001.75 18,518.25 Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 678,031.00 724,681.00 213,500.72 367,690.66 143,489.62 

3101 189,095.00 205,235.00 38,943.00 68,619.87 97,672.13 STRS Certificated Positions

3102 1,719.00 1,719.00 191.00 1,528.00 STRS Classified Positions

3201 35.52 35.52-PERS Certificated Positions

3202 163,936.00 175,772.00 49,614.97 92,327.45 33,829.58 PERS Classified Positions

3301 4,081.00 4,081.00 60.76 4,020.24 OASDI Certificated Positions

3302 41,647.00 44,540.00 13,004.71 22,607.12 8,928.17 OASDI Classified Positions

3311 9,371.00 10,598.00 2,850.28 5,477.53 2,270.19 Medicare Certificated Position

3312 9,742.00 10,420.00 3,041.36 5,301.63 2,077.01 Medicare Classified Positions

3401 103,992.00 121,528.00 40,998.60 66,920.03 13,609.37 Health & Welfare Benefits Cert

3402 111,030.00 155,412.00 58,927.40 92,426.72 4,057.88 Health & Welfare Benefits Clas

3501 3,327.00 3,750.00 1,019.44 1,988.49 742.07 SUI Certificated

3502 3,392.00 3,626.00 1,067.55 1,853.99 704.46 SUI Classified

3601 23,090.00 26,548.00 7,935.00 15,249.00 3,364.00 Workers' Compensation Certific

3602 24,012.00 25,896.00 8,466.84 14,759.03 2,670.13 Workers' Compensation Classifi

3901 15,689.00 15,689.00 15,688.50 .50 Golden Handshake

Total for Object 3000 704,123.00 804,814.00 225,869.15 403,506.64 175,438.21 

4100 1,300.00 6,081.00 6,081.00 Approved Textbooks Core Curric

4300 44,714.00 61,625.00 5,643.95 31,351.14 24,629.91 Materials and Supplies

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Feb 28 2023  7:17AM001 - Sierra County Office of Education

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2022/23Balances through February

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - Gen Fund    (continued)

4320 1,250.00 1,478.00 1,478.00 Custodial Grounds Supplies

4330 1,750.00 1,750.00 69.99 403.04 1,276.97 Office Supplies

4350 3,500.00 3,500.00 1,163.80 253.35 2,082.85 Vehicle Upkeep

4399 8,433.00 9,742.00 9,742.00 Mat & Sup Undesignated Bal

4400 9,714.00 10,714.00 1,752.42 8,961.58 Noncapitalized Equipment

Total for Object 4000 70,661.00 94,890.00 6,877.74 33,759.95 54,252.31 

5100 40,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 Subagreements for Services

5200 15,948.00 35,087.00 4,078.32 15,895.63 15,113.05 Travel and Conference

5300 19,847.00 32,847.00 642.44 27,076.15 5,128.41 Dues and Membership

5400 15,000.00 25,000.00 24,457.60 542.40 Insurance

5500 14,500.00 14,500.00 1,596.86 6,133.70 6,769.44 Operation Housekeeping Service

5600 3,000.00 3,000.00 168.18 618.22 2,213.60 Rentals, Leases, Repairs, Nonc

5801 18,500.00 25,415.00 2,492.50 2,507.50 20,415.00 Legal Services

5805 1,000.00 1,000.00 102.00 98.00 800.00 Personnel Expense

5808 1,500.00 1,500.00 915.28 584.72 .00 Other Services & Fees

5810 462,653.00 695,097.00 165,294.56 249,125.83 280,676.61 Contracted Services

5899 1,147.42 2,814.34 3,961.76-SPJUSD to Reimburse

5900 12,500.00 17,000.00 5,406.14 7,529.30 4,064.56 Communications

Total for Object 5000 604,448.00 890,446.00 181,843.70 336,840.99 371,761.31 

6200 77,935.00 77,935.00 Building and Improvement of Bu

6400 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 Equipment

6500 25,855.00 25,855.00 25,855.00 Equipment Replacement

Total for Object 6000 45,855.00 123,790.00 .00 .00 123,790.00 

7110 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 County Tuition Inter Dist Agre

7141 24,428.00 24,428.00 24,428.00 Tuition, excess cost etc betwe

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

Total for Object 7000 49,428.00 49,428.00 .00 .00 49,428.00 

1,074,313.04 2,802,249.00 3,422,252.00 831,981.27 1,515,957.69 Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Fund 11 - ADULT ED   

1100 4,500.00 88,802.00 20,324.43 68,477.57 Teachers Salaries

1300 110,566.00 110,566.00 36,855.36 73,710.72 .08-Certificated Supervisor Admini

Total for Object 1000 115,066.00 199,368.00 36,855.36 94,035.15 68,477.49 

2100 2,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 Instructional Aides' Salaries

2200 3,415.00 .00 Classified Support Salaries

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Feb 28 2023  7:17AM001 - Sierra County Office of Education

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5805
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5808
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7141
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=2200


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2022/23Balances through February

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 11 - ADULT ED    (continued)

2400 27,394.00 31,947.00 11,762.81 20,617.98 433.79-Clerical Technical Office Staf

Total for Object 2000 32,809.00 51,947.00 11,762.81 20,617.98 19,566.21 

3101 27,178.00 43,279.00 7,039.36 14,468.54 21,771.10 STRS Certificated Positions

3202 8,173.00 13,113.00 2,479.56 5,230.81 5,402.63 PERS Classified Positions

3301 1,133.59 1,133.59-OASDI Certificated Positions

3302 2,035.00 3,221.00 668.14 1,180.40 1,372.46 OASDI Classified Positions

3311 1,668.00 2,891.00 528.60 1,351.90 1,010.50 Medicare Certificated Position

3312 475.00 753.00 156.25 276.05 320.70 Medicare Classified Positions

3401 13,019.00 13,019.00 4,339.60 8,679.20 .20 Health & Welfare Benefits Cert

3402 17,536.00 17,536.00 5,845.52 8,768.28 2,922.20 Health & Welfare Benefits Clas

3501 576.00 997.00 184.28 470.18 342.54 SUI Certificated

3502 164.00 260.00 58.82 103.09 98.09 SUI Classified

3601 4,111.00 7,536.00 1,471.56 3,763.57 2,300.87 Workers' Compensation Certific

3602 1,172.00 2,023.00 435.02 768.53 819.45 Workers' Compensation Classifi

Total for Object 3000 76,107.00 104,628.00 23,206.71 46,194.14 35,227.15 

4100 3,000.00 10,000.00 8,416.41 1,583.59 Approved Textbooks Core Curric

4300 12,967.00 12,085.00 3,845.31 872.20 7,367.49 Materials and Supplies

4320 1,000.00 2,500.00 53.71 1,222.18 1,224.11 Custodial Grounds Supplies

4330 2,500.00 2,000.00 295.43 370.17 1,334.40 Office Supplies

4350 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,222.33 777.67 Vehicle Upkeep

4400 5,000.00 22,556.00 10,386.33 4,844.11 7,325.56 Noncapitalized Equipment

Total for Object 4000 26,467.00 51,141.00 14,580.78 16,947.40 19,612.82 

5200 6,500.00 6,500.00 783.07 200.97 5,515.96 Travel and Conference

5203 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 MILEAGE

5300 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,130.00 370.00 Dues and Membership

5500 4,200.00 5,000.00 2,516.09 4,973.57 2,489.66-Operation Housekeeping Service

5600 2,600.00 2,679.00 1,119.21 973.80 585.99 Rentals, Leases, Repairs, Nonc

5801 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 Legal Services

5805 100.00 100.00 51.00 49.00 .00 Personnel Expense

5808 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 Other Services & Fees

5810 21,500.00 15,497.00 21,321.93 5,824.93-Contracted Services

5900 1,600.00 2,000.00 164.53 1,636.01 199.46 Communications

Total for Object 5000 41,000.00 36,276.00 4,633.90 30,285.28 1,356.82 

6200 34,054.00 212,087.00 103,207.59 83,934.92 24,944.49 Building and Improvement of Bu

6400 5,000.00 .00 Equipment

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Feb 28 2023  7:17AM001 - Sierra County Office of Education

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=5203
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=5500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=5801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=5805
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=5808
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=6400


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2022/23Balances through February

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 11 - ADULT ED    (continued)

Total for Object 6000 39,054.00 212,087.00 103,207.59 83,934.92 24,944.49 

7619 6,722.00 6,615.00 6,615.00 Other Authorized Interfund Tra

175,799.98 337,225.00 662,062.00 194,247.15 292,014.87 Total for Fund 11 and Expense accounts

Fund 16 - FOREST RES   

7211 262,000.00 262,000.00 262,000.00 Transfers of Pass-through Rev

7619 46,000.00 46,000.00 46,000.00 Other Authorized Interfund Tra

308,000.00 308,000.00 308,000.00 .00 .00 Total for Fund 16, Expense accounts and Object 7000

1,558,113.02 3,447,474.00 4,392,314.00 1,026,228.42 1,807,972.56 Total for Org 001 - Sierra County Office of Education

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 4 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Feb 28 2023  7:17AM001 - Sierra County Office of Education

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=7619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=16&p8=Fund&p7=7211
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137500&p2=1&p3=16&p8=Fund&p7=7619


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2022/23Balances through February

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD   

1100 2,121,520.00 2,587,123.00 792,803.14 1,216,221.47 578,098.39 Teachers Salaries

1115 2,000.00 73,217.00 6,961.26 66,255.74 Extra Duty Hourly

1120 37,000.00 40,277.00 34,720.00 5,557.00 Certificated Substitutes

1300 246,305.00 286,305.00 82,101.40 164,202.80 40,000.80 Certificated Superv/Admin Sala

1310 14,000.00 14,000.00 4,000.00 6,000.00 4,000.00 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher

Total for Object 1000 2,420,825.00 3,000,922.00 878,904.54 1,428,105.53 693,911.93 

2100 260,790.00 260,966.00 105,466.98 138,301.72 17,197.30 Instructional Aides Salaries

2115 1,000.00 28,000.00 1,724.81 26,275.19 Inst. Aide Extra Duty

2120 3,500.00 3,500.00 944.60 2,555.40 Instructional Aides Substitute

2200 409,531.00 391,363.00 125,486.55 233,292.35 32,584.10 Classified Support Salaries

2201 62,442.00 62,755.00 19,812.32 29,796.74 13,145.94 Bus Driver

2215 7,500.00 7,500.00 2,307.77 5,192.23 Classified Extra Duty

2220 25,000.00 25,000.00 18,268.66 6,731.34 Classified Support Substitute

2300 2,700.00 77,700.00 1,017.10 1,305.00 75,377.90 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries

2400 166,820.00 207,585.00 77,618.28 123,239.13 6,727.59 Clerical & Office Salaries

2420 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,384.53 2,615.47 Clerical & Office Sub Salaries

2900 4,513.00 4,513.00 1,627.50 1,581.00 1,304.50 Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 948,796.00 1,073,882.00 331,028.73 553,146.31 189,706.96 

3101 658,067.00 755,389.00 162,752.35 250,553.61 342,083.04 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3102 9,567.00 9,567.00 9,567.00 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3201 1,000.00 1,000.00 111.63 888.37 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3202 239,492.00 265,420.00 64,127.53 116,049.89 85,242.58 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3311 1,878.00 2,748.00 1,083.60 1,664.40 OASDI-Certificated Positions

3312 57,766.00 64,945.00 19,983.41 33,901.24 11,060.35 OASDI-Classified Positions

3321 33,649.00 41,683.00 11,891.54 19,690.34 10,101.12 Medicare-Certificated Position

3322 13,523.00 15,191.00 4,673.60 7,928.54 2,588.86 Medicare-Classified Positions

3401 453,215.00 653,869.00 181,616.00 278,590.83 193,662.17 Health & Welfare -Certificated

3402 159,027.00 221,427.00 79,189.48 132,929.94 9,307.58 Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3501 12,371.00 15,092.00 4,394.48 7,650.52 3,047.00 State Unemployment Insurance-C

3502 4,743.00 5,363.00 1,655.24 2,810.82 896.94 State Unemployement Insurance-

3601 74,912.00 102,887.00 29,856.66 48,710.74 24,319.60 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3602 29,260.00 37,247.00 11,461.38 19,444.02 6,341.60 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3901 52,610.00 52,610.00 11,691.04 40,918.58 .38 Other Benefits, Certificated P

Total for Object 3000 1,801,080.00 2,244,438.00 583,292.71 960,374.30 700,770.99 

4100 26,605.00 267,506.00 235,679.40 31,826.60 Textbooks

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Feb 28 2023 12:39PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2420
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2022/23Balances through February

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

4300 54,724.00 72,557.00 3,869.05 40,296.92 28,391.03 Class Mat'l and Supplies

4301 6,000.00 6,000.00 903.82 4,303.60 792.58 Class Consumablel Mat'l

4302 9,000.00 9,000.00 2,070.57 7,091.22 161.79-Class Paper/Toner

4305 28,500.00 29,500.00 4,121.05 9,169.64 16,209.31 Other Student M&S

4320 30,000.00 79,582.00 4,646.19 30,607.36 44,328.45 Custodial Grounds Supplies

4330 19,500.00 19,500.00 1,529.49 9,147.80 8,822.71 Office Supplies

4350 18,000.00 19,000.00 5,310.99 4,855.91 8,833.10 Vehicle Maint. M&S

4351 20,500.00 20,500.00 3,184.49 16,778.19 537.32 Vehicle FUEL

4399 469.00 56,703.00 56,703.00 M&S Misc -undesignated

4400 65,933.00 165,000.00 9,134.46 101,487.67 54,377.87 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

Total for Object 4000 279,231.00 744,848.00 34,770.11 459,417.71 250,660.18 

5100 185,000.00 185,000.00 174,000.00 11,000.00 Subagreement for Services

5200 22,577.00 166,956.00 1,953.57 15,360.27 149,642.16 Travel & Conferences

5300 10,000.00 10,128.00 729.00 8,332.00 1,067.00 Dues & Membership

5400 160,000.00 210,000.00 207,851.59 2,148.41 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc

5510 153,000.00 153,000.00 79,346.57 73,616.12 37.31 Power

5520 7,000.00 7,000.00 2,578.36 4,288.96 132.68 Garbage

5530 60,000.00 60,000.00 26,797.62 33,202.38 .00 Water

5540 132,000.00 132,000.00 37,745.33 95,428.37 1,173.70-Propane

5590 15,000.00 15,000.00 6,272.64 8,727.36 .00 Miscellaneous Utilities

5600 83,500.00 83,500.00 54,287.69 16,748.11 12,464.20 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 25,000.00 1,022.38 5,842.72 18,134.90 Services & Operating Expense

5810 20,000.00 113,698.00 2,809.50 7,667.20 103,221.30 Legal Expenses

5812 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,464.99 464.99-Board Election Expense

5840 14,523.00 14,523.00 14,523.00 Audit Expense

5860 10,000.00 12,500.00 11,820.20 679.80 Solid Waste Tax

5890 613,910.00 987,229.00 388,680.49 344,329.92 254,218.59 Contracts/Servic

5899 12,878.71 11,428.84 24,307.55-SCOE Interagency Reimburse

5900 3,500.00 28,500.00 4,022.91 22,347.47 2,129.62 Communications

5910 12,275.00 15,775.00 8,557.75 8,555.23 1,337.98-Telephone-Monthly Service

Total for Object 5000 1,504,285.00 2,221,809.00 801,682.52 878,011.73 542,114.75 

6200 90,000.00 126,501.07 1,650.00 38,151.07-Building & Improvements

6400 25,000.00 40,000.00 9,021.87 27,111.09 3,867.04 Equipment

6500 55,000.00 80,000.00 10,567.22 69,432.78 Equipment Replacement

Total for Object 6000 80,000.00 210,000.00 135,522.94 39,328.31 35,148.75 

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Feb 28 2023 12:39PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4305
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2022/23Balances through February

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

7110 104,450.00 104,450.00 104,450.00 .00 Out-of-State Tuition

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

7616 100,654.00 115,713.00 115,713.00 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria

Total for Object 7000 205,104.00 220,163.00 104,450.00 .00 115,713.00 

2,528,026.56 7,239,321.00 9,716,062.00 2,869,651.55 4,318,383.89 Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Fund 13 - Cafeteria   

2200 92,270.00 103,918.00 38,604.07 58,141.99 7,171.94 Classified Support Salaries

2215 1,500.00 1,500.00 982.21 517.79 Classified Extra Duty

2220 1,500.00 1,500.00 730.24 769.76 Classified Support Substitute

Total for Object 2000 95,270.00 106,918.00 38,604.07 59,854.44 8,459.49 

3202 22,055.00 23,954.00 7,462.96 13,681.28 2,809.76 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3312 5,716.00 6,312.00 2,317.13 3,596.50 398.37 OASDI-Classified Positions

3322 1,337.00 1,476.00 541.90 841.08 93.02 Medicare-Classified Positions

3402 17,537.00 17,537.00 7,014.64 10,521.96 .40 Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3502 476.00 525.00 193.02 299.27 32.71 State Unemployement Insurance-

3602 2,893.00 3,621.00 1,328.98 2,062.76 229.26 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

Total for Object 3000 50,014.00 53,425.00 18,858.63 31,002.85 3,563.52 

4340 7,500.00 7,500.00 4,296.83 2,726.71 476.46 Food Service

4400 4,900.00 4,900.00 4,900.00 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

4700 55,000.00 69,341.00 14,660.70 45,137.87 9,542.43 Food

Total for Object 4000 67,400.00 81,741.00 18,957.53 47,864.58 14,918.89 

5200 500.00 500.00 500.00 Travel & Conferences

5600 8,070.00 8,070.00 600.00 2,287.63 5,182.37 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 400.00 400.00 300.00 100.00 Services & Operating Expense

5890 500.00 500.00 406.00 94.00 Contracts/Servic

Total for Object 5000 9,470.00 9,470.00 900.00 2,693.63 5,876.37 

32,818.27 222,154.00 251,554.00 77,320.23 141,415.50 Total for Fund 13 and Expense accounts

Fund 40 - Dist Build   

6200 113,093.00 12,867.69 39,469.53 60,755.78 Building & Improvements

60,755.78 .00 113,093.00 12,867.69 39,469.53 Total for Fund 40, Expense accounts and Object 6000

Fund 73 - Bechen   

5800 15,000.00 15,000.00 13,000.00 2,000.00 Services & Operating Expense

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Feb 28 2023 12:39PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=137528&p2=6&p3=73&p8=Fund&p7=5800


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2022/23Balances through February

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

2,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .00 13,000.00 Total for Fund 73, Expense accounts and Object 5000

2,623,600.61 7,476,475.00 10,095,709.00 2,959,839.47 4,512,268.92 Total for Org 006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2023, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 4 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Feb 28 2023 12:39PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH - 2022-2023

**As of 02/17/2023 Downieville Loyalton Downieville Loyalton Downieville Loyalton Sierra Pass Long-Term
Elementary Elementary Jr High Jr High Sr High Sr High Continuation ISP/SDC TOTAL

Ending 2021-2022 27 184 8 63 14 93 7 included in site # 396
1st Day 2022-2023 25 192 8 60 12 101 5 included in site # 403

Month
September 1 25 191 8 62 12 100 6 included in site # 404
08/24/22-09/16/22
October 2 25 191 8 63 12 100 6 included in site # 405
09/19/22-10/14/22
November 3 25 191 8 62 11 100 6 included in site # 403
10/17/22-11/10/22
December 4 25 191 8 62 11 99 7 included in site # 403
11/14/22-12/09/22
January 5 23 191 8 61 11 98 8 included in site # 400
12/12/22-01/20/23
February 6 23 193 9 61 11 97 9 included in site # 403
01/23/23-02/17/23
March 7 included in site # 0
02/21/22-03/17/23
April 8 included in site # 0
03/20/23-04/14/23
May 9 included in site # 0
04/17/23-05/12/23
June 10 included in site # 0
05/15/23-06/09/23

2021-2022 SPJUSD SCOE Washoe Long-Term ISP
P1 ADA 348.74 0.42 15.10 DES 0
P2 ADA 347.95 0.42 14.54 LES 1

Annual 349.64 0.42 14.59 DHS 2
LHS 5

2019-2020 SPJUSD SCOE Washoe
P1 ADA 410.52 5.54 18.74
P2 ADA 409.30 5.07 15.36

Annual 409.30 5.07 15.36



 

Page 1 of 7 

SCOE & SPJUSD Joint Meeting Minutes – February 14, 2023 

MINUTES for the Joint Meeting of the 

Sierra County Board of Education 

and the 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board 

February 14, 2023 

5:00pm CLOSED Session 

6:00pm Regular Session 

Downieville: Downieville School, 130 School St, Downieville CA 95936 

Zoom videoconferencing was also available for the public. 

In accordance with AB 361, effective October 1, 2021, pertaining to the convening of public meetings in response 

to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Sierra County Board of Education and the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District Governing Board suspended the Brown Act teleconferencing posting requirements for any Board 

members choosing to participate via Zoom videoconferencing. 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

President KELLY CHAMPION called the meeting to order at 5:08pm. 

B. ROLL CALL 

PRESENT: Patty Hall, Area 1 

Annie Tipton, Vice President, Area 2 

Christina Potter, Area 3 

Kelly Champion, President, Area 4 

Dorie Gayner, Clerk, Area 5 

ABSENT: None 

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

HALL/TIPTON 

5/0 

D. Approval of utilizing AB 361 for meetings conducted through March 14, 2023 

~This suspends the Brown Act teleconferencing posting requirements for any Board members 

that choose to participate via Zoom videoconferencing  

~AB 361 expires January 01, 2024, OR upon the cessation of the current State of Emergency 

which may be ending February 28, 2023 

~Zoom may be available for the public with or without utilizing AB 361 

 TIPTON/HALL 

 5/0 

E. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION 

None 

F. CLOSED SESSION 

The Board of Trustees, Superintendent, James Berardi, and Director of Business Services, Nona 

Griesert, moved into Closed Session at 5:12pm to discuss the following item(s): 

1. Government Code 54957.6 

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 



 

Page 2 of 7 

SCOE & SPJUSD Joint Meeting Minutes – February 14, 2023 

Agency Negotiator for the Board: James Berardi, Superintendent 

Employee Organizations: 

Unrepresented Employees:  Superintendent 

Sierra-Plumas Teachers’ Association 

Classified Employees 

Confidential Employees 

Administrative Employees 

G. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION and ADJOURN FOR BREAK at 6:04pm 

H. 6:00PM – RECONVENE at 6:11pm 

I. FLAG SALUTE 

J. REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION 

TIPTON: Discussion about negotiations again, getting new board members caught up more. Also 

discussed the Superintendent’s contract ending in June. Intend to have a proposal for contract 

renewal ready at the next board meeting. 

K. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 

1. Superintendent’s Report 

a. Budget Workshop held January 19th  

BERARDI: Overview of budget for all board members conducted by Director 

of Business Services, GRIESERT. 

b. Board Training – dates 

BERARDI: Mike Walsh coming back for next training this Friday, February 17th. 

Starting Strategic Planning process beginning with the topic of Culture. 

c. AB 2449 – Teleconferencing 

BERARDI: Outlines requirements to hold meetings via teleconferencing for the 

public, plus special circumstances and requirements which would allow board 

members to participate via teleconferencing with limitations. AB 2449 went 

into effect on January 1, 2023, and expires on January 1, 2026. 

d. Facilities 

BERARDI: Lots of neglect over the years that needs to be addressed sooner 

rather than later districtwide. Doing walk-throughs at all the sites with the 

Facilities Committee and fine-tuning master list of priorities. 

e. Grant Updates: 

BERARDI: Grant money typically has very specific guidelines for how, where 

and when it can be spent. 

1. Mental Health Students Services Act (MHSSA) 

BERARDI: Working with Behavioral Health to build a Wellness Center 

in Loyalton and build ongoing access to mental health services for 

students. Hoping to increase capacity for counseling services. 

2. Student Behavioral Health Incentive Program (SBHIP) 

BERARDI: Addresses Behavioral Health issues and barriers to access to 

Medical students through targeted interventions. Working to increase 

access to preventative early intervention and Behavioral Health services. 

 



 

Page 3 of 7 

SCOE & SPJUSD Joint Meeting Minutes – February 14, 2023 

3. North-State Together 

BERARDI: Formed a group called Sierra Strong to handle this grant. 

This is geared towards building more Career Technical Education 

pathways in the district. Focus is on cradle to career: how can we get a 

student prepared for a career path beyond graduation. 

4. Garden 

BERARDI: Farm to School Incubator grant that will be used for 

improvements to the LES garden and program. 

f. Tiny Eye Therapy Services 

BERARDI: Online counseling services for students to fill in gaps until we can 

secure in-person counselors. 

g. Custodial Staff 

BERARDI: We are having ongoing issues in Loyalton with finding subs to fill 

in custodial time needed, but working on plans to make sure the facilities are 

better served and getting cleaned. 

h. Bus update 

BERARDI: Continuous issues with the Lyon electric buses, particularly in the 

winter. A couple of our diesel buses have limitations with miles-per-year due to 

the grant for the electric buses. We are pushing back on Lyon, though, due to 

the ongoing issues causing us to use the diesel buses as backups more often 

than expected. We either use the diesel buses, or cancel routes and risk 

students not getting to school every time the electric buses can’t run. 

2. Business Report 

a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2022 to 01/31/2023 

1. SCOE 

2. SPJUSD 

b. Fifth Month SPJUSD Enrollments for the 2022-2023 School Year 

3. Staff Reports 

a. SCOE 

SELPA—BETHKE: We still have an opening for a Special Education teacher. 

Student referrals are growing along with complexities of cases. Please, if you 

know anyone in Special Education, let them know we are trying to fill this 

position. 

ADULT ED—JACKSON: None 

b. SPJUSD 

LHS—MESCHERY: Wrapped up Semester 1 on January 20th. Held Academic 

Awards assembly. Kicked off Semester 2 with Winterfest week. College campus 

trips coming up headed by Amanda Wattenburg. Music program going well 

and the kids love it. Ski & Snowboard team doing really well. Basketball 

playoff games this week. 

LES—CERESOLA: Happy Valentine’s Day! LES participated in the Winterfest 

dress up days with LHS. Mrs. Haug’s 4th Grade class missions are posted at 

the school and on Facebook. Mrs. Mason’s 4th Grade class will start their 

missions soon and those will be shared as well. GCPC survey available thru 



 

Page 4 of 7 

SCOE & SPJUSD Joint Meeting Minutes – February 14, 2023 

March 1st. Basketball tournament brought back this year, was a great success. 

Hayley Price is doing a great job as our Health Aide. Basketball 3rd-8th grade 

season wrapping up in the next week or so. Thank you to the LHS staff for 

inviting the 6th graders to the junior high dance. Music: 1st & 2nd graders doing 

dance; 3rd-6th graders going strong in the String Academy; USDA grant allows 

for instruments for each student that they can take home to practice. 

DES & DHS—BERARDI: I’d like to start out with a shout-out to substitutes. 

We have two long-term subs right now who continue showing up and are doing 

great work. Thank you to Lynn Fillo for coming today to help with Valentine’s 

Day flower sales. Great support from staff with a new student from Nicaragua. 

Basketball was started up through an AAU club which was great for the 

students and community. Still going through WASC process. Next WASC visit 

March 22nd. Downieville Senior won Poetry-Out-Loud this year. 

Ski & Snowboard and Ag Dept—GRIFFIN: Two more regular league races. 

There are two students that have already qualified for State Championships. 

Senior Appreciation night this Friday. Started working on CTIG write-up for 

AG grant. Three proficiencies that went to Section. Won Section, but did not 

get past Region. Took students to ALA and MFE (leadership conferences) in 

January. National FFA week coming up. A lot going with AG this time of year. 

4. SPTA Report 

PRESIDENT—PETTERSON: SPTA will be meeting next month to get ready for 

nominations for a new board and elections. Waiting on dates from the district 

for negotiations. 

5. Committee/Board Member Reports 

GAYNER— 

Technology Committee: Met and set priorities. Main priority is safety, 

including communication (i.e. phones, PA systems). Looking into trying to get 

the best quality systems in place that will work for years to come. 

Facilities Committee: Walk-through Downieville today, and will visit the rest 

of the facilities in Loyalton next week. 

POTTER— 

Thank you for the food provided tonight before the meeting from Leadership 

Club and WASC Council! 

TIPTON— 

Thank you, also, for the food! 

Transportation Committee: Meeting set for Friday morning to talk about buses. 

Negotiations Committee: Will be reaching out to SPTA to determine dates. 

HALL— 

Thank you for the food! Robin updated me with info from WASC and Site 

Council. Attended LGBTQ training in Loyalton last week. Downieville flower 

sale went really well. 

CHAMPION— 

Negotiations Committee: Trying to coordinate a date for everyone.  



 

Page 5 of 7 

SCOE & SPJUSD Joint Meeting Minutes – February 14, 2023 

I’m looking at doing some Board President training and some other advocacy 

meetings. Attended the LGBTQ Training. 

6. Public Comment 

LYNN FILLO—North State Together: I’ve been an advocate for getting the 

EMT and EMS programs approved so the students can get district credit, and I 

think that’s where you’re moving. That just warms my heart because those are 

hard courses. Thank you for moving in that direction! 

L. CONSENT CALENDAR 

1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Joint Meeting held January 10, 2023 

2. Approval of minutes for the Special Joint Meeting held January 19, 2023 

3. Approval of minutes for the Special Joint Meeting held February 02, 2023 

4. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 01/01/2023 through 01/31/2023 

a. SCOE 

b. SPJUSD 

5. Authorization for the Superintendent to enter into the 2023-2024 Interlocal Contract with 

Washoe County School District, Contract 2023-008D 

HALL/GAYNER 

5/0 

M. ACTION ITEMS 

1. Old Business 

BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS 

BATCH FROM JANUARY 10TH MEETING 

TIPTON motioned to approve a-g as discussed in the Special Meeting held February 2nd 

knowing we will go back to look at d & e when appropriate.  

Second by POTTER. 

5/0 

a. 3250—Transportation Fees 

1. Board Policy, revisions 

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

b. 3260—Fees and Charges 

1. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

c. 3460—Financial Reports and Accountability 

1. Board Policy, revisions 

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

d. 3515—Campus Security 

1. Board Policy, NEW 

2. Administrative Regulation, NEW 

e. 3516.2—Bomb Threats 

1. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

f. 3540—Transportation 

1. Board Policy, revisions 

g. 9323—Meeting Conduct 

1. Board Bylaw, revisions 



 

Page 6 of 7 

SCOE & SPJUSD Joint Meeting Minutes – February 14, 2023 

2. New Business 

a. Approval to build Wellness Center on LES campus – grant-funded (no handout) 

BERARDI: Seems better to have the Wellness Center closer to the elementary 

school versus the Jr/Sr high school for the safety of the younger students, not 

as far to walk. The main idea is to have something on school campus so 

students don’t have to be transported somewhere else off-campus. 

CHAMPION: Concerns about funding source(s) for ongoing maintenance and 

operational costs after construction completed and grant cycle ends. 

GAYNER: Seems this could impede on future plans for the sports field/track. 

CERESOLA/MESCHERY: Support the current intended site as a safe, neutral 

and accessible spot for both school sites. How it effects future plans for the 

sports field is up to the district to consider. 

GAYNER motioned to approve the Wellness Center on the LES campus with 

the caveat to further research details of the specific location/positioning so it 

doesn’t interfere with long-term plans for the sports field and track. 

Second by HALL. 

5/0 

b. Approval of Safe Schools Plan, annual review and revisions (excerpt) 

(this plan can be found in its entirety on our website, 

http://www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org/upload/?show=/SCHOOL_SAFETY_PLAN/) 

TIPTON/HALL 

5/0 

c. Approval of piloting Second Step curriculum 

BERARDI/MESCHERY: This is curriculum geared towards things like anti-

bullying, anti-harassment, social-emotional health and conflict management 

which meets some of the requirements outlined in board policy. Administrators 

did their due diligence in comparing different curriculum programs. 

TIPTON/HALL 

5/0 

d. Approval of search for a Grant Writer 

CHAMPION: Huge need for facility improvements and upgrades. We have a 

budget that doesn’t support many of those needs, so we need to get creative 

and be looking for sources of funds to help with future facility projects. 

BERARDI: There is the possibility of a grant writer getting paid a percentage 

of grant funds so it doesn’t cost the district much up front, but that’s not a 

guarantee. 

GAYNER/HALL 

5/0 

e. Board Bylaw 9320 – add verbiage to post agendas at each Post Office 

CHAMPION motioned to add verbiage to post agendas at each school site, 

each meeting site and as many post offices within in the district as possible. 

Second by POTTER. 

5/0 

f. Work Sessions for policy review 

No action. Will schedule special meetings as needed. 

http://www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org/upload/?show=/SCHOOL_SAFETY_PLAN/


 

Page 7 of 7 

SCOE & SPJUSD Joint Meeting Minutes – February 14, 2023 

BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS 

Board Bylaw 9310: “The Superintendent or designee shall develop and present a first 

reading at a public Board meeting and action may be taken on the proposed policy. 

The Board may require additional readings if necessary.” 

NEW BATCH FOR FEBRUARY 14TH MEETING 

  HALL/POTTER 

  5/0 

g. 0430—Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education 

1. Board Policy, revisions 

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

h. 0460—Local Control and Accountability Plan 

1. Board Policy, revisions 

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

i. 5141.3—Health Examinations 

1. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

j. 6164.4—Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education 

1. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

N. ADVANCED PLANNING 

1. The next Regular Joint Board Meeting will be held on March 14, 2023, at Sierra County 

Office of Education, Room 4, 109 Beckwith Rd, Loyalton CA 96118 at 6:00pm. If 

needed, Closed Session may be held before the Regular session beginning at 5:00pm. 

Zoom videoconferencing may be available for the public. 

2. Suggested Agenda Items 

-Update on possible placement options of the Wellness Center 

O. ADJOURN 

CHAMPION adjourned the meeting at 7:58pm. 

 

 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

Dorie Gayner, Clerk    James Berardi, Superintendent 





Page 1 of 1 

SCOE & SPJUSD Joint Meeting Minutes – February 17, 2023 

MINUTES for the Joint SPECIAL Meeting of the 

Sierra County Board of Education 

and the 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board 

February 17, 2023 

9:00am – Board Training Workshop with Mike Walsh 

Loyalton: Sierra County Office of Education, Room 4, 109 Beckwith Rd, Loyalton CA 96118 

Zoom videoconferencing was also available for the public. 

In accordance with AB 361, effective October 1, 2021, pertaining to the convening of public meetings in response 

to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Sierra County Board of Education and the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District Governing Board suspended the Brown Act teleconferencing posting requirements for any Board 

members choosing to participate via Zoom videoconferencing. 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

President KELLY CHAMPION called the meeting to order at 9:12am. 

B. ROLL CALL 

PRESENT: Patty Hall, Area 1 

Annie Tipton, Vice President, Area 2 

Christina Potter, Area 3 

Kelly Champion, President, Area 4 

Dorie Gayner, Clerk, Area 5 

ABSENT: None 

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

TIPTON/HALL 

5/0 

D. FLAG SALUTE 

E. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Special Meeting Agenda Items only, please. 

-None- 

F. BOARD TRAINING WORKSHOP WITH MIKE WALSH 

G. ADVANCED PLANNING 

1. The next Regular Joint Board Meeting will be held on March 14, 2023, at Sierra County 

Office of Education, Room 4, 109 Beckwith Rd, Loyalton CA 96118 at 6:00pm. If 

needed, Closed Session may be held before the Regular session beginning at 5:00pm. 

Zoom videoconferencing may be available for the public. 

H. ADJOURN 

CHAMPION adjourned the meeting at 2:48pm. 

 

 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

Dorie Gayner, Clerk    James Berardi, Superintendent 



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 02/01/2023 through 02/28/2023

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00016525 02/13/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 01-4300 CHAIR 48.23 

WORKABILITY SUPPLIES 103.55 151.78 

00016526 02/13/2023 AT&T 11-5900 PHONE 154.05 

00016527 02/13/2023 FIRST-CITIZENS BANK & TRUST 01-5900 PHONE SYSTEM/MAINTENANCE 678.16 

00016528 02/13/2023 CURRENT ELECTRIC & ALARM 11-9500 ALARM SYSTEM 540.00 

00016529 02/13/2023 KELLI GROCK 01-5810 COUNSELING SERVICES 3,344.00 

00016530 02/13/2023 INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL, INC. 11-5500 GARBAGE SERVICE 32.04 

00016531 02/13/2023 DONITA KING 01-5810 COUNSELING SERVICES 1,504.80 

00016532 02/13/2023 LAUREN JONES BEHAVIORAL CONSULTANT 01-5810 BEHAVIORAL CONSULTANT 5,089.98 

00016533 02/13/2023 LIBERTY UTILITIES CPEC 01-5500 ELECTRICAL SERVICE 1,620.58 

11-5500 ELECTRICAL SERVICE 507.92 2,128.50 

00016534 02/13/2023 PAR, INC. 01-4300 TESTING SUPPLIES 240.67 

00016535 02/13/2023 PLUMAS-SIERRA TELECOMMUNICATIONS 11-5600 BROADBAND SERVICE 109.00 

00016536 02/13/2023 POWERSCHOOL GROUP, LLC 01-5200 REGISTRATION 2,300.00 

00016537 02/13/2023 PRESENCELEARNING, INC. 01-5810 PRESENCE LEARNING 4,801.53 

00016538 02/13/2023 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 11-5600 COPIER/MAINTENANCE 17.82 

00016539 02/13/2023 REMSA CENTER FOR INTEGRATED HEALTH CARE & 

COMMUNITY EDU

11-4300 CPR CARDS 23.00 

00016540 02/13/2023 RENO PRINT STORE 01-4300 DENTAL HEALTH KITS 3,072.64 

Unpaid Sales Tax 199.09- 2,873.55 

00016541 02/13/2023 RESOLVE TECHNOLOGY GROUP, INC. 01-5810 TECHNOLOGY ASSISTANCE 1,750.00 

00016542 02/13/2023 SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 01-5808 BANK SERVICE FEES 158.91 

00016543 02/13/2023 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4300 SHOP SUPPLIES 1,059.63 

00016544 02/13/2023 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP 01-9535 HEALTH INSURANCE 1,487.26-

76-9576 HEALTH INSURANCE 28,610.76 27,123.50 

00016545 02/13/2023 MARTIN SNOW REMOVAL 11-5500 SNOW REMOVAL 600.00 

00016546 02/13/2023 U.S. BANK 01-4300 REFRESHMENTS 70.05 

01-4330 ADOBE SUBSCRIPTION 239.88 

01-5200 REGISTRATION 400.00 

01-5810 TERMINIX 368.45 

01-5899 REGISTRATION 800.00 1,878.38 

00016547 02/13/2023 U.S. BANK VOYAGER 01-4300 FUEL EXPENSE 62.40 

01-5899 FUEL EXPENSE 175.52 237.92 

00016548 02/13/2023 AMANDA WATTENBURG 01-5200 MILEAGE 64.19 

Total Number of Checks 24 56,861.41 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 2

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Feb 28 2023 12:28PM001 - Sierra County Office of Education



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 02/01/2023 through 02/28/2023

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

County School Service Fund 17 26,465.91 01

ADULT EDUCATION 8 1,983.83 11

Payroll Clearing 1 28,610.76 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 24 57,060.50 

199.09 

56,861.41 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 2

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Feb 28 2023 12:28PM001 - Sierra County Office of Education



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 02/01/2023 through 02/28/2023

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00085894 02/13/2023 ALL PHASE HEATING & AIR 01-5600 HEATING DIAGNOSES 371.00 

00085895 02/13/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 01-4300 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 139.80 

LABOR LAWS POSTERS 159.80 

Supplies 4,392.14 

01-4330 AED Cabinet & Tampon Dispenser 350.61 

NURSE SUPPLIES 628.47 

office supplies 665.71 6,336.53 

00085896 02/13/2023 AMERIGAS 01-5540 PROPANE 27,368.31 

01-5899 PROPANE 811.22 28,179.53 

00085897 02/13/2023 BILL DORAN COMPANY 01-4300 Floral Supplies 116.15 

00085898 02/13/2023 BRADY INDUSTRIES 01-4320 Custodial Supplies 2,670.65 

00085899 02/13/2023 PAMELA BRANDON 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 51.37 

00085900 02/13/2023 APRIL BURNS 01-5200 PER DIEM/PARKING 177.76 

00085901 02/13/2023 CALIFORNIA ASSOC. FFA ANGIE MILES, FINANCIAL 

SERVICE

01-5200 FFA Convention 505.00 

00085902 02/13/2023 CARTWRIGHT HOTEL UNION SQUARE 01-5200 HOTEL ACCOMODATIONS 590.37 

00085903 02/13/2023 CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 4,181.19 

01-5899 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 250.86 4,432.05 

00085904 02/13/2023 CRESCO RESTAURANT EQUIPMENT 01-6500 DISHWASHER 10,567.22 

00085905 02/13/2023 CURRENT ELECTRIC & ALARM, INC. 01-5600 ALARM MONITORING 573.75 

01-5899 ALARM MONITORING 26.25 600.00 

00085906 02/13/2023 DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-5530 Water 447.44 

00085907 02/13/2023 EASTERN PLUMAS HEALTH CARE 01-5890 EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS 165.00 

00085908 02/13/2023 EDUCATOR RESOURCES, INC 01-5200 REGISTRATION 828.00 

00085909 02/13/2023 EDWARDS, STEVENS AND TUCKER, LLP 01-5810 LEGAL FEES 1,357.00 

00085910 02/13/2023 FOREST VIEW SCREENING Reissued 75.00 *

Reissued on 02/24/2023

00085911 02/13/2023 GLOWFORGE, INC 01-4400 Supplies for Mechtronics 17,540.23 

00085912 02/13/2023 JANET HAMILTON 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 51.36 

00085913 02/13/2023 HMR ARCHITECTS 01-6200 BLEACHER PROJECT 1,650.00 

00085914 02/13/2023 STACEY HOOD 01-5200 CPR COURSE 37.00 

00085915 02/13/2023 SONIA JOY 01-5200 PER DIEM 117.00 

00085916 02/13/2023 LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5510 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 417.70 

00085917 02/13/2023 MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-4700 DAIRY PRODUCTS 479.54 

00085918 02/13/2023 BCM ONE 01-5899 PHONE SERVICES 27.40 

01-5910 PHONE SERVICES 410.94 438.34 

00085919 02/13/2023 NORTHAM DISTRIBUTING, INC. 13-4340 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 268.53 

13-4700 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 1,540.08 1,808.61 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Feb 28 2023 12:37PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 02/01/2023 through 02/28/2023

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00085920 02/13/2023 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 01-4302 COPY PAPER 151.19 

01-4330 OFFICE SUPPLIES 772.41 

01-5899 OFFICE SUPPLIES 179.43 1,103.03 

00085921 02/13/2023 PIONEER DRAMA SERVICE, INC 01-4300 Drama Scripts 66.75 

00085922 02/13/2023 PITNEY BOWES INC 01-4330 POSTAGE SUPPLIES 73.44 

01-5899 POSTAGE SUPPLIES 24.47 97.91 

00085923 02/13/2023 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-5600 COPIER MAINT. 341.06 

01-5899 COPIER MAINT. 65.89 406.95 

00085924 02/13/2023 RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 01-5890 VLEARN 450.00 

00085925 02/13/2023 SIERRA BOOSTER 01-5890 ADVERTISEMENTS/LEGAL/PUBLIC 

NOTICES

63.25 

00085926 02/13/2023 SIERRA COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS 01-5890 SNOW REMOVAL 439.08 

00085927 02/13/2023 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 01-5510 ELECTRICAL SERVICES FOR TECH 

COTTAGE

289.50 

00085928 02/13/2023 INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL, INC. 01-5520 GARBAGE SERVICE 589.61 

01-5899 GARBAGE SERVICE 11.76 601.37 

00085929 02/13/2023 SIERRA HARDWARE 01-4320 Misc Maintenance supplies 371.84 

00085930 02/13/2023 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4300 MISC. AG SUPPLIES 139.53 

01-4320 MAINT. SUPPLIES 550.39 

MAINT/CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 252.49 942.41 

00085931 02/13/2023 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-5890 Reim to ASB Special Projects 5,000.00 

00085932 02/13/2023 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED B-WARRANTS 01-5890 BANK SERVICE FEES 269.83 

13-4340 BANK SERVICE FEES .26- 269.57 

00085933 02/13/2023 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ACCOUNTING OFFICE 01-5890 EMPLOYMENT FINGERPRINTING 64.00 

00085934 02/13/2023 SYSCO SACRAMENTO 13-4340 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 26.29 

13-4700 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 1,606.83 1,633.12 

00085935 02/13/2023 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 01-5890 PEST CONTROL -LES/LHS 158.00 

00085936 02/13/2023 THE VALLEY HOUSE 01-5200 OVERNIGHT ACCOMODATIONS 143.75 

00085937 02/13/2023 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-9535 HEALTH INSURANCE 7,620.24 

76-9576 HEALTH INSURANCE 74,710.84 82,331.08 

00085938 02/13/2023 U.S. BANK 01-4300 TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 93.91 

01-4305 MAGAZINES FOR LIBRARY 18.00 

01-4330 ADOBE PRO SUBSCRIPTION 11.24 

01-4350 FUEL FOR MAINT. 62.66 

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 158.03 

01-4400 WALL MOUNT 214.49 

01-5890 GOOGLE ED RENEWAL 12.00 

LATE FEE 48.78 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Feb 28 2023 12:37PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 02/01/2023 through 02/28/2023

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00085938 02/13/2023 U.S. BANK 01-5890 ZOOM SUBSCRIPTION 67.23 

01-5899 ADOBE PRO SUBSCRIPTION 3.75 690.09 

00085939 02/13/2023 U.S. BANK VOYAGER 01-4305 FUEL FOR ATHLETIC TRIPS 323.95 

01-4351 BUS FUEL 1,796.83 

Fuel for Maintenance 390.97 

01-5200 FUEL FOR FFA 237.44 2,749.19 

00085940 02/24/2023 FOREST VIEW SCREENING & ASSOCIATES LLC 01-5890 DOT CONSORTIUM 75.00 

Total Number of Checks 47 177,955.74 

Net Issue

Reissue

AmountCount

 1 75.00 

177,880.74 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 43 99,248.89 01

Cafeteria Fund 4 3,921.01 13

Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 1 74,710.84 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 46 177,880.74 

.00 

177,880.74 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 3 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Feb 28 2023 12:37PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Western Governors University 
4001 South 700 East, Suite 700, SLC, UT 84107 

STUDENT TEACHING LETTER OF AGREEMENT - CALIFORNIA 

Tier 1:  Primary Partner 

This Student Teaching Letter of Agreement (Agreement) is made between Western Governors University, a Utah 
nonprofit corporation (WGU), and _________________________________ (“District”), and is effective as of the 
date of the signature below (“Effective Date”).  

Thank you for working with Western Governors University (WGU) for the placement of student teachers. Our goal 
is to establish a relationship of collaboration that benefits your district/school and WGU Teacher Candidates, and 
that allows us to work together for continuous improvement. We look forward to working together for the benefit 
of your future educators.  

WGU is regionally accredited by the Northwest Commission on Colleges and Universities (NWCCU), and the WGU 
Teacher Education programs are further accredited by the Council for the Accreditation of Educator Preparation 
(CAEP) and the Association for Advancing Quality in Educator Preparation (AAQEP). WGU represents that each 
Teacher Candidate assigned to the District for Student Teaching is validly enrolled in an approved WGU 
credentialing program and meets the District’s background requirements. 

A. Mutual Expectations

A Primary Partner is a district/school where WGU places Teacher Candidates for a Field Experience with
Cooperating Teachers, with an aim to co-construct a mutually beneficial arrangement for clinical preparation
and the continuous improvement of Teacher Candidates, and to share accountability for Teacher Candidate
outcomes. The school administrator and Cooperating Teacher will have the opportunity to provide critical
feedback to inform program improvement through surveys at the end of each cohort.

B. Definitions

For the purposes of this Agreement, capitalized terms will have the following meanings:

x Teacher Candidate refers to a student enrolled in a WGU program leading to an education credential.

x Cooperating Teacher (or host teacher) refers to a District employee who is the teacher-of-record in the
classroom where the Teacher Candidate is assigned. A Cooperating Teacher may or may not be a Clinical 
Supervisor. 

x Clinical Supervisor refers to a present or former employee of District, retired educator, or any other 
individual meeting the criteria of “supervisor” established by WGU for this position, and engaged by WGU 
or District, to supervise a Teacher Candidate’s progress during a minimum of six observations. WGU shall 
be responsible for the selection, assignment, training, and compensation of Clinical Supervisors. WGU 
welcomes nominations of Clinical Supervisors by the District/school. 

x Preclinical Experience refers to the active participation by a Teacher Candidate in a wide range of in-
classroom experiences in order to develop the skills and confidence necessary to be an effective teacher 
and prepare for Student Teaching. Students reflect on and document at least 75 hours of in-classroom 
observations (15 hours of which must involve direct engagement with students in a classroom) leading up 
to Student Teaching.  

x Student Teaching (or demonstration teaching) refers to the greater of the then-current WGU full-time and 
continuous requirement in California (currently 13 weeks, or 16 weeks for special education) or the 
State’s and/or District’s minimum requirement for Student Teaching. Student Teaching shall satisfy all 
applicable WGU and State requirements. 

x Field Experience refers collectively to the Preclinical Experience and Student Teaching. 

         2023-009D

Terry Miller
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



2 

C. Cooperating Teacher Standards

District, with the input of WGU, will provide the Teacher Candidate with a Student Teaching assignment in a
school and classes of District under the direct supervision and instruction of a Cooperating Teacher that meets
the following minimum requirements:

x Has documented completion of training/professional development equivalent to 10 hours that 
includes: a two-hour orientation to the program curriculum, and eight hours of training in effective 
supervision approaches such as cognitive coaching, adult learning theory, and current content-
specific pedagogy and instructional practices, as required by the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing (CTC); 

x Holds a teaching credential or license for the subject area and/or grade level being taught; 
x Has a minimum of three years of teaching experience, five years preferred, with two or more years 

teaching in the placement school and/or District, and have strong evaluations; 
x Evidence of positive impact on student learning in the classroom as demonstrated by ratings at or 

above effective when a state, district, or school provides such ratings; 
x Successfully and with positive impact mentored student teachers, colleagues, and/or other adults; 
x Competently uses technology for communicating via email and completing online evaluation forms; 

and 
x Consistently models the dispositions and ethical considerations expected of WGU Teacher 

Candidates: 
o Caring and considerate
o Affirming of diversity and cross-culturally competent
o Reflective practitioner
o Equitable and fair
o Committed to the belief that all students can learn
o Collaborative
o Technologically proficient
o Professional leadership

D. WGU Responsibilities

WGU will:

x Select qualified Teacher Candidates who have been prepared with the appropriate educational 
background, knowledge, skills, and professional disposition to participate in Field Experience. 

x Pay an honorarium per Teacher Candidate, either directly to the Cooperating Teacher or to the 
District, for the Cooperating Teacher’s services. The Cooperating Teacher may also receive 
professional development hours connected to the successful completion of WGU Cooperating 
Teacher training. 

x Require Teacher Candidates to: (i) complete a background check acceptable to District, and (ii) have a 
current Tuberculosis (TB) Risk Assessment and/or examination. Upon request, Teacher Candidates 
will be required to provide documentation to District prior to participating in Field Experience 
activities.  

x Provide opportunities for feedback regarding improvement of WGU Teacher Candidate preparation. 

x Provide professional development training to Cooperating Teachers regarding WGU processes and 
procedures. 

x Maintain an online site for support, resources, and training for Cooperating Teachers. 

         2023-009D



3 

x Facilitate a cohort seminar in which Teacher Candidates will participate with a community of peers to 
receive support during Student Teaching and the final performance assessment. 

E. District Responsibilities

District, or school administrator, will:

x Nominate one or more qualified Cooperating Teacher(s) by providing a completed copy of the 
Student Teacher Acceptance Form to the WGU Field Placement Team. 

x Allow the Clinical Supervisor access to the host school and classroom for the specific purpose of 
observing Teacher Candidates. Clinical supervision may include an in-person site visit, video capture, 
or synchronous video observation.  

x Provide Teacher Candidates with any District policies and procedures to which they are expected to 
adhere to during the Field Experience and while on District premises. 

x Through the involvement of the Cooperating Teacher, participate with the Clinical Supervisor and 
Teacher Candidates in two evaluations: one mid-way through Student Teaching, and a Final 
Evaluation at the end of Student Teaching. WGU shall be responsible for the format of the 
evaluations. 

x Provide Teacher Candidates opportunities to observe, assist, tutor, instruct, implement effective 
teaching strategies, and conduct research, as appropriate, during the Field Experience. 

x Provide, when possible, opportunities for Teacher Candidates to use technology to enhance student 
learning and monitor student progress and growth. 

x Provide, when possible, opportunities for Teacher Candidates to experience working with diverse 
student populations including English Language Learners and Students with Exceptional Learning 
Needs. 

x Require Cooperating Teachers to complete and document training/professional development 
equivalent to 10 hours that includes: a two-hour orientation to the program curriculum, and eight 
hours of training in effective supervision approaches such as cognitive coaching, adult learning 
theory, and current content-specific pedagogy and instructional practices, as required by the 
California CTC. 

x Encourage administrators and Cooperating Teachers to participate in WGU’s Feedback Surveys 
(offered at the end of the Spring and Fall Cohorts) to report on Teacher Candidate quality and 
preparation and to provide program feedback to WGU for continuous improvement. 

F. Additional Terms

x Term. This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall continue for three (3) years from
the Effective Date, or until such time as either party gives the other party thirty (30) days advance written 
notice of its intent to terminate the Agreement; provided, however, that all Teacher Candidates at District 
as of the date of such notice shall be permitted to complete their Student Teaching. 

x Points of Contact. Each party shall designate a point of contact between the parties for communication 
and coordination of Student Teaching. Contact information is set forth following the signature block. 

x Education Records. 

o District acknowledges that the education records of assigned Teacher Candidates are protected
by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA), and agrees to comply with FERPA and
limit access to those employees or agents with a need to know. Pursuant to FERPA, and for the
purposes of this Agreement, WGU hereby designates District as a “school official” with a
legitimate educational interest in such records.

o WGU shall instruct Teacher Candidates of the necessity of maintaining the confidentiality of all
District student records. District shall not grant Teacher Candidates or WGU employees access to
individually identifiable student information unless the affected student’s parent or guardian has
first given written consent using a form approved by District that complies with FERPA and other
applicable law.

         2023-009D



4 

x Video Recordings. 

During Student Teaching, Teacher Candidates complete a teacher performance assessment, which 
measures Teacher Candidate readiness to teach. A teacher performance assessment is designed for 
Teacher Candidates to submit real artifacts—lesson plans, video, and student work samples—to show the 
authenticity of the local teaching context and the way the Teacher Candidates respond to students when 
teaching in a real setting. In order to collect artifacts required for a teacher performance assessment, 
Teacher Candidates may be required to submit video recordings of themselves teaching in the classroom.  

Additionally, recordings provide WGU an avenue to evaluate the performance of Teacher Candidates, and 
the Teacher Candidates with opportunities to evaluate themselves, reflect, and improve their instruction.  

WGU provides the following guidelines to Teacher Candidates. District understands that Teacher 
Candidates are not employees or agents of WGU and that any further precautions regarding the privacy of 
the District’s students should be agreed directly between the District and Teacher Candidates. 

Teacher Candidate Guidelines 
o Secure appropriate permission from the parents/guardians of your students and from adults who

appear in the video recording.
o To protect confidentiality, remove your name and use pseudonyms or general references (e.g.,

"the district") for your state, school, district, and cooperating teacher. Mask or remove all names
on any typed or written material (e.g., commentaries, lesson plans, student work samples) that
could identify individuals or educator preparation programs. During video recording, use only the
first names of students.

o You must follow appropriate protocol to submit recordings to WGU.
o You may not display the video publicly (i.e., personal websites, YouTube, Facebook).
o You may not use any part of the recordings for any personal or professional purposes outside of

performance evaluation.
o You must destroy all video recordings once the evaluation is complete.

x Right to Accept or Terminate a Placement. District may refuse to accept for placement, or may terminate 
the placement, of any Teacher Candidate based upon its good faith determination that the Teacher 
Candidate is not meeting performance standards or is otherwise deemed unacceptable to District. In such 
cases, District shall notify WGU in writing and shall state the reasons for such decision. 

x WGU Insurance. WGU warrants and represents that it provides and maintains general liability insurance 
with limits of at least $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 annual aggregate and, upon District’s 
request, shall provide a certificate of insurance as evidence of coverage. WGU shall maintain, at its sole 
expense, workers’ compensation insurance as required by law. 

x Professional Liability Insurance. Teacher Candidates will be responsible for procuring and maintaining, at 
their own expense, professional liability insurance for the duration of the Field Experience with minimum 
limits of: (i) $1,000,000 per occurrence and $3,000,000 annual aggregate, (ii) $2,000,000 per occurrence 
and $2,000,000 annual aggregate. 

x Status of Parties. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to or shall be construed to constitute an agency, 
employer/employee, partnership, or fiduciary relationship between the parties. Neither party will have 
the authority to, and will not, act as agent for or on behalf of the other party or represent or bind the 
other party in any manner. 

x Non-Discrimination. Both parties agree to fully comply with all applicable non-discrimination laws of 
District’s state and municipality, and of the United States. Both parties will accept, assign, supervise and 
evaluate qualified Teacher Candidates regardless of race, sex, sexual orientation, creed, national origin, 
age, disability, veteran status, or any other basis protected by law. 

x Entire Agreement. This Agreement represents the entire understanding between the parties and 
supersedes all prior oral or written agreements, and no modification shall be valid unless in writing and 

         2023-009D



5 

signed by both parties. No Teacher Candidate or other third party shall be a beneficiary of or have any 
right to enforce the terms of this Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date. 

WGU 

By: ______________________________ 

Title:  VP, Academic Operations, Teachers College 

Point of Contact: 

Email: fieldplacement@wgu.edu 

Phone: 866-889-0132 (Option 1) 

For legal notices: 

DISTRICT 

By: ______________________________ 

Title:    Superintendent                             . 

Date: ____________________________

Point of Contact: 

Email:  jberardi@spjusd.org
Phone:  530-993-1660

For legal notices: 

Nona Griesert
Director of Business Services/CBO
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
PO Box 955, 109 Beckwith Rd
Loyalton CA 96118
Phone: 530-993-1660 x120
Fax: 530-993-0828
Email: ngriesert@spjusd.org

General Counsel 
Western Governors University 
4001 South 700 East, Suite 700 
Salt Lake City, UT 84107-2533 

         2023-009D

mailto:fieldplacement@wgu.edu


  Prepared & Presented by: Nona Griesert, Chief Business Official  

 
 
 

Sierra County Office of Education 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Second Interim Budget 
2022/23 

 
 
 
 
 

March 14, 2023 
James Berardi/Superintendent 

 



    

SCOE 2022-2023 2nd Interim Budget Narrative 
Page 2 of 6 

Sierra County Office of Education 
2022-2023 Second Interim  

Actuals as of January 31, 2023 

Presented March 14, 2023 

 

 

The Second Interim budget report is a snapshot in time of the revenue and expenditure projection for the 

current fiscal year as well as the two subsequent fiscal years. It is a time to adjust the budget based 

upon the enacted State Budget and subsequent trailer bills, the closing of the prior fiscal year, 

and other factors that impact revenue and expenditures. The Second Interim report covers the 

period of time from July 1 through January 31 each fiscal year. Keep in mind that a budget and 

multi-year projection are just that - projections, not forecasts.  Projections are expected to 

change as various factors change, they are not predictions.  Projections are the mathematical 

result of today’s decisions based on a given set of assumptions.  Forecasts, on the other hand, 

are predictions of the future; there is a higher implied reliability factor than for projections.  

Projections will change anytime the underlying factors change. 

 

 

The Big Picture 

 

The January release of the Governor’s 2022/23 state budget proposal provides funding for a cost of living adjustment (COLA) 

to address expenditure growth. It also addresses the immediate need to keep schools open safely. The COLA of 8.13% is to be 

applied in 2023/24.  

 

The national economy continues to grow, but inflation, labor constraints, and supply and 

demand imbalances post threats. Inflation has increased 0.5% from December 2022 to 

January 2023. The most current figures from the Bureau of Labor Statistics show the 12 

month year over year inflation rate was 6.4% in January. That is down from a high of 

9.1% in June of last year. Inflation continues to hit the consumer, some of these items 

include Food = 11.3%, Fuel oil = 27.7%, Electricity = 11.9%, Natural Gas = 26.7% and 

Transportation Services = 14.6% 

 

The proposed State Budget affects the multiyear projection factors. Currently projected COLAs for 2023/24 and 2024/25 have 

increased to 8.13% and 3.54% respectively. CalSTRS is projected to maintain at 19.10% and CalPERS will increase to 

27.00% in 2023/24 and 28.10% in 2024/25. 

 

Despite the progress and opportunities available as a result of coming out of the pandemic situation, recommendations are 

cautious of future economic disruptions. High housing costs, a decline in population, a statewide minimum wage increase and 

key upcoming labor contract negotiations occurring in 2023 open the door to an uncertain extent and form of recovery that 

California will experience.  

 

 

   



    

SCOE 2022-2023 2nd Interim Budget Narrative 
Page 3 of 6 

GENERAL FUND 
 

REVENUE 

Below are the changes in revenue projections since the budget adoption. 

 

 

 

Local Control Funding Formula 

LCFF State Revenue did not have a change since budget adoption. 

 

 

 

Federal Revenue 

Federal Revenue has been increased by $65,763 for the following reason: 

       Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) 

 ELO     $32,760 

 Special Education   $31,507 

 SRSA Grant    $  1,496 

Net Change   $ 65,763 

 

 

 
State Revenue 

State Revenues increased by $234,926 since the budget adoption for the following reasons: 

       Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) 

 TUPE     $110,801 

 Foster Youth (RS7366)   $  29,825 

 Foster Youth (RS7368) Direct Svcs $ 77,935 

 Learning Recovery BG   $ 16,365 

Net Change    $234,926 
 

 

 

Local Revenue 

Local Revenues increased by $56,250 since the budget adoption for the following reasons: 

       Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) 

 SBHIP     $  53,800 

 McKinney-Vento   $    2,450 

Net Change    $ 56,250 
 



    

SCOE 2022-2023 2nd Interim Budget Narrative 
Page 4 of 6 

 

 
 

Description 2019-2020 

Actuals 

2020-2021 

Actuals 

2021-2022 

Actuals 

2022-2023 

Adopted 

Budget 

2022-2023 

Second 

Interim 

LCFF 

Resources $1,004,442 $1,360,567 $1,895,364 $1,619,200 $1,619,200 

Federal  153,833 164,529 160,263 159,842 225,605 

Other State 789,338 906,883 902,715 885,070 1,089,996 

Other Local 451,949 445,915 467,632 409,500 465,750 

Total $2,399,562 $2,877,894 $3,425,974 $3,043,612 $3,400,551 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

LCFF Sources; 
$1,619,200; 47%

Federal ; $225,605; 
7%

Other State; 
$1,089,996; 31%

Other Local; 
$465,750; 13%

Fund 16 - Transfer In; $64,604; 
2%

Total Resources $3,465,155



    

SCOE 2022-2023 2nd Interim Budget Narrative 
Page 5 of 6 

 

EXPENDITURES 

 

General Fund Expenditures 
Below are the changes in expenditure projections since the budget adoption. 

 

 

 
 

 

 
Expenditures Comparison  

Description 2019-2020 

Actuals 

2020-2021 

Actuals 

2021-2022 

Actuals  

2022-2023 

Adopted 

Budget  

2022-2023 

Second 

Interim 

Certificated $  563,831 $  591,047 $  520,374 $  649,703 $  679,315 

Classified 400,060 416,033 526,487 678,031 727,907 

Benefits 511,330 556,890 596,509 704,123 781,970 

Books & Supplies 33,156 24,326 44,977 70,661 94,517 

Services & Operating 462,156 466,163 443,085 604,448 899,048 

Capital Outlay 83,784 49,733 32,648 45,855 123,790 

Other Outgo 19,958 -0-     -0- 49,428 49,428 

Total 2,074,275 2,104,192 2,164,080 2,802,249 3,355,975 

 
 

 
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Certificated; 
$679,315; 20%

Classified; 
$727,907; 22%

Benefits; $781,970; 
23%

Books & Supplies; 
$94,517; 3%

Services & 
Operating; 

$899,048; 27%

Capital Outlay; 
$123,790; 4%

Outgo to District; 
$49,428; 1%

Total Expenses  $3,355,975

Fiscal Year Amount 

2018-19 actuals (336,375) 

2019-20 actuals 386,644 

2020-21 actuals 829,630 

2021-22 actuals 1,320,295 

2022-23 projected 109,180 



    

SCOE 2022-2023 2nd Interim Budget Narrative 
Page 6 of 6 

 

Projected Ending Fund Balance 

2018-19 $2,509,684 actuals 

2019-20 $2,896,329 actuals 

2020-21 $3,725,959 actuals 

2021-22 $5,046,255 actuals 

2022-23 $5,155,435 projected 

 

Personnel  FTE 

Certificated    6.65 

Superintendent      .16 

Administrative    2.60  25.90 FTE 

Classified  13.49 

Confidential    3.00 

 

Direct Services Contracted to provide special education services  

Speech 

Occupational Therapy 

Adapted P.E. 

Public Nurse 

 

Comments 

 

1. COLA for 2022/23 is 6.56% 

2. Certificated health and welfare (H/W) soft cap selected plan employee range 

(14,398.50 to 19,534.50);   Certificated employees hired effective 2017/18 hard 

capped at $17,536; all other employees H/W is capped at $17,536. H/W cost is 

$266,654. 

3. PERS rate increase from 22.91% to 25.37% for a projected annual cost of 

$176,591. 

4. STRS rate increase from 16.92% to 19.10% for a projected annual cost of 

$196,470. 

5. Salaries and Benefits are approximately 65% of Revenue. 

6. Reimburse Sierra-Plumas Joint USD to provide foster youth, business, 

curriculum, and technology services. 

7. Forest Reserve Revenue budget is $46,000.  

8. Positive Certification 

9. Projected ending cash balance: $5,155,435 

 

 



Reviewed By:

Year: 22/23 22/23 Pos (Neg) % 22/23 22/23 Pos (Neg) % 22/23 22/23 Pos (Neg) %

Period:

Adopted 

Budget

Second 

Interim Difference Change

Adopted 

Budget

Second 

Interim Difference Change

Adopted 

Budget

Second 

Interim Difference Change

Revenues

LCFF Revenues 8010-8099 1,619,200     1,619,200     -                  0.00% -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! 1,619,200     1,619,200     -                  0.00%

Federal Revenues 8100-8299 -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! 159,842       225,605       65,763         41.14% 4 159,842       225,605       65,763         41.14%

State Revenues 8300-8599 6,564           6,564           -                  0.00% 848,506       1,083,432     234,926       27.69% 5 855,070       1,089,996     234,926       27.47%

Local Revenues 8600-8799 405,000       458,800       53,800         13.28% 1 4,500           6,950           2,450          54.44% 6 409,500       465,750       56,250         13.74%

Total Revenues 2,030,764     2,084,564     53,800         2.65% 1,012,848     1,315,987     303,139       29.93% 3,043,612     3,400,551     356,939       11.73%

Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 311,565       313,565       2,000          0.64% 338,138       365,750       27,612         8.17% 649,703       679,315       29,612         4.56%

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 416,205       418,705       2,500          0.60% 261,826       309,202       47,376         18.09% 7 678,031       727,907       49,876         7.36%

Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 400,932       405,421       4,489          1.12% 303,191       376,549       73,358         24.20% 704,123       781,970       77,847         11.06%

Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 14,564         18,064         3,500          24.03% 56,097         76,453         20,356         36.29% 8 70,661         94,517         23,856         33.76%

Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 384,761       418,261       33,500         8.71% 219,687       480,787       261,100       118.85% 9 604,448       899,048       294,600       48.74%

Capital Outlay 6000-6599 45,855         45,855         -                  0.00% -                  77,935         77,935         #DIV/0! 45,855         123,790       77,935         169.96%

Other Outgo 7xxx's 24,428         24,428         -                  0.00% 25,000         25,000         -                  0.00% 49,428         49,428         -                  0.00%

Other Outgo 7300-7399 (21,947)        (24,172)        (2,225)         10.14% 21,947         24,172         2,225          10.14% -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0!

Total Expenditures 1,576,363     1,620,127     43,764         2.78% 1,225,886     1,735,848     509,962       41.60% 2,802,249     3,355,975     553,726       19.76%

Rev less Exp 454,401       464,437       10,036         2.21% (213,038)      (419,861)      (206,823)      97.08% 241,363       44,576         (196,787)      -81.53%

Other Sources/Uses

Transfers In 8910-8979 52,722         64,604         11,882         22.54% 2 -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! 52,722         64,604         11,882         22.54%

Contributions 8980-8999 (213,038)      (167,373)      45,665         -21.44% 3 213,038       167,373       (45,665)       -21.44% 3 -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0!

Transfers Out 7610-7699 -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0!

Total Other Sources (160,316)      (102,769)      57,547         -35.90% 213,038       167,373       (45,665)        -21.44% 52,722         64,604         11,882         22.54%

Change in Fund Bal 294,085       361,668       67,583         22.98% -                 (252,488)     (252,488)     #DIV/0! 294,085       109,180       (184,905)      -62.87%

Beg Fund Bal 3,592,074     4,793,767     1,201,693     33.45% -                  252,488       252,488       #DIV/0! 3,592,074     5,046,255     1,454,181     40.48%

Adjustments -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! -                  #DIV/0!

Adj Beg Fund Bal 3,592,074     4,793,767     1,201,693     33.45% -                  252,488       252,488       #DIV/0! 3,592,074     5,046,255     1,454,181     40.48%

End Fund Bal 3,886,159     5,155,435     1,269,276     32.66% -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! 3,886,159     5,155,435    1,269,276     32.66%

Non Spendable 500              500              -                  -                  500              500              -                  

Restricted  -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0!

Comitted -                  #DIV/0! -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0!

OPEB 92,485         62,794         (29,691)        -                  92,485         62,794         (29,691)        

Assigned -                  #DIV/0! -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0!

Deferred Maintenance -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  

REU 378,000       454,500       76,500         -                  378,000       454,500       76,500         

Unassigned 3,415,174     4,637,641    1,222,467    35.80% -                 -                 -                 #DIV/0! 3,415,174     4,637,641    1,222,467    35.80%

REU is: 13.5% 13.5%

Tickmark Legend

Unrestricted Restricted Total

2022/23 Second Interim Budget

Sierra County Office of Education

Gen Fund Budget Comparison Worksheet



1 Unrestricted revenue increased approx $54k for SBHIP Assessment grant.

2 Unrestricted Transfers In increased approx $12k for Adult Edn indirect costs.

3 Unrestricted/Restricted contributions decreased due to Special Education.

4 Restricted Federal revenue increased approx $33k for ELO, increased approx $32k for SpEd, and approx $1k for SRSA.

5 Restricted State revenue increased approx $111k for TUPE, increased approx $108k for Foster Youth, increased approx $16k for Learning Recovery BG.

6 Restricted local revenue increased approx $2,450 for McKinney Vento.

7 Restricted classified salaries increased approx $16,500 for ELO, increased approx $11k for SpEd, $1k for SRSA, increased approx $10k for TUPE and approx $9k for Foster Youth.

8 Restricted Materials & Supplies increased approx $1k for ELO, Reduced approx ($4k) for SpEd, increased approx $2,450 for McKinney Vento, increased approx $5k for Lottery, 

increased approx $13k for TUPE and increased approx $3k for Foster Youth.

9 Restricted operating expenditures increased approx $148k for SpEd, increased approx $7k for Educator Effectiveness, increased approx $78k for TUPE, increased approx $12k for

Foster Youth, increased approx $16k for Learning Recovery BG.

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

Sierra County Office of Education

2022/23 Second Interim Budget



Sierra County Office of Education

2022/23 Second Interim Budget

Unrestricted Restricted Combined Unrestricted Restricted Combined Unrestricted Restricted Combined

A B C D E F G H I

Revenues

LCFF Revenues 8010-8099 1,619,200     -               1,619,200       1,750,841    -             1,750,841    1,812,821    -              1,812,821     

Federal Revenues 8100-8299 -               225,605        225,605         -              192,845     192,845       -              192,845       192,845        

State Revenues 8300-8599 6,564            1,083,432     1,089,996       6,564           989,132     995,696       6,564           989,132       995,696        

Local Revenues 8600-8799 458,800        6,950           465,750         458,800       4,500         463,300       458,800       4,500           463,300        

Transfers In 8910-8979 64,604          -               64,604           64,604         -             64,604         19,975         -              19,975          

Contributions 8980-8999 (167,373)       167,373        -                 (416,284)      416,284     -              (426,298)      426,298       -               

Total Revenues 1,981,795     1,483,360    3,465,155      1,864,525    1,602,761  3,467,286    1,871,862    1,612,775    3,484,637    

Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 313,565        365,750        679,315         319,559       370,409     689,968       325,733       375,193       700,926        

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 418,705        309,202        727,907         428,880       312,757     741,637       435,993       315,880       751,873        

Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 405,421        376,549        781,970         409,040       378,786     787,826       412,693       380,893       793,586        

Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 18,064          76,453         94,517           18,064         73,256       91,320         18,064         73,256         91,320          

Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 418,261        480,787        899,048         418,261       419,712     837,973       418,261       419,712       837,973        

Capital Outlay 6000-6599 45,855          77,935         123,790         45,855         -             45,855         45,855         -              45,855          

Other Outgo 7xxx's 24,428          25,000         49,428           24,428         25,000       49,428         24,428         25,000         49,428          

Other Outgo 7300-7399 (24,172)        24,172         -                 (24,172)        22,841       (1,331)          (24,172)        22,841         (1,331)          

Transfers Out 7600-7629 -               -               -                 -              -             -              -              -              -               

Total Expenditures 1,620,127     1,735,848    3,355,975      1,639,915    1,602,761  3,242,676    1,656,855    1,612,775    3,269,630    

Rev less Exp 361,668        (252,488)      109,180         224,610       -             224,610       215,007       -              215,007        

Change in Fund Bal 361,668       (252,488)      109,180         224,610       -            224,610       215,007       -              215,007       

Beg Fund Bal 4,793,767     252,488        5,046,255       5,155,435    -             5,155,435    5,380,045    -              5,380,045     

Adjustments -               -               -                 -             -              -              -               

Adj Beg Fund Bal 4,793,767     252,488        5,046,255       5,155,435    -             5,155,435    5,380,045    -              5,380,045     

End Fund Bal 5,155,435    -              5,155,435      5,380,045   -            5,380,045    5,595,052    -              5,595,052    

Non Spendable 500              -               500                500              -             500              500              -              500              

Restricted  -               -               -                 -              -             -              -              -              -               

Comitted

OPEB 62,794          -               62,794           62,794         -             62,794         62,794         -              62,794          

Assigned

REU 454,500        -               454,500         454,500       -             454,500       454,500       -              454,500        

Unassigned 4,637,641    -              4,637,641      4,862,251    -            4,925,045    5,077,258    -              5,140,052    

Budget MYP MYP

Multi Year Projection

2022/23 2023/24 2024/25



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

G = General 

Ledger Data; S = 

Supplemental 

Data 

2022-23 Second Interim 
Table of Contents 

Data Supplied For: 

46104620000000 
Form TCI 

D826XD EJW6(2022-23) 

2022-23 2022-23 

Form Description 2022-23 Original Budget 2022-23 Board Approved Operating Budget Actuals Projected 

General 

011 
Fund/County 

School Service 

Fund 
- -- --

Student Act iv ily 

081 Special Revenue 

Fund 
--

Charter Schools 

091 Special Revenue 

Fund 
--- -

Special 

101 Education Pass-

Through Fund 
---

111 
Adult Education 

Fund 
---- - --- --

Child 

121 Development 

Fund 
--

Cafeteria 

131 Special Revenue 

Fund 
-- -----

Deferred 

141 Maintenance 

Fund 
- --

Pupil 

151 Transportation 

Equipment Fund 
-

161 
Forest Reserve 

Fund 

Special Reserve 

171 
Fund for Other 

Than Capital 

Outlay Projects 

School Bus 

181 Emissions 

Reduction Fund 
--

Foundation 

191 Special Revenue 

Fund 
--

Special Reserve 

20I 
Fund for 

Postemploy ment 

Benefits 
-

211 Building Fund 

251 
Capital Facilities 

Fund 
- - --- -

State School 

301 Building Lease-

Purchase Fund 
- -

351 
County School 

Facilities Fund 

Special Reserve 

401 Fund for Capital 

Outlay Projects 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: TCI, Version 1 

--- - -

GS 

-----

---

G 

---

G 

--- -

---

-- , __ -

-

------

-

Page 1 

--- --

GS 

G 

G 

- --

- --

--

- - --

- -

to Date Totals 
---

GS GS 

--

-

--- -

G G 

----

G 

--

--· �--

-- -- t--

- ---

, __ __

--

---

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:41 AM 

1 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County 

531 
Tax Ov erride 

Fund 

561 
Debt Service 

Fund 

571 
Foundation 

Permanent Fund 

611 
Cafeteria 

Enterprise Fund 
----

621 
Charter Schools 

Enterprise Fund 

631 
Other Enterprise 

Fund 

661 
Warehouse 

Revolving Fund 

671 
Self-Insurance 

Fund 

711 
Retiree Benefit 

Fund 

Foundation 

731 Private-Purpose 

Trust Fund 

761 
Warrant/Pass-

Through Fund 
----- --

951 
Student Body 

Fund 

Al 
Average Daily 

Attendance 

CASH 
Cashflow 

Worksheet 

CHG 
Change Order 

Form 

Cl 
Interim 

Certification 

Every Student 

ESMOE 
Succeeds Act 

Maintenance of 

Effort 

ICR 
Indirect Cost 

Rate Worksheet 

Multiyear 

MYPI Projections -

General Fund 

Summary of 

lnterfund 

SIAI Activities -

Projected Year 

Totals 

Criteria and 

01CSI Standards 

Review 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: TCI, Version 1 

s 

-- - --

s 

s 

2022-23 Second Interim 

Table of Contents 

�1--------

__ ,_ _
_
____ ---------

46104620000000 

Form TCI 
D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

----1- ----� ---- -- ---+---4-----11 

-

___ ,__ 

----+---

-- --

--�'-

s s 

s 

s 

-

GS 

s 

s s GS 

G 

-

s s s 

Page 2 Printed: 317/2023 10:41 AM 

                                                                 2 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Olher State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Em ploy ee Benet its 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating 
Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 
Indirect Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect 
Costs 

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS -
B9) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) I nterf und Transl ers 

a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Oul 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/USES 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + D4) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 • Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F 1 c + 
F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 

a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

Resource 

Codes 

2022-23 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board 

Object 
Original Approved Actuals To 

Codes 
Budget Operating Date 

(A) Budget (C) 
(B) 

8010-8099 1,619,200.00 1,619,200.00 1,009,739.75 
-- -

8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(D) 

1,619,200.00 
-

0.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 011 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

¾Diff 
Difference 

Column B & 
(Col B & D) 

D (E) (F) 

0.00 0.0% 
- -

0.00 0.0% 
-�-

8300-8599 6,564.00 6,564.00 527.60 6,564.00 0.00 0.0% 

8600-8799 405,000.00 405,000.00 231,278.35 458,800.00 53,800.00 13.3% 
--

2,030,764.00 2,030,764.00 1.241,545.70 2,084,564.00 

1000-1999 311,565.00 311,565.00 168,263.70 313,565.00 (2,000.00) -0.6% 
- -

2000-2999 416,205.00 416,205.00 212,465.54 418,705.00 (2,500.00) -0.6% 
---

3000-3999 400,932.00 400,932.00 231,139.49 405,421.00 (4,489.00) -1.1% 
--

4000-4999 14,564.00 14,564.00 6,907.53 18,064.00 (3,500.00) -24.0% 
- ---

5000-5999 384,761.00 384,761.00 162,588.54 418,261.00 (33,500.00) -B.7% 
-

6000-6999 45,855.00 45,855.00 0,00 45,855.00 o.oo 0.0% 
- - ·- --- ·- --

7100-7299 
7400-7499 24,428.00 24,428.00 0.00 24,428.00 0.00 0.0% 

-

7300-7399 (21,947.00) (21,947.00) (736.92) (24,172.00) 2,225.00 -10.1% 

1,576,363.00 1,576,363.00 780,627.88 1,620,127.00 

454,401.00 454,401.00 460,917.82 464,437.00 

8900-8929 52,722.00 52,722.00 0.00 64,604.00 11,882.00 22.5% 

7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% - ---- - --- --

8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- -- ---

8980-8999 (213,038.00) (213,038.00) 0,00 (167,373.00) 45,665.00 -21.4% 
---

(160,316.00) (160,316.00) 0.00 (102,769.00) 

294,085.00 294,085.00 460,917.821 361.668.00 I 

9791 0.00 0.00 4,793,767.00 4,793,767.00 New 
-

9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-- -- - - --- ----

0.00 0.00 4,793,767.00 
- - - --

9795 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0% 
r- -

0.00 0.00 4,793,767.00 
-

294,085.00 294,085.00 5,155,435.00 

9711 500,00 500,00 500.00 
-

9712 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
-- ---

Page 1 Prinled: 3/7/2023 10:42 AM 
                                                                 3 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

Prepaid llems 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 

Slabilization Arrangemenls 

Other Commitmenls 

OPES 

OPES 

OPEB 

d) Assigned 

Olher Asslgnmenls 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 

LCFF SOURCES 

Principal Apportionmenl 

State Aid - Current Year 

Educalion Proleclion Account State Aid -
Current Year 

State Aid - Prior Years 

Tax Relief Subventions 

Homeowners' Exemptions 

Timber Yield Tax 

Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 

County & District Taxes 

Secured Roll Taxes 

Unsecured Roll Taxes 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 

(ERAF) 

Community Redevelopment Funds (SB 
617/699/1992) 

Resource 

Codes 

0000 

0000 

0000 

2022-23 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Object 
Codes 

9713 

9719 

9740 

9750 

9760 

9760 

9760 

9760 

9780 

9789 

9790 

8011 

8012 

8019 

8021 

8022 

8029 

8041 

8042 

8043 

8044 

8045 

8047 

Board 
Original Approved 
Budget Operating 

(A) Budget 
(B) 

1--

-

''1�0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
-

92,485.00 92,485.00 

92,485.00 

92,485.00 

0.00 0.00 
- -

0.00 0.00 

201.100.00 201,100.00 

1,366,935.00 1,366,935.00 
--� 

183,496.00 183,496.00 

o.oo 0.00 
-

601.00 601.00 
---- -'--

0.00 0.00 
-- ..... 

0.00 0.00 
--

65,368.00 65,368.00 
----

2.200.00 2,200.00 

100.00 100.00 

500.00 500.00 
-

0.00 0.00 
---

0.00 0.00 

Actuals To 
Date 
(C) 

860,865.00 

102,365.00 

0.00 
----

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

44,432.09 

2,077.66 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(D) 

0.00 
,._ -

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
'--

62,794.00 
--

62,794.00 

0 00 
-, 

454,500.00 

4,637,641.00 

1,366,935.00 

183,496.00 

0.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 011 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

% Diff 
Difference Column B & 

(Col B & D) D 
(E) 

(F) 

0.00 0.0% 
- ----

0.00 0.0% 
-----

0.00 0.0% 
-- -- ·f--

601.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
----

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

65,368.00 0.00 0.0% 
.l- -- - -

2,200.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

---

100.00 0.00 0.0% 

----

500.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-- - ---- - --· -- - --

Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 
Taxes 

Receipl From Co. Board or Sups. 

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) 

Roy allies and Bonuses 

Other In-Lieu Taxes 

Less: Non-LCFF 

(50%) Adjustment 

Sublolal, LCFF Sources 
-- �-

LCFF TransFers 

Unrestricted LCFF 

Transl ers - Current Year 

All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year 

California Dept of Educalion 

SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

8048 
0.00 

,_ -
8070 0.00 

8081 0.00 
-

8082 0.00 

8089 0.00 
--

1,619,200.00 

0000 8091 0.00 
---

All Other 8091 0.00 

Page 2 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
I-- � 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-- - - -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
� --

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

1,619,200.00 1,009,739.75 1,619,200.00 0.00 0.0% 
--- -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.0% 
--- -

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:42 AM 

                                                                 4 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of 

Property Taxes 

Property Taxes Transfers 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior 
Years 

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 
-- ----

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Maintenance and Operations 

Special Education Entitlement 

Special Education Discretionary Grants 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Donated Food Commodities 

Flood Control Funds 

Wildlife Reserve Funds 

FEMA 

lnteragency Contracts Between LEAs 

Pass-Through Revenues from Federal 
Sources 

Title I, Part A, Basic 

Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 

Title 11, Part A. Supporting Effective 

Instruction 

Title Ill, Part A. Immigrant Student Program 

Title Ill, Part A, English Learner Program 

Public Charter Schools Grant Program 
(PCSGP) 

Other NCLB I Every Student Succeeds Act 

Career and Technical Education 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 
- - -

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Other State Apportionments 

ROC/P Entitlement 

Prior Years 

Special Education Master Plan 

Current Year 

Prior Years 

All other Stale Apportionments • Current 
Year 

All Other State Apportionments - Prior 
Years 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

2022-23 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Resource Object 
Original 

Codes Codes 
Budget 

(A) 

-- -

8096 
0.00 

-- -

8097 0.00 

8099 
0.00 

--
1,619,200.00 

-

8110 0.00 
--

8181 0.00 
8182 0.00 
8220 0.00 

--

8221 0.00 
8270 0.00 

-
8280 0.00 

8281 0.00 
--

8285 0.00 
-- -

8287 
o.oo

3010 8290 

3025 8290 

4035 8290 

4201 8290 

4203 8290 

4610 8290 

3040, 3060, 
3061, 3110, 
3150, 3155, 
3180, 3182, 
3183, 4037, 8290 
4038, 4123, 
4124, 4126, 
4127, 4128, 

4204, 5630 

3500-3599 8290 
-- -

All other 8290 0.00 
I-

0.00 

6360 8319 

6500 8311 

6500 8319 

All Other 8311 
0.00 

All Other 8319 
0.00 

8520 0.00 
--

8550 3,500.00 
-

Page 3 

Board 
Approved Actuals To Projected 
Operating Date Year Totals 

Budget (C) (D) 
(B) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 0.00 
,_ 

0.00 

1,619,200.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 

--

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 
- -· 

0.00 

0.00 

3,500.00 

0.00 0.00 
-

1,009,739.75 1,619,200.00 

0.00 0.00 
- -

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
----

0.00 0.00 
- -

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 
--

0.00 0.00 
----

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 
- -

0.00 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 

- -

0.00 ·\· 
0.00 

0.00 3,500.00 
-

46 10462 0000000 
Form 011 

D826XDEJW6(2022·23) 

% Dlff 
Difference 

Column B & 
(Col B & D) 

D 
(E)

(F) 

0.00 0.0% 
-----

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 
----

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-- -

---

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
- -

0.00 0.0% 
- --

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 I 0.0% 

�1-

0.0% 
- --

Printed: 317/2023 10:42 AM 

                                                                 5 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional 

Materials 

Tax Relief Subventions 

Restricted Levies - Other 

Homeowners' Exemptions 

Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 

Pass-Through Revenues from State 
Sources 

After School Education and Safety (ASES) 

Charter School Facility Grant 

Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 

Program 

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 

California Clean Energy Jobs Act 

Specialized Secondary 

American Indian Early Childhood Education 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

County and District Taxes 

Other Restricted Levies 

Secured Roll 

Unsecured Roll 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes 

Parcel Taxes 

Other 

Community Redevelopment Funds Not 

Subject to LCFF Deduction 

Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 

Non-LCFF Taxes 

Sales 

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 

Sale of Publications 

Food Service Sales 

All Other Sales 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 
of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 

Adult Education Fees 

Non-Resident Students 

Transportation Fees From Individuals 

lnteragency Services 

Cal ifomia Dept of Educa tion 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

2022-23 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board 

Resource Object Original Approved Actuals To 

Codes Codes 
Budget Operating Date 

(A) Budget (C) 
(8) 

·-

8560 
3,064.00 3,064.00 527.60 

- ---

8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

8576 0.00 0.00 o.oo

8587 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

6010 8590 

6030 8590 

6387 8590 

6650, 6680, 

6685, 6690, 8590 
6695 

6230 8590 

7370 8590 

7210 8590 
-- -

All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

6,564,00 6,564.00 527,60 

8615 0.00 o.oo 0.00 

8616 o.oo 0.00 o.oo--
8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- -- -

8621 0.00 0.00 0,00 

8622 0.00 0,00 0.00 

8625 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

8629 
o.oo 0.00 o.oo

8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8632 0,00 0.00 0.00 
-- -

8634 0.00 0.00 0,00 
- - - -

8639 0,00 0,00 0.00 
--

8650 0,00 0,00 0.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 011 

D826XDEJW6(2022·23} 

%Dlff 
Projected Difference Column B & 

Year Totals (Col B & D) D 
(D) (E) 

(F) 

t-
3,064.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 
- -

0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
---

6,564.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 
----

0.00 
- -

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- - - -

0,00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- - --- -- - --- -

8660 30,000.00 30,000.00 24,687.45 30,000.00 0.00 0.0% 

8662 
0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

-- - -- -

8671 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
--- -

8672 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.0% 

8675 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-- -- ---

8677 368,000.00 368,000.00 150,460,85 368,000,00 0.00 0.0% 
- --

Page 4 Printed: 3/7/2023 10:42 AM 

                                                                 6 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

Mitigation/Developer Fees 

All Other Fees and Contracts 

Other Local Revenue 

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 
Adjustment 

Pass-Through Revenues From Local 
Sources 

All Other Local Revenue 

Tuition 

All Other Transfers In 

Transl ers Of Apportionments 

Special Education SELPA Transl ers 

From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

ROC/P Transl ers 

From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Off ices 

From JPAs 

Other Transfers of Apportionments 

From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Off ices 

From JPAs 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL. OTI-IER LOCAL REVENUE 
--

TOTAL. REVENUES 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

Certificated Superv lsors' and Administrators' 
Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL. CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Instructional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' 
Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

2022-23 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board 

Resource Object Orlglnal Approved Actuals To Projected 

Codes Codes Budget Operating Date Vear Totals 
(A) Budget (C) (0) 

(B) 

-- -

8681 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 
-- -

8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
,� -

8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8697 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

-- - .__
8699 7,000.00 7,000.00 56,130.05 60,800.00 

-

8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- -

8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

6500 8791 

6500 8792 

6500 8793 

6360 8791 

6360 8792 

6360 8793 
' -·

All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
·- -

All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
---

All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -- -

405.000.00 405,000.00 231,278.35 458,800.00 

2,030,764.00 2,030,764.00 1,241,545.70 2,084,564.00 

1100 155,307.00 155,307.00 82,599.45 155,307.00 

1200 0.00 0.00 1,222.13 2,000.00 

1300 156,258.00 156,258.00 84,442.12 156,258.00 
- - -

1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

311,565.00 311,565.00 168,263.70 313,565.00 

2100 14,646.00 14,646.00 5,626.12 1 6,646.00 
---

2200 37,655.00 37,655.00 (709.10) 37,655.00 
----

2300 145,982.00 145,982.00 78,740.00 145,982.00 
-

2400 217,922.00 217,922.00 128,808.52 218,422.00 
-

2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 011 

0826XOEJW6(2022·23) 

%Oiff Difference Column B & (Col B & 0) 0 
(E)

(F) 

--

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
1----

0.00 0.0% 

- -

53,800.00 768,6% 
--

0.00 0.0% 
- -- ---

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
·--- -

0,00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-

53,800.00 13.3% 
--

53,800.00 2.6% 
-

0.00 0.0% 

(2,000.00) New 
----- - -

0.00 0.0% 
---

0.00 0.0% 

(2,000.00) -0.6% 
--·-� --

(2,000.00) -13.7% 

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 

(500.00) -0.2% 
-

0.00 0.0% 
... --- ·-

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 
--

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASD I/Medicare/Alternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· SACS V3 
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

-

3101-3102 

3201-3202 

3301-3302 

3401-3402 

3501-3502 

416,205.00 416,205.00 
--

59,510.00 59,510.00 

109,113.00 109,113.00 
--

38,046.00 38,046.00 

149,060.00 149,060.00 
-

3,71 6.00 I 3,716.00 
--

Page 5 

212,465.54 418,705.00 (2,500.00) -0.6% 
---

31,878.17 59,892.00 (382.00) -0.6% 
--- -

58,279.42 109,747.00 (634.00) -0.6% 
- -

18,855.13 38.267.00 (221.00) -0.6% 
--

88,715.40 152,060.00 (3,000.00) ·2.0% 
- -

2,042.29 3,738,00 (22.00) -0.6% 
- -

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:42 AM 
                                                                 7 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County 

Description 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula 
Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapilalized Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 
---

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING 
EXPENDITURES 

Subagreemenls for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 
Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER 
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media for New School Libraries or 
Major Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipment 

Resource 
Codes 

- -

2022-23 Second Interim 

County School Service Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board 

Object 
Original Approved Actuals To 

Codes 
Budget Operating Date 

(A) Budget (C) 
(B) 

3601-3602 25,798.00 25,798.00 15,680.58 
-- - - -

3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- -- ---

3901-3902 15,689.00 15,689.00 15,688.50 
-

400,932.00 400,932.00 231,139.49 
-

4100 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- -- - ---1-

4300 11,350.00 11,350.00 5,155.11 

4400 3,214.00 3,214.00 1,752.42 
--

4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 

14,564.00 14,564.00 6,907.53 

5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- -

5200 7,472.00 7,472.00 3,978.37 

5300 18,000.00 18,000.00 24,526.83 

5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- - ----

5500 7,000.00 7,000.00 1,132.21 

5600 
1,500.00 1,500.00 544.47 

- -� 
5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 

-

5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

5800 
339,289.00 339,289.00 126,006.44 

---

5900 11,500.00 11,500.00 6,400.22 
-

384,761.00 384,761.00 162,588.54 
--- - --

6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
---

6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- --- - --- -

6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

6300 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

f-
6400 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 

Projected 
Vear Totals 

(D) 

26,028.00 

0.00 

0.00 

15,689.00 

46 10462 0000000 

Form 011 

D826XDEJW6(2022·23) 

% Dlff 
Difference 

Column B & 
(Col B & D) 

D 
(E) 

(F) 

(230.00) -0.9% 
-

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 
- --- f-- -

0.00 0.0% 
--- -1- --

405,421.00 (4,489.00) -1.1% 
---- -- -

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
t-- --

14,850.00 (3,500.00) -30.8% 

3,214.00 0.00 0.0% 
- -

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-- ----

18,064.00 (3,500.00) -24.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
.._ -- --

15,472.00 (8,000.00) -107.1% 

31,000.00 (13,000.00) -72.2% 
-

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
--

7,000.00 0.00 0.0% 
1----

1,500.00 0.00 0.0% 
- - -

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- -

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

348,289.00 (9,000.00) -2.7% 

15,000.00 (3,500.00) -30.4% 
+-

418,261.00 (33,500.00) -8.7% 
-- -

0.00 o.oo 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- --

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
---- -

---

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
--- - - ---

20,000.00 0.00 0.0% 
- -- - - - --- -

Equipment Replacement 

Lease Assets 

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 
- - ------

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of 
Indirect Costs) 

Tuition 

Tuition for Instruction Under lnterdistrict 

Attendance Agreements 

Slate Special Schools 

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit 
Payments 

Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 

Cal ifornia Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

6500 25,855.00 
I-

6600 0.00 
-

45,855.00 
----

7110 0.00 
----

7130 0.00 

7141 24,428.00 

Page 6 

25,855.00 0.00 25,855.00 0.00 0.0% 
-- --

0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

45,855.00 0.00 45,855.00 0.00 0.0% 
- - -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
--

24,428.00 0.00 24,428.00 0 00 0.0% 
- -

Printed: 317/2023 10:42 AM 

                                                                 8 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

Payments to County Offices 

Payments to JPAs 

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 

To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Off ices 

To JPAs 

Special Education SELPA Transfers of 

Apportionments 

To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Off ices 

To JPAs 

ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments 

To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Off ices 

To JPAs 

Resource 

Codes 

6500 

6500 

6500 

6360 

6360 

6360 

2022-23 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board 

Object 
Original Approved Actuals To 

Codes 
Budget Operating Date 

(A) Budget (C) 
(B) 

I--- - - -

7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- -

7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 
�-- -

7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -

7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

7221 

7222 

7223 

7221 

7222 

7223 
--- -

Projected 
Year Totals 

(D) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
----

0.00 

0.00 

-

Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

All Other Transfers 

All Other Transl ers Out to All Others 

Debt Service 

Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL, OTI-1ER OUTGO (excluding Transfers 

of Indirect Costs) 

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF 
INDIRECT COSTS 

Transl ers of lndirecl Costs 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

TOTAL. OTI-1ER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF 

INDIRECT COSTS 
--

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: Special Reserve Fund 

Other Authorized lnlerfund Transfers In 

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 
--

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: Child Dev elopmenl Fund 

To: Special Reserve Fund 

To: State School Building Fund/ County 

School Facilities Fund 

To: Cafeteria Fund 

Other Authorized I nterf und Transl ers Out 

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

State Apportionments 

Emergency Apportionments 

Proceeds 

Cal ifomia Dept of Educalion 

SACS Financial  Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

7281-7283 

7299 

7438 

7439 

--

7310 

7350 

-

--

8912 

8919 

-

7611 

7612 

7613 

7616 

7619 

-

8931 

-� -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--- -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--- -

24,428.00 24,428.00 0.00 24,428.00 
- _,_ -

(21,947.00) (21,947.00) (736.92) (24,172.00) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
---

(21,947.00) (21,947.00) (736.92) (24,172.00) 

1,576,363.00 1,576,363.00 780,627.88 1,620,127.00 
--· -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

52,722.00 52,722,00 0.00 64,604.00 

52,722.00 52,722.00 0.00 64,604.00 
-

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
,_ - - -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--- - -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 
-

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- - -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
� ---

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
1� --- -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

Page 7 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 011 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

¾Diff 
Difference 

Column B & 
(Col B & D) D 

(E) (F) 

� 

0.00 0.0% 
-- -

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-

>- ---

0.00 0.0% 
---

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
--- - --

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 
-

2,225.00 -10.1% 

0.00 0.0% 
---

2,225.00 -10.1% 
---

(43,764.00) -2.8% 

0.00 0.0% 

11,882.00 22.5% 

11,882.00 22.5% 
- -

0.00 0.0% 
1-- - -

0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-

Printed: 317/2023 10:42 AM 

                                                                 9 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

Proceeds from Disposal of Capilal 

Assets 

Olher Sources 

County School Bldg Aid 

Transfers from Funds of 

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Certificates or 

Participation 

Proceeds f ram Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

All Other Financing Sources 

(c) TOTAL. SOURCES 

Resource 
Codes 

2022-23 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board 

Object Original Approved Actuals To 

Codes 
Budget Operating Date 

(A) Budget (C) 
(B) 

8953 
0.00 o.oo 0,00 

- --

8961 0.00 0.00 0.00 
,-

-

8965 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
- ---

8971 
0,00 0.00 0.00 

8972 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
------ -

8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(D) 

0.00 
-

o.oo

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
- -- --

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
---- --- -

USES 

Transfers or Funds from 

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

(d) TOTAL, USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contribulions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricled Revenues 

(e) TOTAL. CONTRIBUTIONS 
----

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING 

SOURCES/USES (a - b + C - d + e) 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

7651 

7699 

8980 

8990 

-

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- - -

(213,038.00) (213,038.00) 0.00 (167,373.00) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -

(213,038.00) (213,038.00) 0.00 (167,373.00) 
-- -

(160,316.00) (160,316.00) 0.00 (102,769.00) 

Page 8 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 011 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

% Diff 
Difference 

Column B & 
(Col B & D) D 

(E) 
(F) 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-- -

0.00 0.0% 
- -- -

0.00 0.0% 
- ---

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
- -

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
- ---

0.00 0,0% 
-

o.oo 0.0% 
-

45,665.00 -21.4% 
--

0.00 0.0% 

45,665.00 -21.4% 
-

57,547.00 -35.9% 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:42 AM 

                                                                 10 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating 
Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 
Indirect Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect 
Costs 

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 • 

B9) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 

a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/USES 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + D4) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F 1 c + 

F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 

a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: Fund-Ai, V ersion 2 

Resource 

Codes 

2022-23 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board 

Object 
Original Approved Actuals To 

Codes 
Budget Operating Date 

(A) Budget (C) 
(B) 

8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- --

8100-8299 159,842,00 159,842.00 (2,055.52) 
--

8300-8599 848,506.00 848,506.00 169,525.56 

8600-8799 4,500.00 4,500.00 2,450.00 
-

1,012,848.00 1,012,848.00 169,920.04 

I 
1000-1999 338,138.00 338,138.00 150,945.73 

2000-2999 261,826.00 261,826.00 104,657.30 
-

3000-3999 303,191.00 303,191.00 115,800.62 

4000-4999 56,097.00 56,097.00 21,955.37 
-

5000-5999 219,687.00 219,687.00 151,035.72 
- --

6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7100-7299 
7400-7499 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 

7300-7399 21.947.00 21,947.00 736.92 

1,225,886.00 1,225,886.00 545,131.66 

(213,038.00) (213,038.00) (375,211.62) 

8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- - --

7600-7629 0,00 0.00 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- ----

7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8980-8999 213,038.00 213,038.00 0.00 
--- --- --

213,038.00 213,038.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 (375,211.62) 

I 
9791 0.00 0.00 I 

- -

9793 0.00 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 
-- -

9795 0.00 0.00 
- -� --

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

9711 0.00 0.00 
-- -

9712 o.oo 0.00 
--

9713 0.00 0.00 

Page 9 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(D) 

0.00 
--

225,605.00 

1,083,432.00 

6,950.00 

1,315,987.00 

365,750.00 

309,202,00 

376,549.00 

76,453.00 

480,787.00 
-

77,935.00 

25,000.00 

24,172.00 

1,735,848.00 

(419,861.00) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

167,373.00 

167,373.00 

(252,488.00) 

252,488.00 
- --

0.00 

252,488.00 

0.00 

252,488.00 
---

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
--

0.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 011 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

% Diff 
Difference 

Column B & 
(Col B & D) 

D (E) (F) 

0.00 0.0% 
--

65,763.00 41.1% 
-

234,926.00 27.7% 
-

2,450.00 54.4% 
-- -

(27,612.00) -8.2% 
-

(47,376.00) -18.1% 
- ---

(73,358.00) -24.2% 

(20,356.00) -36.3% 
-

(261,100.00) -118.9% 
--- � --

(77,935.00) New 

o.oo 0.0% 

(2,225.00) -10.1% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 
,- - -

(45,665.00) -21.4% 

252,488.00 New 
-- -

0.00 0.0% 
-

- -

0,00 0.0% 
-

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:42 AM 
                                                                 11 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2022-23 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Resource 
Description Codes 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 

Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 

Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 

LCFF SOURCES 

Principal Apportionment 

State Aid· Current Vear 

Education Protection Account State Aid 
Current Year 

State Aid - Prior Years 

Tax Relief Subventions 

Homeowners' Exemptions 

Timber Yield Tax 

Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 

County & District Taxes 

Secured Roll Taxes 

Unsecured Roll Taxes 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 
(ERAF) 

Community Redevelopment Funds (SB 
617/699/1992) 

Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 
Taxes 

Receipt from Co. Board of Sups. 

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) 

Roy al ties and Bonuses 

Other In-Lieu Taxes 

Less: Non-LCFF 

(50%) Adjustment 

Subtotal, LCFF Sources 
-----· -- - - - - ---- --- -

LCFF Transfers 

Unrestricted LCFF 

Transl ers • Current Year 

All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year 

Transl ers to Charter Schools in Lieu of 
Property Taxes 

Property Taxes Transfers 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior 
Years 

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 
--- - -- -

Cal ifornia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V3 
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

0000 

All Other 

--

Board 

Object Original Approved Actuals To 

Codes Budget Operating Date 
(A) Budget (C) 

(B) 

-- -

9719 0.00 0.00 

9740 0.00 0.00 

9750 0.00 0.00 
-- --- --·-

9760 0.00 0.00 
-

9780 0.00 0.00 
--

9789 0.00 0.00 
- - ---

9790 0.00 o.oo

8011 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8012 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

---- --

8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8021 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8041 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8042 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8043 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8044 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

8045 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

8047 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

-

8048 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

--

8070 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

8091 
---

8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 
---

8096 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

,- - -- -

8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 
,_ -

8099 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

>- ---- -

0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -- -

Page 10 

Projected 
Vear Totals 

(D) 

I- - --

0.00 

0.00 
� 

0.00 
-

0.00 
--

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
- --

0.00 
---

0.00 

0.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 011 

D826XDEJW6(2022·23) 

% Dlff 
Difference Column B & 

(Col B & D) D 
(E) 

(F) 

- -- --

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 
---

0.00 0.0% 
-- --

0.00 0.0% 
- --

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:42 AM 
                                                                 12 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Maintenance and Operations 

Special Education Entitlement 

Special Education Discretionary Grants 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Donated Food Commodities 

Flood Control Funds 

Wildlife Reserve Funds 

FEMA 

lnteragency Contracts Between LEAs 

Pass-Through Revenues from Federal 
Sources 

Title I, Part A, Basic 

Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 

Tille II, Part A, Supporting Effective 
Instruction 

Tille I l l, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 

Title 111, Part A, English Learner Program 

Public Charter Schools Grant Program 
(PCSGP) 

Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Acl 

Career and Technical Education 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Other Stale Apportionments 

ROC/P Entitlement 

Prior Years 

Special Education Master Plan 

Current Year 

Prior Years 

All Other State Apportionments • Current 
Year 

All Other State Apportionments • Prior 
Years 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 

Lottery • Unrestricted and Instructional 
Materials 

Tax Relief Subventions 

Restricted Levies • Other 

Homeowners' Exemptions 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software• SACS V3 

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

2022-23 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 011 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Resource Object 
Codes Codes 

---

8110 

8181 

8182 

8220 

8221 

8270 

8280 

8281 

8285 

8287 

3010 8290 

3025 8290 

4035 8290 

4201 8290 

4203 8290 

4610 8290 

3040, 3060, 
3061, 3110, 
3150, 3155, 
3180, 3182, 
3183, 4037, 8290 
4038, 4123, 
4124, 4126, 
4127, 4128, 
4204, 5630 

3500-3599 8290 

All other 8290 

6360 8319 

6500 8311 

6500 8319 

All Other 8311 

All other 8319 

8520 

8550 

8560 

8575 

Original 
Budget 

(A) 

0.00 
---

111,950.00 

25,789.00 

0.00 
--

0.00 
- -

0.00 
·-

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 
- -- -

0.00 
-

0.00 
,_ 

0.00 
--

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo
- -

0,00 
--

0.00 

22,103.00 
-

159,842.00 

0.00 
e.-

569,550.00 
-

,_ 

-

0.00 

0.00 
-- -

0.00 
---

0.00 
-

0.00 

1,300.00 
--

0.00 

Page 11 

Board 
Approved 
Operating 

Budget 
(B) 

0.00 

111.950.00 

25,789.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 
--

0.00 
---

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

22,103.00 

159,842.00 
-

0.00 
-

569,550.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 
-

0.00 

0,00 
-

0.00 

1,300.00 

0.00 

%Diff 
Actuals To Projected Difference Column B & 

Date Vear Totals (Col B & D) D 
(C) (D) (E) 

(F) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- -----

0.00 111,950.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 57,296.00 31,507.00 122.2% 
- - - -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.00 
-

I 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- - ---

0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-- ->- --

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-- f--- -

o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
t- ,- - -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0% 
-- - -- -- --

0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- - ,- - -- -

0,00 0.00 0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
---

(2,055.52) 56,359.00 34,256.00 155.0% 
---

(2,055.52) 225,605.00 65,763.00 41.1% 
---·· - --

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- -- ---

0.00 569,550,00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-- - - - -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0% 
-

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- -

o.o
o

f
-

0.00 
--

65.21 1.300.00 0.00 0.0% 
- - - --

J0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:42 AM 

                                                                 13 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

Other Subv entions/ln-Lieu Taxes 

Pass-Through Revenues from Slate 

Sources 

Aller School Education and Safety (ASES) 

Charter School Facility Grant 

Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 

Program 

Drug/ Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 

California Clean Energy Jobs Act 

Specialized Secondary 

American Indian Early Childhood Education 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

County and District Taxes 

Other Restricted Levies 

Secured Roll 

Unsecured Roll 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplem enlal Taxes 

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes 

Parcel Taxes 

Other 

Community Redevelopment Funds Not 

Subject to LCFF Deduction 

Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 

Non-LCFF Taxes 

Sales 

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 

Sala of Publications 

Food Service Sales 

All Other Sales 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 

of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 

Adult Education Fees 

Non-Resident Students 

Transportation Fees From Individuals 

lnteragency Services 

Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 

All Other Fees and Contracts 

Other Local Rev anue 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Ai, V ersion 2 

2022-23 Second Interim 

County School Service Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 

46 10462 0000000 

Form 011 

D826XDEJW6(2022·23) 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board 
% Diff 

Resource Object 
Orlglnal Approved Actuals To Projected Difference 

Column B & 
Codes Codes 

Budget Operating Date Year Totals (Col B & D) 
D 

(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) (F) 
(B) 

- -

8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- -

8587 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0% 

- ->- --

6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
--- - --

6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% -
6387 8590 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

6650, 6680, 

6685, 6690, 8590 

6695 75,000.00 75,000.00 110,802.75 185,801.00 110,801,00 147.7% 
---

6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- -- --- . 

7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

o.oof 
,. -

7210 8590 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0% 

All Other 8590 202,656.00 202,656.00 58,657.60 326,781.00 124,125.00 61.2% 

848,506.00 848,506.00 169,525.56 1,083.432.00 234,926.00 27.7% 
--- ·>- ---

8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% -- --- - - -- - --

8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- -- --

8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% - -- - -� 

8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.0% 
-- ---

8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
--

8625 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

-- -� ---- - --

8629 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
,_ --- -- -

8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- -----

8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0% 
c-

- --·- - -

8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
I•• -- - --

8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- - ----

8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- -- - - - -

8662 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
---- -- -

8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% -- -

8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- -- ·- ---·-

8681 0,00 0.00 0.00 �0.00 0.0% 
--

8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.0% ---

Page 12 Printed: 31712023 10:42 AM 

                                                                 14 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County 

Description 

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 

Adjustment 

Pass-Through Revenues From Local 

Sources 

All Other Local Revenue 

Tuition 

All other Transfers In 

Transfers Of Apportionments 

Special Education SELPA Transl ers 

From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

ROC/P Transl ers 

From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

Other Transl ers of Apportionments 

From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL, O1HER LOCAL REVENUE 
--

TOTAL, REVENUES 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' 

Salaries 

other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 
-

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Instructional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' 

Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASD 1/Medicare/Alternativ e 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

Fil e: Fund-Ai, Versi on 2 

2022-23 Second Interim 

County School Service Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board 

Resource Object 
Original Approved Actuals To 

Codes Codes 
Budget Operating Date 

(A) Budget (C) 
(B) 

8691 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

- -

8697 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

-·· 

8699 4,500.00 4,500.00 2,450.00 
--- -

8710 0.00 0.00 0,00 

8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

6500 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 

6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -

6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -

6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 

All other 8791 0,00 0.00 0.00 

All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 

All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 
>- --

8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 2,450.00 
--

1,012,848.00 1,012,848.00 169,920.04 
-0- --- -

1100 230,582.00 230,582.00 90,985.81 
-

1200 37,716.00 37,716.00 20.386.82 
-- -

1300 
69,840.00 69,840.00 39,573.10 

--

1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- --

338,138.00 338,138.00 150,945.73 

2100 162,136.00 162,136.00 68,539.91 

2200 53,670.00 53,670.00 28,067.14 
-

2300 
25,000.00 25,000,00 6,250.00 

Projected 
Year T otals 

(D) 

0.00 

0.00 

6,950.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

6,950.00 

1,315,987.00 

253,194.00 

38,716.00 
-

73,840.00 
-

0.00 
--

365,750.00 

177,112.00 
- -

65,070.00 

32,500.00 

46 10462 0000000 

Form 011 
D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

% Diff 
Difference 

Column B & 
(Col B & D) 

D 
(E) 

(F) 

-

0.00 0.0% 

2,450.00 54.4% 
--

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 
- ---

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
---

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
---

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
---- ---

0.00 0.0% 

2,450.00 54.4% 
I---

303,139.00 29.9% 
--

(22,612.00) -9.8% 
-- -� 

(1,000.00) -2.7% 
---

(4,000.00) -5.7% 
- --

0.00 0.0% 

(27,612.00) -8.2% 

(14,976.00) -9.2% 
--

(11,400.00) -21.2% 

(7,500.00) -30.0% 
-- - -

2400 500.00 500.00 0.00 14,000.00 (13,500.00) -2,700.0% 
- --- -� - --

2900 20,520.00 20,520.00 1,800.25 20,520.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

261,826.00 261,826.00 104,657.30 309,202.00 (47,376.00) -18.1% 
-

3101-3102 131,304.00 131,304.00 26,998.40 136,578.00 (5,274.00) -4.0% 

3201-3202 54,823.00 54,823.00 21,735.85 66,844.00 (12,021.00) -21.9% 
- - -

3301-3302 26,795.00 26,795.00 10,007.56 30,824.00 (4,029.00) -15.0% 
--

3401-3402 65,962.00 65,962.00 45,605.02 114,594.00 (48,632.00) -73.7% 
-- -

3501-3502 3,003.00 3,003.00 1,274.04 3,379.00 (376.00) -12.5% 
- --- -

3601-3602 21,304.00 21,304.00 10,179.75 24,330,00 (3,026.00) -14.2% 
-

3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- ---

3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-- -

Page 13 Printed: 317/2023 10:42 AM 

                                                                 15 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County 

2022-23 Second Interim 

County School Service Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Resource 
Description Codes 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
---

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula 

Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 
-- --

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING 
EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements tor Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operalions and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 

Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Prof essional/Consuliing Services and 

Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER 

OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media for New School Libraries or 

Major Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

Lease Assets 

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 
-- --- -

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of 
Indirect Costs) 

Tuition 

Tuition for lnstruclion Under lnterdislrict 

Attendance Agreements 

State Special Schools 

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit 

Payments 

Payments to Dislricts or Charter Schools 

Payments to County Offices 

Payments to JPAs 

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 

Cal ifornia Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

Object 
Codes 

3901-3902 

--

4100 

4200 

4300 

4400 

4700 

-� 

5100 

5200 

5300 

5400-5450 

5500 

5600 

5710 

5750 

5800 

5900 

---

6100 

6170 

6200 

6300 

6400 

6500 

6600 

---

7110 

7130 

7141 

7142 

7143 

Board 
Original Approved Actuals To Projected 
Budget Operating Date Year Totals 

(A) Budget (C) (D) 
(B) 

-- -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- -

303,191.00 303,191.00 115,800.62 376,549.00 
--- -

1,300.00 1,300.00 0.00 6,081.00 
- --- -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

48,297.00 48,297.00 21,955.37 62,872.00 
- --

6,500.00 6,500.00 0.00 7,500.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--- - - --

56,097.00 56,097.00 21,955.37 76,453.00 
-

40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 
--- - - --

8,476.00 8,476.00 9,153.07 27,615.00 
-

1,847.00 1,847.00 2,388.71 1,847.00 
-

15,000.00 15,000.00 24,457.60 25,000.00 
-

7,500.00 7,500.00 3,380.91 7,500.00 

1,500.00 1.500.00 73.75 1,500.00 
---- -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

144,364.00 144,364.00 111.130.76 374,723.00 
-

1,000.00 1,000.00 450.92 2,602.00 
-

219,687.00 219,687.00 151,035,72 480,787.00 
I-- --

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 0.00 77,935.00 
� -f- -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-� - -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--- - -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- --

0.00 0.00 0.00 77,935.00 
-

25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 
-- -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- - --

0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

Page 14 

46 10462 0000000 

Form 011 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

% Diff 
Difference 

Column B & 
(Col B & D) 

D 
(E) (F) 

f- --

0.00 0.0% 
--

(73,358.00) -24.2% 
--

(4,781.00) -367.8% 

0.00 0.0% 

(14,575.00) -30.2% 
--

(1,000.00) -15.4% 
--

0.00 0.0% 
---

(20,356.00) -36.3% 

0.00 0.0% 
-- ---

(19,139.00) -225.8% 

0.00 0.0% 
----

(10,000.00) -66.7% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(230,359.00) -159.6% 

(1,602.00) -160.2% 
---

(261,100.00) -118.9% 
- - --

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(77,935.00) New 
---

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
---

0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.0% 
-

(77,935.00) New 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
---- -

0.00 0.0% 
-

o.oo 0.0% 
---

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:42 AM 

                                                                 16 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2022-23 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Resource 
Description 

Codes 

To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

Special Education SELPA Transfers of 
Apportionments 

To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 

To County Offices 6500 

To JPAs 6500 

ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments 

To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 

To County Offices 6360 

To JPAs 6360 

Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 

All Other Transfers 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

Debt Service 

Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debi Service - Principal 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers 

of Indirect Costs) 
---

OTHER OUTGO · TRANSFERS OF 
INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs 

Transfers of Indirect Costs• lnterfund 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO· TRANSFERS OF 
INDIRECT COSTS 

-----

TOTAL, EXPENDITI.JRES 
----

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: Special Reserve Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 
�-�-

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: Child Development Fund 

To: Special Reserve Fund 

To: State School Building Fund/ County 
School Facilities Fund 

To: Cafeteria Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 
---

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

State Apportionments 

Emergency Apportionments 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 
Assets 

Other Sources 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Ai ,  Version 2 

Object 
Codes 

7211 

7212 

7213 

7221 

7222 

7223 

7221 

7222 

7223 

7221-7223 

7281-7283 

7299 

7438 

7439 

7310 

7350 

- --

8912 

8919 

7611 

7612 

7613 

7616 

7619 

----

8931 

8953 

Board 
Original Approved Actuals To 
Budget Operating Date 

(A) Budget (C) 
(B) 

0.00 0.00 0,00 
- -- ----- - -

0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

0.00 0.00 0.00 
- ---

0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- - -

0.00 0.00 0.00 
- - --

0.00 0.00 0,00 
- -

0,00 0.00 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -· 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- -· - ----

0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 0.00 
--- - -

25,000.00 25,000 00 0.00 

21,947.00 21,947.00 736.92 
--

0.00 0.00 0.00 
----- ---

21,947.00 21,947.00 736.92 

1,225,886.00 1,225,886.00 545.131.66 
---

0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

0,00 0.00 0.00 
� --

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
----- - --

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
--- -

0.00 0.00 0.00 
f----

0,00 0.00 0.00 
-- ,._ 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

,� 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 15 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(D) 

0.00 

o.oo
-

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

25,000.00 

24,172.00 

0.00 

24,172.00 
f-

1,735,848.00 
--

0.00 

0.00 
-

o.oo

0.00 
-

0.00 
t--

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo

0.00 
-

0.00 
---

0.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 011 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

% Dlff 
Difference Column B & 
(Col B & D) D 

(E) (F) 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-- - --- --

0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.0% 
-- --

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.0% 
-- --� 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 

o.oo 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
---

0.00 0.0% 
- -

0.00 0.0% 
-

(2,225.00) -10.1% 

0.00 0.0% 

(2,225.00) -10.1% 

(509,962.00) -41.6% 
---

0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 
- -

0.00 0.0% 
f-- --

0.00 0.0% 
- -

0.00 0.0% 
- --

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
- --

0.00 0.0% 
- ---

0.00 0.0% 
---

Printed: 31712023 10:42 AM 

                                                                 17 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County 

Description 

County School Bldg Aid 

Transfers from Funds of 

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Certificates of 

Participation 

Proceeds from Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

All Other Financing Sources 

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 
- --

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

(d) TOTAL, USES 
-

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 

Resource 

Codes 

- -- - ----

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING 

SOURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + e) 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Ai ,  Version 2 

2022-23 Second Interim 

County School Service Fund 
Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board 

Object 
Original Approved Actuals To 

Codes 
Budget Operating Date 

(A) Budget (C) 
(B) 

8961 o.oo 0.00 0.00 
- -

8965 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

-- ---

8971 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

-- - -

8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

8979 0,00 0.00 0.00 
� -

0.00 0.00 0.00 

7651 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

-- -- - -

7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

0,00 0,00 0,00 
- --- - ---

8980 213,038.00 213,038.00 0.00 
-- --

8990 0.00 0.00 0,00 
---

213,038.00 213,038.00 0.00 
--

213,038.00 213,038.00 0.00 

Page 16 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(D) 

0.00 
--

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
--

0.00 
--

0.00 

0.00 

167,373.00 

0.00 
---

167,373.00 

46 10462 0000000 

Form 011 
D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

% Diff 
Difference 

Column B & 
(Col B & D) D 

(E) 
(F) 

0,00 0.0% 
f,---- -

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
---

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 
--- -

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
--

(45,665.00) -21.4% 
-

0.00 0.0% 

(45,665 00) -21.4% 
-·

167,373.00 45,665.00 21.4% 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:42 AM 

                                                                 18 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other Stale Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating 
Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 
Indirect Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect 
Costs 

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS· 
B9) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnlerfund Transfers 

a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/USES 

ASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
CE (C + 04) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + 

F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 

a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Ai,  Version 2 

Resource 

Codes 

2022-23 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board 

Object 
Original Approved Actuals To 

Codes 
Budget Operating Date 

(A) Budget (C) 
(B) 

8010-8099 1,619,200.00 1,619,200.00 1,009, 739. 75 

8100-8299 159,842.00 159,842.00 (2,055.52) 

8300-8599 855,070.00 855,070.00 170,053.16 
-- --

8600-8799 409,500.00 409,500.00 233,728.35 
--

3,043,612.00 3,043,612.00 1,411,465.74 

1000-1999 649,703.00 649,703.00 319,209.43 

2000-2999 678,031,00 678,031.00 317,122.84 
---

3000-3999 704,123.00 704,123.00 346,940.11 
>-

4000-4999 70,661.00 70,661.00 28,862.90 

5000-5999 
604,448.00 604,448.00 313,624.26 

6000-6999 45,855.00 45,855.00 0,00 
--

7100-7299 
7400-7499 49,428.00 49,428.00 0.00 

---

7300-7399 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

--

2,802,249.00 2,802,249.00 1.325,759.54 

241,363.00 241,363.00 85,706.20 

8900-8929 52,722.00 52,722.00 0.00 

7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

,---- -

8930-8979 0.00 0,00 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 

52,722.00 52,722.00 0.00 

294,085.00 294,085.00 85,706.20 

9791 0,00 0.00 

9793 0.00 0.00 
·-

0.00 0.00 
·--- -

9795 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

294,085.00 294,085.00 

9711 500.00 500.00 
·--- --

9712 0.00 0.00 

9713 0.00 0.00 

Page 17 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(D) 

1,619,200.00 

225,605.00 
>-- --

1,089,996.00 

465,750.00 

3,400,551.00 

679,315,00 
-

727,907.00 

781,970.00 

94,517.00 

899,048.00 

123,790.00 
- --

49,428.00 

0.00 

3,355,975.00 

44,576.00 

64,604.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 
·-

o.oo

64,604.00 

109,180.00 

I 
5,046,255.00 

-

0,00 

5,046,255.00 

0.00 

5,046,255.00 
-

5,155,435.00 

500.00 
-

0.00 
-

0.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 011 

D826XD EJW6(2022-23) 

% Diff 
Difference 

Column B & 
(Col B & D) 

D 
(E) (F) 

0.00 0.0% 
--

65,763.00 41.1% 

234,926.00 27.5% 

56,250.00 13.7% 

(29,612.00) -4.6% 
---

(49,876.00) -7.4% 

(77,847.00) -11.1% 
---

(23,856.00) -33.8% 
-- ·--

(294,600.00) -48.7% 

(77,935.00) -170.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

11,882.00 22.5% 
-

0.00 0.0% 
- --

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 

5,046,255.00 New 
---

0.00 0.0% 
- --

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:42 AM 
                                                                 19 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2022-23 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Summary· Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Resource 
Description Codes 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Commilted 

Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

OPEB 0000 

OPEB 0000 

OPEB 0000 

d) Assigned 

Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 

LCFF SOURCES 

Principal Apportionmenl 

State Aid - Current Year 

Education Protection Account State Aid -

Current Year 

State Aid - Prior Years 

Tax Relief Subventions 

Homeowners' Exemptions 

Timber Yield Tax 

Other Subv entions/I n-Lieu Taxes 

County & District Taxes 

Secured Roll Taxes 

Unsecured Roll Taxes 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 

(ERAF) 

Community Redevelopment Funds (SB 

617/699/1992) 

Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 

Taxes 

Receipt from Co. Board of Sups. 

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) 

Roy allies and Bonuses 

Other In-Lieu Taxes 

Less: Non-LCFF 

(50%) Adjustment 

Subtotal, LCFF Sources 
- --- --

LCFF Transl ers 

Unrestricted LCFF 

Transl ers - Current Year 0000 

All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Other 

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of 

Property Taxes 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

Object 
Codes 

9719 

9740 

9750 

9760 

9760 

9760 

9760 

9780 

9789 

9790 

8011 

8012 

8019 

8021 

8022 

8029 

8041 

8042 

8043 

8044 

8045 

8047 

8048 

8070 

8081 

8082 

8089 

8091 

8091 

8096 

Board 
Original Approved Actuals To 
Budget Operating Date 

(A) Budget (C) 
(B) 

-

0.00 0.00 
-- - - --

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
-

92,485,00 92,485.00 
--

92,485.00 

92,485.00 

0.00 0.00 
---

0.00 0.00 

201.100.00 201,100.00 

1,366,935.00 1,366,935.00 860,865.00 
---

183,496.00 183,496.00 102,365.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
---- - -

601.00 601.00 0.00 
- -

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -

65,368.00 65,368.00 44,432.09 

2,200.00 2,200.00 2,077.66 

100.00 100.00 0.00 

500.00 500.00 0.00 
-- - - -

0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
---

0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 0.00 
- - ----

0.00 0.00 0.00 
--- ----

0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,619,200.00 1,619,200.00 1,009,739.75 
-- - --

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

Page 18 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(D) 

-

0.00 

0.00 
1-

0.00 

62,794.00 

62,794.00 

0.00 
f-- -

454,500.00 
-

4,637,641.00 

1,366,935.00 

183,496.00 

0.00 

601.00 

0.00 

0.00 
- -

65,368.00 

2,200.00 

100.00 

500.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 
-

o.oo

0.00 
I 

0.00 
�---

0.00 

0.00 

1,619,200.00 

o.oo
- -

0.00 

0.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 011 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

% Diff 
Difference Column B & 

(Col B & D) D 
(E) (F) 

I 

0.00 0.0% 
- -- --

0.00 0.0% 
----

0.00 0.0% 
� -

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
- ---

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
---

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
- - -

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
- -- -

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
---

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-- ---

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:42 AM 

                                                                 20 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

Property Taxes Transl ers 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers • Prior 
Years 

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 
--- --- �-

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Mainlenance and Operations 

Special Education Entitlement 

Special Educalion Discretionary Grants 

Child Nulrilion Programs 

Donated Food Commodities 

Flood Control Funds 

Wildlife Reserve Funds 

FEMA 

lnteragency Contracts Between LEAs 

Pass-Through Revenues from Federal 
Sources 

'Title I, Part A, Basic 

'Title I, Part D, Local Delinquenl Programs 

Tille I I, Part A, Supporting Effective 
Instruction 

'Title 111, Part A. Immigrant Student Program 

'Title Ill, Part A, English Learner Program 

Public Charter Schools Granl Program 
(PCSGP) 

Other NCLB / Every Studenl Succeeds Act 

Career and Technical Education 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Olher State Apportionments 

ROC/P Entitlement 

Prior Years 

Special Education Masler Plan 

Current Year 

Prior Years 

All Other Stale Apportionments - Current 
Year 

All Other State Apportionments - Prior 
Years 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Mandated Cosls Reimbursements 

Lotlery - Unrestricted and Instructional 
Materials 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

2022-23 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Summary• Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board 

Resource Object 
Original Approved Actuals To 

Codes Codes 
Budget Operating Date 

(A) Budget (C) 
(B) 

- -- -

8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -

8099 
0,00 0.00 0.00 

1,619,200.00 1,619,200.00 1,009,739.75 
- -- -

8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8181 111,950.00 111,950.00 0.00 
- - -

8182 25,789.00 25,789.00 0.00 

8220 0.00 0.00 0,00 
- -- - ---- -

8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- --

8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -

8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -� 

8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8287 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

3010 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- --

3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-f-- -

4035 8290 
0.00 0.00 0,00 

4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 
---

4610 8290 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

-- I- - -

3040, 3060, 
3061, 3110, 
3150, 3155, 
3180, 3182, 
3183, 4037, 8290 
4038, 4123, 
4124, 4126, 
4127, 4128, 
4204, 5630 0.00 0.00 0.00 

--

3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

All Other 8290 22,103.00 22,103.00 (2,055.52) 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(D) 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 011 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

% Diff 
Difference 

Column B & 
(Col B & D) 

D 
(E)

(F) 

,- - -- -

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

1,619,200.00 0.00 0.0% 
-- � ---

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
---

111.950,00 0.00 0.0% 

57,296.00 31,507.00 122.2% 
-

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- --

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- -- ---

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- -

56,359.00 34,256,00 I 155.0% 
- - ·- ---

159,842.00 159,842.00 (2,055.52) 225,605.00 65,763.00 41.1% 
-

6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
---- I- ---

6500 8311 569,550.00 569,550.00 0.00 569,550.00 0.00 0.0% 
- - -- -

6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
--

All Other 8311 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

- ---

All Other 8319 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

- - -- --

8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

8550 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.0% 
- -

8560 
4,364.00 4,364.00 592.81 4,364.00 0 00 0.0% 

-

Page 19 Printed: 3/7/2023 10:42 AM 
                                                                 21 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

Tax Relief Subventions 

Restricted Levies - Other 

Homeowners 1 Exemptions 

Other Subv entions/1 n-Lieu Taxes 

Pass-Through Revenues from State 
Sources 

Af ter School Education and Safety (ASES) 

Charter School Facility Grant 

Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 
Program 

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 

California Clean Energy Jobs Act 

Specialized Secondary 

American Indian Early Childhood Education 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

County and District Taxes 

Other Restricted Levies 

Secured Roll 

Unsecured Roll 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes 

Parcel Taxes 

Other 

Community Redevelopment Funds Nol 
Subject to LCFF Deduction 

Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 
Non-LCFF Taxes 

Sales 

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 

Sale of Publications 

Food Service Sales 

All Other Sales 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 
of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 

Adult Education Fees 

Non-Resident Students 

Transportation Fees From Individuals 

I nteragency Services 

Mitigation/Developer Fees 

California Dept of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Sof tware - SACS V3 
File: Fund-Ai, V ersion 2 

2022-23 Second Interi m 
County School Service Fund 

Summary• Unrestricted/Restricted 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 011 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board % Dill 
Resource Object Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference Column B & 
Codes Codes 

Budget Operating Date Year Totals (Col B & D) D 
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) 

(F) 
(B) 

- - l --

8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-- -

8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- - - -- - ---

8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.0% 

6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- - - --- - - -- - - -

6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-- - - ---· -- ,_ -

6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- -� 

6650, 6680, 
6685, 6690, 8590 

6695 75,000.00 75,000.00 110,802.75 185,801.00 110,801.00 147.7% 
---- -

6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% - ---

7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% -- - -- --

o.oo I 
-

7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
---

All Other 8590 202,656.00 202,656.00 58,657.60 326,781.00 124,125.00 61.2% - -

855,070.00 855,070.00 170,053.16 1,089.996.oo I 234,926.00 27.5% 
---

8615 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 o.oo 0.0% 
--

8616 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- --- - -

8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-f---

8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- ---

8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

8625 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0% -- - - - ---

8629 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
---

8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- - ---- -

8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% -- -

8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
--

8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
r- -� -- I- - -·- --

8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

8660 30,000.00 30,000.00 24,687.45 30,000.00 0.00 0.0% 
-- - --- -

8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0% -- - ------- - -

8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.0% 
-

8677 368,000.00 368,000.00 150,460.85 368,000.00 0.00 0.0% 
- - - ---

8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
. -

Page 20 Printed: 317/2023 10:42 AM 
                                                                 22 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

All Other Fees and Contracts 

Other Local Revenue 

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 
Adjustment 

Pass-Through Revenues From Local 
Sources 

All Other Local Revenue 

Tuition 

All Other Transl ers In 

Transfers Of Apportionments 

Special Education SELPA Transfers 

From Districls or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

ROC/P Transfers 

From Districls or Charter Schools 

From Counly Offices 

From JPAs 

Other Transfers of Apportionments 

From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

All Olher Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL, REVENUES 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' 
Salaries 

Other Cert if icaled Salaries 

TOTAL. CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Instructional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' 
Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASD I/Medicare/Alternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

2022-23 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Summary• Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board 

Resource Object Original Approved Actuals To 

Codes Codes 
Budget Operating Date 

(A) Budget (C) 
(B) 

---- - --

8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- ---- --

8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

8699 11,500.00 11,500.00 58,580.05 

8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--- - ··-----

8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 

6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- - -- -

6500 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 

6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -

6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 
---

6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 

6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 

All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 

All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 
---

409,500.00 409,500.00 233,728.35 
-

3,043,612.00 3,043,612.00 1,411,465.74 
-

1100 385,889.00 385,889.00 173,585.26 

1200 37,716.00 37,716.00 21,608.95 
-

1300 226,098.00 226,098.00 124,015.22 
-1--

1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 

649,703.00 649,703.00 319,209.43 
- - --

2100 176,782.00 176,782.00 74,166.03 
--- -

2200 91,325.00 91,325.00 27,358.04 

2300 170,982.00 170,982.00 84,990.00 

2400 218,422.00 218,422.00 128,808.52 
-

2900 20,520.00 20,520.00 1,800.25 

678,031.00 678,031.00 317,122.84 

3101-3102 190,814.00 190,814.00 58,876.57 
--

3201-3202 163,936.00 163,936,00 80,015.27 

3301-3302 64,841.00 64,841.00 28,862.69 
---

3401-3402 215,022.00 215,022.00 134,320.42 

3501-3502 6. 719.00 I 6,719.00 3,316.33 

3601-3602 47,102.00 J 47,102.00 25,860.33 

Page 21 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(D) 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 011 

D826XDEJW6(2022·23) 

% Diff Difference Column B & 
(Col B & D) 

D 
(E) (F ) 

--- - ---

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- ----- - -

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

67,750.00 56,250.00 489.1% 
-- -1--

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
� - - ---

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
,_ 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- ---

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- --

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
---

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.00 0 0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- - - --

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- --

465,750.00 56,250.00 13.7% 
- ---

3,400,551.00 356,939.00 11.7% 
--

408,501.00 (22,612.00) -5.9% 

40,716.00 (3,000.00) -8.0% 
- _,_____ ___

230,098.00 (4,000.00) -1.8% 
-

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

679,315.00 (29,612.00) -4.6% 
.-

- - -

193,758.00 (16,976.00) -9.6% 
-- -

102,725.00 (11,400.00) -12.5% 
-

178,482.00 (7,500.00) -4.4% 
� -

232,422.00 (14,000.00) -6.4% 
--- ---· 

20,520.00 0.00 0.0% 
--

727,907.00 (49,876.00) -7.4% 
-'--

196,470,00 (5,656.00) -3.0% 
---

176,591.00 (12,655.00) -7.7% 

69,091.00 (4,250.00) -6.6% 
-

(51,632.00) -1-266,654.00 -24.0% 

7,117.00 (398.00) -5.9% 

50,358.00 (3,256,00) -6.9% 
- --

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:42 AM 
                                                                 23 of 98



Sierr a County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula 
Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 
--- --

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING 
EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conr erences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 
Improvements 

Transl ers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Prof essional/Consulling Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER 
OPERATING EXPENDllURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media I or New School Libraries or 
Major Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

Lease Assets 

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 
----

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of 
Indirect Costs) 

Tuition 

Tuition for Instruction Under lnterdistrict 

Attendance Agreements 

Sta1e Special Schools 

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit 
Payments 

Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 

Payments to County Offices 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

Resource 
Codes 

-

2022-23 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Summary· Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board 

Object Original Approved Actuals To 

Codes 
Budget Operating Date 

(A) Budget (C) 
(B) 

3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(D) 

0.00 
- -- - --

3751-3752 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

3901-3902 15,689.00 15,689.00 15,688.50 15,689.00 
- -- -

704,123.00 704,123.00 346,940.11 781,970.00 

4100 
1,300.00 1,300.00 0.00 6,081.00 

-

4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -

4300 59,647.00 59,647.00 27,110.48 77,722.00 
--- - -

4400 9,714.00 9,714.00 1,752.42 10,714.00 

4700 o_oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 

70,661.00 70,661.00 28,862,90 94,517.00 
- - - -

5100 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 
-

5200 15,948.00 15,948.00 13,131.44 43,087.00 
- r--

5300 19,847.00 19,847.00 26,915.54 32,847.00 

5400-5450 15,000.00 15,000.00 24,457,60 25,000.00 

5500 14,500.00 14,500.00 4,513.12 14,500.00 

5600 
3,000.00 3,000.00 618.22 3,000.00 

- -

5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -- --

5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5800 
483,653.00 483,653.00 237,137.20 723,012.00 

5900 12,500.00 12,500.00 6,851.14 17,602.00 
-

604,448.00 604,448.00 313,624.26 899,048.00 
-,__ -

6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--- - - - -

6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

6200 0.00 0.00 0,00 77,935.00 
- -- -

6300 
0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

- -

6400 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 
- -

6500 25,855.00 25,855.00 0.00 25,855.00 
-- -

6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

45,855,00 45,855.00 0.00 123,790.00 
- - - --

7110 25,000.00 25,000.00 0 00 25,000.00 
- - -

7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7141 24,428.00 24,428.00 0.00 24,428.00 
-

7142 0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
---

Page 22 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 011 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

¾ Diff 
Difference Column B & 

(Col B & D) 
D 

(E) 
(F) 

0 00 0.0% 
-- --

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 

(77,847.00) -11.1% 

(4,781.00) -367,8% 
-

0.00 0.0% 

(18,075.00) -30.3% 
---

(1,000.00) -10.3% 
-

0.00 0.0% 
---

(23,856.00) -33,8% 

0.00 0.0% 
--

(27,139.00) -170.2% 
-

(13,000.00) -65.5% 

(10,000.00) -66.7% 
----

0.00 0,0% 
- ---

0.00 0.0% 
- --

0.00 0.0% 
� 

0.00 0.0% 

(239,359.00) -49.5% 
-

(5,102.00) -40.8% 

(294,600.00) -48.7% 
--

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-

(77,935.00) New 

0,00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 
---

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 
--- -

(77,935.00) -170.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 
- - -

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:42 AM 
                                                                 24 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

Payments to JPAs 

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 

To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

Special Education SELPA Transfers of 
Apportionments 

To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments 

To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

Other Transfers of Apportionments 

All Other Transl ers 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

Debt Service 

Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers 
of Indirect Costs) 

OTHER OUTGO• TRANSFERS OF 
INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF 
INDIRECT COSTS 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 
--

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: Special Reserve Fund 

Other Authorized I nterf und Transl ers In 

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: Child Development Fund 

To: Special Reserve Fund 

To: State School Building Fund/ County 
School Facilities Fund 

To: Cafeteria Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 
-

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

State Apportionments 

Emergency Apportionments 

Proceeds 

Cal ifomia Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

2022-23 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Summary • Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Resource Object 
Original 

Codes Codes 
Budget 

(A) 

7143 0.00 
- -

7211 0.00 
--

7212 0.00 

7213 0.00 
--

6500 7221 0.00 
---

6500 7222 0.00 
--

6500 7223 0.00 
-

6360 7221 0,00 
,� 

6360 7222 0.00 
--

6360 7223 0.00 
--

All Other 7221-7223 0.00 

7281-7283 0.00 

7299 0.00 
>---

7438 0.00 
--

7439 0.00 

49,428.00 

7310 0.00 

7350 0.00 
-

0.00 

2,802,249.00 

8912 0.00 
- -

8919 52,722.00 
� 

52,722.00 
- -

7611 0.00 

7612 0.00 
-

7613 
0 00 

-

7616 0.00 
- -

7619 0.00 
,__ 

0.00 
--

8931 0.00 

Page 23 

Board 
Approved 
Operating 

Budget 
(B) 

0.00 
--- -� 

0.00 

0.00 

Actuals To 
Date 
(C) 

0.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 
- -

0,00 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 
r- --

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
- ---

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
- - --

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
- --

0.00 0.00 
-- -

49,428.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 
--

2,802,249.00 1,325,759.54 
-

0.00 0.00 
- ---

52,722.00 0.00 
-

52,722.00 0,00 
f------ -

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 
-

Projected 
Year Totals 

(D) 

---

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
- -

0.00 

0.00 
--

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 
� 

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 
-

0.00 
-

49,428.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

3,355,975.00 

0.00 
-

64,604.00 

64,604.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
e---

0.00 

0.00 
- ---

0.00 

0.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 011 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

% Dlff 
Difference 

Column B & 
(Col B & D) D 

(E) (F) 

- -

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
- -

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 
---

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
--- �

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
---

0.00 0.0% 
-r- -

0.00 0.0% 
--·-f---- --

0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
---

0.00 0.0% 

--

0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.0% 

(553,726.00) -19.8% 

0.00 0.0% 
-- -- --

11,882.00 22.5% 

11,882.00 22.5% 
--

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.0% 
- --

0.00 0.0% 
- --

o.oo 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:42 AM 

                                                                 25 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 
Assets 

Other Sources 

County School Bldg Aid 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Certificates of 
Participation 

Proceeds from Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

All Other Financing Sources 

(c) TOTAL. SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

(d) TOTAL. USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL. CONTRIBUTIONS 
-

TOTAL. OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + e) 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Ai. Version 2 

Resource 

Codes 

2022-23 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, EKpendltures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board 

Object 
Original Approved Actuals To 

Codes 
Budget Operating Date 

(A) Budget (C) 
(B) 

8953 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

--

8961 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- -- -- ---

8965 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

- -

8971 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

-- ----

8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- - -

8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -

0.00 0.00 0.00 

7651 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 0.00 
--- - -

8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

52,722,00 52,722.00 o.oo

Page 24 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(D) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
- --

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
- -

0.00 
-

64,604.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 011 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

% Dlff 
Difference 

Column B & 
(Col B & D) D 

(E) 
(F) 

o.oo 0.0% 
---

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 
-- ---

0.00 0.0% 
- - --

0.00 0.0% 
--- - -

o.oo 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
- - -

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
--

(11,882.00) -22.5% 

Printed: 317 /2023 10:42 AM 
                                                                 26 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County 

Resource 

Total, Reslricted Balance 

California Dept of Educalion 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

Second Interim 

County School Service Fund 

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail 

Description 

Page 25 

46 10462 0000000 

Form 011 

D826XDEJW6(2022·23) 

2022-23 
Projected Totals 

0.00 

Printed: 31712023 10:42 AM 

                                                                 27 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indire ct Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 

a) Transl ers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL, O11--lER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C 
+ D4) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 

a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 

Resource 
Codes 

2022-23 Second Interim 
Adult Education Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

Board 

Object 
Original Approved 

Codes 
Budget Operating 

(A) Budget 
(B) 

8010-8099 0.00 0.00 

8100-8299 31,025.00 31,025.00 

8300-8599 306,200.00 306,200.00 

8600-8799 0.00 0.00 

337,225.00 337,225.00 

1000-1999 115,066.00 115,066.00 

2000-2999 32,809.00 32,809.00 

3000-3999 76,107.00 76, 107,00 

4000-4999 26,467.00 26,467.00 

5000-5999 41,000.00 41,000,00 

6000-6999 39,054.00 39,054.00 

7100-

7299,7400-

7499 0.00 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 0.00 

330,503.00 330,503.00 

6,722.00 6,722.00 

8900-8929 0.00 0.00 

7600-7629 6,722.00 6,722.00 

8930-8979 0,00 0,00 

7630-7699 0.00 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 0.00 

(6,722.00) (6,722.00) 

o.oo 0.00 

9791 0.00 0.00 

9793 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

9795 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

9711 0.00 0.00 

9712 0.00 0.00 

9713 0.00 0.00 

9719 0.00 0.00 

9740 0.00 o.oo

Page 1 

Projected 
Actuals 

Year 
To Date 

Totals 
(C) 

(D) 

0.00 0.00 

4,712.00 18,940.00 

114,804.00 280,724.00 

3,043.08 190,509.00 

122,559,08 490,173.00 

82,265.17 179,160.00 

18,174,61 37,447.00 

40,080 20 107, 779,00 

4,503.08 125,122.00 

23,441.76 50,279.00 

(19,272.67) 222,796.00 

0.00 o.oo

0.00 0.00 

149,192.15 722,583.00 

(26,633.07) (232,410.00) 

0,00 0.00 

0,00 18,604.00 

0,00 0.00 

0,00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 (18,604.00) 

(26,633.07) (251,014.00) 

251,014.00 

0.00 

251,014,00 

0,00 

251,014.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

I 

46104620000000 
Form 111 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

Difference % Diff 
(Col B & Column 
D) B&D 
(E) (F) 

0.00 0.0% 

(12,085.00) -39,0% 

(25,476.00) -8,3% 

190,509.00 New 

(64,094.00) -55.7% 

(4,638.00) -14.1% 

(31,672.00) -41.6% 

(98,655.00) -372.7% 

(9,279.00) -22.6%

(183,742.00) -470.5% 

0.00 

0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(11,882.00) -176,8% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

251,014.00 New 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:42 AM 

                                                                 28 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

Stabilization Arrangements 

other Commitments 

d) Assigned 

Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 

LCFF SOURCES 

LCFF Transfers 

LCFF Transfers - Current Year 

LC FF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

lnleragency Contracts Between LEAs 

Pass-Through Revenues From Federal Sources 

Career and Technical Education 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

other State Apportionments 

All Other State Apportionments - Current Year 

All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 

Pass-Through Revenues f ram Slate Sources 

Adult Education Program 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Sales 

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of 

Investments 

Fees and Contracts 

Adult Education Fees 

lnteragency Services 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

Tuition 

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL, REVENUES 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 

Resource 
Codes 

3500-3599 

All Other 

6391 

All Other 

2022-23 Second Interim 
Adult Education Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

Board 

Object 
Original Approved 

Codes 
Budget Operating 
(A) Budget 

(B) 

9750 0.00 0.00 

9760 o.oo 0.00 

9780 0.00 0.00 

9789 0.00 0.00 

9790 0.00 0.00 

8091 0,00 0.00 

8099 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

8285 0.00 0,00 

8287 0.00 0.00 

8290 0.00 0.00 

8290 31,025.00 31,025.00 

31,025.00 31,025,00 

8311 0.00 0.00 

8319 0.00 0.00 

8587 0.00 0.00 

8590 301,000.00 301,000.00 

8590 5,200.00 5,200.00 

306,200.00 306,200.00 

8631 0.00 0.00 

8650 0.00 0.00 

8660 0,00 0.00 

8662 
0.00 0.00 

8671 0.00 0.00 

8677 0.00 0.00 

8699 0.00 0,00 

8710 0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

337,225.00 337,225.00 

1100 4,500.00 4,500.00 

1200 0,00 0.00 

1300 110,566.00 110,566.00 

1900 0.00 0.00 

Page 2 

Actuals 
To Date 
(C) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,712.00 

4,712.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

114,804.00 

0.00 

114,804.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

3,043.08 

0.00 

3,043.08 

122,559.08 

17,768.29 

0.00 

64,496.88 

0.00 

Projected 
Year 
Totals 
(D) 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

18,940.00 

18,940.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

275,524.00 

5,200.00 

280, 724,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

190,509.00 

0.00 

190,509,00 

490,173.00 

40,952.00 

0.00 

138,208.00 

0.00 

I 

46104620000000 
Form 111 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

Difference % Diff 
(Col B & Column 
D) B&D 
(E) (F) 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(12,085.00) -39.0% 

(12,085.00) -39.0% 

o.oo 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(25,476.00) -8.5% 

0.00 0.0% 

(25,476.00) -8.3% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 
0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

190,509.00 New 

o.oo 0.0% 

190,509.00 New 

(36,452.00) -810.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(27,642 00) -25.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:42 AM 

                                                                 29 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Instructional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medicare/ Alternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapltalized Equipment 

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 
Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 

Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING 
EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

Lease Assets 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting S oftware - SACS V3 
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 

Resource 
Codes 

2022-23 Second Interim 
Adult Education Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

Board 

Object Original Approved 

Codes Budget Operating 
(A) Budget 

(B) 

115,066.00 115,066.00 

2100 2,000.00 2,000.00 

2200 3,415.00 3,415.00 

2300 0.00 0.00 

2400 27,394.00 27,394.00 

2900 0.00 0.00 

32,809.00 32,809.00 

3101-3102 27,178.00 27,178.00 

3201-3202 8,173.00 8,173.00 

3301-3302 4,178.00 4,178.00 

3401-3402 30,555.00 30,555.00 

3501-3502 740.00 740.00 

3601-3602 5,283.00 5,283.00 

3701-3702 0.00 0.00 

3751-3752 0.00 0,00 

3901-3902 0.00 0.00 

76, 107,00 76,107.00 

4100 3,000.00 3,000.00 

4200 0.00 0.00 

4300 18,467.00 18,467.00 

4400 5,000.00 5,000.00 

26,467.00 26,467.00 

5100 0.00 0.00 

5200 7,500.00 7,500.00 

5300 1,500.00 1,500.00 

5400-5450 0.00 0.00 

5500 4,200.00 4,200.00 

5600 2,600.00 2,600.00 

5710 0.00 0.00 

5750 0.00 0.00 

5800 23,600.00 23,600.00 

5900 1,600.00 1,600.00 

41,000.00 41,000.00 

6100 0.00 0.00 

6170 0.00 0.00 

6200 34,054.00 34,054.00 

6400 5,000.00 5,000.00 

6500 0.00 0.00 

6600 0,00 o.oo

Page 3 

Projected 
Actuals 

Year 
To Date 

Totals 
(C) (D) 

82,265.17 179,160.00 

0.00 I 4,500.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

18,174.61 32,947.00 

0.00 o.oo

18.174.61 37,447.00 

12,617.87 39,420.00 

4,610.92 9,402.00 

3,475.67 5,462.00 

14,901.20 44,231.00 

502.20 1,084.00 

3,972.34 8,180.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

40,080.20 107,779.00 

8,416.41 10,000.00 

0.00 0.00 

1,628.89 55,899.00 

(5,542.22) 59,223.00 

4,503.08 125,122.00 

0.00 0.00 

(582.10) 7,500.00 

1,130.00 1,500.00 

0.00 0.00 

809.60 10,000.00 

(399.05) 3,679.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

21,319.93 24,100.00 

1,163.38 3,500.00 

23,441.76 50,279.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

(19,272.67) 212,087.00 

0,00 10,709.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

46104620000000 
Form 111 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

Difference % Diff 
(Col B & Column 
D) B&D 
(E) (F) 

(64,094.00) -55.7% 

(2,500.00) -125.0% 

3,415.00 100.0% 

o.oo 0.0% 

(5,553.00) -20.3% 

0.00 0.0% 

(4,638.00) -14.1% 

(12,242.00) -45.0% 

(1,229.00) -15,0% 

(1,284.00) -30.7% 

(13,676.00) -44.8%

(344.00) -46.5% 

(2,897.00) -54.8% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(31,672.00) -41.6% 

(7,000.00) -233.3% 

0.00 0.0% 

(37,432.00) -202.7% 

(54,223.00) -1,084.5% 

(98,655.00) -372.7% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(5,800.00) -138.1% 

(1,079.00) -41.5% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(500.00) -2.1% 

(1,900.00) -118.8% 

(9,279.00) -22.6% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(178,033.00) -522.8% 

(5,709.00) -114.2% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:42 AM 
                                                                 30 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Tuition 

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments 

Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 

Pay men ls to County Offices 

Payments to JPAs 

Other Transfers Out 

Transl ers of Pass-Through Revenues 

To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

Debt Service 

Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

OTHER OUTGO -TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT 
COSTS 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: Slate School Building Fund/County School Facilities 
Fund 

Other Authorized lnlerfund Transfers Out 

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 

Proceeds from Leases 

All Other Financing Sources 

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 

USES 

All Other Financing Uses 

(d) TOTAL, USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

(a - b + C - d + e) 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 

Resource 
Codes 

2022-23 Second Interim 
Adult Education Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

Board 

Object 
Original Approved 

Codes 
Budget Operating 
(A) Budget 

(B) 

39,054.00 39,054.00 

7141 0.00 0.00 

7142 0.00 0.00 

7143 0.00 0.00 

7211 0.00 o.oo 

7212 0.00 o.oo 

7213 0.00 0,00 

7438 0.00 0.00 

7439 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

7350 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

330,503.00 330,503.00 

8919 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

7613 
0.00 0.00 

7619 6,722.00 6,722.00 

6,722.00 6,722.00 

8971 0 00 0.00 

8972 0.00 0.00 

8979 0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

7699 0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

8980 0.00 0.00 

8990 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

(6,722.00) (6,722.00) 

Page 4 

Actuals 
To Date 
(C) 

(19,272.67) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

o.oo

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

149,192.15 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Projected 
Year 
Totals 
(D) 

222,796.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

722,583.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

18,604.00 

18,604.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(18,604.00) 

46104620000000 
Form 111 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B & Column 
D) B&D 
(E) (F) 

(183,742.00) -470.5% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

o.oo 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

o.oo 
0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 
0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 
0.0% 

(11,882.00) -176.8% 

(11,882.00) -176 8% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

I 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:42 AM 
                                                                 31 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Resource 

Total, Restricted Balance 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 

2022-23 Second Interim 
Adult Education Fund 

Restricted Detall 

Page 5 

46104620000000 
Form 111 

D826XDEJW6(2022·23) 

2022-23 
Description Projected 

Totals 

0,00 

Printed: 31712023 10:42 AM 

                                                                 32 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5)TOTAL, REVEN UES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

6) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
AND USES (AS· B9) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 

a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + 
D4) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 

a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

All others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 

Resource 
Codes 

2022-23 Second Interim 
Forest Reserve F und 

Expenditures by Object 

Object 
Original 

Codes 
Budget 
(A) 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 308,000.00 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 0.00 

308,000.00 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7100-

7299, 7400-

7499 262,000.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

262,000.00 

46,000.00 

8900-8929 0.00 

7600-7629 46,000.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

(46,000.00) 

0.00 

9791 0.00 

9793 0.00 

0.00 

9795 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 0.00 

Page 1 

Board Actuals 
Approved To 
Operating Date 
Budget (C) 
(B) 

0.00 0.00 

308,000.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

308,000.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

262,000.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

262,000.00 0.00 

46,000.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

46,000.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

(46,000.00) 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

I 
o.oo

I 

Projected 
Year 
Totals 
(D) 

0.00 

308,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

308,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

262,000.00 

0.00 

262,000.00 

46,000.00 

0.00 

46,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(46,000.00) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

' 

46104620000000 
Form 161 

D826XDEJW6(2022·23) 

Difference % Diff 
(Col B & Column 
D) B&D 
(E) (F) 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 

0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:42 AM 
                                                                 33 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 

Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Forest Reserve Funds 

Pass-Through Revenues From Federal Sources 

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

TOTAL, OTI-lER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL, REVENUES 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Other Transl ers Out 

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 

To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

All Other Transfers 

All Other Transl ers Out to All Others 

TOTAL, OTI-lER O UTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Casis) 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 

Resource 
Codes 

2022-23 Second Interim 
Forest Reserve Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

Object Original 

Codes Budget 
(A) 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 0.00 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

8260 46,000,00 

8287 262,000.00 

308,000,00 

8660 0.00 

8662 0.00 

0.00 

308,000.00 

7211 262,000.00 

7212 0.00 

7213 0.00 

7281-7283 0.00 

7299 0.00 

262,000.00 

262,000.00 

8919 0.00 

0.00 

7619 46,000.00 

46,000.00 

Page 2 

Board 
Approved 
Operating 
Budget 
(B) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo

I 0,00 

46,000.00 

262,000.00 

308,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

308,000.00 

262,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

262,000.00 

262,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46,000.00 

46,000.00 

Actuals Projected 
To Year 
Date Totals 
(C) (D) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 46,000.00 

0.00 262,000.00 

0.00 308,000.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 308,000.00 I 

0.00 262,000.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 262,000.00 

o.oo I 262.000.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 46,000,00 

0.00 46,000.00 

46104620000000 
Form 161 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B & Column 
D) B&D 

(E) (F) 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 
0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 0% 

o.oo I 0.0% 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:42 AM 
                                                                 34 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Resource 

Total, Restricted Balance 

Cal ifomia Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 

2022-23 Second Interim 
Forest Reserve Fund 

Restricted Detail 

Page 3 

46104620000000 
Form 161 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

2022-23 
Description Projected 

Totals 

0.00 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:42 AM 

                                                                 35 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County 

Description 

A. DISTRICT 
-- - --

1. Total District Regular ADA 

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day 

Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and 

Extended Year, and Community Day School (includes 

Necessary Small School ADA) 

2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered Voluntary Pupil 
Transfer Regular ADA 

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day 

Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and 

Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included 

in Line A1 above) 

3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA 

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day 

Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and 

Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included 

in Line A1 above) 

4. Total, District Regular ADA 

(Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 

5. District Funded County Program ADA 

a. County Community Schools 

b. Special Education-Special Day Class 

c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 

d. Special Education Extended Year 

e. Other County Operated Programs: 

Opportunity Schools and Full Day Opportunity Classes, 

Specialized Secondary Schools 

f. County School Tuition Fund 

(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA 

(Sum of Lines A5a through A5f) 

6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA 

(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 

7. Adults In Correctional Facilities 

8. Charter School ADA 

(Enter Charter School ADA using 

Tab C. Charter School ADA) 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - S ACS V3 

File: Al, Version 3 

2022-23 Second Interim 

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 

ESTIMATED 
ESTIMATED FUNDED 
FUNDED ADA 
ADA Board 
Original Approved 
Budget Operating 
(A) Budget 

(B) 

396.16 396.18 
>---

0.00 0,00 
-

0.00 0,00 
--

396.16 396.16 
- -

-- --

0.00 0.00 

2.12 2.12 

0.00 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 

ESTIMATED 
P-2 
REPORT 
ADA 
Projected 
Year Totals 
(C) 

396.18 

0.00 

0.00 

396,18 

0.00 

2.12 

0.00 

0.00 
·f-

0.00 0.00 0.00 

12.27 12.27 12.27 
� --

14.39 14.39 14.39 
� 

410.57 410,57 410.57 
- -

0.00 0.00 0.00 

ESTIMATED 
FUNDED 
ADA 
Projected 
Year Totals 
(D) 

396.16 

0.00 

0.00 

396.18 

0.00 
-

2.12 

0.00 

0.00 
--

0.00 
--

12.27 

14.39 
- -

410.57 

0.00 

46 10462 0000000 

Form Al 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

DIFFERENCE 
PERCENTAGE 
DIFFERENCE 

(Col. D -B) 
(E) 

(Col. E / B) 
(F) 

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
---

0.00 0.0% 
- ----

0,00 0.0% 
---

0.00 0.0% 
- � ---

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-· - -,- -

Page 1 Printed: 3/7/2023 10:45 AM 

                                                                 36 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
- -

1. County Program Alternative Education Grant ADA 

a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 

c. Probation Ref erred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC 
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 

d. Total, County Program Alternative Education 

ADA (Sum of Lines 81a through 81c) 

2. District Funded County Program ADA 

a. County Community Schools 

b. Special Education-Special Day Class 

c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 

d. Special Education Extended Year 

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and 
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 

f .  County School Tuition Fund 

(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA 

(Sum of Lines 82a through B2f) 

3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA 

(Sum of Lines 81d and 82g) 

4. Adults In Correctional Facilities 

5. County Operations Grant ADA 

6. Charter School ADA 

(Enter Charter School ADA using 

Tab C. Charter School ADA) 

California Dept of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: Al, Version 3 

2022-23 Second Interim 
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 

ESTIMATED 
ESTIMATED FUNDED 
FUNDED ADA 
ADA Board 
Original Approved 
Budget Operating 
(A) Budget 

(B) 

0.00 0.00 
-- -

0.00 0.00 
-

.01 .01 
- -

.01 .01 
-- -

396.18 396.18 

3.46 3,46 
-

0.00 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 

12.53 12.53 
--

412.17 412.17 

412.18 412.18 
---

0.00 0.00 
·-

15.99 15.99 

Page 2 

ESTIMATED I ESTIMATED 
P-2 FUNDED REPORT 
ADA 

ADA 

Projected Projected 
Year Totals 

Year Totals 

(C) 
(D) 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

.01 ,01 

.01 .01 
- -� 

-

-

� 

396. �396.18 

3.46 3.46 
---

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 

12.53 12.53 

412.17 412.17 

412.18 412.18 

0.00 0.00 
-

15.99 15.99 

46 1 0462 0000000 
Form Al 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

I 
PERCENTAGE DIFFERENCE DIFFERENCE (Col. D -8) 

(E) (Col. E / B) 
(F) 

--

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
� -

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
---

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 
---

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-----

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:45 AM 
                                                                 37 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA 

2022-23 Second Interim 
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 

ESTIMATED 
ESTIMATED FUNDED 
FUNDED ADA 
ADA Board 
Original Approved 
Budget Operating 
(A) Budget 

(Bl 

ESTIMATED 
P-2 ESTIMATED 

REPORT FUNDED 

ADA ADA 

Projected Projected 

Year Totals Year Totals 

(C) (D) 

46 10462 0000000 
Form Al 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

DIFFERENCE PERCENTAGE 
DIFFERENCE (Col. D - B) 

(E) (Col. E/ B) 
(F) 

Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial dala in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools. 

Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheel lo report their ADA. 

FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01. 

1. Total Charter School Regular ADA o.ooj o.oo 1 o.oo l 0,00 0.001 0.0% ---
2. Charter School County Program Alternative 

Education ADA ·-
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.0% 

- - - --
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% -
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC 
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0,00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

-- ---
d. Total, Charter School County Program 

Alternative Education ADA 

(Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% - -
3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA 

o.oo I
--

a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% - - - -- --

b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% --
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

- - -- >--- -
d. Special Education Extended Year 0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

-

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and 
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% --- --- - - --

f. Total, Charter School Funded County 

Program ADA 

(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- -

4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA 

(Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f) 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported In Fund 09 or Fund 62. 

5. Total Charter School Regular ADA o.oo I 0.001 0.00 o.ocj_ 0.00 J __ 0.0% --
6. Charter School County Program Alternative 

Education ADA 

a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- - ---

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% ---
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC 
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% - ---- ->-- -
d. Total, Charter School County Program 

Alternative Education ADA 

(Sum of Lines C6a through C6c) 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0% ---
7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA 

--- -- --

a. County Community Schools 

b. Special Education-Special Day Class 

c. Special Educalion-NPS/LCI 

d. Special Education Extended Year 

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and 
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 

f. Total, Charter School Funded County 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: Al, Version 3 

-

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 - ----
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
- -

0.00 0.00 

Page 3 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% -- - --

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% --
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

Printed: 3/712023 10:45 AM 
                                                                 38 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

Program ADA 

(Sum of Lines C7a through C7e) 

8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA 

(Sum of Lines CS, C6d, and C7f) 

9, TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA 

Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62 

(Sum of Lines C4 and CB) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· SACS V3 
File: Al, Version 3 

2022-23 Second Interim 
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 

ESTIMATED 
ESTIMATED FUNDED 
FUNDED ADA 
ADA Board 
Original Approved 

Budget Operating 
(A) Budget 

(B) 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Page 4 

I ESTIMATED ESTIMATED P-2 FUNDED REPORT 
ADA 

ADA 
Projected Projected 
Year Totals Year Totals 
(C) (D) 

0.00 0.00 
- -

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form Al 

D826XDEJW6(2022·23) 

PERCENTAGE DIFFERENCE DIFFERENCE (Col. D ·B) 
(E) (Col. E / B) 

(F) 

0.00 0.0% 

o_oo 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:45 AM 
                                                                 39 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County 

Description 

ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF (Enter Month Name): 

A. BEGINNING CASH 

B. RECEIPTS 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 

Principal Apportionment 

Property Taxes 

Miscellaneous Funds 

Federal Revenue 

Other State Revenue 

Other Local Revenue 

lnterfund Transfers In 

All Other Financing Sources 

TOTAL RECEIPTS 

C, DISBURSEMENTS 

Certificated Salaries 

Classified Salaries 

Employee Benefits 

Books and Supplies 

Services 

Capital Outlay 

Other Outgo 

lnterfund Transfers Out 

California Dept of E ducation 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: CASH, Version 3 

Object 

JUNE 

8010-
8019 

8020-
8079 

8080-
8099 

8100-
8299 

8300-
8599 

8600-
8799 

8910-
8929 

8930-
8979 

1000-
1999 

2000-
2999 

3000-
3999 

4000-
4999 

5000-
5999 

6000-
6599 

7000-
7499 

7600-
7629 

Second Interim 

2022-23 Budget 

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1) 

Beginning 
Balances July August September 

(Ref. Only) 

4.018,687.98 4, 108.556.21 I 4,191,433.22 

I I 

105,203.00 92,154.00 211.060.00 I 
' 

I 

I I 
(8,248.52) I I 

6,424.85 35.516.00 o.oo I

3,687.12 59,358.471 7,021.66 

I I I 
I 

(6,769.00) 

100,297.45 187,028.47 224.081.66 I 

I I 
26,175.24 24,257.80 54,153.82 

36,066.571 34.530.05 49,126.17 

45,972.20 I 29,314.77 53,256.90 

I .59 3,501.81 

126,067.11 17,938.98 14,725.83 

I I 
' 

Page 1 

October November December 

4.338.839.49 4,420,451.23 4,201.379.63 

I I 

165.811.00 I 0.00 217,059,00 

I 46,509.75 

I 
I 

I 6,193.00 

119,460.96 8,183.00 0.00 

153,743.64 7,035.66 2,621.80 

439,081.60 21.411.66 266.190.55 

I 
54.353.43 54.492.09 54,202.98 

49,903.62 48,613.30 51.742.65 

53.388.34 53,587.69 55,962.77 

1,834.21 14,761.49 5,756.43 

62,227.80 22,748.93 31,909.96 

I 0.00 

I 

I 

46 10462 0000000 

Form CASH 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

January February 

4.230,574.561 4,172,474.65 

I 
165,877.00 165,000.00 

,_ 

0 00 I 
468.35 375,000.00 

260.00 10,000.00 

6,769.00 I 
173,374.35 550,000.00 

j 

51,574.07 54,950.02 I 

47,140.48 49,870.34 

55,457.44 56,566.53 

3,008.37 4,897.05 

I 
23,216.731 38,005.65 

I 0.00 

I 
l I 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:45 AM                                                                  40 of 98



Sierra County Office o f  Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

All Other Financing Uses 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

Assets and Def erred Outflows 

Cash Not In Treasury 

Accounts Receivable 

Due From Other Funds 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

Other Current Assets 

Lease R eceiv able 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 

SUBTOTAL 

Liabilities and Def erred Inf lows 

Accounts Pay able 

Due To Other Funds 

Current Loans 

Unearned Revenues 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 

SUBTOTAL 

Nono12erating 

Suspense Clearing 

TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D) 

F. ENDING CASH (A+ E) 

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND 
ADJUSTMENTS 

Cal ifornia Dept of E ducation 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: CASH, Version 3 

Object 

7630-
7699 

9111-
9199 

9200-
9299 

9310 

9320 

9330 

9340 

9380 

9490 

9500-
9599 

9610 

9640 

9650 

9690 

9910 

Second Interim 
2022-23 Budget 

Cashflow Worksheet• Budget Year (1) 

Beginning 
Balances July August September 

(Ref. Only) 

I 
234,281.121 106,042.19 ! 174,764.53 I

I I I 
(600.00) 

I(1.232,861.41) 7,575.91 2,068.00 

I 
I 

I I 

I i 
I 

(1,233,461.41) 7,575.91 o.oo I 2,068.00 

(23,812.10) 8,628.04 1,744.86 3,056.00 I 

i ' 
I I 

(182,082.01) I 
I

(224,904.09) (3,635.53) (99,077.14) 

(205,894.11) (216,276.05) (1,890.67) ! (96,021.14) 

(1,027,567.30) 223,851.96 1,890.67 98,089.14 

89,868.29 82,876.95 147,406.27 

4,108,556.27 4,191,433.22 ! 4,338,839.49 

I 

Page 2 

October November December 

221,707.40 194.203.50 199.574.79 

I I I 
1,193.00 0,00 

I 
I 

I 
' 

1,193.00 i o.oo I 0.00 

I 
1,721.581 (2,636.00) 7,988.00 

119,336.50 : 
20,254.96 38,291.76 35,699.25 

136. 955.46 I 46,279.76 37.420.83 

(135,762.46) (46,279.76) (37,420.83) 

81,611.74 ; (219,071.60) 
I 

29,194.93 
I 

4,420,451.23 4,201,379.63 4,230,574.56 

I I 

46 10462 0000000 
Form CASH 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

January February 

I 

195,186.01 189,500.67 

I II 

I 20, 183,00 

I I 

0.00 20,183.00 

2,617.26 ; (2,870.35) 

0,00 
.1 

33,670,99 (632,281.47) ! 

36,288.25 (635, 151.82) 
-

(36,288.25) 655,334.82 

css.099.91) I 1,015,834.15 

4,172,474.65 5,188,308.80 \ 

I I 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:45 AM                                                                  41 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County 

Description 

ACTUALS 71-IROUGH THE MONTH OF (Enter Month Name): 

A. BE GINNING CASH 

B. RECEIPTS 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 

Principal Apportionment 

Property Taxes 

Miscellaneous Funds 

Federal Revenue 

Other State Revenue 

Other Local Revenue 

lnterfund Transfers In 

All Other Financing Sources 

TOTAL RECEIPTS 

C. DISBURSEMENTS 

Certificated Salaries 

Classified Salaries 

Em ploy ee Benefits 

Books and Supplies 

Services 

Capital Outlay 

Other Outgo 

ln terfund Transfers Out 

All Other Financing Uses 

California Dept of E ducation 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: CASH, Version 3 

Object 

JUNE 

8010-
8019 

8020-
8079 

8080-
8099 

8100-
8299 

8300-
8599 

8600-
8799 

8910-
8929 

8930-
8979 

1000-
1999 

2000-
2999 

3000-
3999 

4000-
4999 

5000-
5999 

6000-
6599 

7000-
7499 

7600-
7629 

7630-
7699 

Second Interim 

2022-23 Budget 

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1) 

March April May 

5,188,308.80 I 5,470,710.39 5,695,448.98 1 

165.000.00 
I 

105,431.00 I 

I 22,259,25 I 
I I ' 

64.842.00 I45,000.00 I 
I I 

85,000.00 325,000.00 65,070.00 

25,000.00 87,500.00 16,359.15 

I 
11,989.00 I 

I 
320,000.00 446,748.25 251,702.15 

75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 

96,500.00 85,750.00 l 89,314.97 I 

73,064.17 88,500.00 78,500.00 

I 
10,000.00 : 12,965.15 12,500.00 

90,998.24 117,500.00 227,650.00 

28,500.00 ! 54,800.00 I 20.2so.oo I 

I I 

I 

Page 3 

June Accruals Adjustments 

5,771,461.96 

0.00 151,770.00 

108,990.00 8,828.52 

9,363.23 60,509.61 

93,162.50 

52,615.00 

170,968.23 314,270.63 0.00 

80,155.55 0.00 

89,348.85 

138,399.19 

25,291.90 

126,058.77 

20,200.00 

49,428.00 

46 10462 0000000 

Form CASH 

0826XD EJW6(2022-23) 

Total Budget 

1,550,431.00 1,550,431.00 

68,769.00 68,769.00 

0.00 0.00 

225,605.00 225,605.00 
·-

1,089,996.00 1,089,996.00 

465,750.00 465,750.00 

64,604.00 64,604.00 

0.00 0.00 

3,465,155.00 3,465,155.00 

679,315.00 679,315.00 

727,907.00 727,907.00 

781,970.00 781,970.00 

94,517.00 94,517.00 

899,048.00 899,048.00 

123,790.00 123,790.00 

49,428,00 49,428.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:45 AM                                                                  42 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

Assets and Def erred Outf lows 

Cash Not In Treasury 

Accounts Receivable 

Due From Other Funds 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

Other Current Assets 

Lease Receivable 

Deferred Outf lows of Resources 

SUBTOTAL 

Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 

Accounts Pay able 

Due To Other Funds 

Current Loans 

Unearned Revenues 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 

SUBTOTAL 

Nono,1erating_ 

Suspense Clearing 

TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D) 

F. ENDING CASH (A+ E) 

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS 

Cal ifornia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: CASH, Version 3 

Object 

9111-
9199 

9200-
9299 

9310 

9320 

9330 

9340 

9380 

9490 

9500-
9599 

9610 

9640 

9650 

9690 

9910 

Second Interim 
2022-23 Budget 

Cashflow Worksheet• Budget Year (1) 

March April May June 

374,062.41 434,515.15 I 503.254.97 I 528,882.26 

600.00 

376,400.00 229,000.00 344,500.00 77,744.50 
I 

I I 

I I 

! 
I 

376,400.00 229,000.00 344,500.00 78,344.50 

2,986.00 8,765.00 4,164.20 (12,352.49) 

36,950.00 7,729.51 12.no.oo I 5,296.00 

39,936.00 j 16,494.51 16,934.20 (7,056.49) 

I 

336,464.00 2,2.505.49 I 327,565.80 85,400.99 

2s2,401.59 I 224. 738.59 1 76.012.98 I (272,513.04) 

5,470,710.391 5,695,448.98 I 5,771,461.961 5,498,948.92 

I I I 

Page 4 

Accruals Adjustments 

0.00 0.00 

174,197.00 

174,197.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

174,197.00 0.00 

488,467.63 0.00 

46 10462 0000000 

Form CASH 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

Total Budget 

3,355,975.00 3,355,975.00 

600.00 

1,232,861.41 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 

1,233,461.41 

23,812.10 

0,00 

0.00 

182,082.01 

(831,981.27) 

(626,087.16) 

0.00 

1,859,548.57 

1,968,728.57 109,180.00 

5,987,416.55 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:45 AM                                                                  43 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County 

Description 

ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF (Enter Month Name): 

A. BEGINNING CASH 

B. RECEIPTS 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 

Principal Apportionment 

Property Taxes 

Miscellaneous Funds 

Federal Revenue 

Other State Revenue 

Other Local Revenue 

lnterfund Transfers In 

All Other F inancing Sources 

TOTAL RECEIPTS 

C. DISBURSEMENTS 

Certificated Salaries 

Classified Salaries 

Employee Benefits 

Books and Supplies 

Services 

Capital Outlay 

Other Outgo 

lnterfund Transfers Out 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: CASH, Veision 3 

Object 

8010-
8019 

8020-
8079 

8080-
8099 

8100-
8299 

8300-
8599 

8600-
8799 

8910-
8929 

8930-
8979 

1000-
1999 

2000-
2999 

3000-
3999 

4000-
4999 

5000-
5999 

6000-
6599 

7000-
7499 

7600-
7629 

Second Interim 

2022-23 Budget 

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (2) 

Beginning 

Balances July August September 

(Ref. Only) 

5,498,948.92 5,498,948.92 5,498,948.92 

I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 

I 

Page 5 

October November 

5,498,948.92 5,498,948.92 

I 
I I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

i 
I o.oo I0.00 

I 

I 

I 
I 
I 

I
I 

l 
I 

December 

5,498,948.92 I 

I 

I 

I 

o.oo I

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

46 10462 0000000 

Form CASH 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

January February 

5,498,948.92 5,498,948.92 

I 

I 

l 

I 

I 
\ 

0.00 o.oo I

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:45 AM                                                                  44 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County 

Description 

All Other Financing Uses 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

Assets and Deferred Outflows 

Cash Not In Treasury 

Accounts Receivable 

Due From Other Funds 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

Other Current Assets 

Lease Receivable 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 

SUBTOTAL 

Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 

Accounts Pay able 

Due To Other Funds 

Current Loans 

Unearned Revenues 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 

SUBTOTAL 

NonoP.erating 

Suspense Clearing 

TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D) 

F. ENDING CASH (A+ E) 

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND
ADJUSTMENTS 

Cal ifornia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: CASH, Version 3 

Object 

7630-
7699 

9111-
9199 

9200-
9299 

9310 

9320 

9330 

9340 

9380 

9490 

9500-
9599 

9610 

9640 

9650 

9690 

9910 

Second Interim 

2022-23 Budget 

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (2) 

Beginning 

Balances July August September 

(Ref. Only) 

I 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

I 

I 

I 
I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 

I 

I 

0.00 i I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 i 

' 

I 
0.00 o.oo I 0 00 o.oo

0.00 0.00 o.oo I

5,498,948.92 5,498,948.92 5.498.948.92 J 

I I 

Page 6 

October November December 

I 

0.00 o.oo : 0.00 

I 
I 

I I 
I 

I 
I • 

I II 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 

II 
I 

I I 
I I 
I 

0.00 o.oo 1 0.00 

o.oo l 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

5,498,948.92 I 5,498,948.92 5,498,948.92 

I 

I 

l 

I 

' 

I 

I 
I 

J 

46 10462 0000000 

Form CASH 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

January February 

o.oo I 0.00 

I 
I 

I 

0.00 0,00 

I 

0.00 1 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 ! 0.00 

5,4es.e4s.e2 I 5,498,948.92 

I 

j 
I 

Printed: 31712023 10:45 AM                                                                  45 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County 

Description 

ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF (Enter Month Name): 

A. BEGINNING CASH 

B. RECEIPTS 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 

Principal Apportionment 

Property Taxes 

Miscellaneous Funds 

Federal Revenue 

Other State Revenue 

Other Local Revenue 

I nterf und Transfers In 

All Other Financing Sources 

TOTAL RECE IPTS 

C. DISBURSEMENTS 

Certificated Salaries 

C lassified Salaries 

Em ploy ee Benefits 

Books and Supplies 

Services 

Capital Outlay 

Other Outgo 

lnterfund Transfers Out 

All Other Financing Uses 

California Dept of E ducation 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: CASH, Version 3 

Object 

8010-
8019 

8020-
8079 

8080-
8099 

8100-
8299 

8300-
8599 

8600-
8799 

8910-
8929 

8930-
8979 

1000-
1999 

2000-
2999 

3000-
3999 

4000-
4999 

5000-
5999 

6000-
6599 

7000-
7499 

7600-
7629 

7630-
7699 

Second Interim 

2022-23 Budget 

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (2) 

March April May 

5.498.948.92 I 5,498,948.921 5,498,948.92 

I 

I 

\ 

I 

I 

I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 

I 

Page 7 

June Accruals Adjustments 

5,498,948.92 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
I 

46 10462 0000000 

Form CASH 

DB26XDEJW6(2022-23) 

Total Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 

0.00 
·-

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

Printed: 317/2023 10:45 AM                                                                  46 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

Assets and Deferred Outflows 

Cash Not In Treasury 

Accounts Receivable 

Due From Other Funds 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

Other Current Assets 

Lease Receivable 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 

SUBTOTAL 

Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 

Accounts Pay able 

Due To Other Funds 

Current Loans 

U neamed Revenues 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 

SUBTOTAL 

N onoRerating 

Suspense Clearing 

TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + DJ 

F. ENDING CASH (A+ E) 

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND ADJUS1MENTS 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: CASH, Version 3 

Object 

9111-
9199 

9200-
9299 

9310 

9320 

9330 

9340 

9380 

9490 

9500-
9599 

9610 

9640 

9650 

9690 

9910 

Second Interim 
2022-23 Budget 

Cashflow Worksheet· Budget Year (2) 

March April May 

o.oo I 0.00 ! o.oo 1

I I 
I I 
I I 
I 
l 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
I 
I 

i 

0.00 o.oo 1 o.oo 1 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

o.oo 1 o.oo I o.oo 1
5,498.948.92 1 5,498,948.921 5,498,948.92 

I 

Page 8 

June Accruals Adjustments 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

5,498,948.92 

46 10462 0000000 

Form CASH 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

Total Budget 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
---

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

5,498,948.92 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:45 AM                                                                  47 of 98



Second Interim 
COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM 

REPORT 

48 10462 0000000 
Form Cl Sierra County O ffice of Educallon 

Sierra County For Iha Fiscal Year 2022·23 D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW, This Interim report was based upon and reviewed using the slate•adopted Criteria and Standards pursuant to Education Code sections 

33129 and 42130. 

Signed: Date: 

County Superintendent or Designee 

NOTICE OF INlERIM REV1EW, All action sha11 be taken on lhis report during a regular or authorized special meeting or the Counly Board of Education, 

To the Stale Superinlendenl of Public Instruction: 

This inlerim report and certification of financial condition are hereby filed by the County Board of Education pursuanl to Education Code sections 1240 and 33127. 

Meeting Date: r-.Aarch 14. 2023 Signed: 

County Superintendent of Schools 

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION 

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION 

As County Superintendent of Schools, I certify that based upon current projections this county office will meet its rinancial obligations ror the current fiscal year and 
subsequent two fiscal years. 

QUALIFI ED CERTIFICATION 

As County Superintendent of Schools, I certify that based upon current projections this county office may not meet its financial obligations for the current riscal year or !'NO 

subsequent fiscal years. 

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION 

As County Superintendent of Schools, I certify that based upon current projections this county office will not meet its financial obligations ror tl"le remainder or the cur<enl 

fiscal year or for the subsequent fiscal year. 

Contact person for additional information on the Interim report: 

Name: Nona Griesert Telephone; 530-993-1660, x-120 

Tltle: Director of Business Services/CBO E-mail: ngriesert@spjusd.org 

Criteria and Standards Review Summary 

The following summary Is automatically completed based on data provided in lhe Criteria and Slandards Review form (Form 01CSI), Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and 
supplemental information and additional riscal indicators that are ''Yes," may Indicate areas of potential concern, vdiich could affect lhe interim report certification, and should be 

carefully reviewed, 

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met 

Average Daily Allendance Projected ADA r or County Operations Grant or county opera led programs has not changed r or any of 
the current or two subsequent fiscal years by more than two percent since first interim. 

--�---

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) 

4a 

4b 

7a 

7b 

Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) 

Revenue 

S11li1rl 5 nnd Benql ,ts 

Other Revenues 

Other Expenditures 

Ongoing and Major Maintenance 
Account 

Deficit Spending 

Fund Balance 

Cash Balance 

Reserves 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

Projected LCFF revenue for any of lhe current or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by 
more than two percenl since firsl inlerim. 

Projected total salaries and benefits for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years has not 
changed by more than five percenl since first interim 

Projected operating revenues (federal. other slate, other local) for the current and loo subsequent fiscal 

years have not changed by more than five percent since first interim 

Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and olher expenditures) for the current 
and loo subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more than five percenl since first interim 

If applicable, changes occurring since first interim meet the required contribution to the ongoing and 
major mainlenance accounl (Le., reslricled maintenance account). 

Unreslricled deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard in any of the current or two 
subsequent fiscal years. 

Projecled county school service fund balance will be positive al the end of the current and two 

subsequent fiscal years. 

Projected county school service fund cash balance 'Nill be positive at the end or the currenl fiscal year. 

Available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncertainties, unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet 

minimum requirements for the current and t\tv'O subsequent fiscal years 

X 

Met 

X 

X 

n/a 

X 

X 

X 

X 

No 

Not Mat 

r-
Not Met 

X 

X 

Yes 

S1 

S2 

SJ 

Contingent Liabilities 

Using One-time Revenues lo Fund 
Ongoing E,;pendilures 

Temporary lnlerfund Borrowings 

Have any knov..-n or conlingenl liabilities (e g,, rinancial or program audits, litigation, slale compliance 
review..) occurred since first interim that may impacl the budget? 

Are there ongoing county schoot service fund expenditures funded wHh one-time revenues thal have 
changed since first Interim by more than five percent? 

Are there projected temporary borrO'hings between funds? 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CI_County, Version 1 Page 1 Printed: 3/7/2023 10:46 AM 

                                                                 48 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County 

S4 Contingent Revenues 

S5 Contributions 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (conllnued) 

I 

l 

Second Interim 
COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM 

REPORT 
For the Fl1cal Year 2022-23 

Are any projected revenues for any or the current or t'NO subsequent riscal years contingenl on 

reauthorization by the local government. special legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel laxes, 

foresl reserves)? 

Have conlribulions from unrestricled to restricted resources, or transfers lo or from the county school 

service fund to cover operating deficils, changed since first interim by more than $20,000 and more 

than 5% for any of the current or l'NO subsequent fiscal years? 

S6 

S7a 

Long-term Commitments 

J
Does the county office have long-term (m1JtIyear) commitments or debt agreements? 

• If yes, have annual payments for the current or two subsequent fiscal years increased over 

pnor year's (2021-22) annual payment? 

• If yes, will fundmg sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire pnor to the 

end or the commitment penod, or are they one-lime sources? 

Postemployment Beneftts 0th Does the county office provide postemployment benefits other than pensrons (OPEB)? 

Pensions 

S7b Other Self-insurance Benefits 

SB 

S9 1 -�" """ �-,,-1.- --

alus or Other Funds 

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS 

A1 

A2 

A3 

A4 

A5 

A6 

A7 

AB 

Negative Cash Flow 

Independent Position Control 

County Operations Grant ADA 

New Charter Schools Impacting County 

Office ADA 

Salary Increases Exceed COLA 

Uncapped Health Benefits 

Fiscal Distress Reports 

Change of CBO or Superintendent 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CI_County, Version 1 

If yes, have there been changes since first interim in OPES liabililies? 

Does the county otrice operate any self-insurance programs (e.g., workers' compensation)? 

If yes, have there been changes since firsl interim in self-insurance liabt1ilies? 

As or second interim projections, are salary and benefit negolialions still unsettled for: 

Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1b) 

Classified? (Section S88, Line 1b) 

Manegamenl/supervisor/confidenlial? {Section SBC, Line 1b) 

Are any funds other than lhe county school service fund projecled to have a negative fund balance al 

the end of the current fiscal year? 

Do cash rlow prnjeclions show lhal lhe county office will end the current riscal year wilh a negative 

cash balance in the county school service fund? 

Is personnel position control independent from lhe payroll system? 

Is County Operations Grant ADA decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal year? 

Are any new charter schools operating in county office boundaries that are impacting the county 

office's ADA, either in the prior or currenl fiscal years? 

Has the county office entered Into a bargaining agreement where any of the current or subsequent 

fiscal years of the agreement would result in salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected 

stale funded cost-of-living adjustment? 

Does lhe county office provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits ror current or retired 

employees? 

Does the county ofrice have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes, provide copies to the 

COE. 

Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business official (CBO) positions 

within the lasl 12 months? 

Page 2 

No 

1 
X 

nla 

X 

X 

X 

X 

No 

X 

X 

X 

X 

46 10462 0000000 
Form Cl 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

X 

X 

Yes 

X 

X 

X 

I 

Yos 

X 

J 

Printed: 31712023 10:46 AM 
                                                                 49 of 98



Second Interim 

2022-23 Projected Year Totals Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort 
Expenditures 

Section I - Expenditures 

A Total stale, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) 

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE (Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) 

C. Less slate and local expenditures not allowed for MOE: (All resources, except federal as identified in Line B) 

1 Community Services 

2. Capital Outlay 

3. Debi Service 

4 Other Transfers Out 

5. lnlerfund Transfers Out 

6. All Other Financing Uses 

7. Nonagency 

8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, lo approximate costs of services for which tuition is received) 

9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Presidentially declared disaster 

10. Total state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE calculation (Sum lines C 1 through C9) 

D, Plus additional MOE expenditures: 

1. Expenditures lo cover deficits for food services (Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) 

2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities 

E. Total expenditures subject to MOE (Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) 

Section II • Expenditures Per ADA 

A. Average Daily Attendance (Form Al, Column D, sum of lines B1d and C9)' 

B. Expenditures per ADA (Line I.E divided by Line II.A) 

Section Ill - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final determination will be done by COE) 

A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures extracted from prior year Unaudited Actuals MOE calculation). (Note: If 

the prior year MOE was not met, in its final determination, CDE will adjust the prior year base to 90 percent of the 

preceding prior year amount rather than the actual prior y ear expenditure amount.) 

1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for LEAs failing prior y ear MOE calculation 

(From Section IV) 

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 

B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: ESMOE, Version 3 Page 1 

46 10462 0000000 

Form ESMOE 

D826XD EJW6(2022-23) 

Funds 01, 09, and 62 2022-23 

Goals Functions Objects Expenditures 

All All 
1000-

7999 3,355,975.00 

All All 
1000-

7999 436,063.00 
----

All 5000-5999 
1000-

7999 0.00 
-

All 
6000-

except All except 
6999 

7100- 5000-5999 
except 

7199 
6600, 

6910 123,790,00 
---

5400-

5450, 

All 9100 5800, 

7430-

7439 0.00 

All 9200 
7200-

7299 0.00 

All 9300 
7600-

7629 0.00 
--

All 9100, 9200 
7699, 

7651 0.00 

7100-
All except 

1000-

7199 
5000-5999, � l 9000-9999 

All All 

7999 

8710 

183,931.00 
--

0.00 

Manually entered. Must not 

include expenditures in lines B, 

C1-C8, D1, or D2. 

1000-

7143, 
7300-

7439 

minus 

All All 8000-

8699 

Manually entered. Must not 

include expenditures in lines A 

or D1. 
-

I 
Total 

0.00 

0.00 
,_ 

0.00 
- ----

0.00 
-

307,721.00 

0.00 
- ---

2,612,191.00 

2022-23 
Annual 

ADA/Exps. 
Per ADA 

,01 

261,219,100.00 

Per ADA 

0.00 
---

0.00 

0.00 
--

0.00 

Printed: 3/712023 10:46 AM 

                                                                 50 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County 

C. Current year expenditures (Line I.E and Line 11.B) 

Second I nterl m 

2022-23 Projected Year Totals 

Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort 
Expenditures 

D. MOE def iciency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C) (If negative, then zero) 

E. MOE determination (If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement is met; if both amounls 
are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is 

incomplete.) 

F. MOE deficiency percenlage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero (Line D divided by Line B) (Funding under ESSA 

covered programs in FY 2024-25 may be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 

-

-

46 10462 0000000 

Form ESMOE 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

2,612,191.00 261,219,100.00 

0.00 0.00 

MOE Calculation Incomplete 

-

0.00% 0.00% 

•interim Periods - Annual ADA not available from Form Al. For your convenience, Projected Year Totals Estimated Funded ADA has been preloaded. Manual adjustment 

may be required lo reflect estimated Annual ADA. 

SECTION IV• Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section Ill, Line A.1) 

Description of Adjustments 

- --

--- - -

Total adjustments to base expenditures 

Cal lfomia Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: ESMOE, Version 3 

-

- -- -

---- -

Page 2 

-- --

Total Expenditures 
Expenditures 

Per ADA 
- -

•· -

--

-----I- -- ---

-

--

0.00 0.00 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:46 AM 

                                                                 51 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County 

Part I - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs 

Second Interim 

2022-23 Projected Year Totals 

Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 

46 10462 0000000 

Form ICR 

D826XDEJW6(2022·23) 

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services costs (maintenance and 

operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general 

administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the 

percentage of square footage occupied by general administration. 

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing 

1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702) 

(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 

2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through pay roll 

a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a 

contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800. 

b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general 

administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit. 

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities 

1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702) 

(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration 

(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part Ill, Lines A5 and AS) 

Part II - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs 

N/A 

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition 

to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period, These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal 

or mass" separation costs. 

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board 

policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs 

may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation 

costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employ ea worked, the LEA may identify and enter 

these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool. 

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their 

employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden 

Handshake or severance packages negotiated lo effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal 

programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general 

administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool. 

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional) 

Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that 

were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400 

rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Ill from base costs to the indirect cost pool. 

Retain supporting documentation. 

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required) 

Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to 

unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be 

moved in Part Ill from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 

Part Ill - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless Indicated otherwise) 

A. Indirect Costs 

1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals 

(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 

2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals 

(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 

California Dept of E ducation 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File; ICR, Version 4 Page 1 

270,243.00 

0.00 

1,918,949.00 

14.08% 

0.00 

0.00 

79,867.00 

154,810.00 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:47 AM 

                                                                 52 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County 

Second Interim 

2022·23 Projected Year Totals 

Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 

3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190. resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000 - 5999) 

4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000 - 5999) 

5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only) 

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 

6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only) 

(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 

7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs 

a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 

b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 

8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 

9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) 

10. Total Adjusted I ndlrect Costs (line AB plus Line A9) 

B. Base Costs 

1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 

2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 

3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 

4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 

5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 

6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 

7, Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999, minus Part Ill, Line A4) 

8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191, objects 5000 - 5999, minus Part Il l ,  Line A3) 

9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only) 

(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600, 

resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 

10, Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only) 

(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals 

except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 

11, Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices) 

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A5) 

12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices) 

(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Il l ,  Line A6) 

13. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs 

a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 

b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line 8) 

14. Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 

15. Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 

16. Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 

17. Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 

18. Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 

19. Total Base Costs (lines 81 through 812 and Lines 813b through B18, minus Line B13a) 

C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment 

(For Information only• not for use when claiming/recovering Indirect costs) 

(Line AB divided by Line B 19) 

D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate 

(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use In 2024·25 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/lc) 

(line A10 divided by Line B19) 

Part IV• Carry-forward Adjustment 

The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: ICR, Version 4 Page 2 

46 10462 0000000 

Form ICR 

D826XDEJW6(2022·23) 

0.00 

0.00 

11,388.19 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo

246,065.19 

142,785.27 

388,850.45 

1,185,022.00 

370,346.00 

354,420.00 

78,853.00 

0.00 

0.00 

92,512.00 

16,789.00 

634,161.00 

95,095.00 

69,493.81 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

499,787.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

3,396,478.81 

7.24% 

11.45% 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:47 AM 

                                                                 53 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County 

Second Interim 

2022-23 Projected Year Totals 

Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 

cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates 

the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the 

approved rate was based. 

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for 

use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs, 

or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than 

the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A. 

A. Indirect costs incurred In the current year (Part Ill, Line AB) 

B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s) 

1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year 

2 Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any 

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year 

1. Under-recovery: Part Ill, Line AB, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect 

cost rate (2.46%) times Part Ill, Line 819); zero if negative 

2. Over-recovery: Part Ill, Line AB, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of 

(approved indirect cost rate (2.46%) times Part Il l ,  Line B19) or (the highest rate used to 

recover costs from any program (2.46%) times Part Ill. Line 819); zero if positive 

D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) 

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year 

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which 

the LEA could recover Indirect costs to such an extent that it w ould cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that 

the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more 

than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate. 

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward 

adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: 

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward 

adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 

is deferred to one or more future years: 

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward 

adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 

is deferred to one or more future years: 

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3 

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part Ill, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred If 

Option 2 or Option 3 Is selected) 

California Dept of Education 

46 10462 0000000 

Form ICR 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

246,065.19 

(19,726.54) 

0.00 

142,785.27 

0.00 

142,785.27 

not 

applicable 

not 

applicable 

not 

applicable 

142,785.27 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: ICR, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 3/7/2023 10:47 AM 

                                                                 54 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: ICR, Version 4 

Second Interim 

2022-23 Projected Year Totals 

Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs 

Fund 

01 

01 

01 

01 

01 

01 

01 

01 

01 

01 

01 

01 

01 

01 

01 

01 

Page 4 

Resource 

3305 

3310 

3315 

3327 

3345 

3395 

6266 

6500 

6520 

6536 

6537 

6546 

6680 

6685 

7366 

7435 

Ellglble 

46 10462 0000000 

Form ICR 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

Approved 

indirect 

cost rate: 2.46% 

Highest 

rate used 

in any 

program: 2.46% 

Indirect 
Expenditures Costs 

(Objects Charged Rate 
1000-5999 (Objects Used 

except 4700 7310 and 
& 5100) 7350) 

14,910.00 366,00 2.45% 

268,333.00 2,687.00 1.00% 

68,637.00 484.00 0.71% 

4,496.00 110.00 2.45% 

976.00 24.00 2.46% 

14,564.00 358.00 2.46% 

7,078.00 174.00 2.46% 

605,974.00 13,674.00 2.26% 

22,915.00 480,00 2.09% 

6,915.00 170.00 2.46% 

31,109.00 765.00 2.46% 

67,478.00 693.00 1.03% 

123,079.00 764.00 0.62% 

56,848.00 900.00 1.58% 

116,482.00 2,131.00 1.83% 

15,973.00 392.00 2.45% 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:47 AM 

                                                                 55 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County 

Description 

County Operations Grant ADA (Enter projections for subsequent years 1 
and 2 in Columns C and E; current year - Column A - is extracted from 
Form Al, Line 85) 

(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E; 

current year - Column A - is extracted) 

A REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

1 LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 

2. Federal Revenues 

3. Other State Revenues 

4. Other Local Revenues 

5 Other Financing Sources 

a. Transfers In 

b Olher Sources 

c. Contributions 

6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 

B, EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

1 Certificated Salaries 

a Base Salaries 

b Step & Column Adjuslment 

c Cost-of-Living Adjustment 

d, Other Adjustments 

e Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru 81d) 

2. Classified Salaries 

a. Base Salaries 

b. Step & Column Adjustment 

c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 

d Other Adjustments 

e Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thnu 82d) 

3. Employee Benefits 

4. Books and Supplies 

5. Services and Olher Operating Expenditures 

6. Capital Outlay 

7, Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

8, Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9. Other Financing Uses 

a Transfers Out 

b Other Uses 

10 Other Adjustmenls (Explain in Section F below) 

11, Total (Sum lines 81 thru B10) 

C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE 

(Line A6 minus line 811) 

D. FUND BALANCE 

1. Net Beginning Fund Balance(Form 011, line F 1 e) 

2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 

3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011) 

a Nonspendable 

b. Restricted 

c. Committed 

1. Stabilization Arrangements 

2. Other Commitments 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: MYPI, Version 4 

2022-23 Second Interim 

County School Service Fund 

Mulllyear Projections 

Unrestricted 

Projected Year 
Object Totals 
Codes (Form 011) 

(A) 

15 99 

8010-8099 1,619,200.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 6,564.00 
--- --

8600-8799 458,800,00 

8900-8929 64,604 00 
---

8930-8979 0.00 

8980-8999 (167,373 00) 

1,981,795.00 

1000-1999 313,565.00 

2000-2999 418,705 00 

3000-3999 405,421.00 

4000-4999 18,064.00 

5000-5999 418,261 00 

6000-6999 45,855.00 

7100-7299, 7400-

7499 24,428.00 
-

7300-7399 (24.172 00) 
--

7600-7629 0 00 
--- -

7630-7699 0 00 

1,620,127.00 

361,668.00 

4,793,767.00 
-

5,155,435.00 
---

9710-9719 500.00 
-- -

9740 
-

9750 0,00 

9760 62.794,00 

Page 1 

% 2023-24 
Change Projection 

(Cols. C-A/A) (C) 
(B) 

0.00% 15,99 

8.13% 1.750,841.00 

0.00% 0.00 
-

0 00% 6,564.00 

0 00% 458,800,00 
----

0 00% 64,604 00 

0 00% 0 00 
---

148 72% (416,284.00) 

(5.92%) 1,864,52 5 .00 

313,565 00 
----

5,994.00 

0.00 
f-

0,00 
-

1.91% 319,559,00 

418.705.00 
-

10.175.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 

2.43% 428,880,00 
---

.89% 409,040.00 
- --

0.00% 18,064.00 

0 00% 418,261.00 
-

0 00% 45,855.00 

0 00% 24,428.00 

0 00% (24,172 00) 

0 00% 0,00 
--- -

0 00% 0 00 

---

1.22% 1,639,915 00 

224,610 00 

5,155,435.00 

5,380,045 00 
� 

500.00 
-

----

62,794 00 

46 10462 0000000 

Form MYPI 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

% 
Change 

(Cols. E-C/C) 
(D) 

--

0,00% 

3.54% 
-

0.00% 

0 00% 

0 00% 

(69.08%) 
-

0 00% 

2 41% 

.39% 

1.93% 

1.66% 

89% 

0.00% 

0 00% 
-

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 
- -

1.03% 

2024-25 
Projection 

(E) 

I 
15 99 

1,812,821.00 

0 00 

6,564 00 

458,800.00 

19,975.00 

0.00 
-

(426,298.00) 
---

1,871,862.00 

319,559.00 

6,174.00 
---

0.00 
--

0.00 

325,733.00 

428,880,00 

7,113.00 

o.oo
- ---

0 00 

435,993.00 

412,693.00 

18,064 00 
---

418,261 00 

45,855.00 

24,428 00 

(24.172.00) 
-

0 00 
---

0.00 
-

1,656,855.00 

215,007 00 

5,380,045.00 

5,595,052.00 
--

500 00 

62,794.00 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:47 AM 
                                                                 56 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

d. Assigned 

e. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

1 Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

2 Unassigned/Unappropriated 

r Total Components of Ending Fund Balance 

(Line D3f must agree v,;th line D2) 

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES 

1. County School Service Fund 

a� Stabilization Arrangements 

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

(Enter other reserve projections in Columns C and E for subsequent 

years 1 and 2; current year - Column A - is extracted) 

2 Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) 

a Stabilization Arrangements 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

3 Total Available Reserves (Sum lines E1a thru E2c) 

F. ASSUMPTIONS 

2022-23 Second Interim 

County School Service Fund 
Multiyear Projections 

Unrestricted 

Object 
Codes 

9780 

9789 

9790 

9750 

9789 

9790 

9750 

9789 

9790 

Projected Year 
Totals 

(Form 011) 
(A) 

0 00 
- --

454,500.00 
-

4.637.641 00 

5,155,435 00 

0,00 
-

454,500.00 
-

4,637,641.00 

0 00 

0.00 
-

- - -

o.oo
---- ---

5,092,141 00 

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and 

second subsequent fiscal years Further, please Include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments 

projected in lines 81d, 82d, and 810 For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section or the 

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: MYPI, Version 4 Page 2 

% 2023-24 
Change Projection 

(Cols. C-A/A) (C) 
(B) 

-

454.500,00 

4,862,251 00 

5,380.045.00 

0,00 
-

454,500 00 

4,862,251.00 

-- - --

-

5,316,751.00 

% 
Change 

46 10462 0000000 

Form MYPI 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

2024-25 
Projection 

(Cols. E-C/C) (E) 
(D) 

- ---

454,500.00 
--

5,077.258 00 

5.595,052 00 

0,00 

454,500 00 
--

5,077,258 00 

5,531,758.00 

Printed; 3/7/2023 10:47 AM 
                                                                 57 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

2022-23 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Multlyear Projections 
Restricted 

Projecte d Year 
Object Totals 
Codes (Form 011) 

(A) 

County Operations Granl ADA (Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in 

Columns C and E; current year - Column A - is extracted from Form Al, Line 85) 

(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E; 

current year - Column A - is extracted) 

A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 

2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 225,605.00 

3. Other Slate Revenues 8300-8599 1,083,432.00 

4 Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 6,950.00 

5. Other Financing Sources 

a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0,00 
--

b. Other Sources 8930-8979 o.oo 
-- ---

c, Contribulions 8980-8999 167.373,00 

6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 1.483,360,00 

B EXFENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

1. Certificated Salaries 

a Base Salaries 

b Step & Column Adjustment 

c Cost-of-Living Adjustment 

d. Other Adjustments 
---- -

e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines 81a thru 81d) 1000-1999 365,750 00 
--

2 Classified Salaries 

a, Basa Salaries 

b, Step & Column Adjustment 

c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 

d. Other Adjustments 
--

e, Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines 82a thru 82d) 2000-2999 309,202.00 

3, Employee Benefits 3000-3999 376.549 00 

4 Books and Supplies 4000-4999 76,453 00 
-

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 480,787.00 

6 Capital Outlay 6000-6999 77,935 00 

7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-
7499 25,000.00 

-

8. Other Outgo• Transfers or Indirect Costs 7300-7399 24,172.00 

9 Other Financing Uses 

a Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 

% 
2023-24 

Change Projection 
(Cols. C-A/A) 

(C) 
(B) 

I 

0.00% 0.00 

(14 52%) 192,845 00 

(8.70%) 989,132.00 

(35 25%) 4,500.00 

a 00% 0,00 

0.00% o.oo 

148.72% 416,284 00 

8.05% 1,602,761 00 

365,750 00 
-

4,659.00 
-

0.00 

0 00 
- - ----

1.27% 370,409 00 

309,202.00 
-

3,555 00 
---

0 00 

0.00 
--- -

115% 312,757.00 

59% 378,786.00 
-- -

(4.18%) 73,256 00 
---

(12.70%) 419,712,00 

(100 00%) 0.00 
- --

0 00% 25,000 00 
--

(5.51%) 22,841.00 

0.00% 0.00 
----

b Other Uses 

10, Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) 

11, Total (Sum lines 81 thru B10) 

C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE 

(Line A6 minus line 811) 

D FUND BALANCE 

1 Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line F1e) 

2 Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D 1) 

3 _  Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011) 

a. Nonspendable 

b. Restricted 

c Committed 

1 Stabilization Arrangements 

2 Other Commitmenls 

d. Assigned 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: MYPI, Version 4 

7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 

1,735.848 00 (7 67%) 1,602,761 00 

(252,488 00) 0.00 

252,488.00 0 00 
-

0 00 0.00 
--� -

9710-9719 0.00 

9740 0 00 

9750 

9760 

9780 

Page 3 

% 

46 10462 0000000 
Form MYPI 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

2024-25 
Change 

Projection 
(Cols. E-C/C) 

(E) 
(D) 

I 

0.00% 0,00 
- ----

0.00% 192.845.00 
--

0.00% 989,132.00 

0.00% 4,500.00 
----

0.00% 0.00 
--- -

0.00% 0.00 

2.41% 426,298.00 

.62% 1,612,775.00 

370,409 00 

4,784.00 

0,00 
.. -

0.00 
- - ---

1,29% 375,193.00 
-

312,757.00 
---

3.123.00 
- ---

0 00 

0.00 

1.00% I 315.880.00 

56% 380,893 00 
- -

0.00% 73,256.00 
---

0 00% 419, 712,00 

0 00% 0.00 

0.00% 25,000.00 

0.00% 22,841 00 
--

0.00% 0.00 
-

0.00% o.oo 
--

62% 1,612,775 00 

0.00 

0 00 

0 00 
- --

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:47 AM 
                                                                 58 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

e Unassigned/Unappropriated 

1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainlies 

2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

r Total Componenls of Ending Fund Balance 

(line D3r must agree with line 02) 

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES 

1 Counly School Service Fund 

a, Stabilization Arrangements 

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

c, Unasslgned/Unapproprialed Amount 

(Enter current year reserve projections in Column A, and other reserve 

projections in Columns C and E for subsequent years 1 and 2) 

2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapilal Outlay (Fund 17) 

a. Stabilization Arrangements 

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

c. Unassigned/Unapproprialed 

3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines E1a thru E2c) 

F ASSUMPTIONS 

2022-23 Second Interim 

County School Service Fund 

Multlyear Projections 

Restricted 

Projected Year 
Object Totals 
Codes (Form 011) 

(A) 

9789 

9790 o.ao

o oo

9750 

9789 

9790 

9750 

9789 

9790 

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, lhe assumptions used to determine lhe projections for the first and 

second subsequent fiscal years Further, please include an explanalion for any significant expenditure adjustments 

projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10 For additional Information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the 

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide. 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: MYPI, Version 4 Page 4 

% 2023-24 
Change Projection 

(Cols. C-A/A) (C) 
(B) 

o oo

o.oo

% 

Change 

46 10462 0000000 

Form MYPI 
DB26XDEJW6(2022-23) 

2024-25 
Projection 

(Cols. E-C/C) (E) 
(D) 

o oo 

o.oo 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:47 AM                                                                  59 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

2022-23 Second Interim 

County School Service Fund 
Mulllyoar Pr ojections 

Un restrl cted/Restrl cted 

Projected Vear 
Object T otals 
Codes (Form 011) 

(A) 

County Operations Granl ADA (Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in 

Columns C and E; current year - Column A - is extracled rrom Form Al, Line 85) 15,99 

(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E: 

current year - Column A - is extracted) 

A REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

1 LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 

2. Federal Revenues 

3. Other State Revenues 

4 Other Local Revenues 

5. Other Financing Sources 

a Transr ers In 

b Other Sources 

c Contribulions 

6. Total (Sum lines A1 lhru A5c) 

8. EXFENOITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

1 Certlf icatad Salaries 

a. Base Salaries 

b. Step & Column Adjuslmenl 

c, Cost-of-Living Adjustment 

d. Other Adjustments 

e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines 81a thru 81d) 

2. Classified Salaries 

a. Base Salaries 

b. Step & Column Adjustment 

c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 

d. Other Adjustments 

e Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines 82a lhru 82d) 

3, Em ploy ee Benefits 

4. Books and Supplies 

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6. Capital Outlay 

7 Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

8 Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9 Other Financing Uses 

a Transfers Out 

b. Other Uses 

10, Other Adjustments 

11. Total (Sum lines 81 thru B10) 

C, NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE 

(line A6 minus line 811) 

D. FUND BALANCE 

1. Nel Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line F1e) 

2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 

3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011) 

a. Nonspendable 

b. Restricted 

c. Committed 

1. Stabilization Arrangements 

2 Other Commitmenls 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: MYPI, Version 4 

8010-8099 1.619.200.00 

8100-8299 225,605.00 

8300-8599 1,089,996 00 

8600-8799 465,750 00 

8900-8929 64,604 00 

8930-8979 0,00 
--- - --

8980-8999 0.00 

3,465,155.00 

1000-1999 679,315.00 

2000-2999 727,907.00 

3000-3999 781,970,00 

4000-4999 94,517.00 

5000-5999 899,048.00 

6000-6999 123,790,00 

7100-7299, 7400-
49,428,00 

7499 

7300-7399 0 00 
- --

7600-7629 0 00 
-

7630-7699 0.00 

3,355,975.00 

109, 180,00 

5,046,255.00 
-

5,155,435.00 

9710-9719 500,00 
-

9740 0 00 
- -

9750 0 00 
---

9760 62,794 00 

Page 5 

% 2023-24 
Change Projection 

(Cols. C-A/A) 
(C) 

(B) 

o 00% I 15 99 

813% 1.750.841.00 

(14.52%) 192,845.00 

(8 65%) 995,696 00 
-

( 53%) 463,300 00 
- - ---

0 00% 64.604 00 
··--- -

0.00% 0,00 
-- - --

0 00% 0,00 
.,_ 

---

.06% 3,467,286.00 

679,315.00 

10,653.00 
---

0.00 

0.00 

1.57% 689,968,00 

727,907.00 
,_ 

13,730.00 

0.00 
�---

0,00 
-

1.89% 741,637 00 

.75% 787,826.00 

(3.38%) 91,320.00 
-

(6 79%) 837,973 00 
-

(62 96%) 45,855 00 

0.00% 
49,428 00 

0,00% (1,331 00) 
--- -

0.00% 0.00 
--- --

0.00% 0 00 

0.00 

(3.38%) 3,242,676,00 

224,610,00 

5, 155,435, 00 

5,380,045,00 

500.00 
--

0,00 

0.00 

62,794.00 

% 
Change 

46 10462 0000000 

Form MVPI 

D826XDEJW6(2022·23) 

2024-25 
Projection 

(Cols. E-C/C) 
(E) 

(D) 

0.00% 15 99 

3.54% 1,812,821.00 

0.00% 192,845.00 
-

0.00% 995,696 00 
---

0.00% 463,300 00 
---

(69,08%) 19,975.00 
---- --

0 00% 0 00 
-- ----- ---

0 00% 0,00 

,50% 3,484,637 00 

689.968.00 

10,958 00 

0.00 

0 00 

1.59% 700,926 00 
---

741,637.00 

10,236 00 

0.00 
,_,_ -

0 00 
-�

1 38% 751,873.00 

73% 793,586 00 

0.00% 91,320.00 
-

0.00% 837,973 00 

0 00% 45,855.00 
---

0 00% 
49,428.00 

0 00% (1,331.00) 

0 00% 0 00 

0 00% O 00 

0.00 

83% 3,269,630 00 

I C. I__,,_ -

5,380,045 00 

5,595,052.00 

500 00 

0 00 

0 00 

62,794 00 
-

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:47 AM 
                                                                 60 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County 

Description 

d Assigned 

e. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

1 Reserve for Economic U ncartainlies 

2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

r. Total Components or Ending Fund Balance 

(Line D3f must agree wilh line D2) 

E AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted) 

1 County School Service Fund 

a Slabilization Arrangements 

b Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

d- Negative Restricted Ending Balances 

(Negative resources 2000-9999) 

2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) 

a_ Stabilization Arrangements 

b_ Reserve tor Economic Uncertainties 

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

3 Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines E1 thru E2c) 

4. Total Available Reserves • by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c) 

F RECOMMENDED RESERVES 

1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions 

For counties lhat serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a 

special education local plan area (SELPA): 

a. Do you choose to exclude from lhe reserve calculation 

the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? 

b, If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special 

education pass-through funds· 

1, Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s): 

---

2 Special education pass-lhrough funds 

(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546 

objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections for 

subsequent years t and 2 in Columns C and E) 

2. County Office's Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d 

(Line B11, plus line F1b2 if line F1a is No) 

3 Calculaling the Reserves 

a Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11) 

--

b Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line F1a is No) 

c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line F3a plus line F3b) 

d Reserve Standard Percentage Level 

(Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 8 for calculation details) 

e Reserve Standard• By Percent (Line F3c times F3d) 

f. Reserve Standard - By Amount 

(Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 8 for calculation details) 

g_ Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f) 

h Available Reserves (Line E3) Meet Reserve Standard (Line F3g) 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: MYPI, Version 4 

2022-23 Second Interim 
County School Service Fund 

Mulliyear Projections 
Unrestricted/Restricted 

Projected Year 
Object Totals 
Codes (Form 011) 

(A) 

9780 0 00 

9789 454,500 00 

9790 4,637,641.00 
---

5, 155,435,00 

9750 0.00 

9789 454,500 00 
---

9790 4,637,641 00 
--

9792 
---

9750 o.oo 

9789 0 00 

9790 0.00 

5,092,141.00 
- --- -

151.73% 

Yes 
- - --

0 00 

3,355,975.00 

3,355,975.00 

0 00 
-- --

3,355,975 00 
--

5% 

167,798.75 

75,000.00 
---

167,798.75 
-

YES 

Page 6 

¾ 2023-24 
Change 

Projection 
(Cols. C-A/A) 

(C) (B) 

0.00 

454.500,00 

4,862,251 00 

5,380,045.00 

0.00 
-

454,500,00 

4,862,251.00 

0,00 

0 00 
--- --

0.00 

o.oo 

5,316,751.00 
- --

163 96¾ 

3,242,676.00 

3,242,676.00 
-

0.00 
---

3,242,676 00 
-

5% 
-

162,133.80 
--

75,000.00 

16'2.133.80 
---

YES 

¾ 

Change 

46 I 0462 0000000 
Form MYPI 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

2024-25 
Projection 

(Cols. E-C/C) 
(E) 

(D) 

0.00 

454,500 00 

5,077,258,00 
- --

5,595,052.00 

0.00 
-

454,500,00 
- --

5,077,258 00 

0 00 

o.oo 

o.oo 

0.00 
--- -

5,531,758.00 

169.19% 

----

3,269,630.00 
---

3,269,630 00 
---

0 00 

3,269,630.00 
--

5% 
- --

163,481.50 

75,000 00 

163.481,50 

YES 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:47 AM 
                                                                 61 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County 

Description 

011 COUNTY SCHOOL SERVICE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Olher Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

OBI STUDENT ACTIVITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

Expenditure Delair 

Olher Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconcillatlon 

091 CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

Expendilure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Delail 

Fund Reconcillallon 

101 SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

111 ADULT EDUCATION FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconclllallon 

121 CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND 

Expendilure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Delair 

Fund ReconclUatlon 

131 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconcillalion 

141 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

151 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliatlon 

161 FOREST RESERVE FUND 

Expenditure Delail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliallon 

171 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconcillalion 

1BI SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND 

Expenditure Delail 

Other Sources/Uses DetaU 

Fund Reconciliation 

191 FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconcilialfon 

201 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

Expendilure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconcillalion 

211 BUILDING FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconcmation 

Cal ifomia Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: SIAI. Version 1 

Second Interim 

2022-23 Projected Year Tolala 

SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES 

FOR ALL FUNDS 

Direct Costs - lnterfund Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

ITransfers In Transfers Out Transfers In Transfers Out 
5750 5750 7350 7350 

o oo I 0,00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo 0.00 0 00 
-

0,00 0.00 000 0.00 
,_

0 00 0.00 0.00 0 00 
- - - I--- ., 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- ---

0.00 0 00 
I� 

0,00 0.00 

--- ·-

0 00 0,00 
--

0 00 0,00 0.00 0.00 
---

o.oo 0.00 

Page 1 

lnterfund 
Transfers In 

8900-8929 

64,604.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

I 

0 00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 
--

0.00 

0.00 

lnterfund 
Transfer, Out 

7600-7629 

0.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 

18,604.00 

0 00 
--

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

46,000.00 

0 00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form SIAI 

D828XDEJW6(2022·23) 

Due From Due To 
Other Funds Other Funds 

9310 9610 

Printed: 317/2023 10:48 AM 
                                                                 62 of 98



Sierra County Offlco of Education 

Sierra County 

Description 

251 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconcmatlon 

301 STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Olher Sources/Uses Delail 

Fund Reconciliation 

351 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND 

E>1penditure Detail 

other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

401 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

531 TAX OVERRIDE FUND 

Expenditure Delail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

561 DEBT SERVICE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

571 FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

611 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND 

Expenditure Oetall 

Other Sources/Uses Delail 

Fund ReconclllaUon 

621 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Delait 

Fund Reconciliation 

631 OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconclllallon 

661 WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconcilialton 

671 SELF-INSURANCE FUND 

Expendilure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Delai 

Fund Reconcillallon 

711 RETIREE BENEFIT FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

731 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TIRUST FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconcllialton 

761 WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND 

Expendilure Detail 

O\her Sources/Uses Detai\ 

Fund Reconcillallon 

951 SllJDENT BODY FUND 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: SIAI, Version 1 

Second I nterlm 

2022·23 Projected Year Totals 
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES 

FOR ALL FUNDS 

Dirtt:t Co&t!I • lt11orfund Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

Transfers In I Transfers Out Transfer& In Transfers Out 
5750 5750 7350 7350 

0,00 0,00 

0 00 0,00 

0 00 0,00 

0,00 0.00 

-'- ----

0 00 0,00 0,00 0 00 
- --

0.00 0 00 0,00 0,00 --- ---

0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 - ---

I 

0,00 0,00 

I 

0,00 0,00 -

0,00 0 00 

o.oo 0 00 
,_ _,__ 

I 

Page 2 

lnterfund 
Transfers In 

8900-8929 

0.00 

I 

0.00 

0,00 

0 00 ---

0 00 

0,00 

-

0,00 

0 00 

I 

0.00 
I 

0.00 

0,00 

I 

0,00 

I 

0.00 

lnterfund 
Transfers Out 

7600-7629 

0.00 

0.00 
--

0,00 

0,00 
- --

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 --

0.00 

0 00 

0,00 

0,00 -

0 00 

46 10462 0000000 

Form SIAI 
D826XDEJW6(2022·23) 

Due From Due To 
Other Funds Other Funds 

9310 9610 

I 

Printed: 3/712023 10:48 AM                                                                  63 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

De&crlptlon 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources!Uses Detail 

Fund Reconcilialion 

TOTALS 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: SIAI, Version 1 

Second Interim 
2022·23 ProJected Year Totals 

SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES 
FDR ALL FUNDS 

Direct Costs - lntarfund Indirect Costs - lntarfund 

Transfers In Transfers Out Transfers In I Transfers Out 
5750 5750 7350 7350 

I 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I o.oo 

Page 3 

lntarfund lntarfund 
Transfers In Tranafers Out 

6900-8929 7600-7629 

64,604.00 64,604.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Form SIAI 

D826XDEJW6(2022·23) 

Duo From I Dua To 
other Funds Other Funds 

9310 9S10 

I
I 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:48 AM                                                                  64 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2022-23 Second Interim 
County Scho ol Service Fund 

County Office of Education Criteria and Standarde Review 

46 10462 0000000 
Form 01C SI 

D826XDEJW6(2022·23) 

Provide melhodology and assumptions used lo eslimate ADA, enrollment , revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments). 

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim cer1ificalion. 

CRITERI A AND STANDARDS 

1, CRITERION: Average Dally Attendance 
ST ANDARD: Projected County Operations Grant average daily attendance (ADA) has nol changed for any of the currenl riscal year or tw:i subsequent fiscal years by more than tw:> percent since first interim projections Projected 
ADA for counly operated programs has not changed for any of the current fiscal year or l'M> subsequent flscal years by more than lwo percent since rir�t lnlerlm projecUons 

County Office ADA Standard Percentage Range: 1=-= •2,0% to +2,0% 

1 A. Calculatlng the County Office's ADA Variances 

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted: otherwise enter dala inlo lhe first column for all fiscal years II Form MYPI exists, County Operations Grant ADA will be extracted for the tv,u subsequenl years: otherwise enter lhis 
data_ Second Interim Projected Year Totals data ror Current Year are extracled; enter data for the remaining two subsequent years Into the second column 

Program I Fiscal Year 

First Interim 

Projected Year Totals 

(Form 01CSI, llem 1A ) 

Estimated Funded ADA 

Second Interim 

Projected Year Totals 

(Form Al) (Form MYPI ) 

County and Charier School Alternative Education Grant ADA (Form Al , Lines B1d and C 2d )  
Current Year (202 2-23) 

1st Subsaquanl Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25 ) E ::' 

Percent Change Status 

01 j 00% 

02 00% 

02 00% I
Mel 

Mel 

Mel � 

Current Yea�:::�::��
nded 

C
ounty Program ADA (Fo

F

rm Al, Line B2g) 

1sl Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-2 5) 

4 12 17 

412 17 

412.17 l-
-

412- 1

71 

0 -0%

412 1 7  00% 

412.17 00% 

Mel 

-IMel 

Mel 

County Operallone Grant ADA (Form Al, Line B5) 

;_
-----'-

--1599�

, 

-Current Year (202 2-23) 

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 
I 15 99 

15 99 

Current Yea��:�;�
2
::

hool ADA and Charter Schoo l F

l

"
"'",�.,-�-·�,,-� ·:·:r0, ""

' "'' 

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 
_ _ 

2nd Subsequenl Year (2024-2 5) 
____ _ O 00 

1B, Comparison o f  County Office ADA lo Iha Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met 

1

5 

99 

f 

15 99 

15 99 

o oo I 
0 00 

0 00 

00% 

00% 

00% 

00% 

0.0% 

00% 

I
Mel 

� 
Mel 

Mel 

Mel 

Mel 

Mel 

1a STANDARD MET -Projecled ADA for County Operations Grant and county operated programs has nol changed since first interim projections by more than l'M> percent in any of the current year or l\M'.l subsequent fiscal year.;_ 

Explanation: 
(required 1f NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 

i 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI_County, Version 4 Page 1 

-- --- - - --

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:48 AM                                                                  65 of 98



2. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue 

STANDARD: Projected LCFF revenue, r or any of the currant flscal year or ttMJ subsequent flsca1 yaan., has not changed by more than two percent since first Interim pmjactlons 

County Office LCFF Revenue Slandard Percentage Range: I. ___ -2 _.0_%_10_+2_.0_% _ __ 

2A, Galoul.atrno the County Office's ProJt,1c:lAd Chang• In LCFF Revenue 

DATA ENTRY: Firs! lnlerim dala lhal exisl will be extracled; otherwtse, enter data into the first column In lhe Fin.t Interim column, Current Year data are extracted; enter data ror the Iv.a subsequent years 

LCFF Revenue 

(Fund 01, Obj0eh1 8011. 6012, 8020-8089) 

First Interim Second Interim 

Fiscal Year (Form 01CSI. Item 2A) Projected Year Totals Pertenl Change 

Current Year (2022-23) 1,619,200 00 0.0% r 
1s1 Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) -T 1,706,313 00 

1.11◄.901.00 I 

1.619.200

t _ 
1,750,8"1 00 26% _J 
1,812,821.00 2.1% 

2B, Comparison ol County Office LCFF Revenue to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not mot 

Status 

Mel 

Not Met 

Nol Mel 

1a STANDARD NOT MET- Projected LCFF revenue has changed since Ur�l interim projections by more than two percenl In any of the current year or l'AO subsequent rlscal years. Provide reasons Ythy the change(s) 
exceed the standard and a description of lhe melhods and assumptions used in projecting LCFF revenue 

EJr.planatlon: 
(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 

I 
Revision was made lo lhe projected increase to LCFF funding as per the January budget proposal presented by tho Governor, The increase lo the lirst oul year was 
calculated at 8 13% and the second out year was calculated al J 54% These numbers 'MIi be updated as new Information Is released 

l 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

Fite: CSI_County, Ver.sion 4 Page 2 Printed: 3/7/2023 10:48 AM                                                                  66 of 98



3. CRITERION: Salarln and Benefit• 

STANDARD: �led total salari&9 and benarits tor any or the currant fiscal year or t-.w subsequent tiscal years has not changed by more lhan five percent since flr..l interim profactions 

County Ofrice Salaries and Benatils Standard P91'Cantage Range: -!5.0% to +5.0% 

3A. Calculating lhe County Office'• ProJacled Change In SalarlH and Bananta 

DATA ENTRY: First Interim dale that exist will be extracted; oth8t"Mse, enter data inlo the first column In the Second lntorim column, Curren I Year dala are extracted U Form MYPI exists, Projected Year Totals dela r or the l'MJ subsoquont 

years 'MIi be extracted; otherwise, enter this data 

Fiscal Year 

Current Year (2022-23) 

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

3B. Comparison of County Office Salarlea and Bananta to Iha Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation ir the standard is not met 

l 

Salaries and Benefits 

Second I nterlm 

First Interim Projected Year Totals 

(Form 011, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 011, Objects 1000-3999) 

(Form 01CSI, Item 3A) (Form MYPI. Lines B1-83) 

2 ,263,698 00 2, 1 89 ,  192 00 

2,305,432 00 

2,334.4 81 oo I 
2,219,431 00 

2,246,385,00 

Percent Change 

-33% 

•37% 

-3.8% 

lo STANDARD MET- Total salaries end beneflls heve nol changed since firsl interim by more lhen lhe standard for the currenl riscel year end l'M> subsequent fiscal yl!lars 

Explanation: 

(required ir NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI_County, Version 4 Page 3 

Status 

+ 
Mel 

Mel 

Mel 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:48 AM                                                                  67 of 98



4, CRITERION: Other Revenues and ExpendUurH 

STANDARD: Protec led operallng revenues (including r ederal. olher stale, and other local) or el(pendllures (including books and supplies, and services and other operating) for any or Iha currMl fiscal y9ar or two subsequent fiscal 
years have not changed by more than five percenl since firsl interim projections 

Changes thal exceed rive percent in i1ny major object category must be explained 

County Office's Other Revenues and Expendlluree Standard Percentage Range: 
I 

County Office's Other Revenues and Expenditures Explanallon Percentage Range: 

4A. Calculating the County Office's Change by Major Oblect Cate_gorv and Comparison to the ExplanaUon Percentage Range 

•5,0% to +5.0% 

-5.0% to +5.0% 

DATA ENTRY: Firsl Interim data thal exist will be extracled: otherwise, enter data into the [irsl column, Second Interim data for Currenl Year are extracted. Ir Second lnlerim Form MYPI exisls, dala for lhe too subsequent years 'Nill be 
exlracted: If not, enter data for the tv«> subsequent years into the second column 

Explanations must be entered for each calegory if lhe percent change fOf' any year exceeds !he county otrice's explanalion pet'Centage range 

Object Range I Fiscal Year 

First Interim 

Proj&eted Year Tolals 

(Fo,m 01CSI, Hem 4A) 

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (MYPI, Line A2) 
Current Year (2022-23) 

1sl Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequenl Year (2024-25) 

228,832 00

1 ___ 177,923 00 

177,923 00 

S&eond interim 

Projected Year Totals 

(Fund 01/Form MYPI) 

225,605 00 

192,645 00 

192,845 00 

Perconl Chango 

8 4% 

8 4% 

E,cplanatlon: 
(required ir Yes) 

I 
In both out years the funding has been adjusted for programs that a,e not conUnulog and oew programs .;;;;;ave been added to tho budget 

other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYPI, Line AJ) 
Current Year (2022-23) 

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

--- -- - --

1,070,296 00 

865,195 00 

865. 195_00 I 

1.089.996-00 

I 

1.8% 

995,696 00 ,s 1o/1 
- - -- ----

995,696 00 15 1o/1 

faplanatlon: 
(required if Yes) 

1

1, both o
:

ears the funding has beBO adjusted for programs that are oot eonllnuloo aod aew programs that have beBO added lo the budget 

Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Oblecta 8tlOO.ft7.®j (Forrit MYPI, Line A4) ----
Current Year (2022-23) r 463,300 00 465,750 00 5% 

1st SubseQuent Year (2023-24) 

� 
409,500 00 463,300.oo I 13.1% 

2nd Subsaquenl Year (2024-25) 409,500 00 463,300 00 13 1% 

Ellplanatlon: 
(required If Yes) 

I In both out years tho fund<og has been adjusled for program• that are ao\ coollr,ulng and oew p,ograms that have been added to the budge� 

Books and Suppllea (Fund 01, Object■ 4000-4999) (Form MYPI, Lln_e _B_4)c_ __ 
Current Year (2022-23) 

� 

94 B90

E 1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 
� 90:993 oo 

- -

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 90,993 00 

C
Explanation: 

{required if Yes) 

Service& and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYPI, Line B5) 
Current Year (2022-23) 

1
-

-
-

890,446.00 Ihl StJbsequent Year (2023-24) 
_ _ _ __ 

B19,B10 oo 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 819,810 00 

E,cplanatlon: 
(required if Yes) 

49. Calculating the County Office's Change In Total Operating Revenun and Expenditures 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated 

Object Rainge I Fiscal Year 

First Interim 

Projected Year Totals 

Second Interim 

Projected Year Totals 

94,517 00 

::::::: I. 

B99,04B 00 

I 837,973 00 

837,973.00 

- 4% 

4% 

4% 

1 0% 

2 2% 

2.2o/1 

Percent Change 

r 

l 

Change Is Outside 

Explanation Range 

No 

�s 

Yes 

No 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

No 

No 

Status 

Tolal Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenues (Section 4A) 
Current Year (2022-23) 

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequenl Year (2024-25) 

, • 762,428.00 

I 1.452,618 00 

1,452,616-00 

,.7B1,351 00 l 
1,651,841 00 

1,651,841 00 

1 1% 

� _13 7% _ 
13 7% ----

Met 

Not Mel 

Nol Mel 

Total Books and Supplles, and Services ind Other Operating Expendllures (Section 4A) 
Currenl Year (2022-23) 

1S1 Subsequenl Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subs.eQuenl Year (2024-25) 

985,336 00 

910,803 00 

910,803 00 

California Dept of Education 

993,565 00 

929,293 00 

929,293 00 

8% 

2 0% 

2 0% r
Met 

Met 

Met 

7 

- _I

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

FIie: CSI_County, Version 4 Page 4 Printed: 3/7/2023 10:48 AM 
                                                                 68 of 98



4C. Comparison of County Office Total Op•ratlng R.venuH and Expendlh.lrH to the Standard Parcentau• Range 

DATA ENlRY: E11p\analions ara linked from Section 4A if lht slalus in Section 48 is not met: no entry is a1'°'1wd below. 

1a STANDARD NOT MET- Projected lotal operating revenues have changed since First Interim projections by more than the standard in one or more of the current or two subsequanl fiscal years Reasons for the projected ch&OQe, 
descriptions of the melhods and assumplions used in lhe projections, and what changes, if any, will be made lo bring the projected operating rav,muas within the standard must be entered in Section 4A above and 'MIi also d�play 
in lhtl explanalion box below. 

Explanatlon: 
Federal Revenue 

(linked from 4A 

if NOT met) 

Explanation: 

Other State Revenue 

(linked from 4A 

if NOT met) 

Ellplanatlon: 

Other Local Rav enue 

(linked t rem 4A 

if NOT met) 

J rn both out years Iha funding has been adjusted for programs that are not continuing and new programs that have been added to the budget 

In bolh out year1 Lha funding has been adjusted for programs that are not conlinuing and new programs Lhat have been added Lo \he budget 

In both out years the funding has been adjusted for programs Iha! are not continuing and new programs that have been added lo the budget 

1b STANDARD MET- Projected lolal operating expenditures have not changed since rirst interim projections by more Lhan the standard ror the current and lwo subsequenl fiscal years 

Explanation: 

J
Books and Supplies 

(linked from 4A 

if NOT met) 

Explanatlon: 
SBfVicH and Olher faps 

(linked from 4A 

if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI_County, Version 4 

l 

Page 5 Printed: 3/7/2023 10:48 AM 
                                                                 69 of 98



&. CRITERION: Facllltlea MelnCunanc;• 

STANDARD: Identity changes thal have occurrnd since first interim projections In Iha projected contributions lor rac•111as maintenance funding as required pursuant to Educa11on Code Section 17070 75, Of in how the 
county office is providing adoqualely lo preserve Lh9 funclionalily of its racili1ies ror their normal Nfe In accordance wilh Education Code sections 52066(d)(1) and 17002(d}(1) 

Dettrmlnlng the County Office's Compllance with lhe ContrlbuUon Requirement for EC Section 17070,75. On1)olng and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA) 

NOTE: EC Section 17070 75 requires the county office to deposil Into the accounl a minimum amount equ111 lo or greater than three percent of lhe total unres1rlcled general fund expenditures and other financing uses for that 
fiscal year 

DATA ENTRY: Enler Iha Required Minimum Conlribullon Ir First lnlerlm dale does nol e1Clsl Fir.;! Interim dale that exist wtll bo extracted; olhetlMse, enter First Interim data into lines 1, if applicable, and 2, All other data are extracted 

OM\WRW\ Contribution 

First Interim Contribution (informaUon only) 

(Form 01CSI, Firsl Interim, Criterion 5, Line 1) 

Required Mnimum 

Conlributlon 

47,290 89 

Second I nlerim Contribution 

Projected Year Totals 

(Fund 01, Resource 8150, 

Objects f!000-8999) 

o oo l 

Status 

Nol Met 

U alatur. Is not met, enter an X In the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made: 

Explanallon: 
(required if NOT mtil 

and Other is marked) 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI_County, Version 4 

Not applicable (county orrice does not participate In the Leroy F Greene School Facilities Acl or 1998) 

·1 Other (eKplanalion must be provided) 

Page 6 

_l 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:48 AM                                                                  70 of 98



6. CRITERION: Deficit Spending 

ST ANDARD: Unresllicted deficit spending (total unreslricled expenditures and other financing uses Is greater lhan tola1 unrest/'lcled revenues and other financing sources) as a percentage of total unreslrictltd 
expenditures and other financing uses, has nol ellceeded ooo-thfrd of the county orlice's available reserves' as a percentage or tolal expeodilures and other financing uses1 in any or the current fiscal year or two 
subsequent fiscal years 

'Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stab�ization Arrangements, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unapproprialed accounts In the County School Service Fund and Lhe Special 
Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects Available reserves 'Nill be reduced by any negative ending balances In reslricled resources in lhe Counly School Seivlce Fund 

� A county office of education that is the Admmistralive Unit (AU) or a Special Education local Plan Area (SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures lhe distribution of funds lo ils participating members 

6A. Calculating lhe County Office's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels 

OAJA £NlHY 1\� dn.la am ut11.El,<!d <It C!ll!:'uleled, 

County Office's Available Reserves Percentage 

(Criterion 88, line 9) 

County Offlce'a Deficit Standard Percentage Levels 
I 

(one-third of avallable reserves percen tag,): 

Current Year 

(2022-23) 

1S1 7% _l_ 
50 6% I 

68. Calculatlng the County Office's Special Education Pan-through Excluslons (only for county offices that serve as the AU of a SELPA) 

1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

(202:}-24) (2024-25) 

164 0% _L_ 169 2% 

54 7% I 5611% 

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYPI e1cists, all data \MIi be extracted including the Yes/No button selection If not, click the appropriate Yes or No bullon for ilem 1 and, if Yes, enter dala for item 2a and for the \y.,u subsequent 
years in Item 2b; Currenl Year data are extracted 

For counly offices that serve as lhe AU of a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines F1a, F1bl, and F1b2): 

Do you choose lo ell.elude pass-through funds distributed lo SELPA members from lhe calculalions ror delicil spending and 
reserves? 

1-- Yes 

2" Ir you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-lhrough funds: 

a Enter \he name(s) of the SELPA(s); 

b Special Education Pass-through Funds (Fund 10, resources 3300-3-199, 6500-6540 and 65116 
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 

GC. Calculating Iha County Office's Danell Spending Percentages 

Current Vear 

Projected Year Totals 

(2022-23) 

- - - -oooj 

1sl Subsequent Vear 

(202:}-24) 

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted If Form MYPI exlsls, data for the lwo subsequent years will be elllracted: If not, enter data for the t-.w subsequent years Into the first and second columns, 

Fiscal Vear 

Current Year (2022-23) 

1st Subsequenl Vear (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

60. Comparison of County Office Deficit Spending to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the slandard is nol met 

Projected Year Totals 

Net Change in 

l)tlR':lhlelet1 F1md Bal,111Xe 

(Form 011, Section E) 

(Form MYPl. line C) 

I -
361,66B 00 

224,610 00 

215,007 00 

Total Unrestricled Ellpenditures 

and Other Financing Uses 

(Fo,m 011. Objects 1000-7999) 
(Form MVPI, line 811) 

t,620, 127.00

1 1,639,915 00 

1,656,055.00 

Deflcil Spe,Ktlng Lev el 

(If Nel Cha� in Unrestricted Fund 

Balance is nogativo, efae NIA) 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

1a STANDARD MET- Unrestricted derlcil spending, it any, has not exceeded the standard percentage level in any or the current year or lwo subsequent fiscal years 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT mtil) 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software -SACS V3 

File: CSI_County, Version 4 Page 7 

l 

2nd Subsequent Vear 

(2024-25) 

S\alus 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:48 AM 
                                                                 71 of 98



7. CRITERION: Fund and Cuh Balances 

A FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected county schOO service fund balances 'MIi ba positive al lhe end of the currant fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal ysars 

7A-1, D•t•rmlnlng U Iha County Office's County School Service Fund Ending Balance Is Positive 

DATA ENlRY: Curren! Year dala are extracted If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for lhe lwo subsequent years 

Fiscal Year 

Current Year (2022-23) 

hi Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

7A-Z. Comparison of the County Office's Ending Fund Balance lo the Standard 

DATA ENTHY: Enter an explanation if the standard is nol mel 

Ending Fund Balance 

County School Service Fund 

Projected Year Totals 

(Form 011, Line F2 )/(Form 
MYPI. Line 02) 

s.1ss,435 o;J 
5,380,045 00 

5,595,052 00 

Status 

Met 

Met 

Met 

1a STANDARD MET- Projeeled county school service rund ending balance Is positive for the current fiscal year and tv.o subsequenl Hscal years 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT mel) 

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected county school sarvice fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current risca1 year. 

78-1, Determining If the County Office's Ending Caah Balance I• Po11Ulve 

DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data 'Mil be extracted; if nol. data must be anlered below. 

Fiscal Year 

Currunt Year (2022-23) 

7B-2, Comparison of  the County Office's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if lhe slandard is no\ mel 

Ending Cash Balance 

County SchOol Service Fund 

(Form CASH, Line F, June 
Column) 

5,498,948 92 J 

1a, STANDARD MET- Projected counly school service fund cash balance will be positive al lhe end of lhe cu,renl fiscal year 

Status 

Me1 

-1

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) _____ _ ] 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI_County, Version 4 Page 8 Printed: 3/7/2023 10:48 AM 
                                                                 72 of 98



8. CRITERION: Reserve& 

STANDARD: Available reserves' for any of the currenl flscal year or tv,o subsequent fiscal years are not less than the f�ng l)Elrcenlages Of amounts as appU&d to Iola! exp80ditures and other financing 
usesz; 

County Office's Expenditures and Other Financing Uses(Criterion 6A1), plus SELPA Pass-through r 
(Criterion 6B2b) if Criterion 68, Line 1 is No: 

County Office's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 

8A. Calculallng the County Office's Reserve Standard 

Percentage Lev eP 

5% or $75,000 (greater or) 

4% or $332,000 (grealer of) 

3% or $664,000 (greater of) 

2% or $2,240,000 (greater ol) 

County Office Total Expenditures and Other Financing Usesi 

0 to $6,637,999 

$6,636,000 lo $16,595,999 

$16,596,000 lo $74,682,000 

$74,682,001 and over 
1 Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Slabilization Arrangements, Reserve ror 
Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the County School Service 
Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for Olher Than Capital Oullay Projects AvaWable reserves 'Mil 
be reduced by any negaliv e ending balances in reslricled resources in lhe Counly School Serv Ice 
Fund 

i A counly orfice of educat�n that is the Admini!ltrative Unil (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan 
Area (SELPA) may exclude from ils expendilures the distribution or funds lo its par1icipaling 
members 

• Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cast-of-living adjustment (EC 
Section 2574), rounded lo the nearest thousand 

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) 

3,355,975 00 l 3,242,676 00 J 3,269,630 00 

5o/1 _J 5% L 5% 

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI extSts, all data are extracled or calculated. If not, enter data for llne 1 for lhe tv.o subsequent years: Current Year data are extracted 

Current Year 

Projected Year Totals 

(2022-23) 

1st Subsequent Year 

{2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year 

{2024-25) 
� -- - - - -- ---

7 

Expenditures and other Financing Uses (Form 011, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYPI, Line B11) 

Plus: Special Education Pass-through (Crilerion 6B, Line 2b if Criterion 68, Line 1 is No) 

Total E)(pendilures and Othor Financing Uses (Line A1 plus Line A2) 

Reserve Slandard Percentage Level 

Reserve Standard - by Percent (Line AJ times Line A4) 

Reserve Slandard - by Amount (From �rcentage level chart above) 

County Office's Reaerve Standard (Greater of Line AS or Line A6) 

86. CalculaUng lh• County Office's Avallable Re■erve Amount 

DATA ENTRY: Al data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPI U Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for the t....o subsequent years 

Reserve Amounts 

(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except line 4) 
1. 

2, 

,. 

4, 

County School Service Fund - Stabllization Arrangements (Fund 01, Object 9750) (Fom, MYPI. Line E1a) 

County School Service Fund - Reserve ror Economic Uncertainties (Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, 
Line E1b) 

County School Service Fund• Unassigned/Unapproprialed Amounl (Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYPI. 
Line E1c) 

County School Service Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources (Fund 01, Object 979Z, 
ir negalive, fOf each of resources 2000-9999) (Form MYPI, Line Eld} 

Special Reserve Fund - Slal:Jiliz:alion Arran9emenls (Fund 17, Objecl 9750) (Form MYPI, Une E2a) 

Special Resewo Fund - ResefVe lor Economic Uocerlainlies (Fund 17, Objecl 9789) (form MYPI, Line 
E2b) 

Special Reserve Fund• Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounl (Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYPI. Line 
E2c) 

County OfHce's Available Reserve Amount {Lines B1 lhru B7) 

County Office's Available Reserve Percentage (l nrormalion only) (Line 8 divided by Section SA, Line 3) 

County Office's Reserve Standard 
(Section 8A, Line 7): 

Status: 

8C. Comparison of County Office Reserve A.mount to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation i( the slandard is not met 

3,355,975 00 

3,355,975 00 

5% 

167,798 75 

75,000 00 

167,798.75 

Current Year 

Projected Year Totals 

(2022-23) 

0 00 

454,500 00 

4,637,641 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

5,092,141 00 

151 73% 

167,796.75 

Mel 

1a STANDARD MET - Available reserves have mel the standard for the currenl year and lwo subsequent fiscal year.. 

California Dept of Education 

E1tplanatlon: 
(required if NOT met) 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI_County, Version 4 Page 9 

3,242,676 00 

3,242,676 00 

5% 

=t 75,000 00 

162, 133,80 

1st Subsequent Year 

{2023-24) 

454,500.00 

4,862,251.00 

0 00 

5% 

3,269,630 00 

3,269,630 00 

163,481 50 

75,000 00 

163,481.50 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2024-25) 

454,500 00 

5,077,256 00 

0 00 

5,316,751 00 

163 96% 
-

5,531,758 00 

169 19% 

162,133..80 163,481.50 

Mel Mel 

--=- -1

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:48 AM                                                                  73 of 98



SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No butlon for items $1 through S4. Enter an explana\ion for each Yes answer 

S1. 

1b 

S2. 

1a. 

lb 

S3, 

1a 

1b, 

S4, 

1a 

1b 

Cal lfomla Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI_County, Version 4 

Contingent Llabllllles 

Does your county oHica 

have any known or 
contingent liabilities (e g 

flnancial or program audits, 

UUgation, stale compliance 
reviews) that have 

C11:ewu1J 1-lm� rlmt h1lt!f:11TI 
projections that may 
impact the budget? 

If Yes, identify the WablllUH and how they may Impact the budget: 

Use or Onirtlme Revenues for Ongoing Expenditure& 

Does your county office 

have ongoing coun1y 

school service f U'1d 
expenditures funded 'Mth 

one-lime revenues thal 

heve changed since fir.it 
Interim projections by morv 

than five percent? 

No 

No 

If Yes. idenliry lhe expenditures and explain how the on�lima resources will be �placed lo continue funding lhe OllQoing axpondiluras in Iha following fiscal 

yeais: 

I 
Temporary lnterfund Borrowing■ 

Does your county office 

hev e projected lemporary 
booowlngs between funds? 
(Refer lo Education Code 

Secllon 42603) 
No 

If Yes, Identify lha lntarfund borrowings: 

Contingent Revenue■ 

Does your county office 

have profecled n1venues 

for the current fiscal yesr 

or eilhar of lhe two 
subsequent flseal y aars 

conlingen\ on 

ll"-<1nthl'.lf1,Lllt10h h'I 111'1 �nl 
gov ernmenl, special 

legislation, or other 
deFinitive act (e g ,  parcel 
tax.as, forest reserves)? I Yes 

If Yes, identity any of those revenues I hat are dedicated for ongoing eKpenses and explain how tho revenues will be replaced or eKpendilures reduced: 

The currant year and 1st subsequenl out year have forest reserve funds Lhat have been approved For these l"M> riscal yeaB, The 

funding has been removed from the 2nd subsequent out year as thesa funds hBV e not yet been approved by the gov emment to 

conllnue beyond the current and 1st subsequent oul year These funds ere heavily relied upon for operations lo continue lo 
prov Ide serv Ices lo students 

Page 10 Printed: 3/7/2023 10:48 AM                                                                  74 of 98



S5. Contrlbullons 

Identify profected contributions from unrasllicted resources in the county school service fund lo restricted resourc8S in the county school se,vice fund for the current hscal year and two subsequent fiscal 
yHrs Provide an eitphanetion if contribulions have changed by more than $20,000 and m01e lhan five percent since lirst interim projectiOns 
Identify profec\ed transfers to or from the county school service fund to cover operating deficits In either lhe county school service fund or any other rund for the current fiscal year and lwo subsequent 
fiscal years Provide an explanation if transfers have changed by more lhan S20,000 and more than five percent since first interim projections 

JdenWy capita! project cost ovem.ms that have occurred since first Interim projections that may Impact the county school sttrVice fund budget 

County Otflce'a Contributions and Transfers Standard: 1-5.0% to 5,0� or --$20,000 to +$20,000 

S5A, lclentlncatlon of the County Office'■ Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capltal Projecls thal may Impact the County School Service Fund 

DATA ENTRY: First lnlerim dala thal exist will be extracled: oll'ler"Mse, enter data into the rirst column. For Conlribulions, Iha Second lnlerim's Current Year dala wlll be extracled Enter Second Interim Conlribulions ror lhe 1st and 2nd 
Subsequent Years For Transfers In and Transfers Oul. lhe Second lnlerlm's Current Year dala will be exlracle<L If Form MYPI exists, the data will be exlracled into the Second Interim column for lhe 1st and 2nd Subsequenl Yea� If FOfm 
MYPI does nol exist, enter data for 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year, Click on the appropriale bulton for llem 1d; all olher data will be calculated 

First Interim Second Interim Percenl 

Description / Fiscal Year (Form 01CSI, llem SSA) Pr<>Jacted Year Totals Change Amounl of Status Change 

1a Contributions, UnrHtrlr:ted County School Service Fund 

(Fund 01, ResourcH 0000·1999, Object 8980) 
Current Year (2022-23) 

I
(167,373.00) (167,373,00) 0 0% 0 00 

t 

Mel 

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) (533.896 ooi
l 

(416,284 00) -22 0% (117,612 00) Not Met 
- -- --

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) (542.899 00) (426,298,00) -21 5% (116,601 00) Not fvtol 

1b Transfers In, County School Service Fund• 

Current Year (2022-23) 52,615 00 22.8% 11,989.00 Mol 

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 52,615 00 22 8% 11,989 00 Mot 

2nd Subsequenl Year (2024-25) 19,975 00 0 0% 0.00 Met 

1c Trensftlra Out, County School S■rvlc• Fund -

Cu,renl Year {2022-23) o oo I 0.00 0.0% aool Mot 

1st Subsequent Yea, (2023-24) 0 00 0 00 o o•t. 0 00 Mel 

2nd Subsequanl Year (2024-25) 0 00 0 00 0 0"o 0 00 Mel 

I 

.I 
1d Capital Project Cost Overruns 

7Have capital project cost overruns occurred since first interim projections lhat may Impact the county school No service fund operallonel budget? 

• Include transfers used to cover operaling deficits In either the county school service fund or any other fund 

sse. Status of the County Office's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects 

DATA ENTRY· Enter an explanation if Nol Mel for items 1a-1c or 1( Yes for item 1d 

1a 

1b 

tc  

1d 

NOT MET- The profecled contributions from the unrestricled counly school service fund to rest,teled county school service fund programs have changed since first interim projeclions by mOfe lhan the 
standard for any ol lhe current year or subsequenl 1..--o fiscal years Identify reslrictod programs and contribution amount ror each program af\d �ether conlrlbullons are ongoing or one-lime in nature 
ExP'ain the county oHico's plan. IMth timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the contribulion 

Explanation: 

(required ir NOT mel) 

The one-lime awards from COVIO roliol funding from Slate and Federal sources ha11e helped tho County pay ror services to sludents These services 
would o\her-Mse have lo be paid ror through the contribution from the general fund untBStricled sources As the COVID relief runding is spgnt more 
expenditures must be covered by the unrestricted general fund In order lo provide these services lo students The need ror seivlces has greatly Increased 
and ,,ware providing as much as possible lo lhose in Iha greatest of need 

MET - Projected transfers In have nol changed since first interim projections by more I hen the standard r or Lhe current year and two subsequent fiscal yea� 

ExplanaUon: 
(required if NOT met) 

MET - Projected transfers out have nol changed since first interim projections by more than the standard fOf the currenl year and two subsequent fiscal years 

Explanatlon: 
(required if NOT mel) 1-=-

NO - There have been no capital project cost overruns occurring since first Interim projections lhal may Impact the counly school service fund operational budget 

Projecl Information: 
(required if YES) 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

FIie: CSI_County, Version 4 Page 11 Printed: 3/7/2023 10:48 AM 
                                                                 75 of 98



S6. long-1erm Commitments 

Identify all existing and mtwmtAllyear commitments' and !heir annual required paymenl for !he current year and l'M> subsequent fiscal yea� 

Explain how any increase in annual paymenls 'MIi be funded Also, explain how any decrease to rundin11 sources used lo pay long-term commitments 'MIi be replaced 

1lnclude mulliyear commilmenls, mulliyear dobl agreements, and new programs or contracts Iha! resull in lono,,lerm obligations 

56A, Identification or the County Office's long-term Commitments 

DATA ENTRY: If First Interim (Form 01CSI, Item S6A) dala oxisl, long-lerm commitment data WII be exlracted and II \MIi only be necessary lo click Lhe appropriate bullon for Item 1b Extracted data may be overwritten lo update long-torm 
commitment data In item 2, as applicable If no First lnlerim data exist, click lhe appropriate buttons for ilems 1a and 1b, and enter all olher data, as applicable 

a Does your county ofrice have loog-lerm (mulllyear) commitments? (If No, skip items 
1b and 2 and sections S68 and S6C) 

b If Yes to Item 1a, have new long-term (mulliyear) commitments been incurred since 
first inlerim projeclioos? 

Yes 

No 

If Yes lo Item 1a, list (or updale) all new and existing mulliyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts Do not include long-term commitments for postemploymen1 benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB Is 
disclosed In llem S7A. 

Type or Commitment 

Leases 

Certificates of Participation 

General Obligation Bonds 

Supp Early Retirem9fll Program 

Stale School BuUding Loans 

Compensaled Absences 

# of Years 

Remaining 

Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB): 

TOTAL: 

Type of Commilment (continued): 

Leases 

Certificates of Participation 

General Obligation Bonds 

Supp Early Retirement Program 

SUit, �!l1;J1Jl 6u(t� Ll)an-$ 

Compensated Absences 

Olher Long-Lerm Commilmenls (continued): 

Total Annual 
Paymenl1: 

SACS Fund and Objecl Codes Used For: 

Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt SeN ice (Expenditures) 

----------!--------------

Prior Yea, 

(2021-22) 

Annual Payment 

(P & I) 

Cuuenl Year 

(2022-23) 

AMual Pay menl 

(P & I) 

-=±-
�-1----=-

26id-

zj 
21,855 2

•.•·"L 

1sl Subsequent Year 

(202H4) 

Annual P.ay ment 

(P &IJ 

Has total annual payment lncr.aaed over prior year (2021-22) Ye■ No 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI_County, Version 4 Page 12 

f 

Principal Balance 

as or July 1, 2022 

26,469 

26,469 

2nd Subsequent Y Gar 

(2024-25) 

Annual Pay menl 

(P &I) 

±= j 
-,-

No _01 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:48 AM 
                                                                 76 of 98



S6B. Comparl•on of the County Office's Annual Paymenb to Prior Year Annual Paymenl 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes 

1a No. Annual payments for long-\erm commitments have nol increased in one or morQ of lhe current and l'NO subsequent fiscal y ears 

Explanat lon: 

(requil9d if Yes to 

Increase in total 

annual payments) 

SfiC. ldenURcaUon of Decreases to Funding Source9 UMd to Pay Long•t•rm Commitments 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button In llem 1: if Yes, an explanation Is required in Item 2 

1. Will funding sources used lo pay long-term commilmenls d&Cl'll&Se or expire prior lo the end of the commitment period, or aro they on&-time sources? 

No 

No - Funding sources will nol decrease or expll'll prior lo Iha end of the commitment period, and one--tlme funds are not being used for long-term commllmenl annual payments 

Explanation: 

(Required If Yes) 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI_County, Version 4 Page 13 Printed: 3/7/2023 10:48 AM                                                                  77 of 98



S7. Unfundod U1t,lHIOJa1 

ldenlify any changes In estimates for unfunded liabllllles since rlrsl interim projections, and lndicale whether lhe changes are the nisull or a new actuar1al valuatron 

S7A. ldanUflcatlon of tha County Office's E1tlmated Unfunded Llablllty for Poetamployment Benefits Othar Than Pensions (OPES) 

DATA ENlRY: Click lhe appropriate bullon(s) ror items 1a-1c, as applicable. First lnlerim data that e,:ist (Form 01CSI, Item S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enler Fi�l lnlerim and Second Interim data in items 2-4 

a Does your county orfice provide poslomploymenl beneffts other than 
pension& (OPEB)? (Ir No, skip items 1b4) 

b U Yu to Item 1e, have there been changes since li�I interim in OPEB 
llabillUes? 

e If Yes to Item fa, have thoro been changes since rirst interim in OPEB 
contributions? 

OPEB Liabilities 

a Total OPEB liability 

b OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position (if applicable) 

c Total/Net OPEB liability (Line 2a minus Line 2b) 

d Is total OPES llabillty based on the eounly orrice's estimate or an acluarial valuation? 

L_ Yes 

l Yes 

[ Yes 

e U based on en actuarial vetuatlon, indicate the measurement dale or the OPEB velualion 

OPES Contributions 

a OPEB actuarially delermin9d conlribulion (AOC) if available, per actuarial valuation or Allemaliv e Measurumenl Method 

Current Year (2022-23) 

1st SubsequBnl Year (2023-24) 

2nd subsequent Year (2024-25) 

b OPEB amount contribuled (for this purpose, include premiums paid lo a self-insurance fund) (Funds 01-70, objects 3701-
3752) 

Current Year (2022-23) 

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

c Cost of OPEB benefils (equivalBnl of •pay-as-you-go• amount) 

Current Year (2022-23) 

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

d. Number of retirues receiving OPEB benefits 
Curroot Year (2022-23) 

1st subsequent Yeer (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

Comments: 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI_County, Version 4 Page 14 

J 

l 

I 
First Interim 

(Form 01CSI, llBm S7A) 

hanal 

30, 2018 

Fir..! Interim 
(Form 01CSI, Item S7A) 

103,374,00 

0.00 

103,374,00 

13.703 00 
I 

13,703 00 

13,703.00 [ 

I- �-=- 0 00 

t o,� 

L==-- 0 00 

Second Interim 

48,553 00 

0 00 

48,553 00 

Actuarial 

Jun 30, 2020 

Second Interim 

6.816 00 

I 6,816.00 

6,816 00 

0 0�
1 0 00 

0 00 

70.144.00 

I 52,608 00 

35,012.00 I 

l ifil__300 

2.00 

◄ 00 

3 00 

2�1 

Printed: 31712023 10:48 AM 
                                                                 78 of 98



97B. ldenllflcallon of the County Office's Unfunded Llablllty for S11f•Jnaurance Program• 

DATA ENlRY: CIiek the appropriate butlon(s) for Items 1a-1c, as applicable First Interim data that exist (Form 01CSI, Item S78) will be extracted: olherMse, enter Finl Interim and Second Interim data in items 24 

a Does your county ortice operate any sell-Insurance programs 

such as 'M:lritars' f;omroouUoo, rimplNfe!! he.:ifn. � �0,11.. ,ir l)f0l)fllt)i 
and liabilily? (Do M1 lnc)lido oPl!B, v,.tll(.lt 1.e covered In Seclion 57A) (H No, 
skip Items 1b-4) 

b Ir Yes lo item 1a, have there been changes since first interim In &�f
insurance llabillUes? 

c. If Yes lo item 1a. have there been changes since rirst interim In self
Insurance contributions? 

'Self•l11')uruni::• llabtTiila 

a. Accrued llablllty for setr-lnsurance programs 

b Unrunded liability rOf sell-insurance programs 

Self-Insurance Contributions, 

a Required conlrtbullon (runding) ror self-Insurance programs 

Currenl Yea, (2022-23) 

1sl Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

b Amount contributed (funded) ror Hlf-lnsurance programs 

Current Year (2022-23) 

1st SubSequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

Comments: 

Cal ifomia Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI_County, Version 4 

No 

Page 15 

First lnlerim 

(Form 01CSI, Hem 578) Second Interim 

l-·- -�l -J
Flr$t Interim 

(Fonn 01CSI, Hem S7B) Second Interim 

--+-

Printed: 317/2023 10:48 AM 
                                                                 79 of 98



S8. Stalus of Labor Agroomonls 

Analyze the status of all employee labor agreements Identify new labor agreements that have been ratified since first Interim projections, as 'Wllll as new commitments provided as part of previously ratified mulllyear agreements; 
and include all contracts, including aU administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate tho dale of the required board meeting Compare the in<::rease in new commitments to lhe projected 
inc�ase in ongoing revenues, and explain how these commitments 'MIi be funded in future fiscal years 

If salary and benant negotiations are not finalized, upon aetOamant with e11rtlNeated or ela1u;ltled staff: 
The county ortlce ot educalion must determine the cost of lhe settlement, Including salarius, benefits, and any olher agreemenls that change cos\s, and provide the California Department ol Education (CDE) with an analysis ol 
lhe cost or lhe settlemenl and ils impacl on the operaling budgot 

The COE shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards, and may provide written comments lo the president of the governing board and the counly superintendent of schools 

SBA. Cost Analysl& of County Office's Labor Agreements • Certificated (Non-management) Employees 

DATA ENTRY: Click the apP'"opriate Yes or No button for "Statm1 ol Certificaled Labor Agreements es or the Prevtous Reporting Period" There are no exlraclions in this section, 

Status or Certificated Labor Agreements as or the Previous Reporting Period 
Were all certificated labor negotiations sellled as of first interim projections? 

Ir Yes, complete number or FTEi, lhen skip to section sae 

Ir No, continue 'Mth section S8A 

Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations 
Prior Year (2nd Interim) 

(2021-22) 

Number of certificated (non-management) futl-time
equlvalent (FTE) posllfons I 

1a, Have any salary and benefit negotiations been se\lled since first interim projections? 

Curreol Year 

(2022-23) 

Ir Yes, and the corresponding publtC disclosure documents have not been filed wilh lhe COE, 
complele questions 2-4 

If No, com�ete questions 5 and 6 

1b Are any salary and benerrt negotiations still unsettled? 

If Yes, complete questions 5 and 6 

!lnof.1Alk)n1 5-;0lnd Slncu F1uu ltda,lm Pr� 

2 Per Government Cod& Seclion 3547 5(a), dale of public disclosure board meeling: 

Period covered by the agreement: Begin Dale: 

Salary seltlemenl: 

Is the cost ol salary settlement Included In the tntenm and multlyea, projections (MYPs)? I 

One Year Agreement 
Total cosl or salary selllemenl 

% change In salary schedule from prior year 

Mu lllyear Aeuement 
Total cost of sa�ry setUemenl 

% chango in salary schedule from prior year (may enter 
text, such as "Reopener") 

� 

Current Year 

(2022-23) 

Identify the source of runding lhal will be used lo support multiyear salary commitments: 

N�Hi!Hnttt N9J Sqlllii'J 
Cost of a one percenl increase in salary and statutory benefits 

Amount Included for any tenlativ e salary schedule increases 

Certlncattd (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) B1t11efits 

1. Are costs of H&W beneril changes included in lhe interim and MYPs? 

Total cost of H&W benefits 

Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 

Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 

CerllRcated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated Since Flrsl Inter im 
Projections 
Are any new cos ls negotiated since rirsl interim projections for prior y ear  selllements included in the 
interim? 

If Yes. amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs 
If Yes. explain tho nature of lhe new costs: 

Cal ifomia Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI_County, Version 4 

Current Year 

(2022-23) 

Current Year 

L __ 

Page 16 

Yes 

s 5.I

n/a 

No 

l 

1st Subsequent Yoar 

(2023-24) 

--
1

End Dale: 

1st Subsequent Year 

(2023-24) 

1st Subsequent Year 

(2023-24) 

1st Subsequenl Year 

(2023-24) 

65 

� 

[ 

I 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2024-25) 

2nd SubseQuent Year 

(2024-25) 

-i

-

-=J 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2024-25) 
- -� -- -

7

2nd Subsequent Year 

L 

Printed: 317/2023 10:48 AM 
                                                                 80 of 98



Cerllnoated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments 

Are step & column adjustments included in th6 interim and MYPs? 

Cost ot step & column adjustments 

Percent change In step & cofumn over prlor year 

Certificated (Non�anagement) AHrltlon (layoffs and retirements) 

2. 

Are savings from attrition Included In the Interim and MYPs? 

Are additional H&W benerni. for those laid-off or ralinKI employees included in 
lhf3 lftl� 101'1 MY�•, 

Certificated (Non-managament) • Other 

Current Year 

(2022-23) 

Current Year 

(2022-23) 

1 

1st Subsequent Year 

(2023-24) 

1st Subsequenl Year 

(2023-24) 

List other significant contract changes lhat have occurred since rirsl interim projections and lhe cosl impact or each change (i e, class size, hours of employmenl, leave of absence, bonuses. etc): 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI_County, Version 4 Page 17 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2024-25) 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2024-25) 

T 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:48 AM 
                                                                 81 of 98



88B, Cost Analysls of County Office's Labor Agrffmente • Claultled (Non-management) Employffs 

DATA ENlRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No bul\on ror·'S1a1us of Classified labor Agr&0ments as of 1h11 Previous R&porting Period," There are no extraclions in this section 

Statue or Classlfled Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period 
Were all classified labor negolialions settled as of ri�l lnlerim projections? 

If Yes. complete number of FTEs, lhen skip lo section sac 

If No, continue wtlh section S8B 

Cla11lfled (Non -management) Salary and Benefit Negollatlon• 

Number ol classified (non-management) FTE positions j 

Prior Year (2nd lnlerim) 

(2021-22) 

1a. Have any salary and benefit negotialions been sel\led since first inlerim projections? 

Curronl Year 

(2022-23) 

If Yes. and the corresponding public disclosure documenls have not been filed with the COE. 
comphtte questions 2-4 

If No, complete questions 5 and 6. 

1b Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsetlled? 

If Yes, complete questions 5 end 6 

tln:9!:!fl�tlon:1, &ILl9'1 Sin(irtFfr!il lnlerlm P� 

Per Government Code Section 3547 5(a), date of public dlscl06ure board meeting: 

Period covered by the agreement: Begin Dale: 

Salary set.Uemenl: 

la the cost of salary selllemenl included in lhe inlerim and mulliyear projeclions (MYPs)? I 

One Year Agnement 
Total cost or salary selllement 

% change in salary schedule from prior year 

Mulllyear Agreement 
Tolal cosl of salary settlement 

% change in salary schedule r rom prior year (may enter 
le11.t, such as �Reopenor") 

Current Year 

(2022-23) 

ldenliry lhe source or funding lhet will be used to support multiyear salary commitments: 

tJF.rv11k,1fM� NOi SfflUau 
Cost or a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 

Amount included for any tenlative salary schedule Increases 

ClassUl&d (Non�anagement) Health and Welfare (H&WJ Beneflt11 

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included io the interim and MYPs? 

Total cost or H&W benefits 

Percent of H&W cost paid by em�yer 

Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 

Clanlfled (Non.management) Prior Vear Settlements Negotiated Since First Interim 
Are any new costs negotiated since first interim projections ror prior year seltlements included in lhe 
lnlerirn? 

If Yes, amount of new cosls included In the Interim and MYPs 

If Yes, explain the nalure of the new costs: 

Classlned (Non-m1nagemenl) Step and Column AdJualments 

Are slap & column adjustments Included In the Interim and MYPs? 

Cost of step & column adjustments 
Percent change in step & column over prior year 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI_County, Version 4 

[ 

r-

Current Year 

(2022-23) 

Currenl Year 

(2022-23) 

Curf'8nl Year 

(2022-23) 

Page 18 

Yes 

_ 13.o I 

n/a 

No 

1 

1st Subsequcnl Year 

(2023-24) 

End Date: I 

hi Subs�uent Year 

(2023-24) 

1sl Subsequenl Year 

(2023-24) 

1sl Subsequenl Year 

(2023'24) 

!----
! 

1sl Subsequent Year 

(2023'24) 

I 

I 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2024-25) 

2nd Subsequenl Year 

(2024-25) 

_j 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2024-25) 

2nd Subsequenl Year 

(2024-25) 

l 

7 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2024-25) 

-1-

_J_ 
Printed: 3/7/2023 10:48 AM                                                                  82 of 98



Classlrled (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and rellremenls) 

2, 

A1e savmgs f1om attrition included 1n Iha interim and MYPs? 

[ 

Arc additional H&W benefils ror lhosc laid-off or rellrcd employees included m lhc mlerim 
and MYPs? 

Classified (Non-management)• Other 

Current Year 

(2022-23) 

_J 
List other signiflc.1111 conlracl ch.:inges lhal IMve occurred since firs! 1nlenn1 ;rnrl the rnsl imracl of e.1ch (I e, hours of e1nployme11l, lenve of abserice, bonuses, etc): 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI_Counly, Version 4 Page 19 

1st Subsoqucnl Year 

(2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Yc.:ir 

12024-25) 

j 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:48 AM                                                                  83 of 98



SBC. Cost Analyslt1 of County Office's Labor Agreements• ManagementfSupervlsor/Confldentlal Employees 

DATA ENTRY: CIiek the appropriate Yes or No button for "Stalus of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as or lhe Previous Reporting Period· There are no extractions in Lhii secllon, 

Status of ManagemenUSupervlsor/Conftdentlal labor Agreement& as of tho Previous Repor1ing Period 
Were a11 managerial/confldenlial labor negotiations sellled as or rirst interim projections? 

H Yes or n/a, comp1ele number or FTEs, then skip to S9 

If No, continue with section S8C. 

Management/Supervlsor/Conlldentlal Salary and Benefit Negotiation, 
Prior Year (2nd Interim) 

(2021-22) 

Number or management, supervisor, and conridential I FTE posilions 

1a Have any salary and benefil negotiations been settled since first inlerim projections? 

Current Year 

(2022-23) 

H Yes, and lhe corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed wilh lhe COE, 
complete queslion 2 

If No. complele questions J and 4 

1b Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled? 

I f  Yes, complete questions 3 and 4 

Nof!99\1n-tlotli'1 S�lli!TI S!IIY!l f!dl 1t11urlm Proll'KIH Jll3 
2. Sal;uy scltlemenl: 

Is the cost of salary selllemenl included in lhe interim and mult1yea1 projections (MYPs)? 

f!Jlllll c:o,t or nfar1t H11tk11mI1111 

Chango in salary schedule rrom prior year (may enter Lexi, 
such as "Reopener") 

�1dlM"'O! Not &utai! 

Cost of a one percent increase in salary and slatulory benerils 

Amount Included for any tentative salary schedule increases 

Management/Su porvl so r/C on fl den ti al 

Hoilith and Wtlt11r• (H&W) BvnofitJI. 

Are costs or H&W beneril changes included in lhe interim and MYPs? 

Total cost of H&W benefits 

Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 

Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 

Management/Supervlsor/ConfldenUal 

Step and Column Adjustments 

1. Are slep & column adjustments included in the interm and MYPs? 

Cosl of step & column adjustments 

Percent change in step & column over prior year 

Management/Supervl sor/Confidenlial 

O ther Benents {mlleaga, bonuses, etc.) 

Are costs of other benefits included in Iha interim and MYPs? 

Tolal cosl of olher benerits 

Percent change in cost of other benef1Ls over prior year 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSt_County, Version 4 

L 

Curren\ Year 

(2022-23) 

Current Year 

(2022-23) 

Current Year 

Budget Year 

(2022-2J) 

Cum,nl Year 

(2022-23) 

Page 20 

56 

Yes 

n/a 

No 

1st Subsequenl Yvar 

(2023-24) 

1sl Subsequenl Year 

(2023-24) 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2023-24) 

1st Subsequent Year 

(2023-24) 

1st Subsequent Year 

(2023-24) 

I 
L 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2024-25) 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2024-25) 

56 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2024-25) 

2nd Subsequenl Year 

(2024-25) 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2024-25) 

F- �-� 
1st Subsequent Yoar 2nd Subsequent Year 

(2023-24) (2024-25) 

__±� 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:48 AM                                                                  84 of 98



59. Snh1s of Olh0f Funds 

Analyze the status of other funds lh8l may have negative fund balances at the end of the cun-.nt fiscal year Ir any other (und has a pro/ecled negative lund balance, 
priepare en interim report end multiyear pro/eclion for that fund Explain plans for how and 'Mlen the negative fund balance v.111 be addressed 

89A. ldenllflcatlon or Other Funds with NtQattve Ending Fund Balanc" 

DATA ENTRY: CIiek the appropriate bulton In Item 1 It Yes, enter data In Item 2 and provide the reports referenced In Item 1 

1, 

Cal ifomia Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI_County, Version 4 

Are any funds other than 
lhe counly school service 
fund projtlcted to have a 
negaliv e fund balance at 
Iha end of the cu"ent 
flscal year'? 

No 

If Yes, prepare and submit lo lhe reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance (e g., an Interim fund rltport) and a multiyear 
projection report for each fund 

If Yes, Identify each fund. by name and number, thal Is projected to have a negative ending fund balance for the current fiscal year Provide reasons for the negative 
balence(s) end explain Lhe plan for how and 'M'Kln the problem(s) will be corrected 

NIA 

Page 21 Printed: 3/7/2023 10:48 AM                                                                  85 of 98



AD DITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS 

The following riscal indlcalors are designed lo provide additional data r or reviewing agencies A "Yes" answer to any single indicator d065 not necessarily suggest a cause tor concern, but may alert lhe ravi8Yiling agency lo the need for 
addltlonal review. DATA ENTRY: CIiek the appropriate Yes or No button ror items A2 lhrough AB; Item A1 is automatlcally completed based on data from Criterion 7 

A1. 

A2. 

A3. 

A4, 

A6. 

A7, 

AB. 

Do cash flow proleclions show thal the county office will end the currant fiscal year with a negatl"e cash balance in the county school 
service fund? (Date from Criterion 78-1, Cash Balance, ere used lo determine Yes or No) 

Is the system of per..onnel position conlrol Independent from the payroll system? 

Is lOO County Operations Gr8lll ADA decreasing in both the prior and current riscal years? 

Ne new charte, schools operating in counly office boundenes Lhal lmpacl the counly office's ADA, eithe, in lhe p,ioc o, c,nenl llscel year? I 
Has the counly office entered Into a bargaining agn1ament v.tiere any of Iha current or subsequenl fiscal years of the agreement 'MlUld 
resull In salary increases that are cxpecled lo exceed Iha projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment? 

Does the county ortica provide uncapped (100% employer patd) health benefits for current or retired employees? 

Does the county orrlce have any report5 that Indicate flscel distress? (If Yes, provide copies to the COE) 

Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent 01 chief business official positions within the last 12 moolhs7 

When providing comments ror addM•onal riscal jndlea1ors please Include the Item number appllcable io each commenl. 

Comments: 

(optional) 

NIA 

End of County Office Second Interim Criteria and Standards Review 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI_County, Version 4 Page 22 

No l 
Yes � 

No 1 
No l 

No I 
No l 
No .I 

No l 

----i 

Prtnted: 3/7/2023 10:48 AM 
                                                                 86 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Object Code 

l 
Description 

UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT 

Second Interim 
Special Education Maintenance of Effort 

2022-23 Projected Expenditures vs. Actual Comparison Year 
2022-23 Projected Expenditures by LEA (LP-I) 

Special Regionalized 
Education, Regionalized Program 

Unspecified Services Specialist 
(Goal 5001) (Goal 5050) (Goal 5060) 

TOTAL PROJECTED EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-9999) I 
1000-1999 Certlflcated Salaries· 35.216.00 1 

2000-2999 ClassJfled Salanes 11,520.00 

3000-3999 Employee Bene.firs 14.457.00 

4000-4999 Books and Supplies 25,825.00 

5000-5999 Services and Other Operating El<pendltures 108,458.00 

6000-6999 Capital Oullay (except Objecl 6600 & Objl!cl 6910) 0.00 

7130 Slate Special Schools 0.00 

7430-7439 Debt Serv Ice 0.00 

Total Direct Costs 195,476.00 

7310 Transfers of lndlrect Costs 15,782.00 

7350 Transl ers of I ndlteot Cos1s • lnterfund 0.00 

Total lndlfEic:I Costs 15,782.00 

TOTAL COSTS 211,258.00 

STATE AND LOCAL PROJECTED EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-2999, 3385, & 6000-9999) 

1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 

2000-2999 Classified Salaries 

3000-3999 Employee Benefits 

4000-4999 Books and Supplies 

5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except Object 6600 & Object 6910) 

7130 State Special Schools 

7430-7439 Debt Service 

Total Direct Costs 

7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 

7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

Total Indirect Costs 

TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: SEMAI, Version 5 

35.216.00 1 

11,520.00 

14,457.00 i 

17,899.00 

98,897.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

177,989.00 

15,782.00 

0.00 

15,782.00 

193,771.00 

Page 1 

0.00 70.34-0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 25,928.00 

0.00 i 0.00 ! 
' 

o.oo I 559.00 
I 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 ! 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 96,827.00 

0 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 96,827.00 

0.00 i 0.00 I 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo I 

o.oo 0.00 

0.00 0.00 i 
I 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo 1 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 j 0.00 

0.00 o.oo I 

Special 
Special Education, 

Education, Preschool 
Infants Students 

(Goal 5710) (Goal 5730) 

0.00 43.236.00 I 
o.oo I 8,604.00 I 

o.oo I 22,424.00 I 

0.00 ! 1.309.oo I 
0.00 60,976.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 I 0.00 

0.00 136,549.00 

0.00 508.00 

0.00 o.oo I
0.00 so8.oo I 
o.oo I 137,057.00 I 

0.00 0.00 I 
o.oo I 4,802.00 

0,00 825.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 60,000.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 ! 0.00 

0.00 j 0.00 : 

0.00 65,627.00 

0.00 ! 0,00 ! 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 i 

0.00 s5.s21.oo I 

Spec. 
Education, 
Ages 5-22 

(Goal 5760) 

204,458.00 

175,762.00 

207,947.00 

2,041.00 , 

171,218.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 ! 
761,426.00 

3,521.00 

0.00 

3,521.00 

764,947.00 

69,068.00 

158,752.00 

146,373.00 i 

1,919.00 

171,218.00 I 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

547,330.00 i 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

547,330.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Report SEMAI 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

Adjustments• Total 

61.00 

I 353,250.00 

195,886.00 

270,756.00 

29,175.00 

341,211.00 

I 
0.00 

I 0,00 

0.00 

0,00 1, 190,278.00 

19,811.00 

0.00 

0.00 19,811.00 

0.00 1,210,089,00 

104,284.00 
' 175,074,00 ' 

161,655.00 

19,818.00 

330.115.00 

0.00 

I 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 790,946.00 

15,782.00 

0.00 

o.oo T 15,782.00 

0.00 ! 806,728.00 

Printed: 31712023 10:59 AM                                                                  87 of 98



Second Interim 

Special Education Maintenance of Effort Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County 2022-23 Projected Expenditures vs. Actual Comparison Year 

2022-23 Projected Expenditures by LEA (LP-I) 

Special 
Education, Regionalized 
Unspecified Services 

Object Code Description (Goal 5001) (Goal 5050) 

8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources 
(Resources 3310-3400. except 3385. all goals; resources 3000-3178 & 
3410-5810, goals 5000-5999) 

TOTAL COSTS 

LOCAL PROJECTED EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-1999 & 8000-9999) 

1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 

2000-2999 Classified Salaries 

3000-3999 Employee Benefits 

4000-4999 Books and Supplies 

5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except Object 6600 & Object 6910) 

7130 State Special Schools 

7430-7439 Debt Service 

Total Direct Costs 

7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 

7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

Total Indirect Costs 

TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 

8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources (From 
State and Local Projected Expenditures section) 

8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to State Resources 
(Resources 3385, 6500-6540. & 7240. all goals; resources 2000-2999 & 
6010-7810, except 6500-6540, & 7240, goals 5000-5999) 

TOTAL COSTS 

• Attach an additional sheet with explanations of any amounts in the Adjustments column. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: SEMAI. Version 5 

I 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo I

I o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo 1 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

I 

Page 2 

Regionalized 
Program 
Specialist 

(Goal 5060) 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo I
0.00 

o.oo 1 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Special 
Special Education, 

Education, Preschool 
Infants Students 

(Goal 5710) (Goal 5730) 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo I
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Spec. 
Education, 
Ages 5-22 

(Goal 5760) 

0.00 I 

0.00 

16,555.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

16,555.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

16,555.00 

46 10462 0000000 

Report SEMAI 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

Adjustments• Total 

160.267.00 

966.995.00 

0.00 

0.00 

16,555.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 16,555.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 
·I-

0.00 16,555.00 

160,267.00 

7,106.00 

183,928.00 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:59 AM                                                                  88 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Object Code Description 

I UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT 

TOTAL ACTUAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-9999) 

1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 

2000-2999 Classified Salaries 

3000-3999 Em ploy ee Benet its 

4000-4999 Books and Supplies 

5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except Object 6600 & Object 6910) 

7130 State Special Schools 

7430-7439 Debt Service 

Total Direct Costs 

7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 

7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

PCRA Program Cost Report Allocations (non-add) 

Total Indirect Costs 

TOTAL COSTS 

Second Interim 
Special Education Maintenance of Effort 

2022-23 Projected Expenditures vs. Actual Comparison Year 
2021-22 Actual Expenditures by LEA (LA-I) 

Special Regionalized 
Education, Regionalized Program 

Unspecified Services Specialist 
(Goal 5001) (Goal 5050) (Goal 5060) 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 o.oo
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

FEDERAL ACTUAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, and 62; resources 3000-5999, except 3385) 

1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 

2000-2999 Classified Salaries 

3000-3999 Employee Benefits 

4000-4999 Books and Supplies 

5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except Object 6600 & Object 6910) 

7130 State Special Schools 

7430-7439 Debt Service 

Total Direct Costs 

7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 

7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

Total Indirect Costs 

TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 

Cal ifornia Dept of E ducation 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: SEMAI, Version 5 

0.00 0.00 I 0.00 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 I ' 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 3 

Special 
Special Education, 

Education, Preschool 
Infants Students 

(Goal 5710) (Goal 5730) 

0.00 o.oo I 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo I o.oo I
o.oo I o.oo I

0,00 �oo I 
0.00 0.00 i 
-

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 ] 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 i 0.00 

0.00 i 0.00 

Spec. 
Education, 
Ages 5-22 

(Goal 5760) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 [ 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo I

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

o.oo
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 : 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

46 10462 0000000 
Report SEMAI 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

Adjustments• Total 

61.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 : 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 ! 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:59 AM                                                                  89 of 98



Second Interim 

Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County 

Special Education Maintenance of Effort 

2022-23 Projected Expenditures vs. Actual Comparison Year 

2021-22 Actual Expenditures by LEA (LA-I) 

Special 
Education, Reglonalized 

Unspecified Services 

Object Code Description (Goal 5001) (Goal 5050) 

8980 Less: Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources 
(Resources 3310-3400, except 3385, all goals; resources 3000-3178 & 
3410-5810, goals 5000-5999) 

TOTAL COSTS 

STATE AND LOCAL ACTUAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-2999, 3385, & 6000-9999) 

1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 

2000-2999 Classified Salaries 

3000-3999 Employee Benefits 

4000-4999 Books and Supplies 

5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except Object 6600 & Object 6910) 

7130 State Special Schools 

7430-7439 Debt Service 

Total Direct Costs 

7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 

7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

PCRA Program Cost Report Allocations (non-add) 

Total Indirect Costs I 
. TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 

8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources (From 

I 
Federal Actual Expenditures section) 

TOTAL COSTS 

LOCAL ACTUAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-1999 & 8000-9999) 

1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 

2000-2999 Classified Salaries 

3000-3999 Employee Benefits 

4000-4999 Books and Supplies 

5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except Object 6600 & Object 6910) 

7130 State Special Schools 

7430-7439 Debt Service 

Total Direct Costs 

California Dept of E ducation 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: SEMAI, Version 5 

I 

I 

o.oo 1 0.00 

0.00 I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo I

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo I
0.00 o.oo 1
0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Page 4 

Regionalized 

Program 
Specialist 

(Goal 5060) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 -

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo I
0.00 

0.00 I 

0.00 

0.00: 

o.oo I
0.00 

Special 
Special Education, 

Education, Preschool 
Infants Students 

(Goal 5710) (Goal 5730) 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

o oo 1 0.00 

0.00 o.oo I
o.oo 1 o.oo I

0.00 0.00 

0.00 I o.oo I
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Spec. 

Education, 
Ages 5-22 

(Goal 5760) 

0.00 

o.oo I
o.oo I
o.oo I
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 

46 10462 0000000 

Report SEMAI 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

Adjustments* Total 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
·-

o.oo I 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo

I 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
--

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:59 AM                                                                  90 of 98



Second Interim 
Special Education Maintenance of Effort Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County 2022-23 Projected Expenditures vs. Actual Comparison Year 
2021-22 Actual Expenditures by LEA (LA-I) 

Object Code Description 

7310 Trans! ers of Indirect Costs 

7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

Total Indirect Costs 

TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 

8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources (From 
Federal Actual Expenditures section) 

8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to State Resources 
(Resources 3385, 6500, 6510, & 7240, all goals; resources 2000-2999 & 

6010-7810, except 6500, 6510, & 7240, goals 5000-5999) 

TOTAL COSTS 

• Attach an additional sheet with explanations of any amounts in the Adjustments column. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: SEMAI, Version 5 

l 

Special Regionalized 
Education, Regionalized Program 
Unspecified Services Specialist 
(Goal 5001) (Goal 5050) (Goal 5060) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 I 

0.00 I 0.00 o.oo I
0.00 0.001 0.00 

- -

Page 5 

Special 
Special Education, 

Education, Preschool 
Infants Students 

(Goal 5710) (Goal 5730) 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Spec. 
Education, 
Ages 5-22 

(Goal 5760) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo I

46 10462 0000000 
Report SEMAI 

D826XD EJW6(2022-23) 

Adjustments• Total 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

I 
I 0.00 

0.00 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:59 AM                                                                  91 of 98



Second Interim 

Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County 

Special Education Maintenance of Effort 

2022-23 Projected Expenditures vs. Actual Comparison Year 

LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-I) 

46 10462 0000000 

Report SEMAI 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

SElPA: Sierra County (AW) 

This form is used to check maintenance of effort (MOE) for an LEA, whether the LEA is a member of a SELPA or is a single-LEA SELPA. 

Per the federal Subsequent Years Rule, in order to determine the required level of effort, the LEA must look back to the last fiscal year in which the LEA maintained effort using the same method by which it is currently 

establishing the compliance standard. To meet the requirement of the Subsequent Years Rule, the LMC-I worksheet has been revised to make changes to sections 3.A.1, 3.A.2, 3.B.1, and 3.B.2. The revised sections 

allow the LEA to compare the 2022-23 projected expenditures to the most recent fiscal year the LEA met MOE using that method, which is the comparison year. 

There are four methods that the LEA can use to demonstrate the compliance standard. They are (1) combined state and local expenditures; (2) combined state and local expenditures on a per capita basis; (3) local 

expenditures only; and (4) local expenditures only on a per capita basis, 

The LEA is only required to pass one of the tests to meet the MOE requirement. However, the LEA is required to show results for all four methods. 

SECTION 1 Exempt Reduction Under 34 CFR Section 300.204 

If your LEA determines that a reduction in expenditures occurred as a result of one or more of the following conditions, you may calculate a reduction to the required MOE standard. Reductions may 

apply to combined state and local MOE standard, local only MOE standard, or both. 

1. Voluntary departure, by retirement or othel'Mse, or departure for just cause, of special education or related services personnel. 

2. A decrease in the enrollment of children with disabilities. 

3. The termination of the obligation of the agency to provide a program of special education to a particular child with a disability that is an exceptionally costly program, as determined by the SEA, 

because the child: 

a. Has left the jurisdiction of the agency; 

b. Has reached the age at which the obligation of the agency to provide free appropriate public education (FAPE) to the child has terminated; or 

c. No longer needs the program of special education. 

4. The termination of costly expenditures for long-term purchases, such as the acquisition of equipment or the construction of school facilities. 

5, The assumption of cost by the high cost fund operated by the SEA under 34 CFR Sec. 300.704(c). 

Provide the condition number, if any, to be used in the calculation below: State and local local Only 

SECTION 2 

Marlene Mongolo, SELPA Director, Retired in 1617 - Salary & Benefits 85,515.26 

Total exempt reductions 85,515.26 

Reduction to MOE Requirement Under IDEA, Section 613 (a)(2)(C) (34 CFR Sec. 300.205) 

IMPORTANT NOTE: Only LEAs that have a "meets requirement" compliance detenmination and that are not found significantly disproportionate for the current year are eligible to use this option to 

reduce their MOE requirement. 

California Dept of E ducation 

0.00 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: SEMAI, Version 5 P age 6 Printed: 3/7/2023 10:59 AM                                                                  92 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County 

SELPA: Sierra County (AW) 

Second Interim 

Special Education Maintenance of Effort 

2022-23 Projected Expenditures vs. Actual Comparison Year 

LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-I) 

46 10462 0000000 

Report SEMAI 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

Up to 50% of the increase in IDEA Part B Section 611 funding in current year compared with prior year may be used to reduce the required level of state and local expenditures. This option is available 

only if the LEA used or will use the freed up funds for activities authorized under the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) of 1965. Also. the amount of Part B funds used for early 

intervening services (34 CFR 300.226(a)) will count toward the maximum amount by which the LEA may reduce its MOE requirement under this exception (P.L. 108-446]. 

Current year funding (IDEA Section 611 Local Assistance Grant Award - Resource 3310 

Less: Prior year's funding (IDEA Section 611 Local Assistance Grant Award - Resources 3305 and 3310) 

Increase in funding (if difference is positive) 

Maximum available for MOE reduction (50% of increase in funding) 

Current year funding (IDEA Section 619 - Resource 3315) 

Maximum available for early intervening services (EIS) (15% of current year funding - Resources 3310 and 3315) 

If (b) is greater than (a). 

Enter portion to set aside for EIS (cannot exceed line (b), Maximum available for EIS) 

Available for MOE reduction. (line (a) minus line (c), zero if negative) 

Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement (cannot exceed line (d). Available for MOE reduction). 

If (b) is less than (a). 

Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement (first column cannot exceed line (a), Maximum available for MOE reduction, 

second and third columns cannot exceed (e), Portion used to reduce MOE requirement). 

Available to set aside for EIS (line (b) minus line (e), zero if negative) 

State and Local Local Only 

0.00 

o.oo (a) 

0.00 (b) 

(c) 

0.00 (d) 

(e) 

0.00 (f) 

Note: If your LEA exercises the authority under 34 CFR 300.205(a) to reduce the MOE requirement, the LEA must provide the ESEA programs, SACS Only Account Code, Local Account Code, and 

description of the activities paid with the freed up funds: 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: SEMAI, Version 5 Page 7 Printed: 3/7/2023 10:59 AM                                                                  93 of 98



Second Interim 

Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County 

Special Education Maintenance of Effort 

2022-23 Projected Expenditures vs. Actual Comparison Year 

LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-I) 

SELPA: Sierra County (AW) 

SECTION 3 

A. COMBINED STATE AND LOCAL EXPENDITURES METHOD 

,. 
Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent year in which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs. actual method 

based on state and local expenditures. 

a. Total special education expenditures 

b. Less: Expenditures paid from federal sources 

c. Expenditures paid from state and local sources 

Add/Less: Adjustments and/or PCRA required for MOE calculation 

Comparison yea�s expenditures, adjusted for MOE calculation 

Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 

Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 

Net expenditures paid from state and local sources 

Column A 

Projected Exps. 

(LP-I Worksheet) 

FY 2022-23 

1,210,089.00 

243,094.00 

966,995.00 

966,995.00 

Column B 

Actual 
Expenditures 

Comparison 
Year 

FY 14/15 

469.747.00 

0,00 

469.747.00 

85,515.26 

0.00 

384,231.74 

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.A.1 is positive or zero, the MOE eligibility requirement is met based on the combination of state and local expenditures. 

2 
Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent year in which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs. actual method 

based on the per capita local expenditures. 

a. Total special education expenditures 

b. Less: Expenditures paid from federal sources 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: SEMAI, Version 5 Page 8 

Projected Exps. 

FY 2022-23 

1,210,089.00 

243,094,00 

Comparison 
Year 

FY 14/15 

46 10462 0000000 
Report SEMAI 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

·-

Column C 

Difference 

(A ·Bl 

582,763.26 

Difference 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:59 AM                                                                  94 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County 

SELPA: Sierra County (AW) 

c. Expenditures paid from state and local sources 

Second Interim 

Special Education Maintenance of Effort 

2022-23 Projected Expenditures vs. Actual Comparison Year 

LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-I) 

Add/Less: Adjustments and/or PCRA required for MOE calculation 

Comparison years expenditures, adjusted for MOE calculation 

Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 

Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 

Net expenditures paid from state and local sources 

d. Special education unduplicated pupil count 

e. Per capita state and local expenditures (A2c/A2d) 

966,995.00 

966,995.00 

61.00 

15,852.38 

469,747.00 

0.00 

469,747.00 

85.515.26 

0.00 

384,231.74 

38.00 

10,111.36 

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.A.2 is positive or zero, the MOE eligibility requirement is met based on the per capita state and local expenditures. 

B. LOCAL EXPENDITURES ONLY METHOD 

1. 
Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent year in which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs. actual method 

based on local expenditures only. 

a. Expenditures paid from local sources 

Add/Less: Adjustments required for MOE calculation 

Comparison years expenditures, adjusted for MOE calculation 

Less: Exempt reduction(s} from SECTION 1 

Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 

Net expenditures paid from local sources 

Projected Exps. 

FY 2022-23 

183,928.00 

183,928.00 

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.B.1 is positive or zero, the MOE eligibility requirement is met based on the local expenditures. 

2. 
Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent year in which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs.actual method 

based on the per capita local expenditures only. 

a. Expenditures paid from local sources 

California Dept of E ducation 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: SEMAI, Version 5 Page 9 

Projected Exps. 

FY 2022-23 

183,928.00 

Comparison 
Year 

FY 14/15 

45,088.00 

0.00 

45,088.00 

0.00 

0.00 

45,088.00 

Comparison 
Year 

FY 14/15 

1 11,940.00 

46 10462 0000000 

Report SEMAI 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

5,741.02 

Difference 

138,840.00 

Difference 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:59 AM                                                                  95 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County 

SELPA: Sierra County (AW) 

Second Interim 

Special Education Maintenance of Effort 

2022-23 Projected Expenditures vs. Actual Comparison Year 

LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-I) 

Add/Less: Adjustments required for MOE calculation 

Comparison yea�s expenditures, adjusted for MOE calculation 

Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 

Less: 50% reduction f ram SECTION 2 

Net expenditures paid from local sources 

b. Special education unduplicated pupil count 

c. Per capita local expenditures (B2a/B2b) 

0.00 

111,940.00 
--

--

0.00 
--

0.00 

183,928.00 111,940.00 
--

61.00 38.00 
---

3,0 15.21 2,945.79 

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.B.2 is positive or zero, the MOE eligibility requirement is met based on the per capita local expenditures only. 

Nona Griesert 

Contact Name 

Director of Business Serv ices/CBO 

Title 

California Dept of E ducation 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: SEMAI, Version 5 Page 10 

(530) 993-1660 

Telephone Number 

ngriesert@spjusd.org 

E-mail Address 

46 10462 0000000 

Report SEMAI 

D826XOEJW6(2022-23) 

69.42 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:59 AM                                                                  96 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County 

SELPA: 

Object Code 

TOTAL PROJECTED EXPENDITURES - All Sources 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 

3000-3999 

4000-4999 

5000-5999 

6000-6999 

7130 

7430-7439 

7310 

7350 

PROJECTED EXPENDITURES - State and Local Sources 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 

3000-3999 

4000-4999 

5000-5999 

6000-6999 

7130 

7430-7439 

7310 

7350 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software -SACS V3 
File: SEMAI. Version 5 

Second Interim 

Special Education Maintenance of Effort 

2022-23 Projected Expenditures vs. Actual Comparison Year 

2022-23 Projected Expenditures by SELPA (SP-I) 

Sierra County (AW) 

Sierra County Office 
of Education 

Description (AW00) 

Certificated Salaries I I 
Classified Salaries 

Em ploy ee Benefits � I 
Books and Supplies I 
Services and Other Operating Expenditures I 
Capital Outlay (except Object 6600 & Object 6910) 

I ! 
State Special Schools . 

I 
Debt Service 

Total Direct Costs 0.00 

Transfers of Indirect Costs I 
Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

Total Indirect Costs 0.00 

TOTAL COSTS 0.00 

I 
Certificated Salaries I I 
Classified Salaries 

I I 
Employee Benefits I 
Books and Supplies 

Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

Capital Outlay (except Object 6600 & Object 6910) 
I 

State Special Schools [ 
Debt Service 

Total Direct Costs 0.00 

Transfers of Indirect Costs I 
Transfers of Indirect Costs - I nterf und 

Total Indirect Costs 0.00 

TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 o.oo I
I I 

Page 11 

Sierra-Plumas Joint 
Unified 
(AW01) 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo I

I 

I 

I 
I 

0.00 j 

I 

0.00 

0.00 

Adjustments• 

0.00 

0.00 

46 10462 0000000 

Report SEMAI 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

Total 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

j 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

I 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

I 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 

I

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:59 AM                                                                  97 of 98



Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County 

SELPA: 

Object Code 

8980 

PROJECTED EXPENDITURES• Local Sources 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 

3000-3999 

4000-4999 

5000-5999 

6000-6999 

7130 

7430-7439 

7310 

7350 

8980 

8980 

UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT 

Second Interim 

Special Education Maintenance of Effort 

2022-23 Projected Expenditures vs. Actual Comparison Year 

2022-23 Projected Expenditures by SELPA (SP-I) 

Sierra County (AW) 

Sierra County Office 
of Education 

Description (AW00) 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources 

TOTAL COSTS 0.00 

r 

Certificated Salaries I I 
Classified Salaries r 

Employee Benefits 
I 

Books and Supplies I 

Services and Other Operating Expenditures I 
I 

Capital Outlay (except Object 6600 & Object 6910) I I 
State Special Schools I 
Debt Service 

Total Direct Costs 0.00 

Transl ers of Indirect Costs I 
Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

• 
I 

Total Indirect Costs o.oo I
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 I 0.00 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources I I 
(From PROJECTED EXPENDITURES - State and Local Sources 

I 

section) I 0.00 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to State Resources 

TOTAL COSTS 0.00 

I 
• Attach an additional sheet with explanations of any amounts in the Adjustments column. 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: SEMAI, Version 5 Page 12 

Sierra-Plumas Joint 
Unified 
(AW01) 

0.00 

I 
I 
I 

I 

0.00 

I 

0.00 

0.00 

I 
I 

0.00 

0.00 

Adjustments• 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46 10462 0000000 

Report SEMAI 

D826XDEJW6(2022-23) 

Total 

0.00 

0.00 

I 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

I 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

I 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 
-

I 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

Printed: 3/7/2023 10:59 AM                                                                  98 of 98



  Prepared & Presented by: Nona Griesert, Chief Business Official  

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
 
 

 
 

 
 

Second Interim Budget 
2022/23 

 
 
 
 
 
 

March 14, 2023 
James Berardi/Superintendent 

 
 



    

SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2022-2023 
Page 2 of 6 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
2022-2023 Second Interim 

Actuals as of January 31, 2023 
Presented March 14, 2023 

 
 
 

The Second Interim budget report is a snapshot in time of the revenue and expenditure forecasts for the current fiscal year as 

well as a projection of the two subsequent fiscal years. It is a time to adjust the budget based upon the 

enacted State Budget and subsequent trailer bills, the closing of the prior fiscal year, and other factors 

that impact revenue and expenditures. The Second Interim report covers the period of time from July 

1 through January 31 each fiscal year. Keep in mind that a budget and multi-year projection are just 

that - projections, not forecasts.  Projections are expected to change as various factors change, they 

are not predictions.  Projections are the mathematical result of today’s decisions based on a given set 

of assumptions.  Forecasts, on the other hand, are predictions of the future; there is a higher implied 

reliability factor than for projections.  Projections will change anytime the underlying factors change. 

 

A word on deficit spending: Deficit spending is when purchases exceed income. Is it a bad thing? Not 

necessarily, but can be if it is not managed carefully and balanced with cash reserves. Care must be 

taken that cash reserves are utilized for one-time expenditures and not used for ongoing expenses (i.e. 

Salaries & Benefits). This Second Interim report does reflect a deficit spending pattern.  

 

 

 
Student Attendance/Enrollment 

 
NOTE: Enrollment has utilized the 2019/20 P2 information for the two following fiscal years (20/21 & 
21/22) due to COVID-19 disruptions in attendance and enrollment tracking.  

 
 
Attendance: 

2017/2018 
P2 

2018/19 
P2 

2019/20 
P2 

2020/21 
P2 

2021/22 
P2 

2022/23 
Proj 

Downieville Elementary 24.73 26.46 29.99 29.99 29.99 27.93 

Downieville Jr. High  7.33 4.66 6.66 6.66 6.66 1.93 

Downieville Sr. High 12.88 18.10 20.55 20.55 20.55 10.00 

Loyalton Elementary 189.68 188.23 186.47 186.47 186.47 164.21 

Loyalton Middle (LHS 7-8) 48.75 55.55 56.98 56.98 56.98 55.53 

Loyalton High 98.70 102.73 108.32 108.32 108.32 90.71 

Sierra Pass – Continuation .76 .68 .49 .49 .49 4.21 

District Total 382.83 396.41 409.48 409.48 409.48 354.53 

Washoe Students 16.83 12.28 18.74 18.74 18.74 14.59 

Enrollment: CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS 

District Total 407 428 442 411 411 403 

 

 



    

SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2022-2023 
Page 3 of 6 

 
REVENUE 
Below are the changes in revenue projections since the budget adoption. 
 
Total revenue of $9,414,013 is $1,958,835 more than adopted budget projections. 
 
Local Control Funding Formula  
LCFF Revenue did not have a change since budget adoption.     
  
 
Federal Revenue 
Federal Revenue increase by $668,337 since the adopted budget for the following reasons:  
           Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable)  

 NCLB/Title I     ($   4,030) 

 ESSER III (ARP Act) RS3213  $ 399,003 

 ESSER III Reserve RS3214   $ 100,036 

 Expanded Learning OPP RS3216  $    56,364 

 ELO/GEER II RS3217   $    12,936 

 ELO/ESSER III RS3218   $    36,743 

 ELO/ESSER III Learn Loss RS3219  $    63,339 

 Perkins Grant     $         367 

 Title II     ($      2,214) 

 ARP Homeless Children & Youth  $      3,227 

 Small Rural Achievement/REAP  $      2,566   
      Net Change         $668,337 

 
State Revenue 
State resources increased by $862,213 since the adopted budget for the following reasons:   

           Favorable   

Funding Description            (Unfavorable)  

 Universal Prekinder    $   37,476 

 Ag Voc Ed      $     6,902 

 Learning Recovery BG   $ 404,818 

 Ethnic Studies BG    $     3,017  

 North State Together     $ 410,000 

Net Change      $862,213 

Local Revenue and Other Financing Sources 
Local Revenue & Other Financing Sources increased by $428,285 since the adopted budget for 

the following reasons:   

Favorable   

Funding Description            (Unfavorable)  Comment 

 USDA Music Grant    $   53,559 

 Mental Health Student Svcs   $ 356,476 

 Farm to School    $   55,000 

 K12 Strong Workforce   ($  36,750)  

Net Change            $ 428,285 

 



    

SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2022-2023 
Page 4 of 6 

 
 
Revenue Comparison Chart 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

LCFF; $6,275,730 ; 67%

Federal ; 
$1,174,127 ; 12%

Other State; 
$1,231,121 ; 13%

Other Local; 
$733,035 ; 8%

Total Resources Second Interim  $9,414,013

Description 
2018-2019  

Actuals 

2019-2020 

Actuals 

2020-2021 

Actuals 

2021-2022 

Actuals 

2022-2023 

Adopted 

Budget 

2022-2023 

Second 

Interim 

LCFF/Revenue Limit $5,002,712 $5,097,589 $4,964,735 $6,515,753 $6,275,730 $6,275,730 

Federal 455,809 467,318 879,502 651,202 505,790 1,174,127 

Other State 583,586 374,726 901,979 849,329 368,908 1,231,121 

Local 268,829 1,078,015 242,706 182,674 304,750 733,035 

Transfer in-Fund 35 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Property Proceeds  0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total $6,310,936 $7,017,648 $6,718,922 $8,198,958 $7,455,178 $9,414,013 



    

SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2022-2023 
Page 5 of 6 

General Fund Expenditures and Financing Uses: 
 
Total expenditures and financing uses of $10,160,689 is $3,022,022 more than adopted budget 
projections. 
 
Expenditures: 

Description 
2018-2019  

Actuals 

2019-2020  

Actuals 

2020-2021  

Actuals 

2021-2022  

Actuals 

2022-2023  

Adopted 

Budget 

2022-2023  

Second 

Interim 

Certificated $2,033,846 $2,106,088 $2,188,874 $2,160,863 $2,420,825 $2,881,797 

Classified 839,763 888,927 875,034 796,917 948,796 1,077,332 

Benefits 1,609,349 1,603,186 1,753,050 1,628,729 1,801,080 2,173,798 

Books & Supplies 310,437 372,503 189,687 396,366 279,231 815,349 

Services & 

Operating 

1,307,059 1,134,758 1,086,011 1,441,129 1,504,285 2,746,991 

Capital Outlay 242,707 928,565 51,269 87,056 80,000 360,972 

Special Ed Billback -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 

Outgo to SCOE -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 

Outgo to Washoe  91,563 86,863 122,512 71,977 104,450 104,450 

Trfr to Special 

Reserve 

230,000 -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 

Trfr to Cafeteria 58,692 68,867 96,760 73,435 100,654 115,713 

Trfr to Capital 

Projects 

              -0-                -0-                  -0-                  -0-                  -0-                  -0-   

Total $6,101,003 $6,503,591 $7,217,650 $6,656,472 $7,239,321 $10,276,402 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

2,881,797; 28%

1,077,332; 10%

2,173,798; 21%

815,349; 8%

2,746,991; 27%

360,972; 4%
104,450; 1% 115,713; 1%

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses $10,276,4024

Certificated

Classified

Benefits

Books & Supplies

Services & Operating

Capital Outlay

Washoe Students

to Cafeteria



    

SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2022-2023 
Page 6 of 6 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance and Ending Fund Balance  

 

Fiscal Year Net Increase 

(Decrease) in 

Fund Balance 

Ending Fund 

Balance 

2017-18 Actual 195,691 3,785,397 

2018-19 Actual (192,655)   3,592,742 

2019-20 Actual (200,002) 3,392,739 

2020-21 Actual 381,605 3,774,343 

2021-22 Actual 1,583,886 5,358,228 

2022-23 Projected (862,389) 4,511,773 

2023-24 Projected (866,485) 3,645,288 

2024-25 Projected (961,494) 2,683,794 
 

 

Multi-Year  

 

Planning Factor 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27 

COLA 6.56% 8.13% 3.54% 3.31% 3.23% 

STRS Employer Rates  19.10% 19.10% 19.10% 19.10% 19.10% 

PERS Employer Rates  25.37% 27.00% 28.10% 28.80% 29.20% 

Lottery - unrestricted per ADA* $170 $170 $170 $170 $170 

Lottery - Prop 20 per ADA* $67 $67 $67 $67 $67 

Minimum Proportionality Percentage (MPP) 

Supplemental Funds 
6.94% 

$359,342 

6.72% 

$350,226 

6.53% 

$348,497 

6.48% 

$353,366 

6.48% 

$365,632 
H&W based on Premier $17,536 $17,536 $17,536 $17,536 $17,536 

 

Other Comments 

 Positive cash flow for fiscal year 2022-2023 with a projected ending fund balance of $4,511,773 

 Reserve requirement is met for all three years. Positive Certification 

 No Health Care premium increases projected for members 

 Salaries and Benefits are approximately 66% of Revenue. 

 Fund 40 Balance of $70,087 is budgeted for Downieville Capital Projects. 

 Fund 40 Balance of $43,007 is budgeted for LHS Capital Projects. 

 

 

Personnel    FTE 

Certificated  30.93 

Administration    1.84  Note:  LES site administrator contracted services through Sierra COE 

Classified  28.12     

 TOTAL  60.89 FTE 

 

 

 



Reviewed By:

Year: 22/23 22/23 Pos (Neg) % 22/23 22/23 Pos (Neg) % 22/23 22/23 Pos (Neg) %

Period:

Adopted 

Budget

Second 

Interim Difference Change

Adopted 

Budget

Second 

Interim Difference Change

Adopted 

Budget

Second 

Interim Difference Change

Revenues

LCFF Revenues 8010-8099 6,275,730     6,275,730     -                   0.00% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 6,275,730     6,275,730     -                   0.00%

Federal Revenues 8100-8299 341,000        341,000        -                   0.00% 164,790        833,127        668,337       405.57% 5 505,790        1,174,127     668,337       132.14%

State Revenues 8300-8599 78,745          78,745          -                   0.00% 290,163        1,152,376     862,213       297.15% 6 368,908        1,231,121     862,213       233.72%

Local Revenues 8600-8799 268,000        268,000        -                   0.00% 36,750          465,035        428,285       1165.40% 7 304,750        733,035        428,285       140.54%

Total Revenues 6,963,475     6,963,475     -                   0.00% 491,703        2,450,538     1,958,835     398.38% 7,455,178     9,414,013     1,958,835     26.27%

Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 2,307,282     2,259,455     (47,827)        -2.07% 113,543        622,342        508,799       448.11% 8 2,420,825     2,881,797     460,972       19.04%

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 846,511        845,414        (1,097)          -0.13% 102,285        231,918        129,633       126.74% 9 948,796        1,077,332     128,536       13.55%

Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 1,434,798     1,552,237     117,439        8.19% 366,282        621,561        255,279       69.69% 1,801,080     2,173,798     372,718       20.69%

Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 217,466        427,404        209,938       96.54% 1 61,765          387,945        326,180       528.10% 10 279,231        815,349        536,118        192.00%

Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,441,693     1,693,242     251,549       17.45% 2 62,592          1,053,749     991,157        1583.52% 11 1,504,285     2,746,991     1,242,706     82.61%

Capital Outlay 6000-6599 80,000          288,000        208,000       260.00% 3 -                   72,972          72,972         #DIV/0! 12 80,000          360,972        280,972       351.22%

Other Outgo 7100-7299, 

7400-7499 104,450        104,450        -                   0.00% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 104,450        104,450        -                   0.00%

Other Outgo 7300-7399 (10,303)         (79,954)         (69,651)        676.03% 4 10,303          79,954          69,651         676.03% 4 -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Total Expenditures 6,421,897     7,090,248     668,351        10.41% 716,770        3,070,441     2,353,671     328.37% 7,138,667     10,160,689   3,022,022     42.33%

Rev less Exp 541,578        (126,773)       (668,351)       -123.41% (225,067)       (619,903)       (394,836)       175.43% 316,511        (746,676)       (1,063,187)    -335.91%

Other Sources/Uses

Transfers In 8910-8979 -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Contributions 8980-8999 (225,067)       (233,992)       (8,925)          3.97% 225,067        233,992        8,925           3.97% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Transfers Out 7610-7699 100,654        115,713        15,059         14.96% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 100,654        115,713        15,059         14.96%

Total Other Sources (325,721)       (349,705)       (23,984)         7.36% 225,067        233,992        8,925            3.97% (100,654)       (115,713)       (15,059)         14.96%

Change in Fund Bal 215,857       (476,478)      (692,335)      -320.74% -                  (385,911)      (385,911)      #DIV/0! 215,857       (862,389)      (1,078,246)   -499.52%

Beg Fund Bal 3,927,097     4,988,251     1,061,154     27.02% -                   385,911        385,911        #DIV/0! 3,927,097     5,374,162     1,447,065     36.85%

Adjustments -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Adj Beg Fund Bal 3,927,097     4,988,251     1,061,154     27.02% -                   385,911        385,911        #DIV/0! 3,927,097     5,374,162     1,447,065     36.85%

End Fund Bal 4,142,954     4,511,773     368,819        8.90% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 4,142,954     4,511,773     368,819        8.90%

Non Spendable 3,400            3,400            -                   3,400            3,400            

Prepaid Items -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Restricted  -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Comitted #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

OPEB 594,385        207,903        -                   -                   -                   594,385        207,903        (386,482)      

Assigned #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Deferred Maintenance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

REU 905,000        1,280,000     375,000       -                   -                   -                   905,000        1,280,000     375,000       41.44%

Unassigned 2,640,169     3,020,470    368,819       13.97% -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! 2,640,169     3,020,470    368,819       13.97%

REU is: 12.5% 12.5%

Tickmark Legend

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Gen Fund Budget Comparison Worksheet

Unrestricted Restricted Total

2022/23 Second Interim Budget



1 Unrestricted Materials & Supplies increased approx $155k for Textbooks, increased approx $20k for fuel expenditures, increased approx $11k for custodial/maintenance supplies, increased approx $24k 

for Lottery.

2 Unrestricted Operating expenses increased approx $50k for insurance, increased approx $29k for propane, increased approx $162k for contracted services, increased approx $10k for communications, 

increased approx $2k for solid waste services, increased approx $8k for LHS sports.

3 Unrestricted Capital Outlay increased approx $125k for LHS bleachers, increased approx $48k for Technology and approx $35k for transportation.

4 Unrestricted/Restricted Indirect Cost increased for additional grants.

5 Restricted Federal revenue reduced approx ($4k) for Title I, increased approx $499k for ESSER III, increased approx $169k for ELO, reduced approx ($2k) for Title II, increased approx $3k for Homeless

Children & Youth, and increased approx $3k for SRSA.

6 Restricted State Revenue increased approx $37k for Universal Prekinder, increased approx $7k for Ag Voc Ed, increased approx $405k for Learning Recovery BG, increased approx $3k for Ethnic

Studies BG, increased approx $410k for North State Together Grant.

7 Restricted Other Local Revenue increased approx $53k for USDA Music Grant, increased approx $356k for Mental Health Student Svcs Grant, increased approx $55k for Farm to School Grant, reduced

approx ($36k) for K12 Strong Workforce.

8 Restricted Certificated salaries increased approx $2k for Title I, increased approx $147k for ESSER funding, increased approx $40k for ELO, increased approx $1k for Title II, increased approx $28k for

universal Prekinder, increased approx $200k for Learning Recovery BG, increased approx $67k for North State Together, increased approx $24k for Mental Health Student Services Grant.

9 Restricted Classified salaries reduced approx ($4k) for Title I, increased approx $75k for ESSER, increased approx $55k for ELO and increased approx $4k for Farm to School Grant

10 Restricted Materials & Supplies increased approx $8k for Title I, increased approx $95k for ESSER, increased approx $3k for Homeless Children & Youth, increased approx $1k for Universal Prekinder,

increased approx $86k for Lottery, increased approx $1k for Ag Voc Ed, increased approx $3k for Ethnic Studies BG, increased approx $57k for USDA Music Grant, increased approx $70k for Mental

Health Student Services Grant, increased approx $2k for Farm to School Grant,

11 Restricted Operating Expenditures increased approx $61k for Expanded Learning, increased approx $78k for ESSER, increased approx $44k for ELO, Reduced approx ($3k) for Title II, increased

approx $2k for SRSA, Increased approx $128k for Educator Effectiveness, increased approx $6k for Ag Voc Ed, increased approx $20k for A-G, increased approx $94k for Learning Recovery BG, increased

approx $309k for North State Together, increased approx $257k for Mental Health Student Services, reduced approx ($5k) for K12 Strong Workforce.

12 Restricted Capital Outlay increased approx $25k for Kitchen Infrastructure, increased approx $48k for Farm to School.

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20



2022/23 Second Interim Budget

Unrestricted Restricted Combined Unrestricted Restricted Combined Unrestricted Restricted Combined

A B C D E F G H I

Revenues

LCFF Revenues 8010-8099 6,275,730     -            6,275,730       6,785,947    -             6,785,947     7,026,170     -              7,026,170     

Federal Revenues 8100-8299 341,000        833,127     1,174,127       341,000       161,479     502,479       80,000         161,479       241,479        

State Revenues 8300-8599 78,745          1,152,376  1,231,121       78,745         707,065     785,810       78,745         707,065       785,810        

Local Revenues 8600-8799 268,000        465,035     733,035          268,000       356,476     624,476       268,000       356,476       624,476        

Contributions 8980-8999 (233,992)       233,992     -                 (1,116,533)   1,116,533   -              (1,130,773)   1,130,773     -               

Total Revenues 6,729,483    2,684,530 9,414,013       6,357,159    2,341,553  8,698,712    6,322,142    2,355,793    8,677,935    

Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 2,259,455     622,342     2,881,797       2,296,164    632,424     2,928,588     2,330,035     641,784       2,971,819     

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 845,414        231,918     1,077,332       861,702       236,394     1,098,096     873,258       239,562       1,112,820     

Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 1,552,237     621,561     2,173,798       1,559,149    628,358     2,187,507     1,573,714     630,070       2,203,784     

Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 427,404        387,945     815,349          427,404       211,581     638,985       427,404       211,581       638,985        

Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,693,242     1,053,749  2,746,991       1,693,242    613,616     2,306,858     1,693,242     613,616       2,306,858     

Capital Outlay 6000-6599 288,000        72,972       360,972          185,000       -             185,000       185,000       -              185,000        

Other Outgo 7xxx's 104,450        -            104,450          104,450       -             104,450       104,450       -              104,450        

Other Outgo 7300-7399 (79,954)         79,954       -                 (19,180)        19,180       -              (19,180)        19,180         -               

Transfers Out 7600-7629 115,713        -            115,713          115,713       -             115,713       115,713       -              115,713        

Total Expenditures 7,205,961     3,070,441  10,276,402    7,223,644   2,341,553  9,565,197    7,283,636    2,355,793    9,639,429    

Rev less Exp (476,478)       (385,911)    (862,389)        (866,485)      -             (866,485)      (961,494)      -              (961,494)       

Change in Fund Bal (476,478)      (385,911)   (862,389)        (866,485)     -            (866,485)     (961,494)      -              (961,494)       

Beg Fund Bal 4,988,251     385,911     5,374,162       4,511,773    -             4,511,773     3,645,288     -              3,645,288     

Adjustments -               -            -              -             

Adj Beg Fund Bal 4,988,251     385,911     5,374,162       4,511,773    -             4,511,773     3,645,288     -              3,645,288     

End Fund Bal 4,511,773     -            4,511,773       3,645,288    -             3,645,288     2,683,794     -              2,683,794     

Non Spendable 3,400            -            3,400             3,400           -             3,400           3,400           -              3,400            

Restricted  -               -            -                 -              -             -              -              -               

Comitted

OPEB 207,903        -            207,903          207,903       -             207,903       207,903       -              207,903        

Assigned

Deferred Maintenance -               -            -                 -              -             -              -              -              -               

REU 1,280,000     -            1,280,000       1,280,000    -             1,280,000     1,280,000     -              1,280,000     

Unassigned 3,020,470    -            3,020,470      2,153,985    -            2,153,985    1,192,491     -              1,192,491     

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Budget MYP MYP

Multi Year Projection

2022/23 2023/24 2024/25



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Form 

011 

-

081 

--

091 

101 

111 

---

121 

--

131 

141 

-

151 

171 

181 

191 

201 

-

211 

251 

301 

351 

401 

-

G = General 

Ledger Data; S = 

Supplemental 

Data 

Description 

--

General 

Fund/County 

School Service 

Fund 
-- - -

Student Activity 

Special Revenue 

Fund 

Charter Schools 

Special Revenue 

Fund 
---

Special 

Education Pass-

Through Fund 

Adult Education 

Fund 

Child 

Development 

Fund 
--

Cafeteria 

Special Revenue 

Fund 

Deferred 

Maintenance 

Fund 

Pupil 

Transportation 

Equipment Fund 

Special Reserve 

Fund for Other 

Than Capital 

Outlay Projects 

School Bus 

Emissions 

Reduction Fund 

Foundation 

Special Revenue 

Fund 

Special Reserve 

Fund for 

Postemploy men! 

Benef its 

Building Fund 

Capital Facilities 

Fund 

State School 

Building Lease-

Purchase Fund 

County School 

Facilities Fund 
---

- --

Special Reserve 

Fund for Capital 

Outlay Projects 
--

California Dept of Education 

-

--

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: TCI, Version 1 

2022-23 Second Interim 
Table of Contents 

Data Supplied For: 

46701770000000 
Form TCI 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

2022-23 2022-23 
2022-23 Original Budget 2022-23 Board Approved Operating Budget Actuals Projected 

to Date Totals 
-

GS GS GS GS 

- -

---- -

-----

-

- -

G G G G 

-

--- --- --- -

--- --- - -- - --

--- - - ---·- --

-- -- -

--- - -- - ,__ -

_,_ ---

- -

G G 

-- -

Page 1 Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :25 AM 

1 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

- - --

Capital Project 
Fund for 

491 Blended 
Component 
Units 

Bond Interest 
511 and Red em pt ion 

Fund 

Debt Service 
Fund For 

521 Blended 
Component 
Units 

f-. 

531 Tax Override 
Fund 

-

--

-f------

561 Debt Service 
Fund 

571 Foundation 
Permanent Fund 

611 Cafeteria 
Enterprise Fund 

-- --

621 Charter Schools 
Enterprise Fund 

--

631 Other Enterprise 
Fund 

661 Warehouse 
Revolving Fund 

-

671 Self-Insurance 
Fund 

711 Retiree Bene! it 
Fund 

---

Foundation 
731 Private-Purpose 

Trust Fund 
----

761 Warrant/Pass-
Through Fund 

----

951 Student Body 
Fund 

--

Al Average Daily 
Attendance 

CASH Cashflow 
Worksheet 

CHG Change Order 
Form 

-- ----

Cl Interim 
Certification 

-

Every Student 

ESMOE Succeeds Act 
Maintenance of 
Effort 

-

ICR Indirect Cost 
Rate Worksheet 
--- --

Multiyear 
MYPI Projections 

General Fund 
-- --

Summary of 
lnterfund 

SIAI Activiti
=J Projected Year 

Totals 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: TCI, Version 1 

G 

s 

� 

s 

2022-23 Second Interim 
Table of Contents 

--- --- --------------

46701770000000 
Form TCI 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

--

- -- -�-1----

G G G 

s s 

--

s 

-f-----

---� -·

s 

-

GS 

--� 

s 

s s GS 

G 

Page 2 Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :25 AM 
                                                                 2 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County 

Criteria and 

J01CSI Standards 

Review 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: TCI, Version 1 

s 

2022-23 Second Interim 46701770000000 

Table of Contents Form TCI 

O82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

-r s =r, l s 

Page 3 Prtnted: 3/7/2023 11 :25 AM 

                                                                 3 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Olher Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Cert if icaled Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefils 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating 
Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 
Indirect Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect 
Costs 

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 · 
B9) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) I nterf und Transl ers 

a) Transfers In 

b) Transl ers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/USES 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + D4) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + 
F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 

a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

California Dept of Education 

Resource 
Codes 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

2022-23 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board 

Object 
Original Approved Actuals To 

Codes 
Budget Operating Date 

{A) Budget (C) 
(B) 

8010-8099 6,275,730.00 6,275, 730,00 3,019,799.45 

8100-8299 341,000.00 341,000.00 0.00 
-

8300-8599 78,745.00 78,745.00 21,507.53 
- -- --

8600-8799 268,000.00 268,000.00 62,451.08 

6,963,475.00 6,963,475.00 3,103,758.06 

1000-1999 2,307,282.00 2,307,282.00 1,128,094.68 
�- -----

2000-2999 846,511.00 846,511.00 431,362.92 

3000-3999 1,434,798.00 1,434,798.00 767,756.68 
--

4000-4999 217,466.00 217,466.00 274,401.89 
--- ---

5000-5999 1.441.693.00 1,441,693.00 788,592.32 

6000-6999 80,000.00 80,000.00 27,111.09 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(D) 

6,275,730.00 

341,000.00 

78,745.00 

268,000.00 

6,963,475.00 

2,259,455.00 

845,414.00 

1,552,237.00 
--

427,404.00 

1,693,242.00 

288,000.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

% Dlff 
Difference 

Column B & 
(Col B & D) 

D 
(E) 

(F) 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
----

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 

47,827.00 2.1% 

1,097.00 0.1% 

(117,439.00) -8.2% 

(209,938.00) -96.5% 

(251,549.00) -17.4% 
- --

(208,000.00) -260.0% 
-- -- I- --

7100-7299 
7400-7499 104,450.00 104,450.00 0.00 104,450.00 0.00 0.0% 

7300-7399 (10,303.00) (10,303.00) (1,056.00) (79,954.00) 69,651.00 -676.0% 
-- -

6,421,897.00 6,421,897.00 3,416,263.58 7,090,248.00 

541,578 00 541,578.00 (312,505.52) (126,773.00) 

8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

7600-7629 100,654.00 100,654.00 0.00 115,713.00 (15,059.00) -15.0% 
- -

8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
--- ----

8980-8999 (225,067.00) (225,067.00) 0.00 (233,992.00) (8,925.00) 4.0% 
� ,___ ---

(325,721.00) (325,721.00) 0.00 (349,705.00) 

I 215,857.00 215.857.00 I (312,505.52) (476,478.00) I 

9791 0.00 0.00 4,988,251.00 4,988,251.00 New 
-- - - - -I- -

9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
f----- -

0.00 0.00 4,988,251.00 
- ---

9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
, __

0.00 0.00 4,988,251.00 
-- ---

215,857.00 215,857.00 4,511,773.00 
---

9711 3,400.00 3,400.00 I 3,400.00 
--- -

9712 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- - -

Page 1 Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :28 AM 
                                                                 4 of 100



Sier ra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County 

Description 

Prepaid Items 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 

Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

OPES 

OPES 

OPES 

d) Assigned 

Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 

LCFF SOURCES 

Principal Apportionment 

State Aid - Current Year 

Education Protection Account Stale Aid • 
Current Year 

Stale Aid • Prior Years 

Tax Relief Subventions 

Homeowners' Exemptions 

Timber Yield Tax 

Other Subv entions/ln-Lieu Taxes 

County & District Taxes 

Secured Roll Taxes 

Unsecured Roll Taxes 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 

(ERAF) 

Community Redevelopment Funds (SB 
617/699/1992) 

Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 
Taxes 

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) 

Roy allies and Bonuses 

Other In-Lieu Taxes 

Less: Non-LCFF 

(50%) Adjustment 

Subtotal, LCFF Sources 

LC FF Transf ers 

Unrestricted LCFF 

Transl ers - Current Year 

Resource 
Codes 

0000 

0000 

0000 

--

0000 

2022-23 Second Interim 

General Fund 
Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board 

Object 
Original Approved Actuals To 

Codes Budget Operating Date 

(A) Budget (C) 
(B) 

9713 0.00 0.00 
---

9719 0.00 0.00 

9740 0.00 0.00 
-

9750 0.00 0.00 
--

9760 594,385.00 594,385.00 
--

9760 594,385.00 

9760 594,385 00 

9760 

9780 0.00 0.00 
- -

9789 905,000.00 905,000.00 
--

9790 (1,286,928.00) (1,286,928.00) 

8011 2,942,522.00 2,942,522,00 1,559,372.00 
---- - - ---

8012 
368,672.00 368,672.00 469,485.00 

-

8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

8021 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -

8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

8041 2,879,536.00 2,879,536.00 946,651.29 
-

8042 0.00 0.00 44,291.16 
-

8043 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

8044 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

8045 
85,000.00 85,000.00 0.00 

8047 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

8048 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

-- - -

8081 0.00 0,00 0.00 
- -- -- �

8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -

8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

6,275, 730,00 6,275,730.00 3,019,799.45 

8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- --� 

All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of 
Property Taxes 

Property Taxes Transfers 

Cal i fomia Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Ai,  Version 2 

8096 
0.00 

8097 0.00 
-

Page 2 

-

0.00 0,00 
--

0.00 0,00 
-

Projected 
Year Totals 

(D) 

0.00 
-- --

0.00 

0.00 
---

0.00 

207,903.00 
--

207,903.00 

0.00 
--

1,280,000.00 

3,020,470.00 

2,942,522.00 
-

368,672.00 

0.00 
._, ___ 

0.00 
--

0.00 

0.00 
-

2,879,536.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

85,000.00 
- --

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 
---

6,275,730.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 

Form 011 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

% Dlff 
Difference 

Column B & 
(Col B & D) 

D 
(E) (F) 

0.00 0.0% 
- -

0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.0% 
_.,.___ --

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 
- - -

0.00 0.0% 
- --

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 0% 
--

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
---

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
·.-

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
- ---

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.0% 

,f 0.0% 
-

0,00 0.0% 
-

Printed: 3/7/2023 11:28 AM 

                                                                 5 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers· Prior 
Years 

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 
---

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Maintenance and Operations 

Special Education Entitlement 

Special Education Discretionary Grants 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Donated Food Commodities 

Forest Reserve Funds 

Flood Control Funds 

Wildlife Reserve Funds 

FEMA 

Resource 
Codes 

--

2022-23 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000•1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board 

Object Original Approved Actuals To 

Codes Budget Operating Date 
(A) Budget (C) 

(B) 

8099 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

-- ---

6,275,730.00 6,275,730.00 3,019,799.45 

8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

8181 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- -- -

8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- - -

8221 0.00 
€

00 

8260 341,000.00 341,0 00 

8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(D) 

---

0.00 
---

6,275,730.00 

0.00 
--

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 
- -

341,000.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

% Dlff 
Difference Column B & 
(Col B & D) D 

(E) (F) 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-- --

0.00 0.0% 
- ,__ 

-

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-- --

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- - - --- -- - --

I nteragency Contracts Between LEAs 

Pass-Through Revenues from Federal 
Sources 

Title I, Part A, Basic 

Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 

Title 11, Part A, Supporting Elf ectiv e 
Instruction 

Tille Ill, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 

Title Ill, Part A, English Learner Program 

Public Charter Schools Grant Program 
(PCSGP) 

Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 

Career and Technical Educalion 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Other State Apportionments 

ROC/P Entitlement 

Prior Years 

Special Education Master Plan 

Current Year 

Prior Years 

All Other Stale Apportionmenls - Current 
Year 

All Other State Apportionments - Prior 
Years 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 

Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional 
Materials 

Tax Relief Subventions 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

8265 0.00 

6287 0.00 

3010 6290 

3025 8290 

4035 6290 

4201 6290 

4203 8290 

4610 6290 

3040, 3060, 
3061, 3110, 
3150, 3155, 
3180, 3182, 

8290 
4037, 4123, 
4124, 4126, 
4127, 4126, 

5630 

3500-3599 6290 

All other 6290 0.00 
-

341,000.00 
-

6360 8319 

6500 8311 

6500 6319 
--

All Olher 8311 
0.00 

--

All Other 8319 
0.00 

6520 o.oo

8550 17,350.00 
---

6560 
61,395.00 

Page 3 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

_.._ - - -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-----

341,000.00 0.00 341,000.00 0.00 0.0% 
-� -----

-

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
� -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- ---

17,350.00 0.00 17,350.00 0.00 0.0% 
-- --- -

61,395.00 21,507.53 61,395.00 0.00 0.0% 
--

Printed: 3/712023 11 :28 AM 

                                                                 6 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

Restricted Levies - Other 

Homeowners' Exemplions 

Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 

Pass-Through Revenues from State 
Sources 

After School Educalion and Sat ety (ASES) 

Chart er School Facility Gran I 

Career Technical Education I ncenliv e Grant 
Program 

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 

California Clean Energy Jobs Act 

Specialized Secondary 

American Indian Early Childhood Education 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 
---

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

County and District Taxes 

Other Restricted Levies 

Secured Roll 

Unsecured Roll 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes 

Parcel Taxes 

Other 

Community Redevelopment Funds Not 
Subject to LCFF Deduction 

Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 
Non-LCFF Taxes 

Sales 

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 

Sale of Publications 

Food Service Sales 

All Other Sales 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 
of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 

Adult Education Fees 

Non-Resident Sludents 

Transportation Fees From lndiv iduals 

lnteragency Services 

Mitigalion/Dev eloper Fees 

All Other Fees and Contracts 

Other Local Revenue 

Cal ifornia Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

Resource 
Codes 

6010 

6030 

6387 

2022-23 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board 

Object Original Approved Actuals To 

Codes Bud got Operating Date 
(A) Budget (C) 

(B) 

8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--- -

8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(D) 

0.00 
----

0.00 
,,..._ --- -

8587 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8590 

8590 

8590 

6650, 6690, 
8590 

6695 

6230 8590 

7370 8590 

7210 8590 
,_ --

All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

78,745.00 78,745.00 21,507.53 78,745.00 
� -

8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- --

8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--· ....,_, __

8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo
-- -t-

8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -

8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8625 
0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 

-- - ----,- - -

8629 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

-- - -,-

8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--- -

8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--- - -- t--

8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
� - -

8650 6,500.00 6,500.00 2,351.50 6,500.00 
--

8660 60,000.00 60,000.00 32,663.07 60,000.00 

8662 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

- - -

8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- - -

8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
,_ 

8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8677 189,500.00 189,500.00 20,987.46 189,500.00 
- --

8681 o.oo 0.00 0.00 o.oo
- -

8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 4 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

O82MWJHGR5(2022·23) 

% Dlff 
Difference Column B & 

(Col B & D) D 
(E) (F) 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-- -

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 
-- ---

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
- --

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 

I 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :28 AM 
                                                                 7 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County 

Description 

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 

Adjustment 

Pass-Through Revenues From Local 

Sources 

All Other Local Revenue 

Tuition 

All Other Transfers In 

Transl ers Of Apportionments 

Special Education SELPA Transfers 

From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

ROC/P Transfers 

From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

Other Transfers of Apportionments 

From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL. OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL, REVENUES 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' 

Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Instructional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

- -

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' 

Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 
--

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPES, Allocated 

OPES, Active Employees 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

Resource 
Codes 

6500 

6500 

6500 

6360 

6360 

6360 

All Other 

All Other 

All other 

-

2022-23 Second Interim 

General Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board 

Object 
Original Approved Actuals To 

Codes 
Budget Operating Date 

(A) Budget (C) 
(B)

8691 
0,00 0.00 0.00 

,_ --- -

8697 
0.00 0,00 0.00 

8699 12,000.00 12,000.00 6.449.05 
-- - -

8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8791 

8792 

8793 

8791 

8792 

8793 

8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -

8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 

268,000.00 268,000.00 62,451.08 

6,963,475.00 6,963,475.00 3,103,758.06 
�- --

1100 2,046,977.00 2,046,977.00 979,417.23 

1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--- --

1300 
260,305.00 260,305.00 148,677.45 

-

1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2,307,282.00 2,307,282.00 1,128,094.68 
---- -- -r-

2100 163,005,00 163,005.00 76,513.35 

2200 504,473.00 504,473.00 242,840.16 

2300 
2,700.00 2,700.00 1,035.00 

2400 171,820.00 171,820.00 109,765.41 
--

2900 4,513.00 4,513.00 1,209.00 
->----

846,511.00 846,511.00 431,362.92 
-- --

3101-3102 438,445.00 438,445.00 196,269.21 

3201-3202 173,506.00 173,506.00 91,190.01 
--- -

3301-3302 97,120.00 97,120.00 49,217.76 
,-

3401-3402 559,633.00 559,633.00 325,324.45 
-- >-

3501-3502 16,032.00 16,032.00 8,353.75 

3601-3602 97,452.00 97,452.00 53,560.16 

3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -- -i---

3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- ---

Page 5 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(D) 

0.00 
� 

0.00 

12,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
-

268,000.00 

6,963,475.00 
-

1,999,150.00 

0.00 

260,305.00 

0.00 

2,259,455.00 

168,998.00 

456,618.00 

2,700.00 

212,585.00 
-

4,513.00 

845,414.00 

416,026.00 
--

168,633.00 
--

96,445.00 

697,124.00 

15,615.00 

105,784.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

% Dlff 
Difference 

Column B & 
(Col B & D) 

D 
(E) 

(F) 

0,00 0.0% 
--

-

0.00 0.0% 
----

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0,0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
- -

0.00 0.0% 
--

47,827.00 2.3% 

0.00 0.0% 
- ---

0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.0% 
- - - --

47,827.00 2.1% 

(5,993.00) -3.7% 
-- --

47,855.00 9.5% 
----

0.00 0.0% 
- -- - -

(40,765.00) -23.7% 
- -

0.00 0.0% 

1,097.00 0,1% 
- -

22,419.00 5.1% 

4,873.00 2.8% 

675.00 0.7% 
--

(137,491.00) -24.6% 
--

417.00 2.6% 
-

(8,332.00) -8.5% 
- - --

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :28 AM 

                                                                 8 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

--

Approved Texlbooks and Core Curricula 
Materials 

Books and Olher Reference Malerials 

Malerials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipmenl 

Food 

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING 
EXPENDITURES 

Subagreemenls for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 
Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Casis 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER 
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media for New School libraries or 
Major Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

Lease Assets 

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of 
Indirect Costs) 

Tuition 

Tuition for Instruction Under lnterdistrict 

Attendance Agreements 

State Special Schools 

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit 
Payments 

Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 

Payments to County Offices 

Payments to JPAs 

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 

To Districts or Charter Schools 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

2022-23 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board 

Resource Object 
Original Approved Actuals To Projected 

Codes Codes Budget Operating Dale Year Totals 
(A) Budget (C) (D) 

(B) 

3901-3902 52,610.00 52,610.00 43,841.34 52,610.00 
- ---

1,434,798.00 1,434,798.00 767,756.68 1,552,237.00 
--

4100 0.00 0.00 153,509.45 155,500.00 
------- -- -

4200 0,00 0.00 0.00 0 00 
-

4300 167,466.00 167,466.00 95,394.11 221,904.00 

4400 50,000.00 50,000.00 25,498.33 50,000.00 
--- -

4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

217,466.00 217,466.00 274,401.89 427,404.00 
- -- ---

5100 185,000.00 185,000.00 0.00 185,000.00 

5200 7,395.00 7,395.00 4,871.00 8,000.00 

5300 10,000.00 10,000.00 8,150.50 10,128.00 

5400-5450 160,000.00 160,000,00 207,851.59 210,000.00 

5500 364,000.00 364,000.00 181,081.75 392,500.00 
-- � 

5600 82,000.00 82,000.00 14,540.37 82,000.00 

5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
�---

5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
+-

5800 617,523.00 617,523.00 363,712.92 780,039.00 

5900 15,775.00 15,775.00 8,384.19 25,575.00 
--- --t-- -

1,441,693.00 1,441,693.00 788,592.32 1,693,242.00 

6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- - � 

6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--- I-

6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 
--

6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

6400 25,000.00 25,000.00 27,111.09 108,000.00 

6500 55,000.00 55,000.00 0.00 55,000.00 
--

6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- ---

80,000.00 80,000.00 27,111.09 288,000.00 

7110 104,450.00 104,450.00 0.00 104,450.00 
- -- t-

7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
, __ -� -

7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -� 

7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- - - -f---

0.00 
I 

7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 6 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

% Dlff 
Difference 

Column B & 
(Col B & D) D 

(E) (F) 

o.oo 0.0% 

(117,439.00) -8.2% 

(155,500.00) New 
--------

0.00 0.0% 

(54,438.00) -32.5% 

0.00 0.0% 
- ---

0.00 0.0% 

(209,938.00) -96.5% 

0.00 0.0% 

(605.00) -8.2% 

(128.00) -1.3% 

(50,000.00) -31.3% 

(28,500.00) -7.8% 
---

0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.0% 
- ---

0.00 0.0% 
--

(162,516.00) -26.3% 

(9,800.00) -62.1% 
- --

(251,549.00) -17.4% 

0.00 0.0% 
- --

0.00 0.0% 

(125,000.00) New 

0.00 0,0% 

(83,000.00) -332.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 
--

(208,000.00) -260.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.0% 
--

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11:28 AM 
                                                                 9 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

Special Education SELPA Transfers of 

Apportionments 

To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments 

To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

Other Transfers of Apportionments 

All Other Trans! ers 

All Other Trans! ers Oul to All Others 

Debt Service 

Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers 

of Indirect Costs) 
--

OTHER OUTGO· TRANSFERS OF 
INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF 

INDIRECT COSTS 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: Special Reserve Fund 

From: Bond Interest and 

Redemption Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 
-- ----

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: Child Development Fund 

To: Special Reserve Fund 

To: State School Building Fund/ County 

School Facilities Fund 

To: Cafeteria Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 
-- ---

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

State Apportionments 

Emergency Apportionments 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 

Assets 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Ai ,  Versi on 2 

Resource 
Codes 

6500 

6500 

6500 

6360 

6360 

6360 

All Other 

----

2022-23 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board 

Object Original Approved Actuals To 

Codes Budget Operating Date 
(A) Budget (C) 

(B) 

7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- -

7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

7221 

7222 

7223 

7221 

7222 

7223 

7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- - -

7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 
---

7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 
,-

-

7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

104,450.00 104,450.00 0.00 
- .. 

7310 (10,303.00) (10,303.00) (1,056.00) 

7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 
---

(10,303.00) (10,303.00) (1,056.00) 

6,421,897.00 6,421,897.00 3,416,263.58 

8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- ---

0.00 0.00 0.00 
- ---

7611 0.00 0,00 0.00 
1- --- --

7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 
1-

7613 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

·-

7616 100,654.00 100,654.00 0.00 
- - -

7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100,654.00 100,654.00 0.00 
f----

--

8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

· 

8953 
0.00 0,00 0.00 

-·

Page 7 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(D) 

� 

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

104,450.00 

(79,954.00) 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000· 
Form 011 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

% Dlff Difference Column B & 
(Col B & D) D 

(E) (F) 

----

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

-·

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
- ,- ---

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0 0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 
� 

69,651.00 -676.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-1---

(79,954.00) 69,651.00 -676.0% 
- --

7,090,248.00 (668,351.00) -10.4% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
� - -- --

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
� -

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

115,713.00 (15,059.00) -15.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- -

115,713.00 (15,059.00) -15.0% 
--

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11:28 AM 
                                                                 10 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

Olher Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Certificates of 

Participation 

Proceeds from Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

All Other Financing Sources 

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 
-

USES 

Transfers of Funds f rom 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

(d) TOTAL, USES 

Resource 
Codes 

2022-23 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board 

Object 
Original Approved Actuals To 

Codes 
Budget Operating Date 

(A) Budget (C) 
(B)

8965 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

8971 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

8972 0.00 0,00 0.00 
-

8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 
,__ 

----

0.00 0.00 0.00 
--- -- -

7651 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

-- - -- ·t--- -

7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
---- - ·r-

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING 

SOURCES/USES (a· b + c • d + e) 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software· SACS V3 

File: Fund-Al, Version 2 

8980 

8990 

--1-

(225,067.00) (225,067.00) 0.00 
-- - -

0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -

(225,067.00) (225,067.00) 0.00 
I---

(325,721.00) (325,721.00) 0,00 

Page 8 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(D) 

0.00 
---

0.00 

0.00 
� -

0.00 

0.00 
- ---

0.00 

0.00 
- -

0.00 

0.00 

(233,992.00) 
t---

0.00 

(233,992.00) 

(349,705.00) 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

D82MW JHGR 5(2022-23) 

Difference 
% Dlff 

Column B & 
(Col B & D) 

D 
(E) 

(F) 

0.00 0.0% 
>- -- -

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
---

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
- - - -

0.00 0.0% 
- -

0.00 0.0% 
--

(8,925.00) 4.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(8,925.00) 4.0% 
--

(23,984.00) 7.4% 

Printed: 317/2023 11 :28 AM 

                                                                 11 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other Slate Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating 

Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 

Indirect Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect 

Costs 

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {AS -
B9) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) I nlerf und Transf ers 

a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING 

SOURCES/USES 

E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE {C + D4) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 • Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + 

F1d)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 

a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

Resource 

Codes 

2022-23 Second Interim 

General Fund 

Restricted {Resources 2000-9999) 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board 

Object 
Original Approved Actuals To 

Codes 
Budget Operating Date 

{A) Budget (C) 
{B) 

8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8100-8299 164,790.00 164,790.00 67,940.42 
--

8300-8599 290,163.00 290,163.00 212,107.43 

8600-8799 36,750.00 36,750.00 3,559.18 
--- --

491,703.00 491.703.00 283,607.03 

1000-1999 113,543.00 113,543.00 73,002.73 
---

2000-2999 102,285.00 102,285,00 41.145.95 
- -

3000-3999 366,282.00 366,282.00 51,500.94 
-- - --

4000-4999 61,765.00 61,765.00 152,904.14 

5000-5999 
62,592.00 62,592.00 41,938.16 

6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

7100-7299 

7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- --

7300-7399 
10,303.00 10,303.00 1,056.00 

-�

716,770.00 716,770.00 361,547.92 

(225,067.00) (225,067.00) (77,940.89) 

8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--·-

7630-7699 0.00 0,00 0.00 
--

8980-8999 225,067.00 225,067.00 0.00 
-- -

225,067.00 225,067.00 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 (77. 940. 89) 

9791 0.00 0.00 
- - ----

9793 0.00 0.00 
--

0.00 0.00 
--- ---

9795 0.00 0.00 
- - -

o.oo 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 

9711 0.00 0.00 
-

9712 0.00 0.00 
-- -

9713 0.00 0.00 
-- --

Page 9 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(D) 

0.00 

833,127.00 

1,152,376.00 

465,035.00 
-

2,450,538.00 

622,342.00 

231,918,00 
-

621,561.00 
- -

387,945.00 

1,053,749.00 
-

72,972.00 

0.00 

79,954.00 

3,070,441.00 

(619,903.00) 

0.00 
- -

0.00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 

Form 011 
D82MWJHGR5{2022-23) 

% Dlff 
Difference 

Column B & 
{Col B & D) 

D 
(E) 

{F) 

0.00 0.0% 
-

668,337.00 405.6% 

862,213.00 297.1% 
-- --

428,285.00 1,165.4% 

(508,799.00) -448.1% 

(129,633.00) -126.7% 

(255,279.00) -69.7% 
--- - --

(326, 180,00) -528.1% 
---

(991,157.00) -1,583.5% 
--- -

{72,972.00) New 
--

0.00 0.0% 

{69,651.00) -676.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.0% 
- - - -

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

233,992.00 8,925.00 4.0% 

233,992.00 

(385,911.00) I I 

385,911.00 385,911.00 New 
- --

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

385,911 00 
--

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-- ----

385,911.00 
--

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :28 AM 

                                                                 12 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2022-23 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Description 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 

Stabilizalion Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 

Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassigned/Unapproprialed Amount 

LCFF SOURCES 

Principal Apportionment 

State Aid - Current Year 

Education Protection Account State Aid -
Current Year 

State Aid - Prior Years 

Tax Relief Subventions 

Homeowners' Exemptions 

Timber Yield Tax 

Other Subv entions/ln-Lieu Taxes 

County & District Taxes 

Secured Roll Taxes 

Unsecured Roll Taxes 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 
(ERAF) 

Community Redevelopment Funds (SB 
617/699/1992) 

Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 
Taxes 

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) 

Roy allies and Bonuses 

Other In-Lieu Taxes 

Less: Non-LCFF 

(50%) Adjustment 

Sublolal, LCFF Sources 
---

LCFF Transfers 

Unrestricted LCFF 

Transfers - Current Year 

All Olher LCFF Transfers - Current Year 

Transfers lo Charter Schools in Lieu of 
Property Taxes 

Property Taxes Transfers 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior 
Years 

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 
--- -- · --

FEDERAL REVENUE 

California Dept of Education 

-

Resource 

Codes 

�--

0000 

All Olher 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

Object 
Codes 

9719 

9740 

9750 

9760 

9780 

9789 

9790 

8011 

8012 

8019 

8021 

8022 

8029 

8041 

8042 

8043 

8044 

8045 

8047 

8048 

8081 

8082 

8089 

8091 

6091 

8096 

8097 

8099 

Board 
Original Approved Actuals To 
Budget Ope rating Date 

(A) Budget (C) 
(B) 

-- ---

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
-- --

0.00 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 
--- -

0,00 0.00 
--

0.00 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
..... -

0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
----

0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- -

0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- ·-

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
---

0.00 0.00 0.00 
--- -- --

0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- - -

0.00 0.00 0.00 
---

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- - - -

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -

Page 10 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(D) 

_o
� 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
---

0.00 

0.00 
·-

I 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
----

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
--

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
---

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

% Dlff Difference Column B & (Col B & D) D (E) 
(F) 

---

0.00 0.0% 
- --

0.00 0.0% 

o.oo 0.0% 

- 0.001 0.0% 

Printed: 3/7/202311:28 AM 
                                                                 13 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint U nffied 
Sierra County 

Description 

Maintenance and Operations 

Special Education Entitlement 

Special Education Discretionary Grants 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Donated Food Commodities 

Forest Reserve Funds 

Flood Control Funds 

Wildlife Reserve Funds 

FEMA 

I nteragency Contracts Between LEAs 

Pass-Through Revenues from Federal 
Sources 

ntle I, Part A, Basic 

Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 

ntle II, Part A, Supporting Eff ective 
I nslruclion 

Title 111, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 

ntle 111, Part A, English Learner Program 

Public Chart er Schools Grant Program 
(PCSGP) 

Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 

Career and Technical Education 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Other Stale Apportionments 

ROC/P Entitlement 

Prior Years 

Special Education Master Plan 

Current Year 

Prior Years 

All Other Stale Apportionments • Current 
Year 

All Other Slate Apportionments • Prior 
Years 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 

Lottery • Unrestricted and Instructional 
Materials 

Tax Relief Subventions 

Restricted Levies • Other 

Homeowners' Exemptions 

Other Subv entions/I n-Lieu Taxes 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software· SACS V3 

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

2022-23 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board 

Resource Object Original Approved Actuals To Projected 

Codes Codes Budget Operating Date Year Totals 
(A) Budget (C) (D) 

(B) 

8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- --

8181 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--- - -

8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
,� 

8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-· --

8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
----·- -

8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- - - - -

8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--- -- - -

8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
� -

6287 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3010 8290 100,727.00 100,727.00 0.00 96,697.00 

3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

4035 8290 
15,181.00 15,181.00 0.00 12,967.00 

- ---- � - ---- -

4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
>--- -

4203 8290 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

4610 8290 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

- - - ---
3040, 3060, 
3061, 3110, 
3150, 3155, 
3180, 3182, 

8290 
4037, 4123, 
4124, 4126, 
4127, 4128, 

5630 10,000.00 10,000.00 3,093.00 10,000.00 
--

3500-3599 8290 3,141.00 3,141.00 0.00 3,506.00 

All Other 8290 35,741.00 35,741.00 64,847.42 709,955.00 

164,790.00 164,790.00 67,940.42 833,127.00 

6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -

6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- ---· 

All Other 8311 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

All Other 8319 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

-- ---
8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

--

8550 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-·

8560 
26,605.00 26,605,00 1,322.43 26,605.00 

- ----

8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 11 

46 70177 0000000 
For m 011 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

% Dlff 
Difference 

Column B & 
(Col B & D) 

D 
(E) 

(F) 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

-

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-- - ---

(4,030.00) -4.0% 
- ---

0.00 0.0% 

(2,214.00) -14.6% 
---

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
- --

0.00 0.0% 
- ---

0,00 0.0% 

367.00 11.7% 
,-

674,214.00 1,886.4% 
--

668,337.00 405.6% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
� -

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.0% 
-- - - --

0.00 0.0% 
---

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :28 AM 

                                                                 14 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2022-23 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Resource 
Description Codes 

Pass-Through Revenues from State 
Sources 

Alter School Education and Sal ety (ASES) 6010 

Charter School Facility Grant 6030 

Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 6387 Program 

Drug/ Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650. 6690. 
6695 

California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 

Specialized Secondary 7370 

American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 

All Other State Revenue All Other 

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 
-

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

County and District Taxes 

Other Restricted Levies 

Secured Roll 

Unsecured Roll 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes 

Parcel Taxes 

Other 

Community Redevelopment Funds Not 
Subject to LCFF Deduction 

Penalties and Interest f ram Delinquent 
Non-LCFF Taxes 

Sales 

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 

Sale of Publications 

Food Service Sales 

All Other Sales 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 
of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 

Adult Education Fees 

Non-Resident Students 

Transportation Fees From Individuals 

lnteragency Services 

Mitigation/Developer Fees 

All Other Fees and Contracts 

Other Local Revenue 

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 
Adjustment 

Pass-Through Revenues From Local 
Sources 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: Fund-Ai. Version 2 

Object 
Codes 

8587 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

--� 

8615 

8616 

8617 

8618 

8621 

8622 

8625 

8629 

8631 

8632 

8634 

8639 

8650 

8660 

8662 

8671 

8672 

8675 

8677 

8681 

8689 

8691 

8697 

Board % Diff 
Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference Column B & 
Budget Operating Date Year Totals (Col B & D) D 

(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) (F) (B) 

j- -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
---- - -- --

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
I-

0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.0% 
,_ - - --

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0% 
--

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
--- --� - -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-- f--- -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

263,558.00 263,558.00 210, 785.oo I 1.125.771.00 862.213.00 327.1% 
- - --

290,163.00 290, 163,00 212. 101.43 I 1,152,376.00 862,213.00 297.1% 
- - ·--

0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo l 0.00 0.0% 
--- - -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
--- ---- -

0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
--- ---

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
--- -- --

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
1- --

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-- --

0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- --

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.0% 
------ - - - --- I- -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
--- -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
· ---- ---

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 0,0% 
-- - - --

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0% 
� -- - --- - ---

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -

0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.0% 
-t---

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
---- - - -

0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0,00 0.0% 
-- - --- -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00
�-

0.00 0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Page 12 Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :28 AM 
                                                                 15 of 100



S ierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

All Other Local Revenue 

Tuition 

All Other Transfers In 

Transfers Of Apportionments 

Special Education SELPA Transfers 

From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

ROC/P Transfers 

From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

Other Transfers of Apportionments 

From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL, REVENUES 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' 
Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Instructional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' 
Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 
--- --

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASD I/Medicare/Alternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

2oi2-23 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Resource Object Original 

Codes Codes 
Budget 

(A) 

8699 36,750.00 

8710 0.00 
-

8781-8783 0.00 

6500 8791 0.00 
,-

6500 8792 0.00 
-

6500 8793 0.00 

6360 8791 0.00 

6360 8792 0.00 
,-- ---

6360 8793 0.00 

All Other 8791 0.00 

All Other 8792 0.00 

All Other 8793 0.00 
-- -

8799 0.00 
---

36,750.00 

491,703.00 
---

1100 113,543.00 
--

1200 0.00 
-----

1300 0.00 

1900 0.00 

113,543.00 

2100 102,285.00 

2200 0.00 

2300 0.00 

2400 0.00 

2900 0.00 

102,285.00 

3101-3102 229,189.00 
----

3201-3202 66,986.00 

3301-3302 9,696.00 

3401-3402 52,609.00 
-

3501-3502 1,082.00 

3601-3602 6,720.00 
-- -

3701-3702 0.00 

3751-3752 0.00 

3901-3902 0.00 

Board 
Approved 
Operating 

Budget 
(B) 

36,750.00 
- -

0.00 
-

0.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 
-

0.00 
--

0.00 
-

0.00 
--

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
---

36,750.00 

491,703.00 

113,543.00 

0.00 
----

0.00 

0.00 

113,543.00 

102,285.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Actuals To 
Date 
(C) 

3,559.18 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 
f---

,-

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

3,559.18 
-

283,607.03 

-

- -

73,002.73 

0.00 
-

0.00 
-

0.00 

73,002.73 
-

40,775.18 

370.77 
- -

0.00 
- ·-

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
-- -

102,285.00 
---

229,169.00 

66,986.00 

9,696.00 
-- ---

52,609.00 

1,062.00 

6,720.00 

0,00 

o.oo

0.00 

41,145.95 

13,054.24 

8,650,51 

4,193.82 

20,950.12 

570.73 

4.081.52 
-

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(D) 

465,035.00 
--

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
� -

0.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
,-

0.00 
- -

o.oo

465,035.00 

2,450,538.00 

594,842.00 

0.00 
,--

27,500.00 

0.00 

622,342.00 

124,718.00 

32,200.00 

75,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 
--

231,918.00 

326,178.00 

98,662.00 

26,658.00 

135,564.00 

4,262.00 

30,237.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000· 
Form 011 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

% Dlff Difference Column B & 
(Col B & D) 

D 
(E) 

(F) 

-� ---

428,285.00 1,165.4% 

0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.0% 
- -

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
,- --

0.00 0.0% 
---

0.00 0.0% 
- -

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
- -

0.00 0.0% 
- -

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
- --

0.00 0.0% 
-

428,285.00 1, 165.4% 
---

1,958,835.00 398.4% 

(481,299.00) -423.9% 

0.00 0.0% 
-

(27,500,00) New 

0.00 0.0% 
--

(508,799.00) -448.1% 
-

(22,433.00) -21.9% 
-

(32,200 00) New 
--

(75,000.00) New 
- --

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
,_____ -

(129,633.00) -126.7% 
--

(96,989.00) -42.3% 

(31,676.00) -47.3% 
-

(16,962.00) -174.9% 

(82,955.00) -157.7% 

(3,180.00) -293.9% 

(23,517.00) -350.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
---· 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

366.282.00 
I 

-� - -

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Cal ifomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

366,282.00 
--

Page 13 

51,500.94 621,561.00 (255,279.00) -69.7% 
� - -

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :28 AM 
                                                                 16 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula 
Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 
-- - --

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING 
EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Serv Ices 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 
Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Cosls 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER 
OPERATING EXPENDITIJRES 

--- -----

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media for New School Libraries or 
Major Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

Lease Assets 

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Resource 

Codes 

-

- - - - --

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of 
Indirect Costs) 

Tuition 

Tuition for Instruction Under lnterdistrict 

Attendance Agreements 

State Special Schools 

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit 
Payments 

Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 

Payments to County Offices 

Pay men ts to JPAs 

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 

To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

2022-23 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board 

Object Original Approved Actuals To Projected 

Codes 
Budget Operating Date Year Totals 

(A) Budget (C) (D) 
(B) 

4100 
26,605.00 26,605.00 62,169.95 112,006.00 

- ----

4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- -

4300 19,227.00 19,227.00 12,499.57 153,639.00 
-

4400 15,933.00 15,933.00 56,234.62 122,300.00 
--- --

4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

61,765.00 61,765.00 152,904.14 387,945.00 
-- --�- -

5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--- --- --- ---

5200 15,182.00 15,182.00 7,852.95 167,983.00 
---

5300 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 
- - - -

5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- -

5500 3,000.00 3,000.00 687.69 4,902.00 
. 

5600 
1,500.00 1,500.00 619.20 1,500.00 

--

5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- --

5800 
42,910.00 42,910.00 10,270.75 854,364.00 

5900 0.00 0.00 22,107.57 25,000.00 

62,592.00 62,592.00 41,938.16 1,053,749.00 
- ----

6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- - -- -

6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 47,972.00 
--

6300 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

-

6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -

6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 
-- --

6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- - - -- --- -

0,00 0.00 0.00 72,972.00 
- -- --

7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--- -

7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

7141 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- - -

7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- - -- -

7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -

7212 

__
_ o.oo

I 

0,00 0.00 0.00 
-

7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 
-

Page 14 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

Difference 
% Dlff 

Column B & 
(Col B & D) 

D 
(E) (F) 

(65,401.00) -321.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(134,412.00) -699.1% 
-

(106,367.00) -667.6% 
- ---

0.00 0.0% 

(326,180.00) -526.1% 

0.00 0.0% 

(152,801.00) -1.006.5% 

0.00 0.0% 
--- -

0.00 0.0% 
---

(1,902.00) -63.4% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
>-

0.00 0.0% 

(811,454.00) -1,891.1% 
-

(25,000.00) New 

(991, 157.00) -1,583.5% 
--

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-

(47,972.00) New 
- --

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(25,000.00) New 

0.00 0.0% 
--�---

(72,972.00) New 
-

0.00 0.0% --- --

0.00 0.0% 
---

0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0,0% 
---

0.00 0.0% 
----

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 
-

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :28 AM 

                                                                 17 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

Special Education SELPA Transfers of 
Apportionments 

To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

Resource 

Codes 

6500 

6500 

2022-23 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board 

Object Original Approved Actuals To 

Codes 
Budget Operating Date 

(A) Budget (C) 
(B) 

--

7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(D) 

-

0.00 
-

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

Difference 
% Dlff 

Column B & 
(Col B & D) 

D 
(E) 

(F) 

,- --

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-- - - -- - --

To JPAs 6500 7223 

ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments 

To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 

To County Offices 6360 7222 

To JPAs 6360 7223 

Other Transl ers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 

All Other Transl ers 7281-7283 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 

Debt Service 

Debt Service - Interest 7438 

Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers 
or Indirect Costs) 

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF 
INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 7350 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF 
INDIRECT COSTS 

-- --- -

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 
-- -----

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: Special Reserve Fund 

From: Bond Interest and 

Redemption Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 
--

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: Child Development Fund 

To: Special Reserve Fund 

To: State School Building Fund/ County 
School Facilities Fund 

To: Cafeteria Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 
--

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

State Apportionments 

Emergency Apportionments 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 
Assets 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting S oftware - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

8912 

8914 

8919 

-- -

7611 

7612 

7613 

7616 

7619 

8931 

8953 

8965 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-- --- -- --

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-----,__ - -

0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
--- ---

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-- --- - - ,__ ___

--

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-..........- -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
,_ -- - - -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0% 
,� -- ---- - -� -

10,303.00 10,303.00 1,056.00 79,954.00 (69,651.00) -676.0% 
-- -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- -- .,- - - -

10,303.00 10,303,00 1,056.00 79,954.00 (69,651.00) -676.0% 
-

716,770.00 716,770.00 361,547.92 3,070,441.00 (2,353,671.00) -328.4% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
I-

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- -- -- --

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0% 
-

0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- ---

0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- --

0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0% 
- -- - - --

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- -- --

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-- -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-- -

0 00
�

0 

- --- --

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-� --

Page 15 Printed: 317/2023 11 :28 AM 
                                                                 18 of 100



Slerra·-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County 

Description 

long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Certificates of 
Participation 

Proceeds f rem Leases 

Proceeds f rem lease Revenue Bonds 

All Other Financing Sources 

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 
-------

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

(d) TOTAL, USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL, CON1RIBUTIONS 

Resource 
Codes 

2022-23 Second Interim 

General Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board 

Object Orlglnal Approved Actuals To 

Codes Budget Operating Date 
(A) Budget (C) 

(B) 

8971 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

-

8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- -

8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

0.00 0.00 0.00 

7651 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

- -

7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- --

0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- �- - - --- - -

8980 225,067.00 225,067.00 0.00 
-

8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 

225,067.00 225,067.00 0.00 
--- ---- --- -- -

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + e) 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting S oftware - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Ai,  Versi on 2 

225,067.00 225,067.00 0.00 

Page 16 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(D) 

- -

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 
- -

233,992.00 

0.00 

233,992.00 

233,992.00 

46 70177 0000000 

Form 011 
D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

% Dlff 
Difference Column B & 

(Col B & D) D 
(E) (F) 

-- -

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
- -

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.0% 
--- - --

8,925.00 4.0% 
-- - - -

0.00 0.0% 
- ---

8,925.00 4.0% 
---

(8,925.00) -4.0% 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :28 AM 

                                                                 19 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating 
Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 
I ndlrect Cos ts) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect 
Costs 

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
B9) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 

Resource 
Codes 

a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/USES 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + 04) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + 
F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 

a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: Fund-Ai ,  Version 2 

2022-23 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Summary• Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Object 
Codes 

8010-8099 

Origln:11 
Budge! 

(A) 

Board 
Approved 
Operating 

Budget 
(B) 

Actuals To 
Date 
(C) 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(D) 

6,275,730.00 6,275,730.00 3,019,799.45 6,275,730.00 
---+-- -----

8100-8299 505,790.00 505,790.00 67,940.42 1,174,127.00 
--

8300-8599 368,908.00 368,906.00 233,614.96 1,231,121.00 

8600-8799 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 

3000-3999 

4000-4999 

304,750.00 304,750.00 66,010.26 733,035.00 

7,455,178.00 7,455, 178.00 3,387,365.09 9,414,013.00 

2,420,825.00 2,420,825.00 1,201,097.41 2,881,797.00 

948,796.00 
- - --

948,796.00 472,508.87 1,077,332.00 

1,601,080.00 1,801,060.00 819,257,62 2,173,798.00 

279,231.00 279,231.00 427,306.03 815,349.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

Difference 
(Col B & D) 

(E) 

0.00 

% Diff 
Column B & 

D 
(F) 

0.0% ----
668,337.00 132.1% 

662,213.00 

428,285.00 

233.7% 

140.5% 

-19.0% (460,972.00) 
·!------11 

(128,536.00) -13.5% 

(372,718.00) -20.7% 

(536, 118.00) -192.0% 

5000-5999 

6000-6999 

7100-7299 
7400-7499 

1,504,265.00 1,504,285.00 830,530.46 2,746,991.00 (1,242,706.00) -82.6% 

7300-7399 

8900-8929 

7600-7629 

8930-8979 

7630-7699 

8980-8999 

9791 

9793 

9795 

9711 

9712 

9713 

60,000.00 80,000.00 27.111,09 360,972.00 

104,450.00 104,450.00 0.00 104,450,00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7,138,667.00 7,138,667.00 3,777,811.50 10,160,689.00 

316,511.00 316,511.00 (390,446.41) (746,676.00) 

0.00 

100,654.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

100,654.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

115,713.00 

0.00 

0.00 
-i-- -

0.00 0.00 

(280,972.00) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(15,059.00) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
---1-------1------+----- --

(100,654.00) 

l 215.857.00 I 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

215,857.00 

3,400.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(100,654.00) 

215,857.00 

o.oo I
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

215,857.00 

3,400.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(390,446.41) 

(115,713.00) 

(862,389.00) 

5,374,162.00 5,374,162.00 

0.00 

5,374,162.00 

0.00 

5,374,162.00 1 4,511,773.00 

3,400,00 

0.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 
---

0.00 

-351.2% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-15,0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

New 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Page 17  Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :28 AM 
                                                                 20 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 

Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

OPEB 

OPEB 

OPEB 

d) Assigned 

Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 

LCFF SOURCES 

Principal Apportionment 

State Aid - Current Year 

Education Protection Account State Aid• 
Current Year 

State Aid - Prior Years 

Tax Relief Subventions 

Homeowners' Exemptions 

Timber Yield Tax 

Other Subv entions/1 n-Lieu Taxes 

County & District Taxes 

Secured Roll Taxes 

Unsecured Roll Taxes 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 
(ERAF) 

Community Redevelopment Funds (SB 
617/699/1992) 

Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 
Taxes 

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) 

Roy allies and Bonuses 

Other In-Lieu Taxes 

Less: Non-LCFF 

(50%) Adjustment 

Subtotal, LCFF Sources ---
LCFF Transfers 

Unrestricted LCFF 

Transl ers - Current Year 

All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year 

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of 
Property Taxes 

Property Taxes Transfers 

California Dept of Education 

Resource 

Codes 

0000 

0000 

0000 

-

0000 

All Other 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

2022-23 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Object Original 

Codes Budget 
(A) 

9719 0.00 
--

9740 0.00 

9750 0.00 ---
9760 594,385.00 

9760 594,385.00 

9760 

9760 

9780 0.00 ---

9789 905,000.00 
-

9790 (1,286,928.00) 

8011 2,942,522.00 

8012 368,672.00 ---
8019 0.00 

-- -

8021 0.00 

8022 0.00 
- -

8029 0.00 
--

8041 2,879,536.00 

8042 0.00 
--

8043 0.00 --
8044 0.00 

8045 85,000.00 
--

8047 0.00 

8048 0.00 
--

8081 0.00 
-� ---

8082 0.00 

8089 0.00 
--

6,275,730.00 
- ---

8091 0.00 ----
8091 0.00 

Board 
Approved Actuals To 
Operating Date 

Budget (C) 
(Bl 

---
0.00 

o.oo-

� 
594,385.00 

594,385.00 

0.00 
-------; 

905,000.00 j 

(1,286,928.00) 

2,942,522.00 
-- -

368,672.00 

0.00 
----

0.00 

0.00 
- - -

0.00 

2,879,536.00 

0.00 
---

0.00 

0.00 
-

85,000.00 
- - -

0.00 
--

0.00 
-

0.00 ----
0.00 

0.00 

6,275,730.00 

0.00 -
0.00 

1,559,372.00 -
469,485.00 

0.00 ---

0.00 

0.00 
� 

0.00 

946,651.29 

44,291.16 
--

0.00 -
0.00 --
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 --

0.00 -
0.00 ---

0.00 

3,019,799.45 -

0.00 

0.00 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(D) 

0.00 

o.oo l

o.oo

207.903.00 

207,903,00 

0.00 

1,280,000,00 ----
3,020.470,00 

2,942,522.00 

368,672.00 

0.00 ----

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 

2,879,536.00 -
0.00 

- --

0.00 

0.00 

85,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

D82MWJHGR5(2022·23) 

% Dlff 
Difference Column B & 

(Col B & D) D 
(E) (F) 

I 

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
--- -

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% -
0.00 0.0%--

0.00 0.0% 
-- -

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% --
0.00 0.0% 

-- --
0.00 0.0% ---
0.00 0.0% ----
o.oo 0.0% -- - ---

0.00 0.0% 
- - -

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

6,275,730.00 0.00 0.0% 
- -

0.00 0.00 0.0% --- ----
0.00 o.oo 0.0% 

-- - - - - -

8096 

-¾_ 
0.00 0.00 I 0.00 o.oo 0,0% -- ---

8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0 
- - -

Page 18 Printed: 3/7/2023 11:28 AM 
                                                                 21 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

LCFF/Revenue Limil Transfers - Prior 
Years 

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 
-- ---

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Maintenance and Operations 

Special Education Entitlement 

Special Education Discretionary Grants 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Donated Food Commodities 

Forest Reserve Funds 

Flood Control Funds 

Wildlife Reserve Funds 

FEMA 

I nteragency Contracts Between LEAs 

Pass-Through Revenues from Federal 
Sources 

litle I, Part A, Basic 

Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 

Title II, Part A, Supporting Effective 
I nstruction 

Title I l l, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 

Title 111, Part A, English Learner Program 

Public Charter Schools Grant Program 
(PCSGP) 

Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 

Career and Technical Education 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL, FEDERAL R EVENUE 
---

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

other State Apportionments 

ROC/P Entitlement 

Prior Years 

Special Education Master Plan 

Current Year 

Prior Years 

All other State Apportionments - Current 
Year 

All Other Stale Apportionments - Prior 
Years 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 

L ottery - Unrestricted and Instructional 
Materials 

Tax Relief Subventions 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software· SACS V3 

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

Resource 

Codes 

2022-23 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Summary• Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board 

Object 
Original Approved Actuals To 

Codes 
Budget Operating Date 

(A) Budget (C) 
(B) 

--

8099 
0,00 0,00 0,00 

- ---- .....-
6,275, 730,00 6,275,730.00 3,019,799.45 
-

8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

8181 0.00 0.00 0,00 
-->------ -

8182 0.00 0,00 0.00 

8220 0.00 0.00 0,00 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(D) 

0.00 

6,275,730.00 

0.00 
- --

0.00 

0 00 

o.oo I 

46 70177 0000000 

Form 011 
D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

% DIii 
Difference Column B & 

(Col B & D) D 
(E) (F) 

0.00 0.0% 
- ---- --

0.00 0.0% 
- -

0.00 0.0% 
-- -

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-1- - - - --

8221 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

8260 341,000.00 341,000.00 0.00 341,000.00 0.00 0.0% 
-- -- - ---

8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- -

8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
,_ 

8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
,_ -- - - --

8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

8287 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

--- - ----
3010 8290 100,727.00 100,727.00 0.00 96,697.00 (4,030.00) -4.0% 

-
3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

4035 8290 
15,181.00 15,181.00 0.00 12,967.00 (2,214.00) -14.6% 

--- I- - --
4201 8290 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0% 

-� -
,- - ---

4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- - --- I- - ---

4610 8290 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

3040, 3060, 
3061, 3110, 
3150, 3155, 
3180, 3182, 

8290 
4037, 4123, 
4124, 4126, 
4127, 4128, 

5630 10,000.00 10,000.00 3,093.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.0% 

3500-3599 8290 3,141.00 3,141.00 0.00 3,508.00 367.00 11.7% 
--- -

All Other 8290 35,741.00 35,741.00 64,847.42 709,955.00 674,214.00 1,886.4% 
-- -1- -- --

505,790.00 505,790.00 67,940.42 1,174,127.00 668,337.00 132.1% 
-- - ---

6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- - - ---

6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.0% 
- - - --- -- - ---

6500 8319 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-

All Other 8311 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

� - --- - --

All Other 8319 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0% 

- - - -

8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-- - --

8550 17,350.00 17,350.00 0.00 17,350.00 0.00 0.0% 
--- -

8560 
88,000.00 88,000.00 22,829.96 88.000.00 0,00 0.0% 

Page 19 Printed: 3/7/2023 11:28 AM 

                                                                 22 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2022-23 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Summary • Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Resource 
Description 

Codes 

Restricted Levies - Other 

Homeowners' Exemptions 

Other Subv entions/ln-Lieu Taxes 

Pass-Through Revenues from State 

Sources 

After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 

Charter School Facility Grant 6030 

Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 
6387 

Program 

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 
6650, 6690, 

6695 

California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 

Specialized Secondary 7370 

American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 

All Other State Revenue All other 

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 
---

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

County and District Taxes 

Other Restricted Levies 

Secured Roll 

Unsecured Roll 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes 

Parcel Taxes 

Other 

Community Redevelopment Funds Not 

Subject to LCFF Deduction 

Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 

Non-LCFF Taxes 

Sales 

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 

Sale of Publications 

Food Service Sales 

All Other Sales 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 
of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 

Adult Education Fees 

Non-Resident Students 

Transportation Fees From Individuals 

lnteragency Services 

Mitigation/Developer Fees 

All Other Fees and Contracts 

Other Local Revenue 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

Object 
Codes 

8575 

8576 

8587 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

-

8615 

8616 

8617 

8618 

8621 

8622 

8625 

8629 

8631 

8632 

8634 

8639 

8650 

8660 

8662 

8671 

8672 

8675 

8677 

8681 

8689 

Board 
Original Approved Actuals To 
Budget Operating Dale 

(A) Budget (C) 
(B) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -

0.00 0.00 0.00 
- ---- --

0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

0.00 0.00 0.00 
--- - -- - -

0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- --

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
-�

-

0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

0.00 0.00 0.00 
- ---

0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -

263,558.00 263,558.00 210,785.00 
- - ---

368,908.00 368,908.00 233,614.96 
--- -

0.00 0.00 0.00 
-----

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 o.oo
--

0.00 0.00 0.00 
----

0.00 o.oo 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- - ---

0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

0.00 0.00 0.00 
- ----

6,500.00 6,500.00 2,351.50 
- --

60,000.00 60,000.00 32,663.07 
-- --

0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- - - --

0.00 0.00 0.00 
,-

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -

189,500.00 189,500.00 20,987.46 
--

0.00 0.00 0.00 
-� -

0.00 0.00 0.00 
--- - ----

Page 20 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(D) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
--

0.00 

1,125,771.00 
t-

1,231,121.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
- -

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
,--

0.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 
-

6,500.00 

60,000.00 

0,00 
--

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

189,500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

% Dlff 
Difference 

Column B & 
(Col B & D) D 

(E) 
(F) 

0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-· --

0.00 0.0% 
------

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.0% 
- -· ---

0.00 0.0% 
--- '----

862,213.00 327.1% 

862,213.00 233.7% 
-

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 
-� -

0.00 0.0% 
---

0.00 0.0% 
>-- --

0.00 0.0% 
- -- ---

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
- - --

0.00 0.0% 
---- ----

0.00 0.0% 
---

0.00 0.0% 
- -- ---

0.00 0.0% 
- - -

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
f--

0.00 0.0% 
�- --

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
� --

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 
- --

0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.0% 
---

Printed: 317/2023 11 :28 AM 

                                                                 23 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 
Adjustment 

Pass-Through Revenues From Local 
Sources 

All Other Local Revenue 

Tuilion 

All Other Transfers In 

Transfers Of Apportionments 

Special Education SELPA Transfers 

From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

ROC/P Transfers 

From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

Other Transfers of Apportionments 

From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

All Other Transfers In from All Olhers 

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 
-

TOTAL, REVENUES 
---

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' 
Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified lnslruclional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' 
Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Resource 

Codes 

6500 

6500 

6500 

6360 

6360 

6360 

All Other 

All Other 

All Other 

---

- ---�

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASD I/Medicare/ Allernaliv e 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

2022-23 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Summary • Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board 

Object Original Approved Actuals To 

Codes 
Budget Operating Dale 

(A) Budget (C) 
(B) 

8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -� f-----

8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

8699 48,750.00 48,750.00 10,008.23 
--

8710 0,00 0.00 0.00 

8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- - -

8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 
� 

8793 0,00 0.00 0.00 
-

t- -

8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-�

8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8793 D.00 0.00 0.00 
-- !- -

8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8792 o.oo 0.00 D.00 
-- - - -

8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 
---

8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -

304,75D.DD 304,750.00 66,010.26 

7,455,178.00 7,455,178.00 3,387,365.09 

1100 2,160,520.00 2,160,520. OD 1,052,419.96 
--

1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1300 260,305.00 260,305.00 148,677.45 
- --- -

1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2,420,825.00 2,420,825.00 1,201,097.41 
- ---

2100 265,290.00 265,290.00 117,288.53 
- ---

2200 504,473.00 504,473.00 243,210.93 

2300 2,700.00 2,700.00 1,035.00 
- --

2400 171,820.00 171,820.00 109,765.41 
- --- --

2900 4,513.00 4,513.00 1,209.00 
--

948,796.00 948,796.00 472,508.87 
- �

3101-3102 667,634.00 667,634.00 209,323.45 

3201-3202 240,492.00 I 240,492.00 99,840.52 
-

3301-3302 106,816.00 106,816.00 53,411.58 
- --

3401-3402 612,242.00 612,242.00 346,274.57 
--

3501-3502 17,114.00 17,114.00 8,924.48 
- -

3601-3602 104,172.00 104,172.00 57,641.68 
---· 

3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- ---�-

Page 21 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(D) 

0,00 

0.00 

477,035.00 
---

0.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 
t-- --

D.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
--

733,035.00 

9,414,013.00 

2,593,992.00 

0.00 

287,805.00 

0.00 

2,881,797.00 
-

293,716.00 

488,818.00 

77,700.00 

212,585.00 

4,513.00 

1,077,332.00 

742,204.00 

267,295.00 

123,103.00 

832,688.00 

19,877.00 
- -

136,021.00 
-

0.00 

0,00 
- --

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

% Dlff 
Difference 

Column B & 
(Col B & D) D 

(E) (F) 

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 

428,285.00 878.5% 
-

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 
� ---

0.00 0.0% 
- --

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.0% 
- --

0.0D 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
--� --

428,285.00 140.5% 

1,958,835. OD 26.3% 
--- - -

(433,472.00) -20 1% 
--

0.00 0.0% 

(27,500.00) -10.6% 
- -

0.00 0.0% 

(460,972.00) -19.0% 

(28,426.00) -10.7% 
--

15,655.00 3.1% 
-

(75,000.00) -2,777.8% 
--

(4D, 765.00) -23.7% 

0.00 0.0% 
·'-

(128,536.00) -13.5% 
--

(74,570,DD) -11.2% 
--

(26,803.00) -11.1% 
--

(16,287.00) -15.2% 
--

(220,446.00) -36.0% 
- --

(2,763.00) -16.1% 

(31,849.00) -30.6% 
---

0.00 0.0% 
- - -

0.00 0.0% 
-- - -

Printed: 317/2023 11 :28 AM 
                                                                 24 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula 
Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING 
EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements f or Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitaiized 
improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER 
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

-- --- --

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media for New School Libraries or 
Major Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

Lease Assets 

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 
- --

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of 
Indirect Costs) 

Tuition 

Tuition for Instruction Under lnlerdistrict 

Attendance Agreements 

State Special Schools 

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit 
Payments 

Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 

Payments to County Offices 

Pay men ls to JPAs 

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 

To Districts or Charter Schools 

Cal ifomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

2022-23 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Summary• Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board 

Resource Object 
Original Approved Actuals To 

Codes Codes Budget Operating Date 
(A) Budget (C) 

(B) 

-- -

3901-3902 52,610.00 52,610 00 43,841.34 
--- - -

1,801,080.00 1,801,080.00 819,257.62 
- - -- ---

4100 26,605.00 26,605 00 235,679.40 
---

4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 
---

4300 186,693.00 186,693.00 107,893,68 
,.... 

4400 65,933.00 65,933.00 83,732.95 
-- -

4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- ----

279,231.00 279,231.00 427,306.03 
- --- - -

5100 185,000.00 185,000.00 0.00 

5200 22,577.00 22,577.00 12,723.95 
--- -t--

5300 10,000.00 10,000.00 8,150.50 

5400-5450 160,000.00 160,000.00 207,851.59 

5500 367,000.00 367,000.00 181,969.44 
-- - --

5600 83,500.00 83,500.00 15,359.57 
---

5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--- ---

5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

5800 660,433.00 660,433.00 373,983.67 
- -

5900 15,775.00 15,775.00 30,491.76 
-- - ----

1,504,285.00 1,504,285.00 830,530.48 
---

6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- -�- -

6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 

6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- -

6400 25,000.00 25,000.00 27,111.09 
-�

6500 55,000.00 55,000.00 0,00 
---

6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

80,000.00 80,000.00 27,111.09 
---

7110 104,450.00 104,450.00 o.oo
--

7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- --

7142 0,00 0.00 0.00 
-- -- --

7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- - ----

7211 0.00 0.00 0,00 

Page 22 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(D) 

52,610.00 
-

2,173,798.00 

267,506.00 

0,00 

375,543.00 

172,300.00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

% Diff 
Difference 

Column B & 
(Col B & D) D 

(E) 
(F) 

0.00 0.0% 

(372,718.00) -20.7% 
-- --

(240,901.00) -905.5% 

0.00 0.0% 

(188,850.00) -101.2% 
--

(106,367.00) -161.3% 
1----

o.oo 0.0% 
·I- --

815,349.00 (536,118.00) -192.0% 

185,000.00 0.00 0.0% 
--

175,983.00 (153,406.00) -679.5% 
---

10,128.00 (128.00) -1.3% 
-

210,000.00 (50,000.00) -31.3% 
__ ,__ -

397,402.00 (30,402.00) -8.3% 

83,500.00 0.00 0.0% 
- --

0,00 0.00 0.0% 
- --- ---

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

1,634,403.00 (973,970.00) -147.5% 

50,575.00 (34,800.00) -220.6% 
--- t--

2,746,991.00 (1,242,706.00) -82.6% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- --

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

172,972.00 (172, 972,00) New 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-C------

108,000.00 (83,000.00) -332.0% 
-

80,000.00 (25,000.00) -45.5% 
---

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

360,972.00 (280,972.00) -351.2% 

104,450.00 0.00 0.0% 

o.oo 0.00 0,0% 
- -

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-----

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- - -

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.00 
I 

0.0% 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :28 AM 
                                                                 25 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

To County Off ices 

To JPAs 

Special Education SELPA Transfers of 
Apportionments 

To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

ROC/P Transl ers of Apportionments 

To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

Other Transl ers of Apportionments 

All Other Transfers 

All Other Transl ers Oul lo All Others 

Debt Service 

Debi Service - I nteres I 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers 
of Indirect Costs) 

OTHER OUTGO• TRANSFERS OF 
INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF 
INDIRECT COSTS --- ---

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: Special Reserve Fund 

From: Bond Interest and 

Redemption Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 
--

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: Child Development Fund 

To: Special Reserve Fund 

To: State School Building Fund/ County 
School Facilities Fund 

To: Cal eleria Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 
---

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Stale Apportionments 

Emergency Apportionments 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 
Assets 

California Dept of Education 

Resource 
Codes 

6500 

6500 

6500 

6360 

6360 

6360 

All Other 

---

-

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

2022-23 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board 

Object 
Original Approved Actuals To 

Codes 
Budget Operating Dale 

(A) Budget (C) 
(B) 

-- -
7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 

---

7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 - - -

7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- --

7222 0.00 o.oo 0.00 
-

7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 
,� - -

7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- -- - -

7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 --
7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 

-- --- -

7438 0.00 0 00 0.00 
-

7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 

104,450.00 104,450.00 0.00 

7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 
� -- -

0.00 0.00 0 00 
--- f--

7,138,667.00 7,138,667.00 3,777,811.50 

8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 

-- -
0 00 0.00 0.00 

7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- --- - -

7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7616 100,654.00 100,654.00 0.00 
- - - - - --

7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

100,654.00 100,654.00 0.00 - �- ---

8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-�

I 
8953 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

Page 23 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(D) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
"-

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
,-

0.00 -

0,00 

0.00 
I-

104,450.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

10,160,689.00 -

0.00 

0.00 
-- -

0.00 
- --

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

115,713.00 

0.00 
-

115,713.00 
--

0.00 

0.00 - - --

---46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

Difference 
(Col B & D) 

(E) 

0.00 
- -- -

0.00 -

0.00 
---

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 
- -

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo
- -

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(3,022,022.00) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo

0.00 

0.00 

(15,059.00) 

0.00 

(15,059 00) --

0.00 ---

% Dlff 
Column B & 

D 
(F) 

0.0% -
0.0% 

---

0.0% -
0.0% 

0.0% - -

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 
-- --

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 
-

0.0% 

0.0% 
-

0.0% 
--
-42.3% 

-

0.0% 
-----

0.0% 

0.0% 
-

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 
-

-15.0% 

0.0% 

-15.0% 
-- -

0.0% 

_J__ 0.0% 
-

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :28 AM 

                                                                 26 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Certificates of 
Participation 

Proceeds from Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

All Other Financing Sources 

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 
- ----

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

(d) TOTAL, USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + e) 

California Dept of Education 

Resource 
Codes 

--

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

2022-23 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board 

Object Original Approved Actuals To 

Codes 
Budget Operating Date 

(A) Budget (C) 
(B) 

I 

8965 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

-� - --·

8971 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

-- -

8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- -

8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- - -

8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- -

0.00 0.00 0.00 

7651 
0.00 , ,, 

I
0.00 

-

7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 
,-

0.00 0.00 0.00 
�--

8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

8990 o.oo 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
- - ---

(100,654.00) (100,654.00) 0.00 

Page 24 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(0) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
·---

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(115,713.00) 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

D82MWJHGR5(2022·23) 

% Dlff 
Difference 

Column B & 
(Col B & D) D 

(E) 
(F) 

----

0.00 0.0% 
-

o.oo 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.0% 
- -- --

0.00 0.0% 
-

0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.0% 
- -

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
- -

0.00 0.0% 
--

o.oo 0.0% 

15,059.00 -15.0% 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :28 AM 

                                                                 27 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County 

Resource 

Total, Restricted Balance 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 

Second Interim 

General Fund 

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail 

Description 

Page 25 

46 70177 0000000 

Form 011 

D82MWJHGR5(2022·23) 

2022-23 
Projected Totals 

0.00 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :28 AM 

                                                                 28 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES AND USES {AS· B9) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) I nterf und Transl ers 

a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE 
(C + D4) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b)

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 

a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Repor1ing Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 

2022-23 Second Interim 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

Board 

Resource Object 
Original Approved 
Budget Operating 

Codes Codes 
(A) Budget 

(B) 

8010-8099 0.00 0.00 

8100-8299 94,000.00 94,000.00 

8300-8599 7,000.00 7,000.00 

8600-8799 20,500,00 20,500.00 

121,500.00 121,500.00 

1000-1999 0.00 0.00 

2000-2999 95,270,00 95,270.00 

3000-3999 50,014.00 50,014.00 

4000-4999 67.400.00 67.400.00 

5000-5999 9.470.00 9,470.00 

6000-6999 0,00 o.oo

7100-
7299,7400-

7499 0.00 0,00 

7300-7399 o.oo 0.00 

222,154.00 222,154.00 

(100,654.00) {100,654.00) 

8900-8929 100,654.00 100,654.00 

7600-7629 0.00 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 0.00 

100,654.00 100,654.00 

0.00 0.00 

9791 0.00 0.00 

9793 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

9795 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

9711 0.00 0.00 

9712 0.00 0.00 

9713 0.00 o.oo

9719 0.00 0.00 

9740 0.00 0.00 

I 

Page 1 

Actuals 
To Date 
(C) 

0.00 

30,988.66 

12,203.67 

48.92 

43,241.25 

0.00 

50,511.58 

26,311.32 

44,041.52 

2,693.63 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

123,558.05 

(80,316.80) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(80,316.80) 

I 

Projected 
Year 
Totals 
(D) 

0.00 

108,341.00 

7,000.00 

20,500.00 

135,841.00 

0.00 

106,918.00 

53.425.00 

81,741.00 

9,470.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

251,554.00 

(115,713.00) 

115,713.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

115,713,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46701770000000 
Form 131 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

Difference %Diff 
(Col B & Column 
D) B&D 
(E) (F) 

0.00 0.0% 

14,341.00 15.3% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(11,648.00) -12.2% 

(3,411.00) -6.8% 

(14,341.00) -21.3% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 
0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

15,059.00 15.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :28 AM 

                                                                 29 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

Stabilization Arrangements 

other Commitments 

d) Assigned 

Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve f or Economic Uncertain lies 

U nas signed/Unappropriated Amount 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Donated Food Commodilies 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Child Nutrition Programs 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Sales 

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 

Food Service Sales 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Nel Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of 

lnveslments 

Fees and Contracts 

lnteragency Services 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL, REVENUES 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Off ice Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASD I /Medicare/ Alternaliv e 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 

2022-23 Second Interim 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

Board 

Resource Object 
Original Approved 
Budget Operating 

Codes Codes 
(A) Budget 

(B) 

9750 0.00 0.00 

9760 0.00 0.00 

9780 0.00 0.00 

9789 0.00 0.00 

9790 0.00 0.00 

8220 84,000.00 84,000.00 

8221 10,000.00 10,000.00 

8290 0.00 0.00 

94,000.00 94,000.00 

8520 7,000.00 7,000.00 

8590 0.00 0.00 

7,000.00 7,000.00 

8631 0.00 0.00 

8634 20,500.00 20,500.00 

8650 0.00 0.00 

8660 0.00 0.00 

8662 
0.00 0.00 

8677 0,00 0.00 

8699 0.00 0 OD 

20,500.00 20,500.00 

121,500.00 121,500.00 

1300 0,00 0.00 

1900 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

2200 95,270.00 95,270.00 

2300 0.00 o.oo

2400 0.00 0.00 

2900 0.00 0.00 

95,270.00 95,270.00 

3101-3102 0.00 0.00 

3201-3202 22,055.00 22,055.00 

3301-3302 7,053.00 7,053.00 

3401-3402 17,537.00 17,537.00 

3501-3502 476.00 476.00 

Page 2 

Actuals 
To Date 
(C) 

24,199.31 

6,789.35 

0.00 

30,988.66 

12,203.67 

0.00 

12,203.67 

0,00 

(28.00) 

0.00 

76.92 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

48.92 

43.241.25 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

50,511.58 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

50,511.58 

0.00 

11,802.58 

3,746.41 

8,768.30 

252.56 

Projected 
Year 
Totals 
(D) 

0.00 

o.oo

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo

98,341.00 

10,000.00 

0,00 

108.341.00 

7.000.00 

0.00 

7,000.00 

0.00 

20,500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20,500.00 

135,841.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

106,918.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

106,918.00 

0.00 

23,954.00 

7,788.00 

17,537,00 

525.00 

46701770000000 
Form 131 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B & Column 
D) B&D 
(E) (F) 

14,341.00 17.1% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

14,341.00 15.3% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 
0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

I 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(11,648.00) -12.2% 

o.oo 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

(11,648.00) -12.2% 

0.00 0.0% 

(1,899.00) -8.6% 

(735.00) -10.4% 

0.00 0.0% 

(49.00) -10.3% 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :28 AM 

                                                                 30 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefils 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS ANO SUPPLIES 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 
Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 

Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING 
EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

Lease Assets 

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

Debt Service 

Debt Service - lnlerest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

OTHER OUTGO· TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - l nterfund 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT 
COSTS 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 

INTERFUNO TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: General Fund 

Other Authorized I nterf und Transfers In 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software -SACS V3 
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 

2022-23 Second Interim 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

Board 

Resource Object 
Original Approved 
Budget Operating Codes Codes 
(A) Budget 

(B)

3601-3602 2,893.00 2,893.00 

3701-3702 0.00 0.00 

3751-3752 0,00 0,00 

3901-3902 0.00 0.00 

50,014.00 50,014.00 

4200 0.00 0.00 

4300 7,500,00 7,500.00 

4400 4,900.00 4,900.00 

4700 55,000.00 55,000.00 

67,400.00 67,400.00 

5100 0.00 0.00 

5200 500.00 500.00 

5300 0.00 0.00 

5400-5450 0,00 0.00 

5500 0.00 0.00 

5600 
8,070.00 8,070.00 

5710 0.00 0.00 

5750 0.00 0.00 

5800 900.00 900.00 

5900 0.00 0.00 

9,470.00 9,470.00 

6200 0.00 0.00 

6400 0.00 0.00 

6500 0.00 0.00 

6600 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

7438 0.00 0.00 

7439 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

7350 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

222,154.00 222,154.00 

8916 100,654.00 100,654.00 

8919 0.00 0.00 

Page 3 

Actuals 
To Date 
(C) 

1,741.47 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

26,311.32 

0.00 

2,513.27 

0.00 

41,528.25

1 
44,041.52 

0.00 

o.oo

0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

2,287.63 

0.00 

0.00 

406.00 

0.00 

2,693.63 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

123,558.05 

0.00 

0.00 

Projected 
Year 
Totals 
(0) 

3,621.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

53,425.00 

0.00 

7,500.00 

4,900.00 

69,341.00 

81,741.00 

0,00 

500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

8,070.00 

0.00 

0.00 

900.00 

0.00 

9,470.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

251,554.00 

115,713.00 

0.00 

46701770000000 
Form 131 

O82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

Difference % Olff 
(Col B & Column 
0) B&O 
(E) (F) 

(728.00) -25.2% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(3,411.00) -6.8% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(14,341.00) -26.1% 

(14,341.00) -21.3% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

15,059.00 15.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :28 AM 
                                                                 31 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Leases 

All Other Financing Sources 

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

(d) TOTAL, USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions f ram Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

(a - b + C - d + e) 

California Dept of E ducation 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 

2022-23 Second Interim 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

Board 

Resource Object 
Original Approved 
Budget Operating 

Codes Codes 
(A) Budget 

(B) 

100,654.00 100,654.00 

7619 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

8965 0.00 0.00 

8972 0.00 0.00 

8979 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

7651 0.00 0.00 

7699 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

8980 0.00 0.00 

8990 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

100,654.00 100,654.00 

Page 4 

Actuals 
To Date 
(C) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo

I0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Projected 
Year 
Totals 
(D) 

115,713.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 I 
0.00 

I 

115.713.oo 1 

46701770000000 
Form 131 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B & Column 
D) B&D 
(E) (F) 

15,059.00 15.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11:28 AM 
                                                                 32 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Resource 

Total, Restricted Balance 

Califomia Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software -SACS V3 

File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 

2022-23 Second Interim 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Restricted Detail 

Page 5 

46701770000000 
Form 131 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

2022-23 
Description Projected 

Totals 

0.00 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :28 AM 

                                                                 33 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transl ers of Indirect Costs 

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
AND USES (A5 • B9) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) I nterf und Transl ers 

a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

2022-23 Second Interim 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

Board 
Resource Object Original Approved 
Codes Codes Budget Operating 

(A) Budget 
(B) 

8010-8099 0.00 0.00 

8100-8299 o.oo 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 0.00 

8600-8799 0.00 o.oo 
I 0.00 o.oo 

1000-1999 0.00 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 0.00 

7100-
7299.7400-

7499 0.00 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo

0.00 0.00 

8900-8929 0.00 0.00 

7600-7629 0.00 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 0.00 

8980-8999 o.oo o.oo 

0.00 0.00 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C 
o.oo I + D4) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 

a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

All Others 

b) Legally Restricted Balance 

c) Committed 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting S oftware - SACS V3 
File: Fund-Di, Version 2 

o.oo 

9791 0.00 0.00 

9793 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

9795 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

9711 0.00 0.00 

9712 o.oo o.oo

9713 0.00 0.00 

9719 0.00 0.00 

9740 0.00 0.00 

Page 1 

Actuals 
To Date 
(C) 

o.oo

0.00 

0.00 

1,005.64 

1,005.64 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

39,469.53 

0.00 

0.00 

39,469.53 

(38,463.89) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(38,463.89) 

Projected 
Year 
Totals 
(D) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

113,093.00 

0.00 

0.00 

113.093.oo I 

(113,093.00) 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(113,093.00) 

113,093.00 

0.00 

113,093.00 

0.00 

113,093.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46701770000000 
Form 401 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

Difference %Diff 
(Col B & Column 
D) B&D 

(E) (F) 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(113,093.00) New 

0.00 
0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

113,093.00 New 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :29 AM 
                                                                 34 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 

Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

FEMA 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 

California Clean Energy Jobs Act 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF 
Deduction 

Sales 

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL, REVENUES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI /Medicare/Alternative 

H ea Ith and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Em ploy ee Benet its 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: Fund-Di, Version 2 

2022-23 Second Interim 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

Board 
Resource Object Original Approved 
Codes Codes 

Budget Operating 
(A) Budget 

(B) 

9750 0.00 0.00 

9760 0.00 0.00 

9780 0.00 0.00 

9789 0.00 I 0.00 

9790 0.00 0.00 

8281 0.00 0.00 

8290 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

8587 0.00 0.00 

6230 8590 0.00 0.00 

All Other 8590 0.00 0,00 

0,00 0.00 

8625 0.00 0.00 

8631 0.00 0.00 

8650 0.00 0.00 

8660 0.00 0.00 

8662 0.00 0.00 

8699 0.00 0.00 

8799 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

2200 0.00 0.00 

2300 0.00 0.00 

2400 0.00 0.00 

2900 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

3101-3102 0.00 0.00 

3201-3202 0.00 0.00 

3301-3302 0.00 0.00 

3401-3402 0.00 0.00 

3501-3502 0.00 0.00 

3601-3602 0.00 0.00 

3701-3702 0.00 0.00 

3751-3752 0.00 0.00 

3901-3902 0.00 0.00 

Page 2 

Projected Actuals Year 
To Date 

Totals 
(C) 

(D) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

a oo 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

1,005.64 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 a oo 

0.00 0.00 

1,005.64 0.00 

1,005.64 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

a oo 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 a oo 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

46701770000000 
Form 401 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B & Column 
D) B&D 
(E) (F) 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

o.oo 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :29 AM 

                                                                 35 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra C ounty 

Description 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements For Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 
Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and Operating 
Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING 
EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major 
Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

Lease Assets 

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Other Transl ers Out 

Transl ers of Pass-Through Revenues 

To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

Debt Service 

Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: General Fund/CSSF 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: Fund-Di, Version 2 

2022-23 Second Interim 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

Board 

Resource Object 
Original Approved 

Codes Codes 
Budget Operating 
(A) Budget 

(B)

0.00 o.oo 

4200 0.00 o.oo

4300 0.00 0.00 

4400 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

5100 o.oo 0,00 

5200 0.00 0.00 

5400-5450 0.00 0.00 

5500 0.00 0.00 

5600 0.00 0.00 

5710 0.00 0.00 

5750 0.00 0.00 

5800 0,00 0,00 

5900 0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

6100 0.00 0.00 

6170 0.00 0.00 

6200 0.00 0.00 

6300 0.00 0.00 

6400 0.00 0.00 

6500 0.00 0.00 

6600 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

7211 0.00 o.oo 
7212 0.00 0.00 

7213 0.00 o.oo
7299 0.00 0.00 

7438 0.00 0.00 

7439 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

8912 0.00 0.00 

8919 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Page 3 

Projected 
Actuals 

Year 
To Date 

Totals 
(C) 

(D) 

o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo 

o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

39,469.53 113,093.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo 
0.00 o.oo

39,469.53 113,093,00 

! 
0.00 0,00 

o.oo 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0 00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

39,469.531 113,093.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0,00 

46701770000000 
Form 401 

D82MW JHGR5(2022-23) 

Difference % Diff 
(Col B & Column 
D) B&D 

(E) (F) 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0 0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(113,093.00) New 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(113,093.00) New 

0.00 0 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 317/2023 11 :29 AM 
                                                                 36 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: General Fund/CSSF 

To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities 
Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Qui 

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Sale/Lease-Purchase or Land/Buildings 

other Sources 

Transl ers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds From Certificates or Participation 

Proceeds from Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

All Other Financing Sources 

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds From Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

(d) TOTAL, USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions r rom Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBU11ONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

(a - b + C - d + e) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: Fund-Di, Version 2 

2022-23 Second Interim 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

Board 

Resource Object 
Original Approved 

Codes Codes 
Budget Operating 
(A) Budget 

(B) 

7612 0.00 0.00 

7613 0.00 0.00 

7619 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

8953 0.00 0.00 

8965 0.00 o.oo

8971 0.00 0.00 

8972 0.00 0.00 

8973 0.00 0.00 

8979 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

7651 0.00 o.oo

7699 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

8980 0.00 0.00 

8990 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Page 4 

Projected 
Actuals 

Year 
To Date 

Totals 
(C) 

(D) 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

o.oo 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo

0.00 0.00 

o.oo 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

46701770000000 
Form 401 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B & Column 
D) B&D 
(E) (F) 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 I 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11:29 AM 
                                                                 37 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Resource 

Total, Restricted Balance 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software· SACS V3 

File: Fund-Di, Version 2 

2022-23 Second Interim 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Restricted Detail 

Page 5 

46701770000000 
Form 401 

D82MWJHGR5(2022·23) 

2022-23 
Description Projected 

Totals 

0.00 

Printed: 317/2023 11 :29 AM 

                                                                 38 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5)TOTAL, REVENUES 

B. EXPENSES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 

6) Depreciation and Amortization 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9)TOTAL, EXFENSES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES 
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES(AS -B9) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 

a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN 

NET POSITION (C + D4) 

F. NET POSITION 

1) Beginning Net Position 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: Fund-Ei, Version 2 

2022-23 Second I nterl m 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

Board 

Resource Object Original Approved 

Codes Codes Budget Operating 
(A) Budget 

(B) 

8010-
8099 0.00 0.00 

8100-
8299 0.00 0.00 

8300-
8599 0.00 0.00 

8600-
8799 15.000.00 15,000.00 

15,000.00 15,000.00 

1000-
1999 0.00 0.00 

2000-
2999 0.00 0.00 

3000-
3999 0.00 0.00 

4000-
4999 0.00 0.00 

5000-
5999 15,000.00 15,000.00 

6000-
6999 0.00 0.00 

7100-
7299, 
7400-
7499 0.00 0.00 

7300-
7399 0.00 0.00 

15,000.00 15,000.00 

0.00 0.00 

8900-
8929 0.00 0.00 

7600-
7629 0.00 0.00 

8930-
8979 0.00 0.00 

7630-
7699 0.00 0.00 

8980-
8999 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

9791 0.00 
I 

0.00 

9793 0.00 0.00 

Page 1 

Actuals 
To Date 
(C) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,424.00 

4,424.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

13,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

13,000.00 

(8,576.00) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo

0.00 

0.00 

(8,576.00) 

Projected 
Year 
Totals 
(D) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

15,000.00 

15,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

15,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

15,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

741,148.00 

0.00 

46701770000000 
Form 731 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

Difference % Diff 
(Col B & Column 
D) B&D 
(E) (F) 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 
0.0% 

0.00 
0.0% 

0.00 
0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 

0.0% 

0.00 
0.0% 

0.00 
0.0% 

0.00 
0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 
0.0% 

741,148.00 New 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 317/2023 11 :29 AM 
                                                                 39 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

c) As of July 1 • Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Net Position 

a) Net lnvestmenl in Capital Assets 

b) Restricted Net Position 

c) Unrestricted Net Position 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

STRS On-Behalf Pension Contributions 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Sales 

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 

Interest 

Ne! Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL, REVENUES 

CERTIFICA TED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Instructional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASD I/Medicare/ Allernativ e 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemploy men! Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPES, Allocated 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Ei, Version 2 

2022-23 Second Interim 
Foundation Private-P urpose Tr ust F u nd 

Expenditures by Object 

Board 

Resource Object Original Approved 

Codes Codes Budget Operating 

(A) Budget 
(B) 

0.00 0.00 

9795 0.00 0 00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

9796 0.00 0,00 

9797 0.00 o.oo 
I

9790 0,00 0.00 

7690 8590 0.00 0.00 

All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

8631 0.00 o.oo
8660 15,000.00 15,000.00 

8662 0.00 0.00 

8699 0.00 0.00 

15,000.00 15,000.00 

15,000.00 15,000.00 

1100 0.00 0.00 

1200 0.00 0.00 

1300 0.00 0.00 

1900 0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

2100 0.00 0.00 

2200 0.00 0.00 

2300 0.00 0.00 

2400 0.00 0.00 

2900 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

3101-
3102 0.00 0.00 

3201-
3202 0.00 0.00 

3301-
3302 0.00 0.00 

3401-
3402 0.00 0.00 

3501-
3502 0.00 0.00 

3601· 
3602 0.00 0,00 

3701-
3702 0.00 0.00 

Page 2 

Actuals 
To Date 
(C) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,424.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,424.00 

4,424.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Projected 
Year 
Totals 
(D) 

741,148.00 

0.00 

741,148.00 

741,148.00 

0.00 

0.00 

741, 148,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

15,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

15,000.00 

15,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46701770000000 
Form 731 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B & Column 
D) B&D 
(E) (F) 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

o.oo 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 
0,0% 

0.00 
0.0% 

0.00 
0.0% 

0.00 
0.0% 

0.00 
0.0% 

0.00 
0.0% 

0.00 
0.0% 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :29 AM 

                                                                 40 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Con! erences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 

Deprecialion Expense 

Amortization Expense-Lease Assets 

TOTAL, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

TOTAL, EXPENSES 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

Other Au thorized lnterfund Transfers In 

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Sources 

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 

USES 

Transl ers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

(d) TOTAL, USES 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V 3  

File: Fund-Ei, Version 2 

2022-23 Second Interim 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

Board 

Resource Object 
Original Approved 

Codes Codes 
Budget Operating 
(A) Budget 

(B) 

3751-

3752 0.00 0.00 

3901-

3902 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

4100 0.00 0.00 

4200 0.00 0.00 

4300 0.00 0,00 

4400 0.00 0.00 

4700 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

5100 0.00 0.00 

5200 0,00 0.00 

5300 0.00 0.00 

5400-

5450 0.00 0.00 

5500 0.00 0.00 

5600 0.00 0.00 

5710 0.00 0.00 

5750 0.00 0,00 

5800 15,000.00 15,000.00 

5900 0.00 0.00 

15,000.00 15,000.00 

6900 0.00 0.00 

6910 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

7299 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

15,000.00 15,000.00 

8919 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

8965 0.00 0.00 

8979 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

7651 0.00 0.00 

7699 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Page 3 

Actuals 
To Date 

(C) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

13,000.00 

0.00 

13,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

13,000.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Projected 
Year 
Totals 
(D) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

15,000.00 

0.00 

15,000,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

15.000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo

46701770000000 
Form 731 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B & Column 
D) B&D 
(E) (F) 

0.00 
0.0% 

0.00 
0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 
0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :29 AM 

                                                                 41 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions f ram Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions f ram Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

(a+ c - d + e) 

Cal ifomia Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Ei, Version 2 

2022-23 Second Interim 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

Board 

Resource Object 
Original Approved 

Codes Codes 
Budget Operating 
(A) Budget 

(B) 

8980 0.00 0.00 

8990 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Page 4 

Actuals 
To Date 
(C) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Projected 
Year 
Totals 
(D) 

o.oo

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46701770000000 
Form 731 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

Difference %Dlff 
(Col B & Column 
D) B&D 
(E) (F) 

o.oo 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 317/2023 11 :29 AM 

                                                                 42 of 100



Sierra.Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Resource 

Total, Restricted Net Position 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Fund-Ei, Version 2 

2022-23 Second Interim 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Restricted Detail 

Page 5 

46701770000000 
Form 731 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

2022-23 
Description Projected 

Totals 

0.00 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :29 AM 

                                                                 43 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County 

Description 

A. DISTRICT 
- ----

1. Total District Regular ADA 
--- - -

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day 

Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and 

Extended Year, and Community Day School (includes 

Necessary Small School ADA) 

2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered Voluntary Pupil 
Transfer Regular ADA 

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day 

Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and 

Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included 

in Line A1 above) 

3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA 

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day 

Class, Continuation Education, Special Education N PS/LCI and 

Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included 

in Line A1 above) 

4. Total, District Regular ADA 

(Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 

5. District Funded County Program ADA 

a. County Community Schools 

b. Special Education-Special Day Class 

c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 

d. Special Education Extended Year 

e. Other County Operated Programs: 

Opportunity Schools and Full Day Opportunity Classes, 

Specialized Secondary Schools 

f. County School Tuition Fund 

(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA 

(Sum of Lines A5a through A5f) 

6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA 

(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 

7. Adults in Correctional Facilities 

8. Charter School ADA 

(Enter Charter School ADA using 

Tab C. Charter School ADA) 

Cal ifomia Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: Al, Version 3 

2022-23 Second Interim 

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 

ESTIMATED 
ESTIMATED FUNDED 
FUNDED ADA 
ADA Board 
Original Approved 
Budget Operating 
(A) Budget 

(B) 

396.18 396.18 

0.00 0,00 
-- ---

0.00 0.00 
-- ---

396.18 396.18 
--

- --

0.00 0.00 

2.12 2.12 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
-- -

0.00 0.00 
-

12.27 12.27 

14.39 14.39 

410.57 410.57 

0.00 0.00 
-

Page 1 

ESTIMATED 
P-2 

ESTIMATED 

REPORT 
FUNDED 

ADA ADA 

Projected Projected 

Year Totals 
Year Totals 

(C) 
(D) 

396.18 396.18 
-

0.00 0.00 
--

0.00 0.00 

396.18 396.18 

0.00 0.00 
-

2.12 2.12 
-

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
-

12.27 12.27 
-

14.39 14.39 
-- -

410.57 410.57 
--

0.00 0.00 

46 70177 0000000 

Form Al 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

DIFFERENCE 
PERCENTAGE 
DIFFERENCE (Col. D - B) 

(E) (Col. E/ B) 
(F) 

o_oo 0.0% 
- - --

0.00 0.0% 
---

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
---

-

0.00 0.0% 
- ---

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
-- -

0.00 0.0% 
- -

0.00 0.0% 
- -

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :29 AM 

                                                                 44 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

8. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
-

1. County Program Alternative Education Grant ADA 

a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 

c. Probation Ref erred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC 
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 

d. Total, County Program Alternative Education 

ADA (Sum of Lines 81a through 81c) 

2. District Funded County Program ADA 

a. County Community Schools 

b. Special Education-Special Day Class 

c. Special Education-N PS/LCI 

d. Special Education Extended Year 

e_ Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and 
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 

f. County School Tuition Fund 

(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA 

(Sum of Lines 82a through B2f) 

3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA 

(Sum of Lines 81d and 82g) 

4. Adults In Correctional Facilities 

5. County Operations Grant ADA 

6. Charter School ADA 

(Enter Charter School ADA using 

Tab C. Charter School ADA) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software• SACS V3 
File: Al, Version 3 

2022-23 Second Interim 
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 

ESTIMATED 
ESTIMATED FUNDED 
FUNDED ADA 
ADA Board 
Original Approved 
Budget Operating 
(A) Budget 

(8) 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
- -

.01 .01 

.01 .01 

396.181 396.18 
--

3.46 3.46 

0.00 0.00 
-- -

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

12.53 12.53 
-

412.17 412.17 

412.18 412 18 

0.00 0.00 
-

15.99 15.99 

Page 2 

ESTIMATED 

P-2 
ESTIMATED 

REPORT 
FUNDED 

ADA 
ADA 

Projected 
Projected 

Year Totals 
Year Totals 

(C) 
(D) 

46 70177 0000000 
Form Al 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

DIFFERENCE 
PERCENTAGE 
DIFFERENCE 

(Col. D · B) 

(E) (Col. E/ B) 
(F) 

----

o.ooC
----� 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
c- -

0.00 0.00 0 00 0.0% 
-- -- ---

I 
.01 

-=1 
0.00 0.0% 

--- - -

.01 .01 0.00 0.0% 
. 

396.18 396.18 o_oo 0.0% 
- - � -- - --

3.46 3.46 o_oo o_oo/o 
0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0% 

1-- ---

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- -

0.00 o_oo o_oo 0.0% 
--

12.53 12.53 0.00 o_oo/o 

412.17 412.17 0.00 0.0% 
- -

412.18 412.18 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 o_oo/o 
-- - --

15.99 15.99 0.00 0.0% 
-

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :29 AM 
                                                                 45 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

C.CHARTER SCHOOLADA 

2022-23 Second Interim 
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 

ESTIMATED 
FUNDED 
ADA 
Original 
Budget 
(A) 

ESTIMATED I ESTIMATED FUNDED p.2 ADA REPORT 
Board 

ADA 
Approved 

Projected 
Operating 

Year Totals 
Budget 

(C) 
(B) 

ESTIMATED 
FUNDED 
ADA 
Projected 
Year Totals 
(D) 

46 70177 0000000 
Form Al 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

DIFFERENCE PERCENTAGE 
DIFFERENCE 

(Col. D • B) 
(E) (Col. E / B) 

(F) 

Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS f inancial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet lo report ADA for those charter schools. 

Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA. 

FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01. 

1. Total Charter School Regular ADA o.oo o.ooL o.oo I o.oo I 0.001 0.0% ---
2. Charter School County Program Alternative 

Education ADA 
-- - - -- - -

a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- -

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% -- -- -� - - --

c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC 
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

- - -
d. Total, Charter School County Program 

Alternative Education ADA 

(Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.0% . -

3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA --- ---
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

- --- ---

b. Special Education-Special Day Class o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

c. Special Education-N PS/LCI 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0,00 0.00 0.0% 
- -- -

d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- --- -

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and 
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% - - --- ---
f. Total, Charter School Funded County 

Program ADA 

(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- - --

4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

(Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C31} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported In Fund 09 or Fund 62. 

5. Total Charter School Regular ADA 

6. Charter School County Program Alternative 

Education ADA 

a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes. and Camps

c. Probation Ref erred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 

d. Total, Charter School County Program 

Alternative Education ADA 

(Sum of Lines C6a through C6c) 

7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA 

a. County Community Schools 

b. Special Education-Special Day Class 

c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 

d. Special Education Extended Year 

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and 
Full Day Opportunity Classes. Specialized Secondary Schools 

f. Total, Charter School Funded County 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: Al, Version 3 

o.oo L 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
�- -

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
- --

0.00 o.oo
- -

-=-� 0:"_ 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
I-

:f:--
0. 0 

0. 0 l 

Page 3 

o.� 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

--
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- -- -- -

0,00 0.00 0.00 0 0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% � �- --

--
-

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% -·------ - ---
0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.0% -
0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
- -- ---

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% -- -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
-- - ---- --

Printed: 3/7/2023 11:29 AM 
                                                                 46 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

Program ADA 

(Sum of Lines C7a through C7e) 

8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA 

(Sum of Lines C5, C6d, and C7f) 

9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA 

Reported In Fund 01, 09, or 62 

(Sum of Lines C4 and C8) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: Al, Version 3 

2022-23 Second Interim 
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 

ESTIMATED 
I ESTIMATED 

FUNDED 
FUNDED ADA 
ADA Board 
Original Approved 
Budget Operating 
(A) Budget 

(B) 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Page 4 

ESTIMATED 
P-2 ESTIMATED 
REPORT FUNDED 
ADA ADA 
Projected Projected 
Year Totals Year Totals 
(C) (D) 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form Al 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

DIFFERENCE PERCENTAGE 
DIFFERENCE (Col. D - B) 

(E) (Col. E/ B) 
(F) 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :29 AM 
                                                                 47 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County 

Description 

ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF (Enter Month Name): 

A. BEGINNING CASH 

B. RECEIPTS 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 

Principal Apportionment 

Property Taxes 

Miscellaneous Funds 

Federal Revenue 

Other State Revenue 

Other Local Revenue 

lnterfund Transfers In 

All Other Financing Sources 

TOTAL RECEIPTS 

C. DISBURSEMENTS 

Certificated Salaries 

Classified Salaries 

Employee Benefits 

Books and Supplies 

Services 

Capital Outlay 

Other Outgo 

lnterfund Transfers Out 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: CASH, Version 3 

Object 

October 

8010-
8019 

8020-
8079 

8080-
8099 

8100-
8299 

8300-
8599 

8600-
8799 

8910-
8929 

8930-
8979 

1000-
1999 

2000-
2999 

3000-
3999 

4000-
4999 

5000-
5999 

6000-
6599 

7000-
7499 

7600-
7629 

Second Interim 

2022-23 Budget 

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1) 

Beginning 
Balances July August September 

(Ref. Only) 

5.484,220.24 5,409,318.96 5,597,695.60 

; I 

241,910.00 387,489.00 622,231 00 

I 21.00 39,571.90 

8,267.00 109.00 I 
I 

5,799.58 8,090.021 9,892.04 

I 
I I 

255,976.58 395,709.02 671,694.94 

I 
27,213.45

1 
22,905.35 225,804.87 I 

33.401 .81 38,663.76 88,486.95 

29,023.45 42,689.70 149,130.92 

176,499.31 22,847.38 82,026.94 
I 

29,486.02 34,317.60 77,272.60 

I 

I 
I I 

Page 1 

October November December 

5,745,055.15 5,247,624.82 4,942,218.06 

I I 

387,489.00 
I 

234,743.00 

I 990,942.45 

I I 
19,305.00 5,949.52 637.00 

2,526.50 202.409.00 0.00 

26,781.86 16,063.04 (836.28) 

I I 

436,102.36 224.421.56 I 1,225,486.17 

I 

232,968.27 232,323.51 238,414.03 

78,994.59 76,905.03 83,159.40 

137,077.15 146,327.64 149,846.37 

31,956.22 28,601.491 61,259.03 

484,070.99 43,838.361 59,600.84 

53.18 1,315.16 14,252.93 

I 

I 

I 

46 70177 0000000 

Form CASH 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

January February 

5,563,518.121 5,138,709.64 

I 
154,995.00 155,600.00 I 

650,000.00 

I 

2,456.00 500,000.00 

20,303.46 164,408.00 

220.00 11 000.00 

-
177,974.46 1,481,008.00 

221.467.93 325,000.00 

72,897.33 123,200.00 

165,162.39 295,000.00 

24,115.66 55,000.00 

101,944.07 285,000.00 

11.489.82 88,000.00 I 

I 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :30 AM                                                                  48 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County 

Description 

All Other Financing Uses 

TOTAL DISBU RSEM ENTS 

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

Assets and Def erred Outflows 

Cash Not In Treasury 

Accounts Receivable 

Due From Other Funds 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

Other Current Assets 

Lease Receivable 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 

SUBTOTAL 

Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 

Accounts Pay able 

Due To Other Funds 

Current Loans 

Unearned Revenues 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 

SUBTOTAL 

Nono12erating 

Suspense Clearing 

TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + DJ 

F. ENDING CASH (A+ E) 

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACC R UALS AND
ADJUSTMENTS 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software -SACS V3 
File: CASH, Version 3 

Object 

7630-
7699 

9111-
9199 

9200-
9299 

9310 

9320 

9330 

9340 

9380 

9490 

9500-
9599 

9610 

9640 

9650 

9690 

9910 

Second Interim 

2022-23 Budget 

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1) 

Beginning 

Balances July August September 
(Ref. Only) 

I 
291.315.94 I 165,731.89 622,722.28 

I 

(4,100.00) 

(378,251.21) 4,775.45 4.120.00 104.151.10 j 

(998.00) (1,698.00) 

I 

I I 

(383,349.21) 4,775.45 2.422.00 104.151.10 

(392,596.03) 30.507.20 I 44,022.49 5,764.21 

13,830.17 I 

(108,327.15) 

(500,923.18) 44,337.37 44.022.49 : 5,764.21 

I 
I 

117.573.97 (39,561.92) (41,600.49) 98,386.89 

I 
188,376.64 : 147,359.55 1 (74,901.28) ! 

5,409,318.96 s,597,695.60 l 5,745,055.15 

I 

Page 2 

October November December 

I 
965,120.40 529,311.19 606,532.60 

' 

26,406.88 6,529.48 0.00 

! 
(1,785.00) 

I 

24,621.88 6,529.48 0.00 

(6.965.83) I 7.046.61 (2,346.49) I 
' 

I 

I 
I 

II 
(6, 965.83) 7,046.61 (2,346.49) 

I I 

31,587.71 (517.13) 2,346.49 

(497,430.33) I (305,406, 76) 621,300.06 

5,247,624.82 4, 942,218.061 5,563,518.12 

I 

46 70177 0000000 

Form CASH 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

January February 

597,077.20 1,171,200.00 

I I
I 

I 

0.00 12,000.00 

I 
0,00 259.00 

' 

o.oo I 12.259.00 
I 

5,705.74 65.500.00 I 
I 
II 

5,705.74 ! 65.500.00 i 

I 

(5,705.74) (53,241.00) 

(424.808.48) 256,567.oo I 

5,138,709.64 I 5,395,276.64 

l 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :30 AM                                                                  49 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County 

Description 

AC1UALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF (Enter Month Name): 

A. BEGINNING CASH 

B. RECEIPTS 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 

Principal Apportionment 

Property Taxes 

Miscellaneous Funds 

Federal Revenue 

Other State Revenue 

Other Local Revenue 

lnterfund Transfers In 

All Other Financing Sources 

TOTAL RECEIPTS 

C. DISBURSEMENTS 

Certificated Salaries 

Classified Salaries 

Em ploy ee Benet its 

Books and Supplies 

Services 

Capital Outlay 

Other Outgo 

lnterfund Transfers Out 

All Other Financing Uses 

California Dept of E ducation 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: CASH. Version 3 

Object 

October 

8010-
8019 

8020-
8079 

8080-
8099 

8100-
8299 

8300-· 
8599 

8600-
8799 

8910-
8929 

8930-
8979 

1000-
1999 

2000-
2999 

3000-
3999 

4000-
4999 

5000-
5999 

6000-
6599 

7000-
7499 

7600-
7629 

7630-
7699 

Second Interim 

2022-23 Budget 

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1) 

March April May 

5.395.276.64 I 
I 

5,s15,s51.s4 I 5,641,so1.s4 I 

387,900.00 425,500.00 187,950.00 

605,000.00 ! 0.00 
I 

120,500.00 100,600.00 
i 

466,200.00 226,500.00 I 

410,000.00 78,600.00 89,650.00 

I 

1,384,600.00 1,335,600.00 i 378,200.00 

! 
i 325,000.00 350,000.00 365,000.00 

108,000.00 96,500.00 104,656.87 

292,000.00 225,500.00 228,500.00 

48,750.00 82,500.00 107,800.00 ! 

295.000.00 I 395,000.00 460.000.00 I 
41.600.00 I I 

155,750.00 36,979.25 

I 

I I 

I 

Page 3 

June Accruals Adjustments 

4,725,334.14 

0.00 125,387.00 -
718,593.55 

210,088 58 174,998.00 

22,300.50 118,097.54 

30,001.54 47,773.20 

980,984.17 466,255.74 0.00 

315,699.59 0.00 

172,466.26 

313,540.38 

93,992.97 

481.460.52 

11.531.66 

104,450.00 

115,713.00 

46 70177 0000000 

Form CASH 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

Total Budget 

3,311, 194,00 3,311,194.00 

2,964,536.00 2,964,536.00 

0.00 0.00 

1,174,127.00 1,174,127.00 

1,231,121.00 1,231,121.00 

733,035.00 733,035.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

9,414,013.00 9,414,013.00 

2,881,797.00 2,881,797.00 

1,077,332.00 1,077,332.00 

2, 173,798.00 2,173,798.00 

815,349.00 815,349.00 
---

2,746,991.00 2, 746,991,00 

360,972.00 360,972.00 

104,450.00 104,450.00 

115,713.00 115,713.00 

0.00 0.00 -

Printed: 3/712023 11 :30 AM                                                                  50 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County 

Description 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

Assets and Deferred Outflows 

Cash Not In Treasury 

Accounts Receivable 

Due From Other Funds 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

Other Current Assets 

Lease Receivable 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 

SUBTOTAL 

Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 

Accounts Pay able 

Due To Other Funds 

Current Loans 

Unearned Revenues 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 

SUBTOTAL 

NonoR§rating 

Suspense Clearing 

TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D)

F. ENDING CASH (A+ E)

G ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS 

California Dept of E ducation 
SACS Financial Reporting S oftware - SACS V3 
File: CASH, Version 3 

Object 

9111-
9199 

9200-
9299 

9310 

9320 

9330 

9340 

9380 

9490 

9500-
9599 

9610 

9640 

9650 

9690 

9910 

Second Interim 

2022-23 Budget 

Cashflow Worksheet• Budget Year (1) 

March April May June 

1. 110.3so.oo I 1,3os.2so.oo I 1,302,936.12 I 1,608,854.38 

I 

I 4,100.00 

! 

35,000.00 89,500.00 45,750.00 50.018.30 
I 

875.00 1,850.00 : 116.00 1,381.00 

I
I 

35,875.00 91,350.00 45,866.oo I 55,499.30 

89.750.00 89,750.00 I 43,397.38 20,464.72 

I (13,830.17) 

I I 

I ' I 108,327.15 

I 

89,750.00 89,750.00 43,397.38 114,961.70 

(53,875.00) 1,600.00 2,468.62 (59,462.40) 

220.375.oo I 31,950.00 1 (922,267.50) (687,332.61) 

5,615,651.64 5,647,601.64 4,725,334.141 4,038,001.53 

I I I 

Page 4 

Accruals Adjustments 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

466,255.74 0.00 

46 70177 0000000 

Form CASH 

D82MWJHGR5{2022-23) 

Total Budget 

10,276,402.00 10,276,402.00 

4,100.00 

378,251.21 

0 00 

0.00 

998.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

383,349.21 

392,596.03 

0.00 

0.00 

108,327.15 

0.00 

500,923.18 

0.00 

(117,573.97) 

(979,962.97) (862,389.00) 

4,504,257.27 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :30 AM                                                                  51 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County 

Description 

ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF (Enter Month Name): 

A. BEGINNING CASH

B. RECEIPTS 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 

Principal Apportionment 

Property Taxes 

Miscellaneous Funds 

Federal Revenue 

Other State Revenue 

Other Local Revenue 

lnterfund Transfers In 

All Other Financing Sources 

TOTAL RECEIPTS 

C. DISBURSEMENTS 

Certificated Salaries

Classified S alaries 

Employee Benefits 

Books and Supplies 

Services 

Cap ital Outlay 

Other Outgo 

I nterf und Transfers Out 

Cal i fornia Dept of E ducation 
S ACS Financial Reporting Software - S ACS V3 
File: CASH, Version 3 

Object 

8010-
8019 

8020-
8079 

8080-
8099 

8100-
8299 

8300-
8599 

8600-
8799 

8910-
8929 

8930-
8979 

1000-
1999 

2000-
2999 

3000-
3999 

4000-
4999 

5000-
5999 

6000-
6599 

7000-
7499 

7600-
7629 

Second Interim 

2022-23 Budget 

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (2) 

Beginning 
Balances July August September October 

(Ref. Only) 

4.038.001.53 I 4,038,001.531 4,038,001.53 j 4,038,001.53 I 

I 
I

I I 
I 

i 

I 

I 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

j I I I 

l I
I I 

I
I 

I I 

I I 
I I 

I 
I

I 
I'

Page 5 

November December 

4,o38,001.s3 I 4.038.001.53 I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I ' 
l!
I 

0.00 0.00 I 

I 

I 

I
I

I 

46 70177 0000000 

Form CASH 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

January February 

4,038,001.53 4,038,001.53 

I
I 
I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 

0.00 0.00 

I 

I 

I 

I 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :30 AM                                                                  52 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County 

Description 

All Other Financing Uses 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

Assets and Def erred Outflows 

Cash Not In Treasury 

Accounts Receivable 

Due From Other Funds 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

Other Current Assets 

Lease Receivable 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 

SUBTOTAL 

Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 

Accounts Pay able 

Due To Other Funds 

C urrent Loans 

Unearned Revenues 

Def erred Inf lows of Resources 

SUBTOTAL 

NonoRerating_ 

Suspense Clearing 

TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D) 

F. ENDING CASH (A+ E) 

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND 
ADJUSTMENTS 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: CASH, Version 3 

Object 

7630-
7699 

9111-
9199 

9200-
9299 

9310 

9320 

9330 

9340 

9380 

9490 

9500-
9599 

9610 

9640 

9650 

9690 

9910 

Second Interim 

2022-23 Budget 

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (2) 

Beginning 

Balances July August September October November 

(Ref. Only) 

I 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 

I 
I 

I I 
I I 

I 
I 

I 

0.00 0.00 I o.oo 1 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 i 

I 
I I 

l 

I I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

o.oo 1 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

4. 038. 001.53 I 4,038,001.53 4,038,001.531 4,038,001.53 j 4,038,001.53 

I I 

Page 6 

December 

I 
0.00 

j 

I 
I 

0.00 
I 

I 

I 
I 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,038,001.53 

46 70177 0000000 
Form CASH 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

January February 

I I 
0.00 I 0.00 

' 
I 

I 

I I 

I 

0.00 0.00 

I 

I 

I I 

0.00 I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo 1 0.00 

4,038,001.531 4.o3s.001.s3 I 

I I 

Pointed: 3/7/2023 11 :30 A M                                                                   53 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County 

Description 

AC1UALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF (Enter Month Name): 

A. BEGINNING CASH 

B. RECEIPTS 

LC FF/Revenue Limit Sources 

Principal Apportionment 

Property Taxes 

Miscellaneous Funds 

Federal Revenue 

Other State Revenue 

Other Local Revenue 

lnterfund Transfers In 

All Other Financing Sources 

TOTAL RECEIPTS 

C. DISBURSEMENTS 

Certificated Salaries 

Classified Salaries 

Em ploy ee Benefits 

Books and Supplies 

Services 

Capital Outlay 

Other Ou tgo 

lnterfund Transfers Out 

All Other Financing Uses 

California Dep t of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: CASH, Version 3 

Object 

8010-
8019 

8020-
8079 

8080-
8099 

8100-
8299 

8300-
8599 

8600-
8799 

8910-
8929 

8930-
8979 

1000-
1999 

2000-
2999 

3000-
3999 

4000-
4999 

5000-
5999 

6000-
6599 

7000-
7499 

7600-
7629 

7630-
7699 

Second Interim 

2022-23 Budget 

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (2) 

March April May 

4,038,001.53 4,038,001.531 4,038,001.53 

I I 
r I 
! 

I
I I 
I I 

I 

1 I 

I r 
I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

I I 

I 

I 
I I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

Page 7 

June Accruals Adjustments 

4,038,001.53 

0,00 0.00 0.00 

46 70177 0000000 

Form CASH 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

Total Budget 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :30 A M                                                                   54 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County 

Description 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

Assets and Def erred Outflows 

Cash Not In Treasury 

Accounts Receivable 

Due From Other Funds 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

Other Current Assets 

Lease Receivable 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 

SUBTOTAL 

Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 

Accounts Pay able 

Due To Other Funds 

Current Loans 

Unearned Revenues 

Def erred Inflows of Resources 

SUBTOTAL 

NonoP.erati ng_ 

Suspense Clearing 

TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D) 

F. ENDING CASH (A+ E) 

G ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS 

California Dept of E ducation 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CASH, Version 3 

Object 

9111-
9199 

9200-
9299 

9310 

9320 

9330 

9340 

9380 

9490 

9500-
9599 

9610 

9640 

9650 

9690 

9910 

Second Interim 

2022-23 Budget 

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (2) 

March April May June 

0.00 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 

I I 

' 
I 

I I 

I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 1 
I 

I I 
I 

I ! 

I 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0,00 

I 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

o.oo : 0.00 : 0.00 ! 0.00 

4,038,001.53 4,038,001.53 f 4,o3s,001.53 I 4,o3s,001.53 

I I 

Page 8 

Accruals Adjustments 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

46 70177 0000000 

Form CASH 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

Total Budget 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

4,038,001.53 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :30 AM                                                                  55 of 100



Slorr.n•Plumas Johll Unlnod 
Sierra County 

Second lnlerlm 
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 

For the Flscal Year 2022-23 

46 70177 0000000 

Form Cl 
D82MWJHGR5(2022·23) 

NOTICE OF CRl1ERIA ANO STANDARDS REVIEW. This Interim report was based upon and rev ie'M:ld using the slate-adopted Criteria and Standards (Pursuant lo Educalion Code (EC) 
sections 33129 and 42130) 

Signed: Date: 

District Superintendent or Oesignee 

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW All action shall be taken on lhls report during a regular or authorized special mealing of the governing board. 

To the County Superintendent of Schools: 

This inlerim repor1 and certiricatioo of financial condition are hereby filed by the governing board of the school district (Pursuant to EC Section 42131) 

Meeting Date: fviarch 14, 2023 

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION 

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION 

Signed: 

President or the Governing Board 

As President or the Govemlng Board of this school district, I certify that based upon current projections this district Vv'ilt meet ils financial obligations for 
the current riscal year and subsequent two fiscal years 

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION 

As President of lhe Governing Board of this schoot district, I certify that based upon current projections this districl may not meet its financial obligations 
for the current fiscal year or lwo subsequent fiscal years. 

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION 

As President of the Governing Board of this school district, I certify that based upon current projections this dislrict v.;11 be unable to meel ils financial 
obligations for the remainder or the current fiscal year or for the subsequenl fiscal year. 

Contact person for additional information on the interim report: 

Name: Nona Grieser! Telephone: 530-993-1660, x-120 

Title: Director of Business Serv ices/CBO E•mail: ngriesert@spjusd.org 

Criteria and Standards Review Summary 

The rollowing summary is au\omalically completed based on dala provided in Lhe Criteria and Standards Review form (Form 01CSI) Crilerla and standards thal are "Not Met: and 
supplemental Information and additional fiscal indicators that are "Yes." may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the Interim report certification, and should be 
carefully reviewed 

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Mel Not Met 

Average Daily Attendance 

[
Funded ADA for any of lhe current or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by mof8 than t'NO percent 
since firsl interim, II 

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) 

Enrollment 

6a 

6b 

9a 

9b 

10 

ADA to Enrollment 

Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) 
Revenue 

Salaries and Benefits 

Other Revenues 

Other Expenditures 

Ongoing and Major Maintenance 
Account 

Deficit Spending 

Fund Balance 

Cash Balance 

Reserves 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION +ontingent Liabilities 

l 
Using One-lime Revenues to Fund 
Ongoing Expenditures 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CI_District, Version 1 

Projected enrollment for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more 
than two percent since first interim. 

Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enrollmenl ratio for the current and two subsequent fiscal years is 
consistent with historical ratios, 

Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current or l'M> subsequent fiscal years has not changed by 
more than Lwo percent since first interim. 

Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits lo total unrestricted general fund expenditures 
has not changed by more than the standard for the current and t"M> subsequent fiscal years 

Projected operating revenues (federal, other stale, other local) for the current and two subsequent fiscal 
years have not changed by more lhan five percent since first interim, 

Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and other expenditures) for lhe current 
and two subsequent fiscal years have nol changed by more than five percent since first interim. 

Met Not Met 

� 
X 

)( 

X 

X 

--- --

If applicable, changes occurring since firs! interim meet the required contribution to lhe ongoing and 
major maintenance account (l,e�, restricted maintenance accounl). 

Unrestricted deficit spending, If any, has not exceeded the standard in any of the current or two 
subsequent fiscal years 

Projected general fund balance wit be positive at the end or the current and t'MJ subsequent riscal 
years 

Projected goneral fund cash balance will be positive at lhe end of lhe current fiscal year. 

Available reserves (e,g, reserve for economic uncertainties, unassigned/unappropriated amounls) meet 
minimum requirements for tho current and two subsequent fiscal years 

Have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation, state compliance 
reviews) occurred since first lnlerim that may Impact the budget? 

Are there ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have changed since 
first intecim by more than five percent? 

Page 1 

)( 

)( 

X 

X 

X 

Printed: 317/202311:30 AM 

                                                                 56 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

S3 

S4 

SS 

Temporary lnterfund Borrowings 

Contingent Revenues 

Contributions 

- -- -

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (conllnued) 

S6 

1
Long-term Commitments 

S7a Postemployment Benefits Other than 
Pensions 

--- -
S7b other Selfwlnsurance Benefits 

SB Status of Labor Agreements 

SB Labor Agreement Budget Rev is ions 

S9 Status or Other Funds 

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS 

A1 Negative Cash Flow 

� 
----

A2 Independent Position Control 

A3 Declining Enrollment 

A4 New Charter Schools lmpacling District 
Enrollment 

AS Salary Increases Exceed COLA 

A6 Uncapped Health Benefits 

A7 Independent Financial Syslem 

AB Fiscal Distress Reports 

A9 Change of CBO or Superintendent 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CI_District, Version 1 

Second lnlerlm 
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 

For the Flscal Vear 2022·23 

Are there projected temporary borrowings between funds? 
--- ---

Are any projected revenues for any of the current or too subsequent fiscal years contingent on 
reauthorization by the local governmenl, special legislation, or other definitive act (e g ,  parcel ta•es, 
forest resefVes)? 

--

Have conlributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or lransfers to or from the general fund lo 
cover operating deficits, changed since first interim by more than $20,000 and more than 5% for any or 
the current or lv.u subsequent fiscal years? ---- -

--- -
Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt agreements? 

If yes, have annual paymenls for the current or too subsequent fiscal years increased over 
prior year's (2021-22) annual payment? 

If yes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the 
end of the commitment perk>d, or are they one-time sources? - - - --

Does the districl provide postemployment benefils other than pensions (OPEB)? 

H yes, have lhere been changes since first interim in OPEB liabilities? 
- -- ---

Does the district operate any selrwinsurance programs (e.g., 'M>ri<ers' compensation)? 

If yes, have there been changes since first interim in self-insurance 1iabi1ilies? 

As of second interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations still unseltled for: 

Certificated? (Secllon SBA, Line 1b) 

Classified? (Section see, Line 1b) 

Managementlsupervl�orfconfidenlial? (Section SBC. Line 1b) 

-

For negotiations settled since first interim, per Government Code Section 3547 5(c), are budget 
revisions still needed to meet lhe costs of the collective bargaining agreement(s) for: 

Certificated? (Section SBA, Line 3) 

Classified? (Section S6B, Line 3) 

Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a negative rund balance al lhe end of the 
current fiscal year? 

r 

--
;=i 

Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal year with a negative cash 
balanr.n lri lhe Q� fu11d? - -- - - --

Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system? 

Is enrollment decreasing in both lhe prior and current fiscal years? 

Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries lhal are impacting the district's enrollment. 
either in the prior or current fiscal year? 

- - - - --

Has the dislrlct entered Into a bargaining agreement where any of the current or subsequent riscal years 
of the agreement oould result In salary increases that are expected lo exceed the projected stale 
funded costwof-liv ing adjustment? 

Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid} health benefits for currenl or retired 
employees? 

Is the district's rinancial system independent from lhe county office system? 

Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes, provide copies lo the COE, 
pursuant to EC 42127-6(a). 

Have there been personnel changes in lhe superintendent or chief business ofticjal (CBO) positions 
within the last 12 months? 

46 70177 0000000 
Form Cl 

D82MWJHGR5j2022·23) 

X ---L 

X 

_Lx 

INo Yes 

tX 

X 

X 

n/a 

X 

X 

X 

n/a 

nla 

X 

No Yes 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

Page 2 Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :30 AM 

                                                                 57 of 100



Second Interim 
2022-23 Projected Year Totals Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort 
Expenditures 

Section I - Expenditures 

A. Total stale, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) 

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE (Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) 

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE: (All resources, except federal as identified in Line B) 

1. Community Services 

2. Capital Outlay 

3. Debi Service 

4. Other Transl ers Out 

5 lnterfund Transfers Out 

6. All Other Financing Uses 

7. Nonagency 

8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate costs of services for which tuition is received) 

9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Presidentially declared disaster 

10. Total state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE calculation (Sum lines C1 through C9) 

D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 

1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services (Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) 

2. Expenditures lo cover deficits for student body activities 

E. Total expenditures subject to MOE (Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) 

Section II - Expenditures Per ADA 

A. Average Daily Attendance (Form Al, Column C, sum of lines A6 and C9)' 

B. Expenditures per ADA (Line I. E divided by Line I I.A) 

Section Ill - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final determination will be done by CDE) 

A. Base expenditures (Preloadetl expenditures extracted from priory ear Unaudited Actuals MOE calculatlon). (Note: 

the prior year MOE was not met. in its llnal determination, COE will adjust the prior year base to 90 percent of the 

preceding prior year amount rather than the actual prior y ear expenditure amount.) 

1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for LEAS failing prior year MOE calculation 

(From Section IV) 

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A, 1) 

B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: E SMOE, Version 3 Page 1 

If 

46 70177 0000000 

Form ESMOE 
D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

Funds 01, 09, and 62 2022-23 

Goals Functions Objects Expenditures 

All All 
1000-

7999 10,276,402.00 
-- - ---

All All 
1000-

7999 1,074,427.00 
--- ----

All 5000-5999 
1000-

7999 7,516.00 
- --

All 
6000-

6999 
except All except 

except 
7100- 5000-5999 

6600, 
7199 

6910 313,000.00 
-- -- -

5400-

5450, 

All 9100 5800, 

7430-

7439 0.00 
- -- ---

All 9200 
7200-

7299 0.00 
- ---- -

All 9300 
7600-

7629 115,713.00 
--- � ---

All 9100, 9200 
7699, 

7651 0.00 
-

7100-
All except 

1000-

7199 
5000-5999, 

7999 
9000-9999 285,999.00 

-

All I All 8710 0.00 
-

Manually entered. Must not 

include expenditures in lines B, 

C1-C8, D1, or D2. 0.00 

722,228.00 

1000-

7143, 

7300-

7439 

minus 

All All 8000-

8699 115,713.00 
--

Manually entered. Must not 

include expenditures in lines A 

or D1. 0.00 
---

8,595,460.00 

2022-23 
Annual 

ADA/Exps. 
Per ADA 

I
410,57 

20,935.43 

Total Per ADA 

5,333,530.23 12,411.35 

0.00 0.00 
--

5,333,530.23 12,411.35 

4,800,177.21 11,170.22 
- -� 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :30 AM 

                                                                 58 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County 

C. Current year expenditures (Line I.E and Line II.BJ 

Second Interim 

2022-23 Projected Year Totals 

Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort 
Expenditures 

D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C) (If negative, then zero) 

E. MOE determination (If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement is met; if both amounts 

are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is 

incomplete.) 

F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero (Line D divided by Line B) (Funding under ESSA 

covered programs in FY 2024-25 may be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 

46 70177 0000000 

Form ESMOE 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

8,595,460.00 20,935.43 

o.oo l 0.00 

MOE Met 

0.00% 0.00% 

*Interim Periods - Annual ADA not available from Form Al. For your convenience, Projected Year Totals Estimated P-2 ADA is extracted. Manual adjustment may be

required to reflect estimated Annual ADA.

SECTION IV• Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used In Section Ill, Line A.1) 

Description of Adjustments 
-- -- --

�--

-

----

Total adjustments to base expenditures 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: ESMOE, Version 3 

-

- -- -

- -

Page 2 

--

Total Expenditures 
Expenditures 

Per ADA 
- -

->--

- --

---- ·- -----

-- - --

0.00 0.00 

Printed: 317/2023 11 :30 AM 

                                                                 59 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County 

Part I - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs 

Second Interim 

2022-23 Projected Year Totals 

Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 

46 70177 0000000 

Form ICR 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services costs (maintenance and 

operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) atlributable to the general administralive offices. The calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general 

administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the 

percentage of square footage occupied by general administration. 

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing 

1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702) 

(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 

2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through pay roll 

a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a 

contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800. 

b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general 

administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit, 

B. Salaries and Benefits• All Other Activities 

1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000·3999 except 3701-3702) 

(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration 

(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part Ill, Lines AS and A6) 

Part II - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs 

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition 

to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal 

or mass" separation costs. 

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board 

policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs 

may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation 

costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, lhe LEA may identify and enter 

these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool. 

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their 

employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden 

Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal 

programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general 

administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool 

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional) 

Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that 

were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400 

rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Ill from base costs to the indirect cost pool. 

Retain supporting documentation. 

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required) 

Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to 

unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be 

moved in Part Il l from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 

Part Ill - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise) 

A. Indirect Costs 

1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals 

(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 

2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals 

(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 

Cal ifomia Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V3 

File: ICR, Version 4 Page 1 

18,690.00 

6,114,237.00 

0 31% 

0.00 

0.00 

492,690.00 

103,775.00 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :31 AM 

                                                                 60 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County 

Second Interim 

2022-23 Projected Year Totals 

Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 

3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000 - 5999) 

4, Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000 - 5999) 

5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only) 

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 

6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only) 

(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 

7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs 

a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A)

b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part ii, Line B)

8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 

9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F)

10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line AS plus Line A9) 

B. Base Costs 

1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 

2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 

3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 

4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 

5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 

6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 

7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999, minus Part Ill, Line A4) 

8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191, objects 5000 - 5999, minus Part Il l, Line A3) 

9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only) 

(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600, 

resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 

10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only) 

(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals 

except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 

11. Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices) 

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A5) 

12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices) 

(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Il l, Line A6) 

13. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs 

a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 

b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 

14. Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 

15, Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 

16. Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 

17. Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 

18. Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 

19. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a) 

C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment 

(For information only• not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs) 

(Line AB divided by Line B19) 

D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate 

(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2024-25 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/lc) 

(Line A 10 divided by Line B 19) 

Part IV• Carry-forward Adjustment 

The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: ICR, Version 4 Page 2 

46 70177 0000000 

Form ICR 

D82MW JH GR5(2022-23) 

0.00 

0.00 

3,746.60 

7.44 

0.00 

0,00 

600,219.04 

(14,746.87) 

585,472.17 

5,648,657.00 

775,275.00 

643,375.00 

113,078.00 

7,516.00 

0.00 

279,053.00 

14,523.00 

51,399.00 

169,946.00 

1,204,833.40 

2,392.56 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

182,213.00 

0.00 

9,092,260.96 

6.60% 

6.44% 

Printed: 31712023 11 :31 AM 

                                                                 61 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County 

Second Interim 

2022-23 Projected Year Totals 

Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 

cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates 

the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the 

approved rate was based, 

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for 

use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs, 

or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than 

the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A. 

A. Indirect costs incurred In the current year (Part Ill, Line AB) 

B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s) 

1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year 

2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any 

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year 

1. Under-recovery: Part Ill, Line AB, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect 

cost rate (7.10%) times Part Ill, Line 819); zero if negative 

2. Over-recovery: Part Ill, Line AB, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of 

(approved indirect cost rate (7.10%) times Part Ill, Line 819) or (the highest rate used to 

recover costs from any program (7.10%) times Part Ill, Line 819); zero if positive 

D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) 

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year 

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which 

the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent \hat it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that 

the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more 

than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the COE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis lo establish an approved rate. 

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward 

adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: 

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward 

adjustment ($-14746.87) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 

($-14746.87) is deferred to one or more future years: 

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward 

adjustment ($-9831.25) is applied lo the current year calculation and the remainder 

($-19662.49) is deferred to one or more future years: 

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3 

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part Ill, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if 

Option 2 or Option 3 Is selected) 

California Dept of Education 

46 70177 0000000 

Form ICR 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

600,219.04 

15,820.38 

0.00 

0,00 

(29,493.74) 

(29,493.74) 

6.28% 

6.44% 

6.49% 

2 

(14,746.87) 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: tCR, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 3/7/2023 11:31 AM 

                                                                 62 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County 

Cal ifomia Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software· SACS V3 

File: ICR, Version 4 

Second Interim 

2022-23 Projected Year Totals 

Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs 

Fund 

01 

01 

01 

01 

01 

01 

01 

01 

01 

01 

01 

01 

01 

Page 4 

Resource 

2600 

3010 

3210 

3213 

3550 

4035 

4127 

5634 

6053 

6266 

7435 

7810 

9010 

46 70177 0000000 

Form ICR 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

Approved 

Indirect 

cost rate: 7.10% 

Highest 

rate used 

in any 

program: 7.10% 

Ellglble Indirect 
Expenditures Costs 

(Objects Charged Rate 
1000-5999 (Objects Used 

except 4700 7310 and 
& 5100) 7350) 

61,320.00 4,353.00 7.10% 

321,393.00 6,263.00 1.95% 

14,878.00 1,056.00 7.10% 

373,023.00 25,980.00 6.96% 

3,276.00 232.00 7.08% 

6,914.00 460.00 6.65% 

9,338.00 662.00 7.09% 

3,014.00 213.00 7.07% 

34,992.00 2,484.00 7.10% 

127,877.00 9,079.00 7.10% 

377,982.00 26,836.00 7.10% 

412,817.00 200.00 0.05% 

452,415.00 2,136.00 0.47% 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :31 AM 

                                                                 63 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E; 

current year - Column A - is extracled) 

A REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

1 LCFF/Revenue Limil Sources 

2. Federal Revenues 

3. Other Stale Revenues 

4. Other Local Revenues 

5. Other Financing Sources 

a. Transfers In 

b. Other Sources 

c, Contributions 

6. Total (Sum lines A1 lhru A5c) 

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

1. Certificaled Salaries 

a. Base Salaries 

b. Step & Column Adjustment 

c, Casi-of-Living Adjuslmenl 

d. Other Adjuslmenls 

e. Tolal Certificaled Salaries (Sum lines B1a lhru B1d) 

2 Classified Salaries 

a. Base Salarles 

b, Slep & Column Adjustmenl 

c Cost-of-Living Adjustmenl 

d. Other Adjustments 

e Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines 82a lhru 82d) 

3. Employee Benefils 

4. Books and Supplies 

5, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6 Capital Outlay 

7. Other Oulgo (excluding Transl ers of Indirect Casis) 

8, Other Oulgo - Transfers or lndirecl Costs 

9 Other Financing Uses 

a. Transfers Out 

b. Olher Uses 

10, Other Adjuslmenls (Explain in Seclion F below) 

11, Total (Sum lines 81 lhru B10) 

C NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE 

(Line A6 minus line 811) 

D. FUND BALANCE 

1.Net Beginning Fund Balance(Form 011, line F1e) 

2, Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 

3 Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011) 

a. N onspendable 

b. Restricted 

c. Commilled 

1. Stabilization Arrangements 

2, Olher Commitmenls 

d. Assigned 

e, Unassigned/Unappropriated 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: MYPI, Version 4 

2022-23 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Multlyear Projections 
Unrestricted 

Projected Year 
Object Totals 
Codes (Form 011) 

(A) 

8010-8099 6,275,730 00 

8100-8299 341,000.00 

8300-8599 78,745.00 

8600-8799 268,000.00 

8900-8929 0.00 
--- -

8930-8979 0.00 

8980-8999 (233,992 00) 

6,729,483 00 

1000-1999 2,259,455.00 
---

2000-2999 845,414 00 
--

3000-3999 1,552,237.00 
-------

4000-4999 427,404.00 

5000-5999 1,693,242.00 

6000-6999 288,000.00 

7100-7299, 7400-
7499 104,450.00 

7300-7399 (79,954.00) 

7600-7629 115,713 00 
--

7630-7699 0 00 
-

7,205,961 00 

(476,478.00) 

4,988,251 00 
-

4,511,773.00 

9710-9719 3,400 00 

9740 

9750 0 00 
- ---

9760 207,903.00 

9780 0.00 

Page 1 

% 2023-24 
Change Projection 

(Cols. C-A/A) 
(C) 

(B) 

8.13% 6,785,947.00 

0 00% 341,000.00 

0 00% 78,745.00 
--

0 00% 268,000 00 

0 00% 0.00 
-

0 00% O 00 

377 17% (1,116,533 00) 

(5.53%) 6,357,159.00 

2,259,455.00 
---

36,709.00 
---

0,00 

1.62% 2,296,164.00 

845,414.00 
--

16,288 00 
•- --

0 00 
---

-� --

1.93% 861,702.00 
- -

.45% 1,559, 149,00 
- -

0.00% 427,404,00 

0.00% 1,693,242.00 
-

(35.76%) 185,000,00 
-- -

� 

0.00% 104,450.00 

(76.01%) (19,180 00) 
--- -

0 00% 115,713 00 

0 00% O 00 
- ----

- ---

.25% 7,223,644.00 

(866,485 00) 

4,511,773 00 
� --

3,645,288.00 
---

3,400.00 

·-

0.00 

207,903.00 

0 00 

% 

Change 

46 70177 0000000 
Form MYPI 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

2024-25 
Projection 

(Cols. E-C/C) (E) 
(D) 

3.54% 7,026,170.00 
- ---

(76.54%) 80,000.00 
- -

0.00% 78,745 00 
---

0.00% 268,000.00 
- -

0.00% 0.00 
-

0 00% 0 00 

1,28% (1,130,773.00) 

(.55%) 6,322,142.00 

2,296,164.00 
� ---

33,871.00 
'-- --

0.00 

1.48% 2,330,035.00 

861,702.00 

11,556.00 
,_ 

0.00 
---

---

1.34% 873,258 00 

93% 1,573, 714,00 
---

0.00% 427,404 00 

0.00% 1,693,242 00 

0.00% 185,000.00 
-

0.00% 104,450 00 
- - --

0 00% (19,180.00) 
--

0 00% 115,713 00 
-- ---

0.001% 0 00 

,83% 7,283,636.00 

I (961,494 00) 

3,645,288.00 
--

2,683,794 00 

3,400.00 

0.00 
- --

207,903 00 

0 00 
-

Printed: 3/7/202311:31 AM 

                                                                 64 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierr a County 

Description 

1. Reserve ror Economic Uncertainties 

2 Unassigned/Unappropriated 

r. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance 

(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES 

1. General Fund 

a Slabilization Arrangements 

b Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

(Enter other reserve projections in Columns C and E for subsequent 

years 1 and 2; current year- Column A - is extracted) 

2 Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) 

a Stabilization Arrangements 

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

3 Total Available Reserves (Sum lines E1a thru E2c) 

F. ASSUMPTIONS 

2022-23 Second Interim 

General Fund 
Multiyear Projections 

Unrestricted 

Projected Year 
Object Totals 
Codes (Form 011) 

(A) 

9789 1.280,000.00 

9790 3,020.470.00 

4.511,773 00 

9750 0 00 
-

9789 1,280,000.00 

9790 3,020,470.00 
-

9750 0 00 
-

9789 0.00 
---

9790 0.00 

4.300,470 00 

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and 

second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments 

% 

Change 
(Cols. C-A/A) 

(B) 

projected in lines 81d. 82d. and B10. For additional information. please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the 

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide. 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: MYPI, Version 4 Page 2 

I 2023-24 
Projection 

(C) 

1,280.000,00 

2.153,985 00 

3,645.288 00 

0.00 

1.280.000.00 

2,153,985.00 

. ---

3.433. 985.00 

% 

Change 

46 70177 0000000 

Form MYPI 
D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

2024-25 
Projection 

(Cols. E-C/C) 
(E) 

(D) 

1,280,000.00 

1,192,491.00 
--

2.683. 794.00 

0.00 

1.280,000 00 

1.192.491,00 

- --

2.472,491.00 

Printed: 3/7/202311:31 AM 

                                                                 65 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E; 

current year - Column A - is extracted) 

A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 

2_ Federal Revenues 

3 Other State Revenues 

4 Other Local Revenues 

5 Other Financing Sources 

a. Transfers In 

b, Other Sources 

c Contributions 

6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

1 Certificated Salaries 

a, Base Salaries 

b. Step & Column Adjustment 

c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 

d. Other Adjustments 

e, Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru 81d) 

2. Classified Salaries 

a Base Salaries 

b. Step & Column Adjustmenl 

c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 

d Other Adjustments 

e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru 82d) 

3. Employee Benefits 

4. Books and Supplies 

5, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6 Capital Outlay 

7 Other Oulgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

8, Other Oulgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9, Other Financing Uses 

a. Transfers Out 

b. Other Uses 

10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) 

11 Total (Sum lines 81 thru 810) 

C NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE 

(Line A6 minus line 811) 

D. FUND BALANCE 

, Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line F1e) 

2, Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 

3 Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011) 

a Nonspendable 

b. Reslricted 

c. Committed 

1. Stabilization Arrangements 

2. Other Commitments 

d. Assigned 

e Unassigned/Unapproprialed 

1 Reserve ror Economic Uncertainties 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: MYPI, Version 4 

2022-23 Second Interim 
General F und 

Multiyear Projections 
Restricted 

Projected Year 
Object Totals 
Codes (Form 011) 

(A) 

8010-8099 o.oo 

8100-8299 833.127.00 
------

8300-8599 1.152.376.00 

8600-8799 465,035.00 

8900-8929 o.oo 

8930-8979 0.00 
-

8980-8999 233,992,00 
--

2,684,530 00 

1000-1999 622,342.00 

---

2000-2999 231,918.00 
--

3000-3999 621,561 00 

4000-4999 387.945,00 

5000-5999 1,053,749 00 

6000-6999 72,972.00 

7100-7299, 7400-
7499 0.00 

7300-7399 79,954 00 

7600-7629 0 00 

7630-7699 0.00 
--- --

3,070,441.00 

(385,911 00) 

385,911.00 
---

o.oo 

9710-9719 0.00 
--

9740 0.00 

9750 

9760 

9780 

9789 
-

Page 3 

% 2023-24 
Change Projection 

(Cols. C-AIA) 
(C) 

(B) 

0 00% 0 00 

(80 62%) 161,479.00 
----

(38.64%) 707.065.00 

(23,34%) 356,476 00 
---

0 00% 0 00 

0.00% 0.00 
--

377 17% 1,116,533.00 
- ---

(12.78%) 2,341,553 00 

622,342.00 
--

10,082.00 

0 00 
-

0.00 

1.62% 632,424.00 
---

231,918.00 
-- -

4,476,00 
-

0,00 
--

0.00 
--

1,93% 236,394,00 
----

1.09% 628,358 00 

(45.46%) 211,581.00 

(41.77%) 613,616 00 
-

(100.00%) 0,00 

0,00% 0.00 
-

(76,01'/o) 19,180.00 
--- ---

0.00% 0.00 
- -- -- - --

0,00% o.oo
----

(23.74%) 2,341,553.00 

0.00 

0.00 
-

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

% 
Change 

46 70177 0000000 
Form MYPI 

D82MWJHGR5(2022·23) 

2024-25 
Projection 

(Cols. E-C/C) 
(E) 

(D) 

0.00% 0.00 
-----

0.00% 161.479.00 

0.00% 707.065.00 

0 00% 356,476.00 
---

0 00% 0,00 

0.00% 0 00 

1 28% 1,130,773.00 

.61% 2,355,793.00 

632,424 00 
1-- ---

9.360 00 

o.oo 

I---- --

0 00 
-1-

1.48% 

-

1.34% 
--

.27% 
--- -

0.00% 

0.00% 
--

0.00% 
- --

0 00% 
--

0,00% 
---

0 00% 

0.00% 

-

.61% 

641,784 00 
---

236,394 00 
----

3, 168,00 

0.00 

0.00 

239,562.00 
- -

630,070.00 

211,581.00 

613,616 00 

0 00 
1--

0.00 
---

19,180 00 

0 00 

0.00 
---

---

2,355,793.00 

0 00 

0.00 
- --

0 00 
-� ---

0 00 
--- ---

0.00 
� -

��--

Printed: 3/712023 11 :31 AM 

                                                                 66 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County 

Description 

2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance 

(Line 031 must agree with line 02) 

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES 

1. General Fund ) 

a. Stabilization Arrangements 

b Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 

(Enter current year reserve projections in Column A, and other reserve 

projections in Columns C and E for subsequent years 1 and 2) 

2 Special Reserve Fund - Noncapilal Outlay (Fund 17) 

a Stabilization Arrangements 

b Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

3 Total Available Reserves (Sum lines E1a thru E2c) 

F. ASSUMPTIONS 

2022-23 Second Interim 

General Fund 

Multlyear Projections 

Restricted 

Projected Year 
Object Totals 
Codes (Form 011) 

(A) 

9790 0.00 

0.00 

9750 

9789 

9790 

9750 

9789 

9790 

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, lhe assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and 

second subsequent fiscal years, Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments 

projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10 For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the 

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: MYPI, Version 4 Page 4 

% 2023-24 
Change Projection 

(Cols. C-A/A) 
(C) 

(B) 

0 00 
-

0 00 

% 

Change 

46 70177 0000000 

Form MYPI 
D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

2024-25 
Projection 

(Cols. E-CIC) 
(E) 

(D) 

0.00 
------

0.00 

Prtnted: 31712023 11 :31 AM 

                                                                 67 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County 

Description 

(Enler projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 In Columns C and E; 

currenl year - Column A - is extracted) 

A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 

2. Federal Revenues 

3. Other State Revenues 

4 Other Local Revenues 

5. Other Financing Sources 

a, Transfers In 

b. Other Sources 

c. Contributions 

6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

1 Certificated Salaries 

a. Base Salaries 

b. Step & Column Adjustment 

c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 

d. Other Adjustments 

e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 

2, Classified Salaries 

a Base Salaries 

b. Step & Column Adjustment 

c Cost-of-Living Adjustment 

d Other Adjustments 

e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 

3, Employee Benefits 

4. Books and Supplies 

5 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6. Capital Outlay 

7 Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

B. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9, Other Financing Uses 

a Transfers Out 

b. Other Uses 

10. Other Adjustments 

11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 

C NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE 

(Line A6 minus line B11) 

D. FUND BALANCE 

1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line F1e) 

2 Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and 01) 

3 Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011) 

a, Nonspendable 

b. Restricted 

c Commitled 

1 Stabilization Arrangements 

2, Other Commitments 

d. Assigned 

e_ Unassigned/Unappropriated 

1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Cal ifomia Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: MYPI, Version 4 

2022-23 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Multiyear Projections 
U nrestrl cted/Restrlcted 

Projected Year 
Object Totals 
Codes (Form 011) 

(A) 

8010-8099 6.275.730 00 

8100-8299 1,174,127.00 
---

8300-8599 1.231,121 00 
- ----

8600-8799 733.035.00 

8900-8929 0.00 

6930-8979 0,00 
-- -

8980-8999 0 00 
--- -

9.414.013 00 

1000-1999 2,881,797 00 

2000-2999 1,077.332 00 
---

3000-3999 2,173,798 00 
---

4000-4999 815,349 00 

5000-5999 2.746,991.00 
---

6000-6999 360,972.00 

7100-7299, 7400-
104,450 00 

7499 

7300-7399 0.00 

7600-7629 115,713.00 

7630-7699 0 00 
--

10,276.402.00 

(862,389 00) 

5,374,162.00 
--- --

4,511,773,00 

9710-9719 3,400.00 
--

9740 0.00 

9750 0.00 

9760 207,903.00 

9780 0,00 

9789 1,280,000,00 

Page 5 

¾ 

Change 
(Cols. C-A/A) 

(B) 

8.13% 

(57.20%) 

(36 17%) 
--

(14.81%) 

0.00% 

0,00% 

0,00% 

(7 60%) 

1.62% 

--

1.93% 

,63% 
- --

(21.63%) 

(16.02%) 

(48.75%) 
-

0.00% 
-

0.00% 

0.00% 
- --

0 00% 

(6.92%) 

2023-24 
Projection 

(C) 

6.785,947.00 

502,479 00 

765.610.00 

624.476.00 

0.00 
� 

0.00 

0.00 
- --

8,698.712 00 

2,881, 797,00 
- --

46,791.00 

0.00 
- --

0,00 

2,928,588.00 

1,077,332.00 

20,764 00 
-- --

0,00 
- -----

0,00 
--

1,098,096.00 

2, 187,507,00 

638,985,00 

2,306,858.00 

185,000 00 
----

104,450.00 

0,00 

115,713 00 

0,00 

0 00 

9,565, 197 00 

(866.485 00) 

4,511,773.00 
- ---

3,645,288.00 

3,400.00 

0 00 
,-... 

0.00 
- ----

207.903 00 
-

0 00 

1,280,000 00 

46 70177 0000000 
FormMYPI 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

¾ I 2024-25 
Change 

Projection 
(Cols. E-C/C) 

(E) 
(D) 

3 54% 7.026, 170 00 

(51 94%) 241 479.00 
- -

0.00% 785.810 00 

0 00% 624.476 00 
---

0 00% 0.00 
-

0 00% 0.00 
- --

0.00% 0 00 
-

( 24%) 8,677,935.00 

2,928,568.00 
---

43,231.00 
---

0.00 
-�----

0.00 
---

1.48% 2,971,619.00 
--- -

1,098,096 00 
- -

14,724.00 
-- --

0.00 
---

0 00 
---

1.34% 1,112,820.00 

.74% 2,203,784.00 
--

0.00% 638,985 00 

0.00% 2,306,858.00 
------

0.00% 185,000 00 
-- --

0.00% 
104,450 00 

-

0 00% 0,00 
-

0 00% 115,713 00 
- --- ----

0 00% 0 00 

0,00 
-

.78% 9,639.429.00 

(961,494 00) 

3,645,288.00 

2,683,794.00 

3,400.00 

0.00 
--- ---

0,00 
-

207,903.00 
I- --

0.00 

1,280,000.00 
---

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :31 AM 

                                                                 68 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County 

Description 

2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance 

(Line 03f must agree with line 02) 

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted) 

1 General Fund 

a. Stabilization Arrangements 

b Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

c. Unassigned/Unapproprialed 

d. Negaliv e Restricted Ending Balances 

(Negative resources 2000-9999) 

2. Special Reserve Fund• Noncapilal Outlay (Fund 17) 

a. Stabilization Arrangements 

b _  Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

C- Unassigned/Unappropriated 

3 Total Available Reserves • by Amount (Sum lines E1 thru E2c) 

4 Total Available Reserves - by Percenl (Line E3 divided by Line F3c) 

F, RECOMMENDED RESERVES 

1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions 

For districts that serve as lhe administrative unit (AU) of a 

special education local plan area (SELPA): 

a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculalion 

the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? 

b, If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special 

education pass-through funds: 

1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s): 

----

2 Special education pass-through I unds 

-

(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546 

objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections for 

subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E) 

2, District ADA 

Used to determine lhe reserve standard percentage level on line F3d 

2022-23 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Multlyear Projections 
U nrestrl cted/Restrlcted 

Projected Year 
Object Totals 
Codes (Form 011) 

(A) 

9790 3.020,470 00 
--

4.511, 773.00 

9750 0.00 
---

9789 1,280,000.00 
--

9790 3,020,470.00 
--

979Z 
----

9750 0.00 
- --

9789 0.00 
--

9790 0 00 

4,300,470.00 

41.85% 

Yes 

0 00 
- - --

(Col. A: Form Al, Estimated P-2 ADA column, Lines A4 and C4; enter projections) 396 18 

3 Calculating the Reserves 

a Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line 811) 

b Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line F1a is No) 

c Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line F3a plus line F3b) 

d, Reserve Standard Percentage Level 

(Refer to Form 01CSI. Criterion 10 for calculation details) 

e, Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3c times F3d) 

f, Reserve Standard - By Amount 

(Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 

g. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f) 

h. Available Reserves (Line E3) Meet Reserve Standard (line F3g) 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: MYPI, Version 4 

- ---

10.276,402 00 

0.00 
-- ---

10,276.402.00 
-

4% 

411,056 08 
---

75,000 00 
-

411,056,08 
-

YES 

Page 6 

% 
2023-24 

Change 
Projection 

(Cols. C-AIA) 
(C) 

(B) 

2,153,985.00 
- --

3.645.288 00 

0.00 

1,280,000.00 
-

2,153,985.00 

0,00 
- ---

0.00 

0 00 

0 00 
-- ---

3,433,985.00 

35.90% 

396 18 

9.565, 197,00 

0.00 
-

9,565,197.00 
--

4% 
---

382,607 88 

75,000 00 
,-

382,607.88 

YES 

'I, 

Change 

46 70177 0000000 
Form MYPI 

D82MWJHGR5(2022·23) 

2024-25 
Projection 

(Cols. E-CIC) (E) 
(D) 

1,192,491 00 
- ---

2.683. 794 00 

0.00 
- ---

1,280,000 00 

1,192,491.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

2,472,491.00 

f 25,65% 

396.18 

9,639,429.00 

0.00 
-

9.639,429.00 
----

4% 

385,577 16 

75,000.00 
-- --

385,577.16 

YES 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :31 AM 

                                                                 69 of 100



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County 

Description 

011 GENERAL FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconclliation 

OBI STUDENT ACTIVITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliallon 

091 CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

Expenditure Dotail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

10I SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-TI,ROUGH FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Olher Sources/Uses Delail 

Fund Reconcitialion 

111 ADULT EDUCATION FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconcillallon 

121 CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND 

Expendilure Detail 

other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconclllallon 

131 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

141 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconcllialion 

151 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

171 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTI,ER THAN CAPITAL OUTlAY 

Expenditure Detail 

other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconcilialion 

1BI SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND 

Expendilure Detail 

Olher Sources/Uses Delail 

Fund Reconciliation 

191 FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Olher Sources/Uses Delai 

Fund Reconcillallon 

201 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

211 BUILDING FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Delail 

Fund Reconclllatlon 

251 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Oe\ail 

Fund Reconci1iaUon 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: SIA/, Version 1 

Second Interim 

2022-23 Projected Year Totals 

SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES 
FOR ALL FUNDS 

Olr&<lt Costs - lnterfun d  lnd1roc-1 Costs• tntol'fund 

Transrer& In I Transfers Out Tranerers In Transfers Out 
5750 5750 7350 7350 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 
-- -

0,00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 
-

0.00 0.00 0 00 0.00 
--

-- -

0 00 0,00 0 00 0 00 
-

0,00 0.00 0.00 0 00 
- -

0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 
- - --

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 
- ---

0,00 0 00 o.oo 0.00 
-

-- - --

0 00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 
- -

Page 1 

lnterfund 
Transfers In 

8900-8929 

0.00 

o oo I 

0 00 

I 
0.00 

I 

o.oo I 

I
115,713 00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

--

0,00 

0.00 
-

0.00 

lnterfund 
Tranaf&ra Out 

7600-7629 

115,713.00 

0.00 

0.00 
----

----

0,00 

0.00 
---

0,00 
--

0,00 

0.00 

o.oo 

o.oo 
---

0,00 

0.00 
-

0,00 
-

0,00 
-

46 70177 0000000 
Form SIAI 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

Due From Due To 
Other Funds Other Funds 

9310 9610 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :31 AM 

                                                                 70 of 100



Slorrn-PlunU15 Joint Urilflo� 
Sierra County 

Descrlpllon 

30I STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Olher Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliatlon 

351 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND 

Expenditure Delail 

Olher Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconclliallon 

401 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS 

Expenditure Oelail 

other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconcilialion 

491 CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS 

Expendilure Delall 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliallon 

511 BONO INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconclll&lion 

521 DEBT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS 

Expendilure Oelail 

other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

531 TAX OVERRIDE FUND 

Expendilure Delall 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

561 DEBT SERVICE FUND 

Expendilure Detail 

other Sources/Uses Delail 

Fund Reconclllatlon 

571 FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconci1ialion 

611 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconcillalion 

621 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Delail 

Fund Reconciliation 

631 OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND 

Expenditure Delail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconclliallon 

661 WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconcillalion 

671 SELF-INSURANCE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

711 RETIREE BENEFIT FUND 

Expenditure Delall 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

731 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND 

Cal ifomia Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: SIAI, Version 1 

Sacond I nterlm 
2022-23 Projected Year Totals 

SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES 

FOR ALL FUNDS 

Direct Costs - lnterfund Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

Transfers In Transfers Out Transfers In Transfers Out 
5750 5750 7350 7350 

0.00 0,00 
-

o.oo 0.00 
--

0.00 0.00 
- -

0.00 0,00 

� -

0,00 0.00 0,00 0 00 
- -

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-- - --

l-�
0 00 0 00 

-

0.00 0.00 
---- -

0.00 0.00 
-

-

0.00 0.00 

Page 2 

lnlerfund 
I 

lnterfund 
Transfers In Transfers Out 

8900-8929 7800-7629 

I 
0.00 0,00 

0.00 0 00 

0.00 0 00 --

0 00 0 00 

o.oo 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 
----

0.00 0.00 
-

0,00 
--

I 
0.00 0,00 

--

0,00 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 

I 

0,00 

I 

46 70177 0000000 

Form SIAI 
D82MWJHGR5(2022·23) 

Due From Due To 
Other Funds Other Funds 

9310 9610 

Printed: 317/2023 11 :31 AM 
                                                                 71 of 100



Shirrn.Plumas Join I Unified 
Sierra County 

D86crlptlon 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

761 WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND 

Expendilure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconclllalion 

951 STIJDENT BODY FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses Detail 

Fund Reconcillalion 

TOTALS 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: SIAI, Version 1 

S econd lnlerlm 
2022·23 Projected Veer Totals 

SUMMARY OF INTER FUND ACTIVITIES 
FOR ALL FUNDS 

Direct Costs - lnter1und Indirect Costs - lnterrund 

Transfers In I Transfers Out 
5750 5750 

Transrer& In 
7350 

Transfers Out 
7350 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 1 o.oo 0.00 0.00 

Page 3 

lnterfund lnterfund 
Transfers In Transfer, Out 

8900-8929 7600-7629 

0.00 
----

115,713 00 115,713.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form SIAI 

D82MWJHGR5(2022·23) 

Duo From I Due To 
Other Funds Other Funds 

9310 9610 

) 

Printed: 3/7/202311:31 AM 

                                                                 72 of 100



Slorrn-Plummi, Joint Unlflad 
Sierra County 

Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

Provide methodology and assumplions used to eslimate ADA, enrollment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multlyear 

commitmenls (including cost-of-living adjustments). 

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certification. 

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS 

1. CRITERION: Average Dally Attendance 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

D82MWJHGR5(2022-23) 

ST ANDARD: Funded average daily altendance (ADA) For any of the current fiscal year or lwo subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than l'NO percent since first Interim 
projections, 

-2.0% to +2.0% - jDistrict's ADA Standard Percentage Range:t ._ __ __ _ 

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances 

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist 'Nill be extracted into the first column, otherwise, enter data for aU fiscal years. Second Interim Projected Year T otals data that exist for the current year will be 
ex.tracted; otherwise. enter data for all fiscal y ean;_ Enler districl regular ADA and charter school ADA corresponding lo financial data reported in the General Fund, only. for all fiscal years. 

Fiscal Year 

Current Year (2022-23) 

Dislrict Regular 

Charter School 

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

District Regular 

Charter School 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

District Regular 

Charter School 

1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met 

Estimated Funded ADA 

First Interim 

Projected Year Totals 

(Form 01CSI, llem 1A) 

Second Interim 

Projected Year Totals 

(Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) 
� -----------,-

Total ADA 

Total ADA 

Total ADA 

396.18 

0.00 

398.18 

396 00 

0 00 

396.00 

396.00 

0 00 

396.00 

396.18 
----

o.oo 
--

396.18 

396.00 

0,00 

396.00 

396.00 

0,00 

396.00 

Percent Change 

0.0% 

0.01% 
-- � 

--- --

0.0% 

1a. STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not changed since first interim projections by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 

Slalus 
-

-

Met 

Met 
--

Met 

_J 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI Distnct, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :32 AM 

                                                                 73 of 100



2. CRITERION: Enrollment 

STANDARD: Projecled enrollment for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has nol changed by more lhan lwu percent since first interim projections 

District's Enrollment Standard Percentage Range: r 02.0% lo +2.0% 

2A. Calculatlng the District's Enrollment Variances 

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exlsl will be extracled; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all Fiscal years, Enter data in the second column for all fiscal years. Enter district regular 

enrollment and charter school enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years, 

Current Year (2022-23) 

Fiscal Year 

District Regular 

Charter School 

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

District Regular 

Charter School 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

District Regular 

Charter School 

Total Enrollment 

Total Enrollment 

Total Enrollment 

2B. Comparison of Dlatrict Enrollment to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

Enrollment 

First Interim 

(Form 01 CSI, Item 2A) 

410.00 

0.00 

410.00 

410,00 

o.oo

410.00 

410.00 

0 00 

410.00 

Second Interim 

CBEDS/Projected 

410.00 

0.00 

410.00 

410.00 

0.00 

410.00 

410.00 

o.oo 

410.00 

Percent Change 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

1a, STANDARD MET- Enrollmenl projections have nol changed since first interim projeclions by more than t'Ml percent for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanatlon: 

(required ;r NOT met) 

Cal ifomia Dept of Education 

L_ 

Status 

Mat 

Mat 

Met 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI Distnct, Version 4 Page 2 Printed: 31712023 11 :32 AM 
                                                                 74 of 100



3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrollment 

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) to enrollment ratio for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent riscal years has nol increased from the 
historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (0.5%) 

3A. Calculatlng the District's ADA to Enrollment Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data thal exist \MIi be extracted into the P-2 ADA column for the First Prior Year; otherwise, enter First Prior Year data. P-2 ADA for the second and third prior years 

are preloaded. First Interim data that exist will be extracted into the Enrollment column; otherwise, enter Enrollment data for all fiscal years, Data should reflect district regular and charter school 
ADA/enrollment corresponding lo financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years, 

Third Prior Year (2019-20) 

Second Prior Year (2020-21) 

First Prior Year (2021-22) 

Fiscal Year 

Dislrict Regular 

Charter School 

District Regular 

Charter School 

District Regular 

Charter School 

Total ADA/Enrollment 

Total ADA/Enrollment 

Total ADA/Enrollment 

P-2 ADA 

Unaudiled Actuals 

(Form A, Lines A4 and C4) 

396 

396 

409 

409 

396 
-

396 

Enrollmenl 

CBEDS Actual 

(Form 01CSI 
Item 3A) 

--- --

- -- ---

410 

410 

410 

---

410 
--

410 

410 
-- -

Hislorical Average Ratio: 

District' s ADA to Enrollment Stan dard (hlstorlcal average ratio plus 0.5%): 

3B. Calculatlng the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enrollment 

Historical Ratio 

or ADA lo Enrollment 

96.6% 
- -

99.8% 
- -

- ---

96.6% 

f-- ---

97 6% 
- --

98.1% 

DATA ENTRY: Estimated P-2 ADA will be extracted into the first column for the Currenl Year; enter data in lhe first column for the subsequenl fiscal years Data should reflect dislrict regular and 

charter school ADA/enrollmenl corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all flscal years. All other data are extracted. 

Estimated P -2 ADA 

Fiscal Year (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) 

Enrollment 

CBEDS/Projected 

(Criterion 2, Item 2A) Ratio of ADA to Enrollment 

Current Year (2022-23) 

Dislrict Regular 

Charter School 

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

District Regular 

Charter School 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

District Regular 

Charter School 

Total ADA/Enrollment 
--

T otal ADA/Enrollment 

Total ADA/Enrollment 

JC. Comparison of District ADA to Enrollment Ratio to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanalion if the standard is not met. 

----

---

---

396 410 

0 0 
-

396 410 96.6% 
--

396 410 

0 0 
-

396 410 96.6% 
-

396 410 

0 0 

396 410 96.6'% 
--

1a STANDARD MET - Projecled P-2 ADA to enrollmenl ratio has not exceeded the standard ror the current year and two subsequent fiscal years_ 

Explanation: 

(required U NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 

-

--

-

Status 

Met 

Met 
----

Mot 
J 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI_District, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :32 AM 
                                                                 75 of 100



4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue 

STANDARD: Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has nol changed by more than t'NO percent since first interim projecllons 

District's LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2,0% _I 

4A. Calculating the District's Projected Ch ange In LCFF Revenue 

DATA EN1RY: First Interim data that exist v.111 be extracted; otherwise, enler data into the first column In the Second Interim column, Current Year data are extracted; enter data for the tv.,o subsequent 
years, 

Fiscal Year 

Current Year (2022-23) 

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

4B. Comparl1on of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation If the standard is not met 

LCFF Revenue 

(Fund 01, Objecls 8011, 8012, 8020-8089) 

First Interim Second Interim 

(Form 01CSI, llem 4A) Projected Year Totals --i 6,275,730.00
f 

_ 6,275,730.00

] 6,613,365.00 6,785,947 00 --
6,879,222.00 _ �-170.00 . 

Percent Change 

0.0% 

2.6% 

2.1% 

Status 

Mel 

Not Met 

Nol Met 

1a, STANDARD NOT MET - Projected LCFF revenue has changed since first interim projections by more than lv«l percent in any of the current year or two subsequenl fiscal years. Provide 
reasons why the change(s) exceed the slandard and a description of lhe methods and assumplions used In projecting LCFF revenue. 

Explanatlon: 
(required if NOT met) 

Cal ifomia Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI_District, Version 4 

I The projected revenue from LCFF has increased due lo the mosl recent estimate from lhe Govemo(s proposed budget. The first out year, I23/24 is 8 13% over adopted budget eslimate and the second oul year, 24/25 is calculaled at 3 54% over adopted budget estimate 
--- -

Page 4 Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :32 AM 

                                                                 76 of 100



5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benents 

STANDARD: Projecled ratio of total unreshicted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund ex.penditures for any of the current fiscal year or tv.o subsequent fiscal years has 
not changed from lhe hislorical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the grealer of three percent or lhe district's required reserves percentage. 

5A. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salarles and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures 

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals dala that exist for the First Prior Year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for the First Prior Year Unaudited Actuals data for the second and third prior years are 
preloaded. 

Fiscal Year 

Third Prior Year (2019-20) 

Second Prior Year (2020-21) 

First Prior Year (2021-22) [ 

Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted 

(Resources 0000-1999) 

Salaries and Benefits 

(Form 01. Objects 1000-
3999) 

4,035,543.81 

3,782,726.29 

3,579,237.47 

Total Expenditures 

(Form 01. Objects 1000-
7499) 

6.471,028 47 

5,024,122.75 

5,120,793 25 

Historical Average Ratio: 

Current Year 

(2022-23) 

4% 

Ratio 

of Unrestricted Salaries and 
Benefils 

to Total Unrestricted 
Expenditures 

62.4% 

75.3% 

69.9% 

69.2% 

1st Subsequent Year 

(2023-24) 

4%, 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2024-25) 

4% 
District's Reserve Slandard Percentage r 

(Criterion 108, Line 4) I. 
- -- - - - ---+----

0 Is tr I ct' s Salaries and Benefits Standard 

(hlstorlcal average ratio, plus/minus the 

greater of 3% or the district's reserve 

standard percentage): 

65.2% to 73.2% 

58. Calculatlng the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salarles and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures 

65.2% to 73.2% 65.2% to 73.2% 

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, Projecled Year Totals data ror the two subsequent years will be extracted: if not, enter Projected Year Totals data. Projected Year Totals data for Current Year are 
extracted, 

Fiscal Year 

Projected Year Totals• Unreslricled 

(Resources 0000-1999) 

Salaries and Benet its 

(Form 011, Objects 1000-
3999) 

(Form MYPI, Lines 81-83) 

Total Expenditures 

(Form 011. Objects 1000-
7499) 

(Form MYPI, Lines 81-88. 
810) 

Current Year (2022-23) 

1 sl Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) E
4,657.106.00 7.090,248.00 
- ----+------

4.717.015.00 7, 107.931.00 

4.777,007.00 7.167,923.00 

5C. Comparison of District Salarles and Benefits Ratio to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enler an explanation if the slandard is not met. 

Ratio 

of Unrestricted Salaries and 
Benefits 

lo Tolal U11roslrlolo<I 
Expenditures Status 

65 7'

SE 

Mel 

66.4% Mel 

66.6% 
� 

1a. ST ANDARD MET- Ratio of total unrestricled salaries and benefils to total unrestricted expenditures has met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT mel) 

California Dept of Education 

l 

j 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI_District, Version 4 Page 5 Printed: 3/712023 11 :32 AM 

                                                                 77 of 100



6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures 

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services and other operating), for any or lhe 
current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed by more than five percent since first inlerim projections Changes that exceed five percenl in any major object 

category must be explained. 

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range: 

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Expl anatlon Percentage Range: 

-5.0% to +5.0% -1
-5.0% to +5.0% 

6A. Calculatlng the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range 

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column Second Interim data for the Current Year are extracted. If Second Interim Form MYPI exists, 
data for the tVtO subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter dala for the two subsequent years into the second column Explanations musl be entered for each category if the percenl change for 
any year exceeds the district's explanalion percentage range 

Object Range / Fiscal Year 

First Interim 

Projected Year Totals 

(Form 01CSI. llem 6A) 

Second Interim 

Projected Year Totals 

(Fund 01) (Fmm MYPI) Percent Change 

Change Is Outside 

Explanation Range 

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYPI, Line A2) 

Current Year (2022-23) 1.171.886 00 1.174.127.00 

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

Explanation: 

(required if Yes) r 

500.238 00 502.479.00 1-------
239.238 00 241.479.00 

1------
.4% 

.9%, 

Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8�99) (Form MYPI, Line A3) 

Current Year (2022-23) 

1sl Subsequenl Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

Explanation: 

(required if Yes) 

[ � 

1.241.220 00 1.231.121 00 

568,908 00 785,810 00 
_____ _,______ _

568,908.00 785,810 00 

-,8% 

38.1% 

38.1% 

The current budgel year, 22/23, has anticipated funding that does not continue into the out years as well as some minor award adjustments 
shown for 2nd interim budget report. The runding that does not continue into both out years has been removed. The district has also 
received an award that has been included in the current year and 'Mil continue for both out years, this has been reflected in the second 
interim projections 

Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600•8799) (Form MYPI, Line A4) 

Currenl Year (2022-23) 

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

Explanatlon: 

(required if Yes) 

321,559.00 733,035.00 128. 

268.000.00 624,476.00 133. 

266.000.00 624.476.00 133. -

0% 

0% 

0% -1 Yes 

Yes 

Yes j 
I 

In the current budget year, 22/23, there are additional one time grant funds that have been included in the budget for second Interim One 
of lhese granls is anticipaled Lo continue in both out years and has been reflected in the 2nd interim projections ror 23/24 and 24/25 

Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYPI, Line B4) 

Current Year (2022-23) 

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

Explanation: 

(required if Yes) 

� 

----
-
7=44=·=8=48=·=00==========��--

8_1
_

5.349.00

570,484.00 638,985.00 
-----+-------

570,484.00 638,985.00 -

Yes 1
Yes 

Yes 
-------�- ---

9,5% 

12.0% 

12.0% 

Expenditures for the current budget year, 22/23, include additional expenditures for grants that are anticipated lo be received. The 
expenditures for awards that are not anticipated to continue in the out years have been removed 'M'lile maintaining those for awards lhat 
are projected for multiple years 

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYPI, Line BS) 

Current Year (2022-23) 

1st Subsequenl Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequenl Year (2024-25) 

Explanatlon: 

(required if Yes) 

Cal ifomia Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI DIstnct, Version 4 

2.221,809.00 
--

2.746.991.00 I 23 6% 

I
Yes 

1.736, 026.00 2.306.858 00 

I 
32 9% Yes 

--

1. 736,026.00 32.9% Yes 2.306.858.00 

I 
Expenditures for the current budget year, 22/23, include additional expenditures for grants that are anticipated lo be received The 

� expenditures for awards that are not anticipated to conlinue in the out years have been removed 'Nhile maintaining those for awards that 
are projected for multiple years -------- - ---

Page 6 Printed: 3/7/202311:32 AM 

                                                                 78 of 100



68, Calculating the District's Change In Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures 

DATA ENTRY: All dala are exlracted or calculated. 

Object Range I Fiscal Year 
----------

First Interim 

Projected Year Totals 

Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Section 6A) 

Second Interim 

Projected Year Totals Percenl Change Status --- -

Current Year (2022-23) 

8

734,665 00 I 

1sl Subsequent Year (2023-24) ---;;;,, 146.0il 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 076, 146 00 

3,138,283 00 

1,912,765 00 

1,651,765.00 [ 
-

14.8% 

�§43.0% Nol Mel 

53.5% Not Mel 

Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Section GA) 

Curren! Year (2022-23) 2,966,657 00 

l 1st Subsequenl Year (2023-24) 2,306,510 00 -�-� - ---
2nd Subsequenl Year (2024-25) 2,306,510 00 

6C. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range 

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 6A if the status in Section 6B is Not Met; no entry is allowed below. 

,-.,·� 
20.1% Not Mel 

2,945,843,00 27.7% Nol Mel 

2,945,843.00 27.7% Nol Met 

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more projected operating revenue have changed since firsl interim projections by more than the standard in one or more or the current year or lwo 
subsequent fiscal years Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, If any, will be made to bring the 
projected operaling revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below. 

Explanation: 

Federal Revenue 

(linked r ram 6A 

if NOT met) 

� 

Explanation: 

Other State Revenue 

(linked from 6A 

The current budget year, 22/23, has anticipated funding thal does not conlinue Into the out years as well as some minor award adjustments 
shown for 2nd interim budget report. The funding that does not conlinue into both out years has been removed. The district has also 
received an award lhat has been included in the current year and will continue for both oul years, this has been reflected in the second 
inlerim projections 

if NOTmel) 

Explanation: 

Other Local Revenue 

(linked from 6A 

if NOTmel) 

In the current budget year, 22123, there are additional one time grant funds that have been included In the budget for second Interim. One 
of these grants is anlicipaled to continue in bolh out years and has been reflected in the 2nd interim projections for 23/24 and 24/25 

1b, STANDARD NOT MET- One or more lotal operaling expenditures have changed since first interim projeclions by more than the standard in one or more of the current year or l'NO 
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descripUons of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, \Nill be made to bring the 
projected operating revenues within the standard must be enlered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below. 

Explanatlon: 

Books and Supplies 

(linked from 6A 

if NOT met) 

Explanatlon: 

Services and Other Exps 

(linked from 6A 

if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI_District, Version 4 

Expenditures for lhe current budget year, 22/23, include additional expenditures for grants that are anticipated to be received The 
expenditures for awards lhal are not anticipated lo continue in lhe out years have been removed 'Mlile maintaining those for awards that 
are projected for mulUple years. 

are proiected for mull1ple years 

Expenditures ror the current budgel year, 22/23, include add1t1onal expendllures for granls that are anticipated lo be received The-

] 
expenditures for awards that are not anl1c1paled lo continue m the ou\ years have been removed while mamlam1ng those for awards that 

Page 7 Printed: 3/7/2023 11:32 AM 

                                                                 79 of 100



7. CRITERION: Facllltles Maintenance 

STANDARD: ldentiry changes lhat have occurred since rirsl interim projections in the projecled conlrlbutions for facilities maintenance funding as required pursuant to Education Code 
Section 17070. 75, or in how the district is providing adequately to preserve the f unctionallty of its f aclllties for their normal life in accordance 'Nith Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and 
17002(d)(1 ), 

Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 • Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA) 

NOTE: EC Section 17070. 75 requires the district to deposit Into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of the total general fund expenditures and other financing 
uses for that fiscal year. Statutes exclude the following resource codes from the total general fund expenditures calculation: 3210, 3212, 3213, 3214, 3215, 3216, 3218, 3219, 5316, 7027, 
and 7690. 

DATA ENTRY: Enler lhe Required Minimum Contribution if Firsl Interim data does not exist. First Interim data that exist will be extracted; othelWise, enter First lnlerim data into lines 1, if applicable, and 
2. All other data are extracted. 

2. 

OMMAIRMA Conlribution 

First Interim ConlribuUon (information only) 

(Form 01CSI, First lnlerim, Crllerion 7, Line 1) 

Second Interim Contribution 

Projected Year Totals 

Required Minimum (Fund 01, Resource 8150, 

Conlrlbulion Objects 8900-8999) Status 

L =i_ . __ --.--o.oo
_

L-
_
No1

_
M•t �7

_ 
209,6� _ 

..._ ____ ___ o.oo] 

If status is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why Iha minimum required contribution was not made: 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met 

and Other is marked) 

Cal ifomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: CSI_District, Version 4 

N/A 

J 
Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998) 

X Exempt (due to district's small size [EC Section 17070. 75 (b)(2)(E))) 

Other (explanalion must be provided) 

------------ -----------------

Page 8 Printed: 3/712023 11 :32 AM 
                                                                 80 of 100



9. CRITERION: Deficit Spending 

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficil spending (lolal unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and other financing sources) as a percentage 
of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's available reserves1 as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses' 
in any of the current fiscal year or l'NO subsequent fiscal years. 

1Available reserves are the unreslricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounls in the General Fund and 
the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Oullay Projects Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund 

2A school district that is the Administralive Unit or a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may exclude from ils expenditures the distribution or funds to its participating members, 

8A. Calculatlng the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated, 

Current Year 1 SI Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) 

1

----

-41.8% I 
District's Available Reserve Percentages (Criterion 10C, Line 9) �- --------�-----

35.9% _[ 25.6% ] 
District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels 

[ 
(oneathird of avallable reserve percentage): 

13.9% I 12.0% T_ 8.5% J 
88. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages 

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data ror lhe two subsequenl years inlo the rirsl and second 
columns. 

Current Year (2022-23) 

1sl Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

Fiscal Year 

Projected Year Tolals 

Net Change in 

Unrestricled Fund Balance 

(Form 011, Section E) 

(Form MYPI. Line C) 

� 

(476.476.00

� (866,465.00) 

(961,494.00) 
� -- - --

Total Unrestricted 
Expenditures 

and Other Financing Uses 

(Form 011. Objects 1000-
7999) 

(Form MYPI. Line 811) 

7.205.961.00 
-

7.223,644.00 

7,263.636. 00 

Deficit Spending Level 

(If Net Change in 
Unrestricted Fund 

Balance is negalive, else 
N/A) 

6-6% 
-

12.0% 

13.2% 
- --

Status 

Mel 

Nol Met 
--

Nol Met 

BC. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met 

1a, STANDARD NOT MET - Unrestricted deficit spending has exceeded the standard percentage level in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years_ Provide reasons for the deficit 
spending, a description of the melhods and assumptions used in balancing the unrestricted budget, and YA'lal changes Vilill be made to ensure that the budget deficits are eliminated or are 
balanced within the standard. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI_District, Version 4 

The district is deficit spending in the current fiscal year. 22/23, and both out years. 23/24 and 24/25. The impact of COVID, student 
learning loss, social and emotional needs have created a large impact on services the district is presently providing for those students. 
The funding for these programs is not continuing into the current and both out years. The district is presently utilizing the ending fund 
balance from the prior riscal year to conlinue providing these services. Toe budget will be revielNBd and monilored to assess services 
needed to continue or lhose thal are no longer needed in order to reduce and/or eliminate deficit spending 

Page 9 Printed: 3/7/2023 11:32 AM 

                                                                 81 of 100



9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances 

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund balance will be posilive at the end of the current fiscal year and t\NO subsequent riscal years 

9A•1, Determining If the District's General Fund Ending Balance is Positive 

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, data for the l\YO subsequent years 'Nill be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years_ 

Current Year (2022-23) 

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

Fiscal Year 

9A•2. Comparison of the District's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

Ending Fund Balance 

General Fund 

Projected Year Totals 

(Form 011, Line F2) (Form MYPI, Line 02) Status 
---- - ---- - - - ---�

4,511,773 00 Met 

3,645,288 00 Mel 

2,683, 794,00 Mel 

1a STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance is positive for the current fiscal year and lwo subsequenl fiscal years_ 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

The district is deficit spending in lhe current fiscal year, 22/23 and both out years, 23/24 and 24/25. The impact of COVID, student 
learning loss, social and emotional needs have created a large impact on services the district is presently providing for those students. 
The funding for these programs are nol continuing into the current and bolh out years. The district is presently utilizjng the ending fund 
balance from lhe prior fiscal year to continue providing these services, The budget will be reviewed and monitored to assess services 
needed to continue or those that are no longer needed in order lo reduce and/or eliminate deficit spending. 

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance 'Nill be positive at the end of the current fiscal year. 

98•1, Determining If the District's Ending Cash Balance Is Positive 

DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if not, data must be entered below 

Fiscal Year 

Ending Cash Balance 

General Fund 

(Form CASH, Line F, Juno Column) 

Current Year (2022-23) 
------ - - ---�---

4,038,0� 

98•2. Comparison of the District's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met, 

1a. STANDARD MET- Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current riscal year� 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI_District, Version 4 

L 

Page 10 

Slalus 

Mel 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11:32 AM 

                                                                 82 of 100



10. CRITERION: Reserves 

STANDARD: Available reserves1 for any or the current fiscal year or l\YO subsequent fiscal years are not less than the rollowing percentages or amountsl as applied lo total expenditures 
and other financing usesl: 

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, 1sI and 2nd Subsequenl Year dala will be exlracted. If not. enter dislricl regular ADA and charter school ADA 
corresponding to financial data reported in lhe General Fund, only, for lhe tv.o subsequent years-

Percentage Lev el 

5% or $75.000 (greater of) 

4% or $75.000 (greater of) 301 

3% 1,001 

2% 30,001 

1% 400,001 

District ADA 

to 300 

to 1.000 

to 30.000 

to 400,000 

and av er 

• Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve 
for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unapproprialed accounts in the General Fund 
and Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projecls. Available reserves will be 
reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund 

z Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by lhe prior year slalutory cost-of-living adjustment 
(Educalion Code Seclion 42238), rounded lo lhe nearest thousand 

3 A school districl that is the Administrative Unil (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area 
(SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating 
members 

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) 

[ 396,18 --, District Estimated P-2 ADA (Current Year, Form Al, Lines A4 and C4. __ _ 

__
_ _

_ 

_ _
3_9 _6 __ 1_8 _____ L�

- --

3-96.18 _-=i 
Subsequent Years, Form MYPI, Line F2, if available.) 

District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: �1-----4-,-y,-- - -�---___ 4_o/o_,_ 4'/o J 

10A. Calculatlng the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA) 

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No bulton selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button for item 1 and, if Yes, enter data for 
item 2a and for the t\JJO subsequent years in item 2b; Currenl Year data are extracted. 

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines F1a, F1b1. and F1b2): 

,. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? 

2. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds: 

a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s): 

b. Special Education Pass-lhrough Funds 

(Fund 10. resources 3300-3499. 6500-6540 and 6546. 

objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 

108. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard 

Current Year 

Projected Year Totals 

(2022-23) 

1st Subsequent Year 

(2023-24) 

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted or calculaled, If nol, enter data for line 1 for the lwo subsequent years: Current Year data are extracted. 

1. 

4 

5 

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

(Form 011, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYPI. Line B11) 

Plus: Special Education Pass-through 

(Criterion 10A, Une 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No) 

T otal Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

(Line B1 plus Line B2) 

Reserve Standard Percentage Lev el 

Reserve Standard - by Percent 

(Line 83 times Line B4) 

California Dept of Education 

C urrenl Year 

Projecled 
Year Totals 

(2022-23) 

--

10,276.402.00 

10.276.402.00 

1st 
Subsequent 
Year 

(2023-24) 

I 
9.565.197 00 

I 

9.565.197.00 I 
- ----Jl-- - - - --

4 % ----+- - - - -4

_

%_ 
-- - 1 

411,056.08 382,607 881 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2024-25) 

j 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2024-25) 

9,639.429.00 

9,639.429,00 

4% 

385,577 16 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI_District, Version 4 Page 11 Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :32 AM 

                                                                 83 of 100



6 Reserve Standmd - by Amount 

($75,000 for dislricls with less than 1,001 ADA. else 0) 

1 District's Reserve Standard 

(Greater of Line B5 or Line B6) 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI_District, Version 4 

l 

Page 12 

75.000.00 
I 

,sooooo � 75.000.00 

�,056.08[ 382, 607.88 385,577.1 6 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :32 AM 
                                                                 84 of 100



10C. Calculating the Dlslrlct's Available Reserve Amoun t 

DATA ENlRY: All dala are extracted from fund data and Form MYPI. If Form MYPI does nol exist, enler data for the IYJO subsequent years. 

Reserve Amounls 

(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4) 

1. General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements 

(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E1a) 

2. General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E1b) 

3. General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounl 

(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E1c) 

4, General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources 

(Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each of r es ources 2000-9999) (Form MYPI, Line E1d) 

5. Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements 

(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a) 

6_ Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E2b) 

7. Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 

(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Fam, MYPI, Line E2c) 

8 Dlstricl's Available Reserve Amount 

(Lines C1 thru C7) 

9. District's Available Reserve Percentage (lnfom,ation only) 

(Line 8 divided by Section 108, Line 3) 

Distric t's Reserve Standard 

(Section 108, Line 7): 

Stalus: 

Current Year 

Projected Year Totals 

(2022-23) 

0.00 

1,280,000 00 

3,020,470.00 

0.00 

0,00 
--- --

0.00 

0.00 

4,300,470.00 

41.85% 

411,056.08 
--

Met 

1st Subsequenl Year 

(2023-24) 

0.00 

1,280,000 00 

2,153,985.00 
-----

0.00 

----- -

2nd Subsequenl Year 

(2024-25) 

0.00 
-

1,2 80,000.00 

1,1 92,491.00 
--

0.00 
- -

-- - --

3,433,985.00 2,4 72,491.00 
-

35 90% 25.65% 
- - +-

382,607.88 3 85,577.16 
- -

Mel Mel 
--

10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

1a. STANDARD MET - Available reserv as hav a met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years, 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI_District, Version 4 

l 

Page 13 Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :32 AM 
                                                                 85 of 100



SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items $1 through S4. Enter an eKplanation for each Yes ans1Aer. 

51. Contingent Llabllltlas 

1a Does your dislrict have any known or contingent llabilltles (e g ,  financial or program audits, litigation, 

state compliance reviews} that have occurred since first interim projections that may impact the budget? 

1b. If Yes, idenlify tho liabililles and how thay may impact tho budget: 

L 
S2. Uae of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures 

1a. Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures funded wilh one-time revenues lhat have 

changed since first interim projections by more than five percent? 

No 

[ No 

1b, If Yes. identify the expenditures and explain how the one-lime resources wUI be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years: 

S3. Temporary lnterrund Borrowings 

1a- Does your district have projected temporary borro1Mngs between funds? 

(Rof er lo Education Code Sac lion 42603) 

1b. If Vos, Identify Iha inlerfund borrov.ings: 

S4. Contingent Revenues 

[ 
1a Does your district have projecled revenues for the current fiscal year or either of the l'NO subsequent fiscal years 

contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive acl 

(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? 

- -- - - - - ---- -- -

r- No 

b_ -1 
1b If Yes, identiry any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced: 

7 

J 

The district has projected Foresl Reserve funding to continue in the current budget year, 22/23, and lhe first out year, 23/24. This funding 
has not been approved to continue in the second out year, 24125, and has been removed from the second out year projection, These funds 
are vital to the operation of the district and services that are needed for studenls. If this funding is nol approved lo continue the district will 
need to review the cancellation of the services provided or make other reductions in the budget projections. 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI_District, Version 4 Page 14 Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :32 AM 

                                                                 86 of 100



S5. Contributions 

Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the current fiscal year and tv.o subsequent fiscal years 
Provide an explanation if conlribulions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since first interim projections. 

Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years. 
Provide an explanation If transfers have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since first interim projections_ 

Identify capital project cost overruns that have occurred since first interim projections thal may impact the general fund budget. 

District's Contributions and Transfers Standard: r -S.O¾·t�:�:�.���S20,000 

SSA. Identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capita! Projects that may Impact the General Fund 

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; othe,v,,;se, enter data into the first column. For Contributions, the Second lnterim's Current Year data will be extracted. Enter Second Interim 
Contributions for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years For Transfers In and Transfers Oul, the Second lnterim's Current Year data will be extracted. If Form MY Pl exists, lhe data will be extracted into 
the Second Interim column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years If Form MYPI does not exist, enter dala for 1st and 2nd Subsequenl Years, Click on the appropriate butlon for Item 1d; all olher data 
\-Viii be calculated. 

Description/ Fiscal Year 

1a, Contributions, Unrestrlctod General Fund 

(Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980) 

Current Year (2022-23) 

1sl Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequenl Year (2024-25) 

1b. Transfers In, General Fund• 

Current Year (2022-23) 

1s1 Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

1c Transfers Out, General Fund • 

Current Year (2022-23) 

1s1 Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

1d Capltal Project Cost Overruns 

First Interim 

(Form 01 CSI. llem SSA) 

b=-

� 

(236,206.00) 

1.284.226.00) 

1.310.773.00) 

----
0.00 

0.00 

o oo l 

115,713 00 

115,713.00 

115,713 00 

Second Interim Percent 

Projected Year Totals Change 

,m,a,oill ·.� 

I(1,116.533,00) -13 1% 

(1.130,773.00) �3 7% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 
t 

0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

115,713 00 0,0% 

115,713.00 0.0% 

115,713 00 0,0% 
--

Have capital project cost overruns occurred since firsl interim projections that may impact the general fund 
operational budget? 

• Include transfers used lo cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund 

S5B. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or If Yes for Item 1d 

Amount of 
Change 

(2,214 00) 

(167.693.00) 

(180.000 00) 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0 00 

--

-

Status 

Met 

JNol Met 

Nol Mel 

Mel 

�· -�Mel 

M

§

I 

Met 

Met 

1a. NOT MET - The projected contribulions from the unrestricted general fund to restricted general fund programs have changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for 
any of the current year or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify restricted programs and conlribution amount for each program and whelher contributions are ongoing or one-lime in nature. 
Explain the district's plan. with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the contribution_ 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

The district has increased personnel and contracts for services to provide tutoring, counseling and olher support services for students in 
need. These services were previously supported by COVID funding however these funding sources are not continuing and the need is of 
vital Importance to our students The district is hoping to be able to continue to provide these services to the sludents even though the 
COVIO funding has not been continued. If the funding is not provided or renewed the district will need to review expenditures for possible 
reductions in services offered to the students. 

1b MET- Projected transfers in have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent riscal years. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT mel) 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software -SACS V3 

File: CSI_District, Version 4 

J 

Page 15 Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :32 AM 

                                                                 87 of 100



1c.. MET- Projected transfers out have not changed since first interim projections by more than lhe standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years_ 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT mel) L ------ ---- - --

1d. NO -There have been no capital project cost overruns occurring since rirst interim projections that may impact the general fund operational budget 

Project Information: 

(required if YES) 

California Dept of Education 

N/A 
--�-- - -- -----

_] 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI District, Version 4 Page 16 Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :32 AM 

                                                                 88 of 100



S6. Long•term Commitments 

Identify all existing and new mulliyear commllments1 and their annual required payment for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years. Explain how any increase in annual 
payments will be funded. Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced 

'Include multiyear commitmenls, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations. 

S6A. Identification of the District's Long-term Commitments 

DATA ENTRY: If First Interim dale exist (Form 01CSI, Item S6A), long-term commitment data 'Nill be extracted and it will only be necessary to click the appropriate button for Item 1b. Extracted data 
may be overNritten to update long-term commitment data in Item 2, as applicable. If no First Interim data exist, click the appropriate bultons for items 1a and 1b, and enter all other data, as applicable 

,. a_ Does your district have long-term (multiyear) commitments? 

(If No, skip items 1 b and 2 and sections S6B and S6C) 

b. If Yes lo Item 1a, have new long-term (multlyear) commllments been incurred 

since first interim projections? 

2. If Yes to Item 1a, I isl (or update) all new and existing mulliyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts Do not include long-term commilments for postemploy ment 
benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in Item S?A 

#of Years 

Remaining 

SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance 

Type of Commitment 

Capital Leases 

Certificates of Participation 

General Obligation Bonds 

Supp Early Retirement Program 

Stale School Building Loans 

Compensated Absences 

Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB): 

Funding Sources (Revenues} 

Unrestricted General Fund 

Debi Service (Expenditures) as of July 1, 2022-23 
-- ----�-

Compensated Absences 45,628 

---- -- ---------- ---1-----l------------�-- -+----------------+-- ------� 

TOTAL: 

Type of Commitment (continued) 

Capital Leases 

Certiricates or Participation 

General Obligation Bonds 

Supp Early Retirement Program 

Stale School Building Loans 

Compensated Absences 

Other Long-term Commitments (continued): 

--------- --

---�-+------------

_,_ 

Prior Year 

(2021-22) 

Annual Payment 

(P & I) 

35,878 

---··--

____.__ 
Total Annual 

LPayments: 
35,878 

Has total annual payment Increased over prior year (2021-22)7 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI_District, Version 4 Page 17 

Current Year 

(2022-23) 

Annual Paymenl 

(P & I) 

Yes 

45,628 

1st Subsequent Year 

(2023-24) 

Annual Payment 

(P & I) 

45,628 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2024-25) 

Annual Pay menl 

(P & I) 

-
>----

-

-,____I --
45,628 

No No 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :32 AM 

                                                                 89 of 100



S6B. Comparl1on of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes 

1a. Yes - Annual payments for long-term commitments have increased in one or more of the current or l!NO subsequent flscal years. Explain how the increase in annual payments will be 

funded. 

Explanation: 

(Required if Yes 

lo Increase in total 

annual payments) 

Slaff were not able to take their normal vacation lime due to COVID restrictions that were in place for the prior year, 21/22. The district 

anticipates that staff will be able to return to a more normal schedule and utilize their vacation time. 

S6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments 

DATA ENTRY: CIiek the appropriate Yes or No button in llem 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in Item 2. 

1. Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior lo the end of the commilment period, or are they on�lime sources? 

I No I _ 

2- No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-lime funds are not being used for lon�lerm commitmenl. 

Explanatlon: 

(Required if Yes) 

- - -------- - ---- ----] 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI_District, Version 4 Page 18 Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :32 AM 

                                                                 90 of 100



S7. Unfundod Llablllllos 

Identify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabilities since first inlerim projeclions, and indicale whether the changes are the resull of a new actuarial valuation 

S7A. ldontlflcatlon of tho Dlslrlct's Esllmatod Unfunded Llablllly for Poslomploymont Bonents Dlher Than Pensions (OPEB) 

DATA ENTRY: Click lhe appropriate button(s) ror Items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data that exist (Form 01CSI, Item S7A) will be extracted; otherMse, enter First Interim and Second Interim data 
in items 2-4. 

a, Does your district provide post employ men I benefits 

other than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip Items 1b-4) 

b. If Yes to Item 1a, have there been changes since first interim in OPEB 
liabilities? 

c. If Yes to Item 1a, have there been changes since 
first interim in OPEB conlribulions? 

OPEB Liabilities 

a. Total OPEB liability 

b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary nel position (If applicable) 

c. Total/Net OPEB liablity (Line 2a minus Line 2b) 

d. Is total OPEB liability based on the district's estimate 

or an actuarial valuation? 

e, If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the measurement date 

of the OPES valuation, 

OPEB Contributions 

a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC) If available, per 

actuarial valuation or Alternaliv e Measurement Method 

Current Year (2022-23) 

1st Subsequent Year (202�24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, Include premiums paid to a self-insurance fund) 

(Funds 01-70, objecls 3701-3752) 

Current Year (2022-23) 

1st Subsequent Year (202�24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

c. Cost of OPEB benefHs (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go" amount) 

Current Year (2022-23) 

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits 

Current Year (2022-23) 

1st Subsequent Year (202�24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

4. Comments: 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI_District, Version 4 

NIA 

Page 19 

Yes J 

[ "' 7 
L ,._J 

First Interim 

(Form 01CSI, Item S7A) Second Interim 

1-----5 _94_.385.00 I 217,313.00 

594,385.00 217,313.00 
1-- -------

0.00I o.oo 

Actuarial Actuarial 

Jun 30, 2018 Jun 30, 2020 

First Interim 

(Form 01CSI, Item S7A) Second Interim 

� - � 

594,385.00 217,313.00 

594,385.00 217,313 00 

594,385,00 217,313.00 

E ::::0.00 
--+------� 

0.00 0 00 

8,608.00 24,562.00 

5,072.00 24,562,00 

5,072 00 24,562.00 

l 
Printed: 317/2023 11 :32 AM 

                                                                 91 of 100



California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI_District, Version 4 Page 20 

_ _j 

Printed: 3/7/202311:32 AM 

                                                                 92 of 100



S7B. Identification of the District's Unlunded Llablllty for Self-Insurance Programs 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate butlon(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data lhat e,cist (Form 01CSI, Item S78) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Firat Interim and Second Interim data 
in items 2-4. 

a. Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as 

workers' compensation, employee health and INelfare, or property and liability? (Do not 

include OPEB; which is covered in Section S7A) (If No, skip items 1b-4) 

2 

b If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since first interim in self

insurance liabilities? 

c. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since first Interim in self
insurance contributions? 

Self-Insurance Liabililies 

a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs 

b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs 

Self-Insurance Contributions 

a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs 

Current Year (2022-23) 

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequenl Year (2024-25) 

b. Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs 

Current Year (2022-23) 

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

4 Comments 

Cal ifomia Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File; CSI_Dlstrict, Version 4 

r 

Page 21 

First Interim 

(Form 01CSI, llem S7B) Second Interim 

[ I- _J 

First Interim 

(Form 01CSI, Hem S7B) Second Interim 

t- _L =j

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :32 AM 
                                                                 93 of 100



58. Status of Labor Agreements 

Analyze the status or all employee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements thal have been ratified since first interim projeclions, as INBII as new commitments provided as part of 
previously ratified mullly ear agreements: and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation)- For new agreements, indicate the date of lhe 
required board meeting Compare the increase in new commitments lo the projected increase in ongoing revenues, and explain how these commitments \\111 be funded in fulure fiscal years. 

If salary and benefit n egotiations are not flnallzed, upon settlement with certificated or classlned staff: 

The school district must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements thal change cosls, and provide the county office of education (COE) 
with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget 

The county superintendent shall review the analysis relalive to the criteria and standards and may provide 'Mitten comments to the president of the district governing board and 
superintendenl 

SSA. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements• Certificated (Non-management) Employees 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button far "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as or the Previous Reporting Period n There are no extractions in this section 

Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period 

Were all certificated labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections? 
Yes 

If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip la seclion S68. 

If No, continue !Mth section SBA. 

Certificated (Non.management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations 

Number of certificated (non-management) full-lime-equivalent (FTE) 
positions 

Prior Year (2nd Interim) 

(2021-22) 

___ _ ___ 
3

_1.9L 

1 a - Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections? 

Current Year 

(2022-23) 
1st Subsequent Year 

(2023-24) 

_d_ 
E nla I 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2024-25) 

---3-0-9

7

1 

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been riled Vv'ilh the COE, complete questions 2 and 3, 

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5. 

If No, complete questions 6 and 7. 

1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled? 

If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7, 

f::!2gQtiBticns Soltle(I .Since Flt§l Interim 

2a. 

2b. 

Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting. 

Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement 

certified by the district superintendent and chief business official? 

If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification: 

Per Governmenl Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted 

to meet lhe costs of the collective bargaining agreement? 

If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption: 

I_ No 

t=---i

I- --,
�I

Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: End Dale: c- ---_]

5. Salary seltlement: 

Is the cost of salary settlement included In the interim and multiy ear 

projeclions (MYPs)? 

One Year Agreement 

Total cosl of salary settlement 

% change in salary schedule from prior year 

or 

Multiyear Agreement 

Total cosl or salary settlement 

g/o change in salary schedule from prior year 
(may enter text, such as "Reopener") 

Current Year 

(2022-23) 

F�=t= 

1st Subsequent Year 

(2023-24) 

Identify the source of runding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitmenls 

Cal ifomia Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI Distnct, Version 4 Page 22 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2024-25) 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :32 AM 

                                                                 94 of 100



�oot!!ltl<>n Not SeUled 

Cost of a one percenl increase in salary and statutory benefits 

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 

Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits 

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? 

2. Total cost of H&W benefits 

3. Percenl or H&W cost paid by employer 

4. Percent projected change in H&W cost av er prior y ear 

Certificated (Non-management) Prior Vear Settlements Negotiated Since First Interim ProJactlons 

Are any new costs negotiated since first interim projections for prior year settlements included in the 

interim? 

If Yes, amount of new costs included In the interim and �Ps 

If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs: 

L 

Current Year 

(2022-23) 

l_ 

Current Year 

(2022-23) 

1st Subsequent Year 

(2023-24) 

1st Subsequent Year 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2024-25) 

2nd Subsequenl Year 

(2023-24) (2024-25) 

�£ ---§ J 
-- --- ------- ----------

l 
Certificated (Non.management) Step and Column Adjustments 

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and �Ps? 

2. Cost of step & column adjustments 

3. Percent change in step & column over prior year 

Certificated (Non•management) Allrltlon (layoffs and retirements) 

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs? 

2. Are additional H&W beneflls for those laid-off or relired employees included in the interim 

and MYPs? 

Certificated (Non-management)• Other 

Current Year 1sI Subsequenl Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) 

�=i-=-t== -j 
Current Year 

(2022-23) 

I�- f 

1st Subsequent Year 

(2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2024-25) 

1--=1 
Lisi other significant contract changes that have occurred since first interim projections and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.): 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI_District, Version 4 

--------------

--------- ---

Page 23 Printed: 3/7/202311:32 AM 

                                                                 95 of 100



S88. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees 

DATA ENTRY: Click lhe appropriate Yes or No button for "Slalus of Classified Labor Agreements as or the Previous Reporting Period_" There are no extractions in this section. 

Status of Classlfled Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period 

Were all classified labor negotiations seltled as of first interim projections? 

If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section SBC. 

If No, continue with section S88, 

_v•_• J 

Classified (Non•management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations 

Prior Year (2nd Interim) 

(2021-22) 

Current Year 1st Subsequenl Year 

(2022-23) (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2024-25) 

Number of classified (non-management) FTE positions 
___ 

2
_
5

_
3

_
1

.,---

__ 2�[--
2e 1 I -�

1a, Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections? nla 

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed 'Mth the COE, complete questions 2 and 3 

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5. 

If No, complete questions 6 and 7, 

Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsetlled? 

If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. No J 
Nenoljal]oo• Settlqd Sinco Firsl In1cnn, Prp�

2a. 

2b, 

3. 

5. 

Per Government Code Section 3547,S(a), date or public disclosure board meeting; 

Per Government Code Section 3547.S(b), was the collective bargaining agreement 

certified by the district superintendent and chief business official? 

[_ 

1r Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certificalion: 

Per Government Code Section 3547,S(c), was a budget revision adopted 

to meet the costs of the colleclive bargaining agreement? 

If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption; 

Period covered by the agreement Begin Date: �r _____ ---] 
Salary settlement: 

Is lhe cost or salary settlement included in the interim and mulliyear 

projections (MYPs)? 

One Year Agreement 

Total cost of salary settlement 

% change in salary schedule from prior year 

or 

Current Year 

(2022-23) 

L 

_ _j 

L-] End 
Date: 

1st Subsequent Year 

(2023-24) 

-'----�l 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2024-25) 

l 

Multlyear Agreement 

Total cost of salary settlement 

% change in salary schedule f ram prior year 
(may enter text, such as "Reopener") -j 
Identify the source or funding that \MIi be used to support mulliyear salary commitments: 

l 
� 

J:je99tlati9ns Nol S.llled 

6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 

7. Amount included for any tentalive salary schedule increases 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

Ftle: CSI D1stnct, Version 4 

C-

['_ 

Page 24 

� 

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 

(2022·23) (2023-24) 

-l

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2024-25) 

l 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :32 AM 

                                                                 96 of 100



Claoslfled (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefit• 

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? 

2. Total cost of H&W benefits 

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 

4, Percent projected change In H&W cost over prior year 

Classlfied (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated Since First Interim 

Are any new costs negotiated since first interim projections for prior year settlements included In the 

interim? 

If Yes, amount of new cosls included In the Interim and MYPs 

If Yes, e)(plain the nature of the new costs: 

Classlfled (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments 

Are slep & column adjustments included In the interim and MYPs? 

Cost of step & column adjustments 

3 Percent change in step & column over prior year 

Claaslfled (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) 

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs? 

2. Are additional H&W benerits ror those laid-off or retired employees included in the interim 

and MYPs? 

Cla11ined (Non-management) - Other 

Current Year 

(2022-23) 

1st Subsequent Year 

(2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2024-25) 

�-
l 

=±=-_---]-

T 

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) 

���-=-±-� 
Current Year 

(2022-23) 

[_ 

1s1 Subsequenl Year 2nd Subsequenl Year 

(2023-24) (2024-25) 

_C��=-1 
L_ � 

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since first Interim and the cost impact of each (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.): 

Cal ifomia Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI_District, Version 4 Page 25 Printed: 31712023 11 :32 AM 

                                                                 97 of 100



SSC. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervlsor/Confldentlal Employees 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Managemenl/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.• There are no extractions in this 
section. 

Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period 

Were all managerial/confidential labor negotiations settled as of first inlerim projections? 

If Yes or n/a, complete number of FTEs, lhen skip to S9. 

If No, continue with seclion S8C. 

Management/Supervisor/Confidential Salary and Benefit Negotiations 

Prior Year (2nd Interim) 

(2021-22) 

Number of management, supervisor, and conridenlial FTE positions I_ --__ 1sT 

1a Have any salary and benefit negotiations been setlled since first inlerim projections? 

If Yes, complete queslion 2 

If No, complete queslions 3 and 4. 

1b, Are any salary and beneril negotiations still unseltled? 

If Yes. complete queslions 3 and 4 

l:!!lgo1lallrms SolllerJ Sln<;-e EIIJ! Interim Pmi!!!illl!!!!. 

2. 

3, 

Salary setllemenl: 

Is the cosl of salary setllement included in the interim and multiyear 

projections (MYPs)? 

Total cost or salary settlement 

Change in salary schedule from prior year 
(may enter text, such as "Reopener") 

Cost of a one percenl increase in salary and statulory benefits 

Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 

Management/Supervisor IC on fl den ti al 

�••llh and Wolfnro (HlW) Bonofil5 

[_ 

Current Year 

(2022-23) 

Yes� 

1.s I

1st Subsequent Year 

(2023-24) 

Lnla J 

L No J 

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 

(2022-23) (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequenl Year 

(2024-25) 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2024-25) 

-+-----+------I� 
_] 

Current Year 

(2022-23) 

Current Year 

(2022-23) 

1st Subsequent Year 

(2023-24) 

1 sl Subsequent Year 

(2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2024-25) 

_1 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2024-25) 

Are cosls of H&W benerlt changes included in the interim and MYPs? 

2. Total cost of H&W benefits 

Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 

4 Percenl projected change in H&W cost over prior year l==--�--=I � 
Management/Supervisor/Confidential 

Step and Column Adjustments 

Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs? 

Cost of slep & column adjustments 

3, Percent change in step and column over prior year 

Management/Supervisor/Confidential 

Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.) 

1. Are costs of other benefits included in the interim and MYPs? 

2. Total cosl or other benefits 

3. Percent change in cost of olher benefits over prior year 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 
File: CSI_District, Version 4 Page 26 

Currenl Year 

(2022-23) 

Current Year 

(2022-23) 

1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

(2023-24) (2024-25) 

���� 

1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

(2023-24) (2024-25) 

-F �
Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :32 AM 

                                                                 98 of 100



S9. Status of Other Funds 

Analyze the stalus of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the current fiscal year If any other fund has a projected 
negative fund balance, prepare an interim report and mulliyear projection for that fund. Explain plans for how and when the negative fund balance 'MIi be 

addressed. 

S9A. Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1. If Yes. enter data in Item 2 and provide the reports referenced In Item 1. 

2 

Cal ifomia Dept of Education 

Are any funds other than the general fund 
I projected to have a negative fund 

balance at the end of the currenl fiscal year? L _________ N
_
o _] 

Jr Yes, prepare and submit to the revlev.-ing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance (e.g., an interim fund report) and a 

multiyear projection report for each fund. 

If Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that is projected to have a negative ending fund balance ror the current fiscal year. Provide reasons 
for the negative balance(s) and explain the plan for how and when the problem(s) will be correcled. 

- - - ----------

---- - - - --------- --- ---

------------ -----

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI_District, Veraion 4 Page 27 Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :32 AM 
                                                                 99 of 100



ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS 

The roHowing fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies A "Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but may alert the 

reviewing agency to the need for additional rev few. DATA ENlRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No butlon for items A2 through A9; Item A1 is automatlcally completed based on data from Crilerlon 9 

A1. Do cash rlow projections show that the district \MIi end the current fiscal year with a 

negative cash balance in the general fund? (Data rrom Criterion 98-1, Cash Balance, 

are used to determine Yes or No) 

A2. Is the system of personnel posilion control independenl rrom the payroll system? 

A3. Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? 

A4. Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the dislrict's 

enrollment, eilher in the prior or current fiscal year? 

AS. Has lhe districl entered inlo a bargaining agreement where any of the current 

or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in salary increases lhat 

are expected lo exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment? 

A6. Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or 

retired employees? 

A7. Is the district's financial system independent of lhe counly office system? 

A&. Does lhe district have any reports that indicale fiscal distress pursuant to Education 

Code Section 42127 6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies lo lhe county office of education.) 

A9. Hev e there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business 

official posilions within the last 12 months? 

When providing comments for addilional riscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment. 

Comments: 

(optional) 

End of School Oletrlct Second Interim Criteria and Standards Review 

Cal lfomia Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3 

File: CSI_District, Version 4 Page 28 

L No -1

L Yes ·1

1=_: No =7 

1- No 

-·1

No 

C No 

I Yes 

[_ No =1 

L_ No 7 

Printed: 3/7/2023 11 :32 AM 

                                                                 100 of 100



The SPJUSD Transportation Plan for 2022-2023 and 2023-2024 currently 

includes the following documents (clickable links below): 
 

--Bus Safety Plan brochure 

--Bus Behavior and Safety form signed annually 

--Policies: 

3250 BP  Transportation Fees 

3250 AR  Transportation Fees 

3540 BP  Transportation 

3541 AR  Transportation Routes and Services 

3541.1 AR  Transportation For School-Related Trips 

3541.1 E Transportation For School-Related Trips 

3541.2 BP  Transportation For Students With Disabilities 

3541.2 AR  Transportation For Students With Disabilities 

3542 AR  School Bus Drivers 

3543 AR  Transportation Safety And Emergencies 

 

***A more comprehensive written plan will be developed over the coming months leading up to 

the 2023-2024 school year with additional input from various groups of stakeholders per the 

requirements set forth in Education Code 39800.1. 

http://www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org/upload/files/BACK_TO_SCHOOL_PACKETS/Printed_Upon_Request/09_Bus_Safety_Plan_Brochure_2022-2023.pdf
http://www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org/upload/files/BACK_TO_SCHOOL_PACKETS/Signatures_Required/04_Bus_Behavior_and_Safety_2022-2023.pdf
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030473&revid=mosCjdyvBIGAP3iBLDq5PA==&ptid=amIgTZiB9plushNjl6WXhfiOQ==&secid=y1ZW0qRGjEafuplusqEjNeK2Q==&PG=6&IRP=0
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030473&revid=Bi7aRUqrXVTCBeS6iFBf6Q==&ptid=amIgTZiB9plushNjl6WXhfiOQ==&secid=y1ZW0qRGjEafuplusqEjNeK2Q==&PG=6&IRP=0
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030473&revid=U1JzslshyGnumGrzpluscQuKCmOw==&ptid=amIgTZiB9plushNjl6WXhfiOQ==&secid=y1ZW0qRGjEafuplusqEjNeK2Q==&PG=6&IRP=0&isPndg=false
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030473&revid=YPNsrPkGslshz3lBbXbHLFn3A==&ptid=amIgTZiB9plushNjl6WXhfiOQ==&secid=y1ZW0qRGjEafuplusqEjNeK2Q==&PG=6&IRP=0&isPndg=false
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030473&revid=PowkV28zk8hwQJIlRiX0zg==&ptid=amIgTZiB9plushNjl6WXhfiOQ==&secid=y1ZW0qRGjEafuplusqEjNeK2Q==&PG=6&IRP=0&isPndg=false
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030473&revid=42fBwH9zIcHMPgrxEbss1g==
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030473&revid=VOe5ZKGfaiN0jp4VZjEtcw==&ptid=amIgTZiB9plushNjl6WXhfiOQ==&secid=y1ZW0qRGjEafuplusqEjNeK2Q==&PG=6&IRP=0&isPndg=false
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030473&revid=DW49wqrplusrGgwUzkslshGVHJRQ==&ptid=amIgTZiB9plushNjl6WXhfiOQ==&secid=y1ZW0qRGjEafuplusqEjNeK2Q==&PG=6&IRP=0&isPndg=false
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030473&revid=ZHse53sTeycr0600K9cDBQ==&ptid=amIgTZiB9plushNjl6WXhfiOQ==&secid=y1ZW0qRGjEafuplusqEjNeK2Q==&PG=6&IRP=0&isPndg=false
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=36030473&revid=7rMRaplus2s2QuUcCrcm9nFXw==&ptid=amIgTZiB9plushNjl6WXhfiOQ==&secid=y1ZW0qRGjEafuplusqEjNeK2Q==&PG=6&IRP=0&isPndg=false
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=39800.1.&lawCode=EDC


SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED    ORGANIZATION 
SCHOOL DISTRICT                POLICY  NO. 214 
______________________________________________________________ 
 

SITE TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR 

 
DEFINITION:    
 
Under general supervision of District Technology Personnel provides assistance and training to staff 
members in operations of computers, software programs and related areas, answers questions and helps 
staff to utilize their computer workstations effectively. Supports staff in school site information technology 
equipment and software. 
 
EXAMPLES OF DUTIES:   
 
(Any one position may not include all of the duties listed nor do the listed examples include all of the tasks 
which may be found in positions of this class.) 
 

• Create Google accounts and provide Academic online credentials for new students  

• Assist staff with general trouble shooting related to tech issues. Printers, copiers, smartboards etc.  

• Assist students with general chromebook or iPad tech issues. 

• Connect Staff laptops to campus printers and copiers. 

• Collecting and keeping track of chromebook contracts each year.  

• Maintains accurate inventory of all computers, printers and associated attachments. Assist with the 
storage, cataloging and disposal of obsolete equipment. Tracks and documents broken equipment 
and refers reports to District Technology Personnel. 

 
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 
 
Knowledge of:  
   Knowledge of current methods, practices and procedures    
   involving the use of computer technology and related     
   equipment. 
   Should possess a basic understanding of computers and    
   printers, their functionality and simple knowledge of cabling    
   network systems.   
 
Requirements:  Understand and carry out verbal and written directions. 
   Ability to act independently to troubleshoot problems 
   Maintain effective working relationship with staff 
   Type or keyboard at a level necessary for expected job performance 
   Maintain confidentiality 
 
Physical:  Stoop, reach, lift, and move about 
 
Experience:  High School education or equivalent 
 
Expectations of time dedicated are not to interfere with primary job duties or other duties as 
assigned. 
 
Presented for First Reading:  11/13/2007 
Date Adopted: 11/13/07 
Revised: March 14, 2023 




